
` 

SCV WATER AGENCY  
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, April 26, 2022 
Meeting Begins at 6:00 PM 

Members of the public may attend by the following options: 

In Person By Phone Virtually

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant 

27234 Bouquet Canyon Road 
Santa Clarita, CA 91350 

Toll Free: 

1-(833)-568-8864 
Webinar ID: 160 767 5347 

Please join the meeting from your 
computer, tablet or smartphone:

 https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1607675347 

Have a Public Comment? 

Public comments may be made virtually or in-person the night of the meeting, as well as 
in writing via mail to the address listed above or email to the Board Secretary at  

ajacobs@scvwa.org by 4:00 PM the day of the meeting.*   
(Public comments take place during Item 3 of the Agenda and before each Item is considered. Please see the Agenda for details.) 

------------- 

This meeting will be recorded and the audio recording for all Board meetings will be posted to yourscvwater.com within 3 
business days from the date of the Board meeting.  

*All written comments received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be made available at the meeting and posted on the SCV
Water Website the following day at yourscvwater.com.  Public comments can also be heard the night of the meeting.

Disclaimer: Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and guidelines regarding 
COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a Board meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own 
judgment with respect to protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 

 Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant  
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road  
Santa Clarita, CA  91350 
(661) 297-1600

1



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

2



27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 •  661 297•1600 •  FAX 661 297•1611 
webs i t e  address :  www.yourscvwate r . com

NOTICE AND CALL OF A SPECIAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that I, the President of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita 
Valley Water Agency, hereby call a SPECIAL MEETING of the Agency’s Board of 
Directors. 

Said SPECIAL MEETING of the Board to be held on: 

TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022 AT 6:00 PM 
At  

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency  
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road  

Santa Clarita, CA 91350 
Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant Boardroom  

Or  

Join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone by clicking the link below. 

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1607675347 

Or  

Call-in using your phone  

1-(833)-568-8864 
Webinar ID: 160 767 5347 

Enclosed with and as part of this Notice and Call is an Agenda for the meeting. 

Signed: ____________________________ 
  President 

4/19/2022
Date: ____________________________ 

Posted on April 20, 2022. 

3

ajacobs
Gary Martin



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

4



27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 •  661 297•1600 •  FAX 661 297•1611 
webs i t e  address :  www.yourscvwate r . com

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT 

BOARDROOM  
27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD 

SANTA CLARITA, CA  91350 

TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022, AT 6:00 PM 

IMPORTANT NOTICES 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address above.  As a convenience to the public, 
members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In Number 1-

(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 160 767 5347 or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the link 
https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1607675347. Any member of the public may listen to the 

meeting or make comments to the Board using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link above.  
However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from 

broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without 

remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the 
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person.  

Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and 
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a 
Board meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to protecting 

themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
ajacobs@scvwa.org or by mail to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley Water 

Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received 
before 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Board members and posted on 

the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything 
received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be made available at the meeting and posted 

on the SCV Water website the following day.    

OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:00 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5



April 26, 2022 
Page 2 of 4 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to items within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not on the Agenda at this time.
Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so
at the time each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the Board’s
presiding officer, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.)

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. SPECIAL PROCEDURES

5.1 Directors’ Seating Selections at the Board Table 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR   PAGE 

6.1   * Approve Receiving and Filing Annual List of Professional 
Services Contracts 9 

6.2   * Approve a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to 
Apply for Grant Funding Under the Bureau of Reclamation 
Watersmart Title XVI WIIN Act Water Reclamation and Reuse 
Projects for the Recycled Water Expansion Project 19 

6.3   * Authorize the General Manager to Enter Into a Contract with 
ESA Consultants to Prepare a California Environmental Flow 
Framework Study for Portions of the Santa Clara River  31 

6.4   * Approve Receiving and Filing of January 2022 Monthly 
Financial Report – https://yourscvwater.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/04/Check-Register-Januray-2022.pdf 41 

6.5   * Approve Receiving and Filing of February 2022 Monthly 
Financial Report – https://yourscvwater.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/04/Check-Register-February-2022.pdf 63 

6.6   * Approve a Resolution Calling the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency Election for Offices of the Agency’s Board of Directors 
and Requesting Consolidation of Said Election with the 
November 8, 2022 Statewide General Election and Approving 
Requirements of the Candidate Statements 85 

7. ACTION ITEMS FOR APPROVAL   PAGE 

7.1  * Adopt a Resolution to Enact Stage 2 of the Water Shortage 
Contingency Plan and Water Conservation and Water Supply 
Shortage Ordinance 87 

7.2  * Authorize the General Manager to Enter Into a Short-Term 
Water Exchange Agreement with Irvine Ranch Water District 151 

7.3  * Approve Revised Position Control for FY 2022/23 165 
7.4  * Approve a Resolution Revising the FY 2022/23 Budget 175 

8. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON ACTIVITIES, PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS

6



 
April 26, 2022 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 

9. COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL                      
PURPOSES ONLY      PAGE 
 
9.1   *     April 13, 2022 Water Resources and Watershed Committee 

Meeting Report 203 
9.2   * April 18, 2022 Finance and Administration Committee Meeting 

Report 209 
9.3   April 21, 2022 Public Outreach and Legislation Committee 

Meeting Report  
 

10. WRITTEN REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY  PAGE 
 
10.1   * Engineering Services Section Report 215 
10.2   * Finance, Administration and Information Technology Section 

Report 227 
10.3   * Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section 

Report 233 
10.4   * Water Resources and Outreach Section Report  243 
10.5   * Committee Planning Calendars 257 

 
11. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

 
12. AB 1234 WRITTEN AND VERBAL REPORTS  PAGE 

 
12.1   Other AB 1234 Reports   

 
13. DIRECTOR REPORTS              

 
14. DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR APPROVAL FOR EVENT ATTENDANCE 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

 
*    Indicates Attachment 
   Indicates Handout 

 
Note: The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action or both on all of the above 
Agenda items. 

 
 

NOTICES 
 
Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning April Jacobs, 
Secretary to the Board of Directors, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must 
specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone 
number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss 
appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make 
the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested 
accommodation. 

7



 
April 26, 2022 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) 
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during 
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the 
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  
 
Posted on April 20, 2022.  
 

8

ajacobs
Matt Stone



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION 

The Agency’s Purchasing Policy requires the General Manager to present to an appropriate 
Committee an annual report of professional services contracts. The annual report of 
professional services contracts is to include consultant name, description of service, amount 
and expiration date.  

This year, the attached updated report includes all purchase orders for professional services 
and professional service contracts. In future annual reports as previously discussed, we will 
transition to only presenting multi-year professional service contracts and those over $100,000. 

On April 18, 2022, the Finance and Administration Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to receive and file the annual list of professional services contracts. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

None. 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors receive 
and file the attached report of professional services contracts. 

RP 

Attachment 

DATE: April 19, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Director of Finance and Administration 

SUBJECT: Approve Receiving and Filing Annual List of Professional Services Contracts 

9

edill
Rochelle signature

ajacobs
Matt Stone

ajacobs
Item 6.1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

10



Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s C

on
tr

ac
ts

as
 o

f 1
2/

31
/2

02
1

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r

 T
itl

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e

Ex
pi

ra
tio

n
O

rig
in

al
 C

on
tr

ac
t 

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l C

on
tr

ac
t 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Co
nt

ra
ct

 b
al

an
ce

 a
s o

f 
12

/3
1/

20
21

AB
E 

C
in

a,
 in

c
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

12
/2

0/
21

06
/3

0/
22

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ak
el

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

G
ro

up
 In

c.
Ak

el
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
G

ro
up

 - 
Te

so
ro

 H
ig

hl
an

ds
 Z

on
e 

Hy
dr

au
lic

 A
na

ly
sis

 
U

pd
at

e 
- H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 M
od

el
in

g 
fo

r T
es

or
o 

Zo
ne

 1
88

8 
Ta

nk
 H

ig
h 

W
at

er
 L

in
e 

&
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 M
em

or
an

du
m

 U
pd

at
e

10
/1

2/
21

06
/3

0/
22

2,
41

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

68
.7

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Ak
el

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

G
ro

up
, I

nc
S 

W
el

l P
FA

S 
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t-
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
Hy

dr
au

lic
s a

nd
 

pi
pi

ng
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 re

po
rt

 (1
00

04
37

 / 
20

06
08

F)
08

/2
0/

20
O

ng
oi

ng
5,

34
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

30
4.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

04
1.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Ak
el

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

G
ro

up
, I

nc
O

n-
Ca

ll 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s A
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

Hy
dr

au
lic

 M
od

el
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
O

ng
oi

ng
N

eg
ot

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

w
or

k 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Al
lia

nc
e 

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 In

c.
O

n-
Ca

ll 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
fo

r W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n,
 C

on
ve

ya
nc

e,
 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t a
nd

 S
up

po
rt

 F
ac

ili
tie

s
O

ng
oi

ng
N

eg
ot

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

w
or

k 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

An
de

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

Pr
ep

ar
e 

W
at

er
 P

la
ns

 fo
r A

bd
al

e 
St

 fr
om

 F
rie

nd
ly

 V
al

le
y 

Pk
w

y 
to

 
Fa

irg
at

e 
Av

e
09

/1
5/

21
06

/3
0/

22
5,

79
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

79
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

An
de

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

Pr
ep

ar
e 

w
at

er
 p

la
ns

, t
ra

ffi
c 

co
nt

ro
l p

la
ns

 a
nd

 re
pa

ve
m

en
t p

la
ns

 
f o

r D
ic

ka
so

n 
Dr

iv
e

09
/1

5/
21

06
/3

0/
22

2,
26

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
26

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

An
de

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
to

po
gr

ap
hi

c 
su

rv
ey

 fo
r H

on
by

 W
el

l P
FA

S 
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 

T r
ea

tm
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
08

/1
8/

20
O

ng
oi

ng
10

,2
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
32

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
89

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ap
pl

ie
d 

Be
st

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
, L

LC
Co

nt
in

ui
ng

 D
isc

lo
su

re
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s &
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
Sr

vs
07

/0
1/

20
06

/3
0/

23
20

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,4

72
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
52

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Bl
ac

k 
& 

Ve
at

ch
 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t (

Sa
ug

us
 3

&
4)

 W
el

ls 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
08

/0
7/

20
O

ng
oi

ng
59

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

4,
90

2.
75

   
   

   
   

   
  

47
7,

09
7.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Bl
ac

k 
& 

Ve
at

ch
 C

or
p

O
n-

Ca
ll 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d/

or
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n,
 C

on
ve

ya
nc

e,
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
an

d 
Su

pp
or

t F
ac

ili
tie

s
O

ng
oi

ng
N

eg
ot

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

w
or

k 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 A

dv
oc

at
es

, I
nc

.
Le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

Ad
vo

ca
cy

 (S
ta

te
)

10
/0

1/
20

06
/3

0/
22

21
5,

72
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
2,

42
5.

42
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

,2
94

.5
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
an

no
n 

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r t

he
 M

ag
ic

 
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

Ph
as

e 
4 

Pr
oj

ec
t

03
/0

1/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

83
,6

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,5
48

.1
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

,0
71

.9
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
an

no
n 

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

De
sig

n 
fo

r D
ea

ne
 Z

on
e 

Ta
nk

, P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
an

d 
Di

sin
fe

ct
io

n 
F a

ci
lit

y 
03

/3
1/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
18

4,
36

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

,2
02

.0
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

6,
15

7.
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
an

no
n 

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

O
n-

Ca
ll 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d/

or
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n,
 C

on
ve

ya
nc

e,
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
an

d 
Su

pp
or

t F
ac

ili
tie

s
O

ng
oi

ng
N

eg
ot

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

w
or

k 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
an

no
n 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
Te

st
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 
Vi

st
a 

Ca
ny

on
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

H 
2B

 / 
Ta

nk
s a

t C
he

rr
y 

W
ill

ow
 T

an
k 

pr
oj

ec
t (

10
00

07
6,

 1
00

04
74

 (S
16

-7
02

)
03

/1
8/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
49

6,
01

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

3,
89

3.
94

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
2,

12
1.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
an

no
n 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

Ca
nn

on
 - 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n 
- D

ea
ne

 Z
on

e 
at

 S
ky

lin
e 

Ra
nc

h 
- A

ge
nc

y 
Po

rt
io

n 
S2

1-
73

7
12

/0
8/

21
06

/3
0/

22
2,

52
5.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

52
5.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
an

on
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
Vi

st
a 

Ca
ny

on
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 M

ai
n 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
(P

H 
2B

) W
.O

. N
o.

 
10

00
47

4
02

/1
2/

20
O

ng
oi

ng
36

2,
83

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

2,
83

8.
54

   
   

   
   

   
  

89
,9

91
.4

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
iv

ilt
ec

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 In
c.

De
an

e 
Zo

ne
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

at
 S

ky
lin

e 
Ra

nc
h,

 O
pt

im
iza

tio
n 

An
al

ys
is 

- 
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 S

co
pe

 to
, A

ss
es

s A
dd

iti
on

al
 O

pt
io

ns
 fo

r D
ea

ne
 Z

on
e 

Pu
m

pi
ng

 S
ta

tio
n,

 (1
00

00
22

 / 
S1

7-
70

1)
02

/2
5/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
9,

86
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

86
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
iv

ilt
ec

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 In
c.

Fi
na

l D
es

ig
n 

Pl
an

 S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 C

os
t E

st
im

at
es

 fo
r N

ew
 1

. M
G

 
Pr

es
tr

es
se

d 
Co

nc
re

te
 T

an
k 

fo
r S

an
d 

Ca
ny

on
 P

la
za

 (1
00

00
96

 / 
S2

0-
70

3)
11

/0
8/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
95

,3
33

.8
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
41

6.
88

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
,9

16
.9

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
iv

ilt
ec

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 In
c.

O
n-

Ca
ll 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

fo
r W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n,

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e,

 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
 F

ac
ili

tie
s

O
ng

oi
ng

N
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
w

or
k 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
& 

M
on

ito
rin

g,
 In

c.
La

bo
r C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

G
ra

nt
 F

un
de

d 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
10

/0
1/

14
03

/3
1/

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
8,

00
0.

00
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0,

52
1.

00
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

7,
47

9.
00

 

4/
6/

20
22

11



Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s C

on
tr

ac
ts

as
 o

f 1
2/

31
/2

02
1

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r

 T
itl

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e

Ex
pi

ra
tio

n
O

rig
in

al
 C

on
tr

ac
t 

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l C

on
tr

ac
t 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Co
nt

ra
ct

 b
al

an
ce

 a
s o

f 
12

/3
1/

20
21

C
SI

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Co

at
in

g 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r t

he
 V

ist
a 

Ca
ny

on
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 

PH
 2

B 
Ta

nk
s a

t C
he

rr
y 

W
Ill

ow
 (p

ro
je

ct
 1

00
04

74
)

10
/1

2/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

68
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

17
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,2
30

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
V 

St
ra

te
gi

es
, I

nc
.

SC
V 

G
SA

 G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 P

la
n 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g

07
/2

8/
21

06
/3

0/
22

22
,5

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,3
18

.7
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

23
1.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
V 

St
ra

te
gi

es
, I

nc
.

St
ak

eh
ol

de
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s f
or

 G
SP

 
D e

ve
lo

pm
en

t
03

/0
1/

19
01

/3
1/

22
15

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

6,
42

4.
62

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
,5

75
.3

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

D
an

ie
l B

. S
te

ph
en

s 
& 

As
so

ci
at

es
Co

st
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 fo
r C

LW
A 

Se
tt

le
m

en
t

O
ng

oi
ng

Pe
r s

et
tle

m
en

t 
ag

re
em

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

D
av

illi
er

-S
lo

an
, I

nc
.

Pr
ov

id
e 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l C

W
A 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
to

r S
er

vi
ce

s C
om

m
un

ity
 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 W
es

t R
an

ch
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 M

ai
n 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
(P

ha
se

 2
D)

03
/1

1/
20

O
ng

oi
ng

38
,5

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,8
35

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

68
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

D
av

illi
er

-S
lo

an
, I

nc
.

La
bo

r m
an

ag
em

en
t c

on
su

lta
nt

 fo
r V

ist
a 

Ca
ny

on
 P

H 
2B

 R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 T
an

ks
 o

n 
Ch

er
ry

 W
ill

ow
 

03
/1

8/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

39
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

85
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

,1
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
av

illi
er

-S
lo

an
, I

nc
.

La
bo

r m
an

ag
em

en
t c

on
su

lta
nt

 fo
r V

ist
a 

Ca
ny

on
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 

M
ai

n 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

PH
 2

B
07

/0
1/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
38

,5
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,9

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

D
C

SE
, I

nc
.

W
at

er
SM

AR
T 

an
d 

W
at

er
 E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 T
ar

ge
t T

ec
hn

ic
al

 S
up

po
rt

08
/2

5/
21

06
/3

0/
22

40
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

D
ud

ek
G

ra
nt

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 - 

Pr
op

 8
4 

R1
 Im

p
06

/2
5/

12
03

/3
1/

22
27

7,
96

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

3,
73

5.
73

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

4,
22

4.
27

 

ED
M

O
n-

Ca
ll 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

fo
r W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n,

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e,

 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
 F

ac
ili

tie
s

O
ng

oi
ng

N
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
w

or
k 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

EK
I E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l &

 W
at

er
, I

nc
.

PR
EP

AR
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

IN
TE

RI
M

 R
EM

ED
IA

L 
AC

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

—
SA

U
G

U
S 

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 G

RO
U

N
DW

AT
ER

AN
D 

W
EL

L 
Q

2 
97

-0
05

 D
O

CU
M

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 R

EP
O

RT
O

ng
oi

ng
$9

0,
00

0.
00

 
9,

38
0.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$8

0,
61

9.
20

EK
I E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l &

 W
at

er
, I

nc
.

EK
I -

 R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r B

ud
ge

t A
ug

m
en

ta
tio

n
09

/1
5/

21
06

/3
0/

22
57

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,1

67
.1

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,8

32
.9

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Em
te

c 
C

on
su

lti
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 L

LC
Ag

re
em

en
t A

19
20

-0
07

-2
15

08
, F

in
an

ci
al

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
, I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 O
ra

cl
e 

Cl
ou

d 
ER

P,
 

H C
M

 a
nd

 E
PM

 S
of

tw
ar

e,
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
6/

8/
20

08
/1

8/
21

06
/3

0/
22

1,
58

2,
53

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
41

2,
75

7.
00

   
   

   
   

  
16

9,
78

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

En
co

m
pa

ss
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 G
ro

up
 (E

C
G

)
O

n-
Ca

ll 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d/
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n,

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e,

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t F

ac
ili

tie
s

O
ng

oi
ng

N
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
w

or
k 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

En
co

m
pa

ss
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 G
ro

up
 In

c.
Br

id
ge

po
rt

 P
oc

ke
t P

ar
k 

G
ra

di
ng

 P
la

n
07

/2
9/

21
06

/3
0/

22
12

,2
46

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
97

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
27

3.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

En
co

m
pa

ss
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 G
ro

up
 In

c.
En

co
m

pa
ss

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 G

ro
up

 - 
N

ew
ha

ll 
Ta

nk
s 1

 a
nd

 1
A 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 N
ew

ha
ll 

Ta
nk

s 1
 a

nd
 1

A 
Pr

oj
ec

t -
 P

ro
po

sa
l

10
/1

1/
21

06
/3

0/
22

17
,9

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,9
22

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

En
co

m
pa

ss
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 G
ro

up
 In

c.
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
G

ar
de

n 
- E

xh
ib

it 
M

as
te

r P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 In
te

gr
at

io
n

11
/0

3/
21

06
/3

0/
22

66
,4

00
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,2
54

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,1
46

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

En
co

m
pa

ss
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 G
ro

up
, I

nc
. 

W
es

tr
id

ge
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 T

an
k 

U
pg

ra
de

s P
ro

je
ct

09
/2

8/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

20
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,3
72

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

12
7.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

En
co

m
pa

ss
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 G
ro

up
, I

nc
. 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r t

he
 

W
es

tr
id

ge
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 T

an
k 

Po
ta

bl
e 

M
ak

e-
U

p 
Pr

oj
ec

t
03

/1
1/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
25

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,1

85
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
31

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

En
co

m
pa

ss
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 G
ro

up
. I

nc
.

Co
ns

er
va

to
ry

 G
ar

de
n 

Re
fu

rb
ish

m
en

t E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

De
sin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
06

/0
2/

20
06

/3
0/

22
18

4,
08

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

0,
11

8.
92

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
,9

62
.0

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

So
lu

tio
ns

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
In

c
O

n 
Ca

ll 
G

ra
nt

 W
rit

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

07
/2

0/
21

06
/3

0/
22

50
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,4
33

.7
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

,5
66

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
ci

en
ce

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

CE
FF

 a
nd

 S
W

O
T 

As
se

ss
m

en
t

08
/2

3/
21

06
/3

0/
22

98
,8

78
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
92

,9
47

.7
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

93
0.

21
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Er

ns
t &

 Y
ou

ng
 L

LP
 - 

07
2

SW
P 

Au
di

t S
er

vi
ce

s F
Y 

20
21

-2
2

09
/1

5/
21

06
/3

0/
22

42
,2

32
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

,4
87

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,7
45

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Fe
rre

ira
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

, I
nc

.
Vi

st
a 

Ca
ny

on
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 M

ai
n 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
(P

H 
2B

) W
.O

. N
o.

 
10

00
47

4
02

/2
5/

20
O

ng
oi

ng
2,

83
0,

15
8.

53
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

12
8,

08
7.

53
   

   
   

   
  

70
2,

07
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Fi
el

dm
an

, R
ol

ap
p 

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

, I
nc

.
Fi

na
nc

ia
l A

dv
iso

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
s 1

/1
/2

1 
- 1

2/
31

/2
1 

(A
es

tiv
a 

PO
 5

19
6)

07
/2

6/
21

06
/3

0/
22

42
,3

09
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,3
55

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

95
4.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Fi
el

dm
an

, R
ol

ap
p 

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

, I
nc

.
Fi

na
nc

ia
l A

dv
iso

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 p

er
io

d 
1/

1/
22

 - 
12

/3
1/

22
12

/0
2/

21
06

/3
0/

22
50

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
6/

20
22

12



Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s C

on
tr

ac
ts

as
 o

f 1
2/

31
/2

02
1

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r

 T
itl

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e

Ex
pi

ra
tio

n
O

rig
in

al
 C

on
tr

ac
t 

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l C

on
tr

ac
t 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Co
nt

ra
ct

 b
al

an
ce

 a
s o

f 
12

/3
1/

20
21

Fi
lip

pi
n

O
n-

Ca
ll 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d/

or
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n,
 C

on
ve

ya
nc

e,
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
an

d 
Su

pp
or

t F
ac

ili
tie

s
O

ng
oi

ng
N

eg
ot

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

w
or

k 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

G
eo

sy
nt

ec
 C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
3D

 V
isu

al
iza

tio
n 

M
od

el
 &

 S
up

po
rt

06
/3

0/
20

06
/3

0/
22

15
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
70

63
.9

5
22

,9
36

.0
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

G
eo

sy
nt

ec
 C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
W

at
er

 S
up

pl
y 

Re
lia

bi
lit

y 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 M

od
el

in
g 

Ag
re

em
en

t W
21

22
-

00
1-

26
33

6
08

/0
4/

21
06

/3
0/

22
26

0,
42

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
72

,4
92

.4
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

7,
93

2.
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

G
K 

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

 (E
C

 &
AM

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s)

O
n-

Ca
ll 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d/

or
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n,
 C

on
ve

ya
nc

e,
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
an

d 
Su

pp
or

t F
ac

ili
tie

s
O

ng
oi

ng
N

eg
ot

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

w
or

k 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
, I

nc
.

O
n 

Ca
ll 

Su
pp

or
t: 

Dr
in

ki
ng

 W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
Pe

rm
itt

in
g 

fo
r P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
W

el
ls 

Im
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

Re
le

as
es

 fr
om

 W
hi

tt
ak

er
 B

er
m

ite
08

/0
6/

21
06

/3
0/

22
47

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,6

31
.7

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
,8

68
.2

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
, I

nc
.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 M
od

el
in

g 
Su

pp
or

t (
Sa

ug
us

 3
 &

 4
 W

el
ls)

08
/2

1/
21

06
/3

0/
22

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

85
0.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

9.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

G
SI

 W
at

er
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, I
nc

.

Pr
ov

id
e 

gr
ou

nd
w

at
er

 m
od

el
in

g 
an

al
ys

es
 o

f t
he

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 o

f i
ns

ta
lli

ng
 n

ew
 g

ro
un

dw
at

er
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
w

el
ls 

in
 th

e 
A l

lu
vi

al
 A

qu
ife

r f
or

 th
e 

Sa
nt

a 
Cl

ar
a 

an
d 

Ho
nb

y 
W

el
ls 

PF
AS

 
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct

02
/0

4/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

2,
68

3.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
68

3.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

G
SI

 W
at

er
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, I
nc

.
As

-N
ee

de
d 

Hy
dr

og
eo

lo
gi

ca
l S

er
vi

ce
s  

O
ng

oi
ng

85
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,9
52

.4
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

,0
47

.5
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

G
SI

 W
at

er
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, I
nc

.
Fi

el
d 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
of

 P
ot

en
tia

l R
ec

ha
rg

e 
Si

te
s

07
/0

1/
19

06
/3

0/
23

31
3,

10
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
8,

32
9.

42
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

4,
77

4.
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

G
SI

 W
at

er
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, I
nc

.
En

gi
ne

er
in

g/
Hy

dr
og

eo
lo

gy
 S

CV
S 

fo
r S

CR
V 

Ea
st

 S
ub

ba
sin

 G
SP

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t
03

/0
1/

19
06

/3
1/

20
22

1,
57

2,
94

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
04

6,
18

6.
00

   
   

   
   

  
52

6,
76

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

H
az

en
 &

 S
aw

ye
r

Sa
nt

a 
Cl

ar
a 

&
 H

on
by

 W
el

ls 
PF

AS
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

02
/0

5/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

13
,7

92
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

76
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
32

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
az

en
 &

 S
aw

ye
r

Sa
nt

a 
Cl

ar
a 

&
 H

on
by

 W
el

ls 
Fi

na
l D

es
ig

n
09

/1
6/

20
O

ng
oi

ng
95

,0
60

.4
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

95
,0

60
.4

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

H
az

en
 a

nd
 S

aw
ye

r
Pr

ov
id

e 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r T
7,

 U
4 

an
d 

U
6 

W
el

ls 
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t &
 D

isi
nf

ec
tio

n 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
&

 R
VI

PS
 (1

00
04

20
 / 

20
06

06
F)

10
/0

7/
20

O
ng

oi
ng

53
,5

54
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

,5
92

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

96
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

H
az

en
 a

nd
 S

aw
ye

r
O

n-
Ca

ll 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d/
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n,

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e,

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t F

ac
ili

tie
s

O
ng

oi
ng

N
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
w

or
k 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
un

sa
ke

r &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
O

n-
Ca

ll 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
fo

r W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n,
 C

on
ve

ya
nc

e,
 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t a
nd

 S
up

po
rt

 F
ac

ili
tie

s
O

ng
oi

ng
N

eg
ot

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

w
or

k 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ja
co

bs
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

.
O

ng
oi

ng
 V

O
C 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
an

d 
As

-N
ee

de
d 

Su
pp

or
t

O
ng

oi
ng

36
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

,9
89

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

01
0.

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Je
ns

en
 D

es
ig

n 
& 

Su
rv

ey
, I

nc
. 

O
n-

Ca
ll 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d/

or
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n,
 C

on
ve

ya
nc

e,
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
an

d 
Su

pp
or

t F
ac

ili
tie

s
O

ng
oi

ng
N

eg
ot

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

w
or

k 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Je
ns

en
 D

es
ig

n 
& 

Su
rv

ey
, I

nc
. 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t W

el
l 2

06
/2

07
 

Po
ta

bl
e 

W
at

er
 In

te
rt

ie
 P

ip
el

in
e,

 C
om

m
er

ce
 C

en
te

r D
riv

e
11

/0
5/

20
O

ng
oi

ng
36

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
,7

62
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
23

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

JP
 A

rm
an

 C
om

pa
ny

Co
nc

re
te

 R
ep

ai
r 1

62
61

 P
in

ev
ie

w
 R

d.
08

/3
1/

21
06

/3
0/

22
3,

45
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

45
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ke

ar
ns

 &
 W

es
t, 

In
c.

Co
ns

ol
id

at
ed

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 P
ro

gr
am

 (J
an

-J
un

 2
02

1)
07

/2
8/

21
06

/3
0/

22
1,

39
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

39
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Ke
ar

ns
 &

 W
es

t, 
In

c.
Re

cy
cl

ed
 W

at
er

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 F
ac

ili
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

Pu
bl

ic
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
08

/0
4/

21
06

/3
0/

22
6,

00
3.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

98
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ke
nn

ed
y/

Je
nk

s 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
Pr

ov
id

e 
hy

dr
ol

og
ic

al
 su

pp
or

t a
nd

 w
el

l r
eh

ab
 so

lu
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 V
al

le
y 

Ce
nt

er
 W

el
l P

FA
S 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
12

/1
7/

20
O

ng
oi

ng
17

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
99

7.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
00

2.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ke
nn

ed
y/

Je
nk

s 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
Pr

ov
id

e 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ur
in

g 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 th
e 

sit
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Va

lle
y 

Ce
nt

er
 W

el
l P

FA
S 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

03
/1

7/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

27
2,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
6,

19
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
46

,6
02

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
6/

20
22

13



Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s C

on
tr

ac
ts

as
 o

f 1
2/

31
/2

02
1

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r

 T
itl

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e

Ex
pi

ra
tio

n
O

rig
in

al
 C

on
tr

ac
t 

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l C

on
tr

ac
t 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Co
nt

ra
ct

 b
al

an
ce

 a
s o

f 
12

/3
1/

20
21

Ke
nn

ed
y/

Je
nk

s 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
Pr

ov
id

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 H
on

by
 T

an
k 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

Bo
tt

le
ne

ck
 P

ro
je

ct
05

/1
0/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
99

,7
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
,5

20
.8

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,2

19
.1

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ke
nn

ed
y/

Je
nk

s 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
Fi

na
l d

es
ig

n 
of

 a
 m

as
on

ry
 w

al
l a

nd
 g

at
e 

at
 th

e 
SC

-2
 S

ite
.

10
/1

4/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

22
,7

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,6
93

.7
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,0
06

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ke
nn

ed
y/

Je
nk

s 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
Pr

ov
id

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s f
or

 M
M

P 
Ph

as
es

 1
,2

 a
nd

 3
.

11
/0

8/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

96
,1

09
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,2
27

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

,8
81

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ke
nn

ed
y/

Je
nk

s 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
Pl

an
ni

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 th

e 
W

el
l 2

01
 V

O
C 

Tr
ea

tm
en

ts
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
09

/0
1/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
99

,9
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

72
,1

70
.2

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
,7

89
.7

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ke
nn

ed
y/

Je
nk

s 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
SC

V 
W

at
er

 - 
De

sig
n 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 th

e 
N

-W
el

ls 
Pu

m
p 

M
ot

or
 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

10
/1

9/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

48
,9

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

76
8.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

,1
41

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ke
nn

ed
y/

Je
nk

s 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
Pr

op
 1

 IR
W

M
 G

ra
nt

 A
dm

in
 C

on
su

lti
ng

01
/0

1/
21

12
/3

1/
25

25
5,

89
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
,7

18
.7

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
8,

17
6.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ke
nn

ed
y/

Je
nk

s 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Su

pp
or

t d
ur

in
g 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 R

W
 T

an
ks

 a
t C

he
rr

y 
W

ill
ow

 fo
r t

he
 V

ist
a 

Ca
ny

on
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

H 
2B

 p
ro

je
ct

 
(1

00
47

4)
04

/1
2/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
11

4,
13

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

,9
45

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
72

,1
85

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ke
nn

ed
y/

Je
nk

s 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
O

n-
Ca

ll 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d/
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n,

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e,

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t F

ac
ili

tie
s

O
ng

oi
ng

N
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
w

or
k 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ke
nn

ed
y/

Je
nk

s 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 In

c.
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

St
ud

y
07

/2
9/

21
06

/3
0/

22
4,

21
5.

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
52

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

69
0.

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ke

nn
ed

y/
Je

nk
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

Tr
ai

ls 
at

 L
yo

ns
 C

an
yo

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t -
 W

at
er

 S
up

pl
y 

As
se

ss
m

en
t

09
/1

6/
21

06
/3

0/
22

20
,2

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
93

.7
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

11
6.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ke

nn
ed

y/
Je

nk
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

Ca
st

ai
c 

M
ou

nt
ai

nV
ie

w
 A

pa
rt

m
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
 W

SA
09

/2
8/

21
06

/3
0/

22
16

,7
53

.7
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,7

38
.7

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ke

nn
ed

y/
Je

nk
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

G
ra

nt
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
/H

on
by

 P
FA

S
11

/2
4/

21
06

/3
0/

22
14

,9
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
19

3.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
78

6.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Kr
is

 H
el

m
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s C
on

su
lti

ng
-W

at
er

 R
es

ili
en

cy
 In

iti
at

iv
e

10
/1

9/
21

06
/3

0/
22

27
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
9,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

La
ge

rlo
f, 

LL
P

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s -
 G

SA
 - 

JU
N

20
21

09
/1

6/
21

06
/3

0/
22

12
,8

46
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

48
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

36
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
La

nc
e,

 S
ol

l, 
& 

Lu
ng

ha
rd

, L
LP

AU
DI

T 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 

05
/0

1/
19

04
/3

0/
22

27
8,

67
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
3,

50
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,1
72

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Le
e 

& 
R

o,
 In

c.
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t (
Sa

ug
us

 3
&

4)
 W

el
ls 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t

08
/0

7/
20

O
ng

oi
ng

32
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

87
,8

35
.7

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
8,

16
4.

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Le
e 

& 
R

o,
 In

c.
Fi

na
l D

es
ig

n 
fo

r t
he

 S
an

d 
Ca

ny
on

 P
ip

el
in

e 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
Si

er
ra

 
Hw

y 
Br

id
ge

 W
id

en
in

g
04

/0
8/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
23

,5
76

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,1

87
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
38

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Le
e 

& 
R

o,
 In

c.
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ur
in

g 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

M
ag

ic
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

P i
pe

lin
e 

Ph
as

e 
4 

an
d 

Ph
as

e 
5

05
/0

5/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

21
,6

88
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,1
56

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

53
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Le
e 

& 
R

o,
 In

c.
Pr

ov
id

e 
Fi

na
l D

es
ig

n 
Bi

d 
se

t p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

Bi
d 

Ph
as

e 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 th
e 

ES
FP

's 
W

as
hw

at
er

 P
ro

je
ct

.
08

/1
1/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
87

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
,2

16
.6

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
,5

83
.3

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Le
e 

& 
R

o,
 In

c.
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 d

ur
in

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 E
SF

P 
G

en
er

at
or

 
Pr

oj
ec

t.
11

/0
8/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
80

,2
08

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,3

29
.1

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
,8

78
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Le
e 

& 
R

o,
 In

c.
Pr

ov
id

e 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 fi
na

liz
e 

th
e 

de
sig

n 
pl

an
s a

nd
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r U

ST
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
12

/1
5/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
17

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Le
e 

& 
R

o,
 In

c.
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 in
sp

ec
t S

tr
uc

tu
ra

l E
le

m
en

ts
 in

 O
zo

ne
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

at
 R

VW
TP

11
/0

1/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

89
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
10

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Le
e 

& 
R

o,
 In

c.
O

n-
Ca

ll 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d/
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n,

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e,

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t F

ac
ili

tie
s

O
ng

oi
ng

N
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
w

or
k 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
lle

st
ra

nd
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
C

on
su

lti
ng

FY
 2

02
1/

22
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t J
ul

y 
26

,2
02

1 
to

 Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
02

2
07

/1
9/

21
06

/3
0/

22
99

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

58
,9

20
.0

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,6

79
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
ad

da
us

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
In

c
20

20
 U

W
M

P 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l T

ec
hn

ic
al

 A
ss

ist
an

ce
 - 

O
ut

do
or

 
Re

se
ar

ch
 S

tu
dy

08
/1

0/
21

06
/3

0/
22

39
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,1
72

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

M
ad

da
us

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
In

c
20

20
 U

W
M

P 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l T

ec
hn

ic
al

 A
ss

ist
an

ce
 - 

De
m

an
d 

Fo
re

ca
st

 U
pd

at
e

08
/1

0/
21

06
/3

0/
22

35
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

,7
22

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

M
ad

da
us

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
In

c
20

20
 U

W
M

P 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l T

ec
hn

ic
al

 A
ss

ist
an

ce
 - 

Cl
im

at
e 

Ch
an

ge
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t

08
/1

0/
21

06
/3

0/
22

39
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
38

,5
66

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

3.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

M
ad

da
us

 W
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
In

c
20

20
 U

W
M

P 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l T

ec
hn

ic
al

 A
ss

ist
an

ce
 - 

Su
pp

or
t 

Pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 U

W
M

P 
Re

po
rt

 a
nd

 P
ub

lic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 E

ffo
rt

s
08

/1
0/

21
06

/3
0/

22
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,0

57
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
94

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
6/

20
22

14



Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s C

on
tr

ac
ts

as
 o

f 1
2/

31
/2

02
1

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r

 T
itl

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e

Ex
pi

ra
tio

n
O

rig
in

al
 C

on
tr

ac
t 

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l C

on
tr

ac
t 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Co
nt

ra
ct

 b
al

an
ce

 a
s o

f 
12

/3
1/

20
21

M
er

id
ia

n 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s,
 L

LC
O

n-
Ca

ll 
CE

Q
A 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
-T

, U
, a

nd
 S

au
gu

s W
el

ls 
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 N

ew
 R

VI
PS

 
Di

sin
fe

ct
io

n 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t (
10

00
42

0)
09

/1
5/

21
06

/3
0/

22
13

,4
35

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
50

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
93

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
ic

ha
el

 B
ak

er
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

O
n-

Ca
ll 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d/

or
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

I n
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n,
 C

on
ve

ya
nc

e,
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
an

d 
Su

pp
or

t F
ac

ili
tie

s
O

ng
oi

ng
N

eg
ot

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

w
or

k 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
ic

ha
el

 B
ak

er
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

V-
9 

Tu
rn

ou
t S

tu
dy

10
/2

1/
20

O
ng

oi
ng

23
,1

30
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,1
38

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

99
1.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

M
ic

ha
el

 B
ak

er
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

fo
r M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
Ph

as
e 

6B
11

/0
5/

20
O

ng
oi

ng
12

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

,4
10

.6
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,6
89

.4
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
ic

ha
el

 B
ak

er
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

O
n-

ca
ll 

Hy
dr

au
lic

 M
od

el
in

g 
Su

pp
or

t
11

/1
0/

20
O

ng
oi

ng
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
73

9.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
26

0.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
ic

ha
el

 B
ak

er
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 D
ur

in
g 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
Ph

as
e 

6A
 P

ro
je

ct
02

/0
1/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
47

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,9

67
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
,6

32
.8

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
ic

ha
el

 B
ak

er
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

Ea
se

m
en

ts
 D

oc
um

en
ts

 P
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

fo
r t

he
 M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
Ph

as
e 

6B
 P

ro
je

ct
03

/0
1/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
9,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

M
ic

ha
el

 B
ak

er
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

Co
st

s r
el

at
ed

 to
 H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 A
na

ly
sis

 fo
r t

he
 M

M
 B

oo
st

er
 S

ta
tio

n/
V-

9  
Tu

rn
ou

t
07

/2
2/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
54

,5
90

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
,5

39
.5

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

50
.4

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
KN

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
(M

ic
ha

el
 K

. N
un

le
y 

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

)
Dr

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

of
 E

SF
P 

Tw
o 

5M
G

 T
an

ks
04

/0
5/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
22

,1
08

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,0

60
.6

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
04

7.
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
KN

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
(M

ic
ha

el
 K

. N
un

le
y 

& 
As

so
ci

at
es

)
O

n-
Ca

ll 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d/
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n,

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e,

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t F

ac
ili

tie
s

O
ng

oi
ng

N
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
w

or
k 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
N

S 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 In
c.

Pr
ov

id
e 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

(C
M

&
I) 

su
pp

or
t 

fo
r t

he
 si

te
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Va

lle
y 

Ce
nt

er
 W

el
l P

FA
S 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

03
/1

7/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

41
3,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
2,

07
6.

57
   

   
   

   
   

  
61

,0
23

.4
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
N

S 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 In
c.

Pr
ov

id
e 

Fi
na

l d
es

ig
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r t

he
 M

ar
ke

t P
la

ce
 P

ip
el

in
e 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
09

/2
1/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
95

,8
17

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
40

5.
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
,4

11
.2

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
N

S 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 In
c.

Pr
ov

id
e 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

on
st

ru
ct

ab
ili

ty
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 

Bi
dd

in
g 

Ph
as

e 
As

sis
ta

nc
e 

fo
r t

he
 S

ou
th

en
d 

Re
cy

cl
ed

 W
at

er
 M

ai
n 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
(P

ha
se

 2
C)

 P
ro

je
ct

.
11

/1
7/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
32

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
N

S 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 In
c.

St
or

m
 D

ra
in

 R
ep

ai
r

11
/2

2/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

10
,3

48
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,3
48

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
N

S 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 In
c.

O
n-

Ca
ll 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d/

or
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n,
 C

on
ve

ya
nc

e,
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
an

d 
Su

pp
or

t F
ac

ili
tie

s
O

ng
oi

ng
N

eg
ot

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

w
or

k 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
W

H
 C

on
st

ru
ct

or
s

O
n-

Ca
ll 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r 

W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n,
 C

on
ve

ya
nc

e,
 T

re
at

m
en

t a
nd

 S
up

po
rt

 F
ac

ili
tie

s
O

ng
oi

ng
N

eg
ot

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

w
or

k 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

O
pe

nG
ov

As
-N

ee
de

d 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
08

/0
1/

18
07

/3
1/

23
50

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ci

fic
 T

an
k 

& 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 In
c.

Vi
st

a 
Ca

ny
on

 R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 T
an

ks
 o

n 
Ch

er
ry

 W
ill

ow
 (P

H 
2B

) 
W

.O
. N

o.
 1

00
04

74
03

/2
4/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
4,

27
0,

72
9.

45
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

78
8,

01
4.

32
   

   
   

   
  

1,
48

2,
71

5.
13

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Po
ol

e 
Sh

af
fe

ry
, L

LP
Le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

Ad
vo

ca
cy

 (L
oc

al
)

10
/0

1/
20

06
/3

0/
22

13
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

87
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pu
ro

lit
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 P
FA

S 
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t, 
N

 W
el

ls 
an

d 
Q

2 
W

el
ls 

Pr
oj

ec
t#

 
S1

97
34

 R
es

in
 fo

r 4
 V

es
se

ls 
(2

 T
re

at
m

en
t T

ra
in

s)
03

/1
8/

20
O

ng
oi

ng
59

9,
18

9.
04

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
54

7,
20

4.
60

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
,9

84
.4

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

R
 &

 R
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

(G
eo

la
bs

 W
es

tla
ke

 V
illa

ge
)

G
eo

te
ch

ni
ca

l O
bs

er
va

tio
n,

 In
sp

ec
tio

n,
 T

es
tin

g 
an

d 
Fi

el
d 

Ex
pl

or
at

io
n

03
/1

8/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

11
3,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
6,

71
6.

41
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

58
3.

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

R
. C

. B
ec

ke
r &

 S
on

, I
nc

.
Ad

di
tio

na
l f

un
ds

 d
ue

 to
 c

ha
ng

e 
or

de
rs

10
/0

4/
21

06
/3

0/
22

37
,3

52
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,2
18

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

3.
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

ac
he

l M
cG

ui
re

20
20

 C
on

su
m

er
 C

on
fid

en
ce

 R
ep

or
t

07
/2

8/
21

06
/3

0/
22

4,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
01

0.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
23

9.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
ic

ha
rd

 C
. S

la
de

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
LL

C
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t (
Sa

ug
us

 3
&

4)
 W

el
ls 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t

08
/0

7/
20

O
ng

oi
ng

34
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,7

18
.9

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
2,

28
1.

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
ic

ha
rd

 C
. S

la
de

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
LL

C
Re

vi
ew

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

tt
en

da
nc

e 
of

 fo
rt

hc
om

in
g 

tr
ia

l
12

/0
2/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
25

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
R

ic
ha

rd
 C

. S
la

de
 &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

LL
C

CA
SG

EM
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

FY
 2

1-
22

 &
 2

2-
23

08
/0

5/
21

06
/3

0/
22

16
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

60
7.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,3
92

.1
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
ic

ha
rd

 J
 H

ug
ht

o 
C

on
su

lti
ng

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l E
ng

in
ee

r C
or

p.
Ri

ch
ar

d 
Hu

gh
to

 - 
Ex

pe
rt

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t W

itn
es

s/
Te

st
im

on
y 

- 
W

hi
tt

ak
er

 C
as

e
09

/2
1/

21
06

/3
0/

22
10

7,
85

1.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,9
16

.2
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

,9
35

.1
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
ic

k 
Fr

an
kl

in
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 In
c.

Si
er

ra
 H

w
y 

N
ee

dh
am

 R
an

ch
 P

RS
10

/1
4/

21
06

/3
0/

22
22

,9
92

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,9

92
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

4/
6/

20
22

15



Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s C

on
tr

ac
ts

as
 o

f 1
2/

31
/2

02
1

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r

 T
itl

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e

Ex
pi

ra
tio

n
O

rig
in

al
 C

on
tr

ac
t 

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l C

on
tr

ac
t 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Co
nt

ra
ct

 b
al

an
ce

 a
s o

f 
12

/3
1/

20
21

R
ic

k 
Fr

an
kl

in
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 In
c.

Ab
da

le
 S

t. 
pa

tc
he

s
12

/1
6/

21
06

/3
0/

22
7,

52
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

76
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

76
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

ig
gs

 &
 R

ig
gs

La
nd

 a
pp

ra
isa

l f
or

 th
e 

M
ag

ic
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Re
se

rv
oi

r S
ite

04
/3

0/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

6,
55

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
in

co
n 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

Ho
nb

y 
Re

co
n 

St
ud

y 
St

ag
in

g 
Ar

ea
s C

EQ
A

07
/2

9/
21

06
/3

0/
22

2,
27

9.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
27

9.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
in

co
n 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

Ca
st

ai
c 

Co
nd

ui
t P

ro
je

ct
 - 

LB
VI

 S
ur

ve
y

07
/2

9/
21

06
/3

0/
22

2,
18

8.
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
18

8.
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
in

co
n 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
Cl

im
at

e 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

08
/1

0/
21

06
/3

0/
22

97
,4

43
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,3
24

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
62

,1
18

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
in

co
n 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

Pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 C

EQ
A 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 fo

r H
on

by
 T

an
ks

 P
ip

el
in

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t
10

/1
4/

21
06

/3
0/

22
51

,4
39

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
47

2.
85

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
,9

66
.1

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

R
ob

er
t D

. N
ie

ha
us

, I
nc

.
Ra

te
pa

ye
r A

dv
oc

at
e

08
/0

7/
19

08
/0

6/
22

94
,9

15
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
88

,7
67

.0
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

14
7.

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

SA
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
O

n-
Ca

ll 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d/
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n,

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e,

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t F

ac
ili

tie
s

O
ng

oi
ng

N
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
w

or
k 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sk
ag

gs
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Sa
w

in
g 

In
c.

Fl
at

 S
aw

 G
ar

y 
Dr

iv
e

12
/2

7/
21

06
/3

0/
22

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

St
ea

rn
s,

 C
on

ra
d 

an
d 

Sc
hm

id
t C

on
su

lti
ng

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
, I

nc
.

PS
M

/R
M

P/
Ca

lA
RP

 re
qu

ire
d 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
tu

di
es

 (P
ro

ce
ss

 H
az

ar
d 

An
al

ys
is,

 O
ffs

ite
 C

on
se

qu
en

ce
 A

na
ly

sis
, S

ei
sm

ic
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t)
, E

PA
 

RM
P 

&
 R

isk
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
(R

M
Pl

an
) S

ub
m

iss
io

n,
 a

nd
 

PS
M

/R
M

P/
Ca

lA
RP

 3
 Y

ea
r C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
Au

di
t

11
/0

2/
21

06
/3

0/
22

19
,7

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,7
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

St
illw

at
er

 E
co

sy
st

em
, W

at
er

sh
ed

 &
 R

iv
er

in
e 

Sc
ie

nc
es

Sa
nt

a 
Cl

ar
a 

Ri
ve

r W
at

er
sh

ed
-w

ise
 A

ru
nd

o 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 - 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

08
/0

2/
21

06
/3

0/
22

45
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,9
39

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

06
0.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

ST
YL

O
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. (
St

ylo
 G

ro
up

, L
.L

.P
.)

St
yl

o 
G

ro
up

, I
nc

. -
 T

es
or

o 
Hi

gh
la

nd
s W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 P
ha

se
 6

 - 
Pl

an
 

Re
vi

ew
s f

or
 T

es
or

o 
Hi

gh
la

nd
s W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

, P
ha

se
 6

 - 
S1

9-
10

1N
 

(1
00

06
26

) -
 B

la
nk

et
 P

O
11

/2
9/

21
06

/3
0/

22
8,

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

ST
YL

O
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. (
St

ylo
 G

ro
up

, L
.L

.P
.)

O
n-

Ca
ll 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

fo
r W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n,

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e,

 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
 F

ac
ili

tie
s

O
ng

oi
ng

N
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
w

or
k 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
nw

es
t E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
C

on
st

ru
ct

or
s 

In
c.

Re
pa

ir 
La

bo
r /

 2
21

02
74

 - 
Su

rf
ac

e 
Pa

in
t R

ep
ai

r I
nv

oi
ce

 S
A-

14
41

8
11

/1
0/

21
06

/3
0/

22
2,

85
4.

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

85
4.

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Th
re

e 
Le

av
es

Dr
ou

gh
t R

ea
dy

 V
id

eo
08

/2
3/

21
06

/3
0/

22
12

,2
98

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,2

98
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

To
dd

 G
ro

un
dw

at
er

O
n 

Ca
ll 

Su
pp

or
t: 

Dr
in

ki
ng

 W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
Pe

rm
itt

in
g 

fo
r P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
W

el
ls 

Im
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

Re
le

as
es

 fr
om

 W
hi

tt
ak

er
 B

er
m

ite
08

/0
6/

21
06

/3
0/

22
45

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,5

70
.8

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,4

29
.2

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

TR
C

 C
om

pa
ni

es
O

n-
Ca

ll 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r 
W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n,

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e,

 T
re

at
m

en
t a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
 F

ac
ili

tie
s

O
ng

oi
ng

N
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
w

or
k 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

TR
C

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
, I

nc
. 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
M

at
er

ia
l T

es
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r M
ag

ic
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

Ph
as

e 
6B

12
/0

3/
20

O
ng

oi
ng

43
4,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
5,

58
2.

88
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,2
17

.1
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
us

se
ll 

Te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

, I
nc

.
Te

ch
ni

ca
l S

up
po

rt
 fo

r P
ot

ab
le

 R
eu

se
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

10
/2

1/
21

06
/3

0/
22

25
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
72

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,2
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

U
.S

. B
an

k
U

S 
Ba

nk
 A

nn
ua

l T
ru

st
ee

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
Fe

es
09

/2
1/

21
06

/3
0/

22
14

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ve
rte

x 
Su

rv
ey

, I
nc

.

Fi
el

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 - 
St

ev
en

so
n 

Ra
nc

h 
LA

FC
O

 A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

20
19

-0
2 

- S
CV

W
A 

PO
 2

66
1 

- W
or

k 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 B

ria
n 

Fo
lso

m
 

Fi
el

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g 

- L
eg

al
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
an

d 
Ex

hi
bi

t f
or

 A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

of
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
hr

ou
gh

 L
AF

CO
 - 

AP
N

 2
82

6-
00

9-
10

5 
In

vo
ic

e 
#2

42
20

11
/1

8/
21

06
/3

0/
22

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Vo
nS

co
yo

c 
As

so
ci

at
es

, I
nc

.
Fe

de
ra

l L
eg

isl
at

iv
e 

Ad
vo

ca
cy

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

/0
1/

20
06

/3
0/

22
24

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
32

, 0
00

.0
0 

W
at

er
W

is
e 

C
on

su
lti

ng
, I

nc
.

W
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s-

2n
d 

Re
ne

w
al

 - 
1 

ye
ar

 
te

rm
11

/0
8/

21
06

/3
0/

22
41

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

9,
32

2.
12

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
4,

67
7.

88
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
es

t Y
os

t &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
O

n-
Ca

ll 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d/
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n,

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e,

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t F

ac
ili

tie
s

O
ng

oi
ng

N
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
w

or
k 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
es

t Y
os

t &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
O

n-
ca

ll 
Hy

dr
au

lic
 M

od
el

in
g 

Su
pp

or
t

11
/1

0/
20

O
ng

oi
ng

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

45
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

54
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

W
es

t Y
os

t &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t W
es

t Y
os

t F
ee

 E
st

im
at

e 
fo

r S
pe

ci
al

 In
sp

ec
tio

ns
02

/0
1/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
3,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

4/
6/

20
22

16



Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s C

on
tr

ac
ts

as
 o

f 1
2/

31
/2

02
1

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r

 T
itl

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e

Ex
pi

ra
tio

n
O

rig
in

al
 C

on
tr

ac
t 

Am
ou

nt
To

ta
l C

on
tr

ac
t 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Co
nt

ra
ct

 b
al

an
ce

 a
s o

f 
12

/3
1/

20
21

W
es

t Y
os

t &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
ES

FP
 G

en
er

at
or

 P
ro

je
ct

08
/1

9/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

4,
99

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
99

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

W
es

t Y
os

t &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r R
VW

TP
 a

nd
 E

SF
P 

Ra
w

 W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 

H y
dr

au
lic

 A
na

ly
sis

09
/1

4/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

67
,0

96
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,3
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,7
21

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
oo

da
rd

 &
 C

ur
ra

n 
In

c.
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t d
ur

in
g 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
w

ith
in

 T
an

k 
Ac

ce
ss

 R
oa

d 
in

 fo
r t

he
 V

ist
a 

Ca
ny

on
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

H 
2B

 p
ro

je
ct

 (1
00

04
74

)
03

/2
2/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
25

,7
59

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
71

5.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,0

43
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

W
oo

da
rd

 &
 C

ur
ra

n 
In

c.
O

n-
Ca

ll 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d/
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r W

at
er

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n,

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e,

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t F

ac
ili

tie
s

O
ng

oi
ng

N
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
w

or
k 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
oo

da
rd

 &
 C

ur
ra

n 
In

c.
RW

 P
ha

se
 2

B 
- C

us
t S

up
po

rt
 &

 P
er

m
itt

in
g

07
/2

9/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

25
,6

48
.3

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,8
84

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

76
4.

09
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

W
oo

da
rd

 &
 C

ur
ra

n 
In

c.
M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

M
at

er
ia

ls 
Te

st
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 
Co

m
m

er
ce

 C
en

te
r P

ip
el

in
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

11
/0

03
/2

02
0

O
ng

oi
ng

21
4,

79
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
4,

25
6.

10
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,5
34

.9
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
oo

da
rd

 &
 C

ur
ra

n 
In

c.
Pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r d
es

ig
n 

of
 a

 re
cy

cl
ed

 w
at

er
 fi

ll 
st

at
io

n 
at

 th
e 

W
es

tr
id

ge
 

Re
cy

cl
ed

 W
at

er
 T

an
k

12
/0

3/
20

O
ng

oi
ng

30
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,0
12

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

98
7.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

W
oo

da
rd

 &
 C

ur
ra

n 
In

c.
Pr

ov
id

e 
po

th
ol

e 
pl

an
, c

ro
ss

in
g 

ev
al

, a
nd

 ti
tle

 2
2 

fo
r S

ou
th

 E
nd

 
R e

cy
cl

ed
 W

at
er

 (P
ha

se
 2

C)
12

/1
5/

20
O

ng
oi

ng
71

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
,3

33
.2

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
16

6.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

W
oo

da
rd

 &
 C

ur
ra

n 
In

c.
Pr

ov
id

e 
Fi

na
l D

es
ig

n 
fo

r t
he

 S
ou

th
en

d 
Re

cy
cl

ed
 W

at
er

 M
ai

n 
Ex

te
ns

tio
n 

(P
ha

se
 2

C)
.

08
/1

9/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

73
4,

04
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
,8

61
.9

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
3,

17
8.

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
oo

da
rd

 &
 C

ur
ra

n 
In

c.
ES

FP
 G

en
er

at
or

 P
ro

je
ct

08
/1

9/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

4,
99

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
37

9.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
0.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

W
oo

da
rd

 &
 C

ur
ra

n 
In

c.
Re

cy
cl

ed
 W

at
er

 T
ru

ck
 F

ill
 S

ta
tio

n 
De

sig
n 

- 1
00

10
80

, F
in

al
 D

es
ig

n 
of

 
th

e 
Va

le
nc

ia
 W

at
er

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n 
Pl

an
t (

VW
RP

) r
ec

yc
le

d 
w

at
er

 fi
ll 

st
at

io
n

10
/1

1/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

62
,9

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,0
58

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

,8
42

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
oo

da
rd

 &
 C

ur
ra

n 
In

c.
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 d
ur

in
g 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

fo
r t

he
 E

SF
P 

St
an

db
y 

G
en

er
at

or
 P

ro
je

ct
. 

11
/2

8/
21

O
ng

oi
ng

56
,6

44
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

40
1.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

,2
42

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
oo

da
rd

 &
 C

ur
ra

n 
In

c.
Pr

ov
id

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
fo

r B
id

 P
ha

se
 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 th

e 
ES

FP
's 

W
as

hw
at

er
 P

ro
je

ct
12

/1
4/

21
O

ng
oi

ng
19

,9
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
85

8.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

51
.2

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

W
oo

da
rd

 &
 C

ur
ra

n 
In

c.
RW

 P
ha

se
 2

B 
- C

us
t S

up
po

rt
 &

 P
er

m
itt

in
g

07
/2

9/
21

06
/3

0/
22

25
,6

48
.3

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

76
4.

09
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,8
84

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
oo

da
rd

 &
 C

ur
ra

n 
In

c.
O

n-
Ca

ll 
CE

Q
A 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
-C

EQ
A 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

fo
r 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 C
on

ta
in

m
en

t, 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t a

nd
 R

es
to

ra
tio

n,
 S

au
gu

s 3
 

&
 4

 W
el

ls
09

/1
5/

21
06

/3
0/

22
12

,7
16

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,7

16
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

X-
Ac

t T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s 
So

lu
tio

ns
, I

nc
.

IT
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

02
/0

1/
19

01
/3

1/
23

87
4,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

85
0,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,3
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4/
6/

20
22

17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

18



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

Staff is preparing an application for the Bureau of Reclamation Watersmart Title XVI WIIN Act 
Water Reclamation and Reuse Projects to fund a portion of for the Recycled Water Expansion 
Project (South End Phase 2C) Project. The application requires that the Board adopt a 
resolution authorizing the General Manager to apply for the grant, execute a grant agreement, 
and submit any required documents, invoices, and reports required to obtain grant funding. 

DISCUSSION 

The Bureau of Reclamation issued a notification of availability of funding under the Watersmart 
Title XVI WIIN Act Water Reclamation (BOR) and Reuse Projects (Grant Program). The Grant 
Program, Title XVI program, identifies and investigates opportunities to reclaim and reuse 
wastewaters and impaired ground and surface water in the 17 Western States and Hawaii. Title 
XVI includes funding for the planning, design, and construction of water recycling and reuse 
projects in partnership with local government entities. Therefore, the Agency is applying for 
$6,002,500 in grant funding (approximately 25% of the total project cost). The Agency may 
apply for project reimbursement of up to $30,000,000 under this grant program. The application 
was due on March 15, 2022. Staff submitted a draft copy of the attached resolution as a place 
holder in the application. If the Board of Directors approves the grant application, staff will file 
and send the approved Resolution to BOR to complete the application.  

The Recycled Water Expansion (South End Phase 2C Project) Project, which are included in 
the Agency’s Capital Improvement Plan, will expand the use of recycled water to many 
customers along the southern service area of the Agency.  

CEQA DETERMINATION 

Pursuant to CEQA the Agency prepared and the Castaic Lake Water Agency (CLWA) Board of 
Directors certified a Program Environmental Impact Report and adopted a Statement of 
Overriding Considerations for the Recycled Water Master Plan on March 28, 2007. On August 
10, 2017, Newhall County Water District (NCWD) adopted the Mitigated Negative Declaration 
(MND) and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) as the Lead Agency. On 
August 23, 2017, CLWA adopted the MND and MMRP as the Responsible Agency by 
Resolution 3186 since CLWA has taken the lead on applying for construction grants and aids. 
SCV Water (Agency) is the successor of CLWA and NCWD. In June 2021 the Agency adopted 
an Addendum to the MND that analyzed changes to potential environmental impacts due to 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 8, 2022 

Board of Directors 

Courtney Mael, P.E. 
Chief Engineer 

Approve a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Apply for Grant 
Funding Under the Bureau of Reclamation Watersmart Title XVI WIIN Act 
Water Reclamation and Reuse Projects for the Recycled Water 
Expansion Project 

19

ajacobs
Courteny Mael

ajacobs
Item 6.2



 
 

pipeline alignment modifications of the South End Recycled Water Main Extension (Phase 2C) 
Project. The Agency has since determined that there are no new or more severe impacts 
requiring additional environmental review under CEQA related to the proposed grant application 
to the Water SMART Title IVI WIIN Act XVI Water Reclamation and Reuse Projects for funding 
for the Project and associated actions that require any additional environmental review. 
 
On April 7, 2022, the Engineering and Operations Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to adopt a resolution authorizing the General Manager to apply for grant 
funding under the Bureau of Reclamation Watersmart Title XVI WIIN Act Water Reclamation 
and Reuse Projects for the Recycled Water Expansion Project.  
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The project is included in the SCV Water’s FY 2021/22 Capital Improvement Budget for the 
South End Recycled Water Main Extension (Phase 2C) Project. There are a 75% matching 
funds required under this Grant Program. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Engineering and Operations Committee recommends that the Board of Directors (1) Adopt 
a resolution authorizing the General Manager to apply for grants under the Bureau of 
Reclamation Watersmart Title XVI WIIN Act Water Reclamation and Reuse Projects for the 
Recycled Water Expansion Project, (2) execute a grant agreement if Bureau of Reclamation 
awards the grant and (3) submit any required documents, invoices, and reports required to 
obtain grant funding for the Recycled Water Expansion Project (South End Recycled Water 
Main Extension - Phase 2C).  
 
Attachment 

20

ajacobs
Matt Stone



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV- _____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

AUTHORIZING AN APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDING BY THE 
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION’S WATERSMART TITLE XVI WIIN 

ACT WATER RECLAMATION AND REUSE PROJECTS FOR THE 
RECYCLED WATER EXPANSION PROJECT 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (the “Agency”) is a public water 
wholesaler and retailer in the Santa Clarita Valley in Northeastern Los Angeles County 
that provides potable and recycled water to its customers; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed South End Recycled Water Main Extension (Phase 2C) 
Project (Project) is a component of the Recycled Water Master Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) the Agency 
prepared and the Castaic Lake Water Agency (CLWA) Board of Directors certified a 
Program Environmental Impact Report and adopted a Statement of Overriding 
Considerations for the Recycled Water Master Plan on March 28, 2007; and 
 
WHEREAS, on August 10, 2017, Newhall County Water District adopted the Mitigated 
Negative Declaration (MND) and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 
(MMRP) as the Lead Agency; and 
 
WHEREAS, on August 23, 2017, CLWA adopted the MND and MMRP as the 
Responsible Agency by Resolution 3186 since CLWA has taken the lead on applying for 
construction grants and aids; and 
 
WHEREAS, in June 2021, the Agency adopted an Addendum to the MND that analyzed 
changes to potential environmental impacts due to pipeline alignment modifications of the 
South End Recycled Water Main Extension (Phase 2C) Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that there are no new or more severe impacts 
requiring additional environmental review under CEQA related to the proposed grant 
application to the Water SMART Title IVI WIIN Act XVI Water Reclamation and Reuse 
Projects for funding for the Project and associated actions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency is preparing for the construction of South End Recycled Water 
Expansion Project (Phase 2C) (the “’Project”); and  
 
WHEREAS, the Agency is currently completing final design for the Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Project will expand the Agency’s recycled water distribution 
infrastructure by installing up to 28,400 linear feet of recycled water pipelines within the 
Agency’s southern service area; and 

21



  

WHEREAS, the Project will expand the Agency’s recycled water distribution capacity up 
to 1,359 acre-feet per year (AFY); and  
 
WHEREAS, the United States Department of the Interior offers financial assistance in the 
form of grant funding through its Bureau of Reclamation’s (Reclamation) WaterSMART 
(Sustain and Manage America’s Resources for Tomorrow) Title XVI WIIN Act Water 
Reclamation and Reuse Projects to Agencies with Reclamation approved Title XVI 
Feasibility Studies. The program provides up to 25% of the Project’s total cost, up to a 
maximum of $30,000,000 in grant funding; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency submitted a Title XVI Feasibility Study to Reclamation prior to 
the release of the WaterSMART Title XVI WIIN Act Water Reclamation and Reuse 
Projects Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) that is currently pending Reclamation’s 
approval; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency desires to fund part of the cost of the Project with grant funding 
from the WaterSMART Title XVI WIIN Act Water Reclamation and Reuse Projects 
funding. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
hereby finds, determines, declares and resolves as follows: 
 

1. The Board hereby supports a grant application to the WaterSMART Title XVI 
WIIN Act Water Reclamation and Reuse Projects funding for the Project. 

 
2. The Board hereby authorizes and directs the General Manager, or his or her 

designee, to complete, review, sign and submit, for and on behalf of the 
Agency, a grant application from the Bureau of Reclamation’s WaterSMART 
Title XVI WIIN Act Water Reclamation and Reuse Projects Program for the 
Project up to the amount of $6,002,500. 

 
3. The Agency’s General Manager, or his or her designee, is designated to 

provide the assurances, certifications, and commitments required for the grant 
application, including executing a financial assistance or similar agreement with 
the Bureau of Reclamation within established deadlines and any amendments 
or changes thereto. 

 
4. The Agency’s General Manager, or his or her designee, is designated to 

represent the Agency in carrying out the Agency’s responsibilities under the 
grant agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the 
Agency and compliance with applicable state and federal laws. 

 
5. If a grant award is made by the Bureau of Reclamation, the Agency commits to 

providing a minimum of 75% in matching funds for the Project, and up to the 
balance of funds needed to complete the construction of the Project. 

 

22



  

6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.   
 
 
 

23



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

24



A
ut

ho
ri

ze
 G

ra
nt

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

Bu
re

au
 o

f 
Re

cl
am

at
io

n 
W

at
er

sm
ar

t 
Ti

tl
e 

XV
I W

IIN
 A

ct
 W

at
er

 
Re

cl
am

at
io

n 
an

d 
Re

us
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 f
or

 t
he

 
Re

cy
cl

ed
 W

at
er

 E
xp

an
si

on
 P

ro
je

ct

A
pr

il 
26

, 
20

22

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
ti

ng

25



Re
cy

cl
ed

 W
at

er
 E

xp
an

si
on

 (
So

ut
h 

En
d 

Ph
as

e 
2C

) 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Lo

ca
ti

on
 M

ap

2

26



Re
cy

cl
ed

 W
at

er
 E

xp
an

si
on

 (
So

ut
h 

En
d 

Ph
as

e 
2C

) 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Fa

ct
s

3

•
Co

nn
ec

ts
 t

o 
Ph

as
e 

1 
Pi

pe
 a

t 
th

e 
O

ld
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

Va
le

nc
ia

 B
lv

d.
 

•
Co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 o

f 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

28
,4

00
 li

ne
ar

 f
ee

t 
of

 n
ew

 r
ec

yc
le

d 
w

at
er

 
pi

pe
lin

e.
•

$3
,0

00
,0

00
 IR

W
M

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
G

ra
nt

•
Po

te
nt

ia
l U

se
rs

: 
CO

C,
 C

al
 A

rt
s,

 N
ew

ha
ll 

Pa
rk

, 
Va

le
nc

ia
 M

ea
do

w
s 

Pa
rk

, 
H

ar
t 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

, 
Vi

st
a 

Va
le

nc
ia

 G
C,

 H
en

ry
 M

ay
o 

H
os

pi
ta

l
•

Co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

 c
os

ts
 e

st
im

at
ed

 ~
 $

24
M

27



4

Re
cy

cl
ed

 W
at

er
 E

xp
an

si
on

 (
So

ut
h 

En
d 

Ph
as

e 
2C

) 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Bu

re
au

 o
f 

Re
cl

am
at

io
n 

W
at

er
sm

ar
t 

Ti
tl

e 
XV

I W
IIN

 A
ct

 W
at

er
 

Re
cl

am
at

io
n 

an
d 

Re
us

e 
Pr

oj
ec

ts

•
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

 h
as

 7
5%

 m
at

ch
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

.

•
Ag

en
cy

 w
ill

 a
pp

ly
 f

or
 $

6,
00

2,
50

0 
in

 g
ra

nt
 f

un
di

ng
 (

25
% 

of
 t

he
 t

ot
al

 
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
t 

of
 $

24
,0

10
,0

00
).

•
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
w

er
e 

du
e 

on
 o

r 
be

fo
re

 M
ar

ch
 1

5,
 2

02
2

•
Pr

oj
ec

t 
m

us
t 

be
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

. 

•
U

po
n 

BO
R 

aw
ar

d,
 G

M
 w

ill
 e

xe
cu

te
 f

un
di

ng
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t

28



5

Re
cy

cl
ed

 W
at

er
 E

xp
an

si
on

 (
So

ut
h 

En
d 

Ph
as

e 
2C

) 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Re

co
m

m
en

da
ti

on

Th
e 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

&
 O

pe
ra

ti
on

s 
Co

m
m

it
te

e 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ir

ec
to

rs
:

•
(1

) A
do

pt
 a

 r
es

ol
ut

io
n 

au
th

or
iz

in
g 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 t
o 

ap
pl

y 
fo

r 
a 

gr
an

t 
un

de
r 

th
e 

Bu
re

au
 o

f 
Re

cl
am

at
io

n 
W

at
er

sm
ar

t 
Ti

tl
e 

XV
I W

IIN
 

Ac
t 

W
at

er
 R

ec
la

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

Re
us

e 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 f

or
 t

he
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t;
 a

nd
 

•
(2

) 
Ex

ec
ut

e 
th

e 
G

ra
nt

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

if
 B

ur
ea

u 
of

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n 
aw

ar
ds

 
th

e 
gr

an
t;

 a
nd

 
•

(3
) 

Su
bm

it
 a

ny
 r

eq
ui

re
d

do
cu

m
en

ts
, 

in
vo

ic
es

, 
an

d 
re

po
rt

s 
re

qu
ir

ed
 

to
 o

bt
ai

n 
gr

an
t 

fu
nd

in
g.

29



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

30



Page|1 

   BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

Staff is seeking authorization to enter into an Agreement with Environmental Science 
Associates (ESA) for the preparation of a California Environmental Flow Framework study 
(CEFF) for portions of the Santa Clara River within SCV Water’s service area. This work will 
form a foundational pillar for SCV Water’s Resiliency Initiative. Further, the EEF will advance 
SCV Water’s Strategic Plan’s Water Supply and Sustainability goal and build upon SCV Water’s 
Watershed Stewardship Objectives. Preparation of an CEFF study represents an opportunity to 
build creditability with the regulatory and stakeholder communities. While not a specific 
regulatory requirement at this time, the approach is consistent with California’s Resiliency Plan 
and utilizes the methodologies being employed by the State Water Resources Control Board in 
approaching other watersheds.  

DISCUSSION 

Recognizing the multiple resource related risks of implementing SCV Water’s mission of 
exercising responsible water stewardship to achieve reliable and cost-effective water supplies, 
the Fiscal Years 2021-22 and 2022-23 Budgets incorporated funds to initiate the Water Supply 
Resiliency Initiative. Staff envisions the Resiliency Initiative will be an ongoing adaptative 
process that will provide transparent and scientific evaluation of the costs, benefits, and impacts 
of complex interaction of matters impacting water supply reliability, including ecological values 
of the watershed. Subject to guidance from the Board, staff has developed guiding principles to 
pursue the Resiliency Initiative. Under these principles staff would seek to: 

• Establish the SCV Water Resilience Initiative as a permanent function of the Agency
where internal expertise will be developed and maintained to support this function.

• Seek customer, community member, and watershed stakeholder input to inform the
formulation of SCV Water Resilience Initiative objectives, planning, and implementation
of projects.

• Evaluate its water supplies and investments in a coordinated manner to ensure
continued achievement of reliability and operational flexibility in the face of growing
climate, regulatory, and demographic uncertainty.

DATE: April 14, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Dirk Marks  
Interim Director of Water Resources 

SUBJECT: Authorize the General Manager to Enter Into a Contract with ESA Consultants 
to Prepare a California Environmental Flow Framework Study for Portions of the 
Santa Clara River  

31

ajacobs
Item 6.3



2 
 

• Advocate for a unified watershed vision within the community by partnering with 
agencies conducting Santa Clara River watershed planning impacting water supplies, 
river flows, water quality, habitat, and seek multi-benefit solutions. 

• Serve as a regional leader in collaboration with a wide stakeholder group, to assess 
public policy for the Santa Clara River system on matters pertaining to water resource 
management and use. 

• Understand the watershed and its resources as a system composed of connected 
hydrologic, ecologic, infrastructure, and human activities when evaluating the benefits 
and impacts of projects and programs in the watershed. 

• Conduct more comprehensive evaluations of climate change and its potential effects on 
water resources and ecological systems of the Upper Santa Clara River watershed. 

• Closely collaborate with Lower Santa Clara River interests. 

• Commit to advancing state-of-the-art understanding of the local groundwater and river 
system to support policy decisions and project implementation. 

 
The Resiliency Initiative is consistent with Strategic Plan Goal C Water Supply and Resource 
Sustainability to implement programs to ensure the service area has reliable and sustainable 
supplies of water and specifically relates to Strategy C3 to advance the integrated management 
of water resources. Further, the Resiliency Initiative supports the Board’s 2019 Watershed 
Stewardship Objectives to: 
 

• Work cooperatively with governmental agencies, non-governmental groups, and other 
stakeholders, to develop and implement sustainable efforts for the long-term health of 
the Santa Clara River.  

• Pursue and support public ownership of property along the Santa Clara River.  

• Preserve and protect parcels for water conservation and recharge.  

• Promote appreciation and enjoyment of the river through signage, mini-parks, respite 
areas and shade.  

• Seek options for the removal of invasive plant species from the river (incl. Arundo and 
Tamarisk), and prevention of their return.  

• Devise, promote and partner in conservation projects.  

• Manage the river to protect and ensure sustainability of groundwater resources. 
 
Staff understands that advancing the state of knowledge of the environmental resources along 
the Santa Clara River as these relate to surface and groundwater flows will be vital to meeting 
the goals of the Resiliency Initiative. The California Environmental Flow Framework (CEFF) is a 
method designed to help water managers develop flow recommendations that support a range 
of ecological, water resource and regulatory objectives. It is intended to improve on previous 
methods of identifying minimum instream flow requirements by linking different components of 
the annual hydrograph (e.g., wet season peak flows, dry season baseflow etc.) to the ecological 
functions that they support. This approach is more sophisticated and comprehensive than past 
practices used in the watershed and represents the type of analysis that regulatory agencies are 
looking for in the future. The State Water Resources Control Board applied this method for its 
work along the Ventura River. 
 

32



3 
 

More specifically the CEFF is a method of assessing how stream flows affect ecosystems, 
which seeks to improve on the older paradigm of identifying minimum instream flow 
requirements towards one that focusses on the ecological function provided by different 
components of the annual hydrograph. There are twelve steps in the CEFF, contained in three 
sections (Table 1). The first two sections of the CEFF support development of consistent, 
scientifically supported ecological flow criteria, which are quantifiable metrics that describe the 
range of flows that, when maintained within a stream, support the natural functions of healthy 
ecosystems. From the flow metrics, environmental flow recommendations are developed, taking 
water management objectives into consideration. 
 

 
 
The technical approach of the CEFF rests upon the concept of functional flows as distinct 
aspects of a natural flow regime that sustain ecological, geomorphic, or biogeochemical 
functions, and that support the specific life history and habitat needs of native aquatic species. 
Identifying functional flow components in stream systems highlights essential flow variability that 
serves important ecological functions. The CEFF allows for resource managers to identify 
important flow patterns based on their ecological function that may support the development of 
management strategies to maximize beneficial uses of stream flows. 
 
The CEFF approach supports the development of environmental flow recommendations 
including instream flow criteria that balance ecological, management and regulatory goals, and 
human and ecological needs for water. It can accommodate the existing beneficial uses of 
stream systems and identify ecology-flow relationships to meet a range of goals from 
preservation of existing habitat to restoration of full natural flows and historical ecosystem 
conditions. Recognizing that stream flow management involves multiple jurisdictions with varied 
interests including flood control, water supply, habitat maintenance, wastewater management, 
and groundwater pumping, a potential value of the CEFF framework is to better understand the 

33



4 
 

linkages between ecosystem function and the river’s hydrograph as a watershed-based tool 
supporting water resources in a holistic manner. 
 
Staff recommends that Environmental Science Associates (ESA) complete an CEFF evaluation 
of critical reaches of the Santa Clara River within SCV Water’s Service Area. ESA responded to 
SCV Water’s Request for Qualification for the Resiliency Initiative and was judged by staff to be 
best qualified to perform this work. ESA has extensive expertise and familiarity working along 
the Santa Clara River. That experience includes conducting  habitat surveys for the Santa 
Clarita Valley Sanitation District and assisting in the preparation of the Santa Clara River East 
Groundwater Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan. Further, ESA has recently completed an 
initial CEFF analysis of the Santa Clara River that will be built upon to complete the CEFF 
analysis. A detailed scope of work is attached. 
 
On April 13, 2022, the Water Resources and Watershed Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to authorize the General Manager to enter into a contract with ESA 
Consultants to prepare a California Environmental Flow Framework Study for portions of the 
Santa Clara River. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The cost estimate for this work is estimated not to exceed $313,265 on a time and material 
basis. The proposed Fiscal Year 2021/22 2022/23 Budget includes sufficient funds to cover 
these costs.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Water Resources and Watershed Committee recommends that the Board of Directors 
authorize the General Manager to enter into an agreement with ESA Consulting for preparation 
of a California Environmental Flow Framework Study for portions of the Santa Clara River. 
 
DSM 
 
Attachment 

34

ajacobs
Matt Stone



 

626 Wilshire Boulevard 

Suite 1100 

Los Angeles, CA  90017 

213.599.4300 phone 

213.599.4301 fax 

 

esassoc.com 

 
April 5, 2022 
 
Dirk Marks 
Director of Water Resources 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency  
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road 
Santa Clarita, California 91350-2173 
 
Subject: ESA Scope for Continued Resiliency Initiative Hydrological Analysis of the Santa Clara River 
 
 
ESA recently completed the initial phase (Phase 1) of an analysis of the East Basin Santa Clara River using the 
California Environmental Flows Framework (CEFF). The CEFF is designed to assist resource managers in 
developing management objectives and evaluating potential stream flow scenarios that achieve both 
ecological and water supply management goals. The first phase of the analysis identified flow-ecology 
linkages, estimated ‘unimpaired’ flow patterns for the watershed using the standard CEFF database, assessed 
the degree to which ‘unimpaired’ flow patterns compare with current conditions, and identified ecological 
conditions of current flows.  
 
The key next steps in this proposed scope of work (Phase 2) are as follows: 
 

 define the Agency’s ecological and water management goals more precisely;  
 refine the locations of interest for key species and habitats to a more granular, reach by reach, level;  
 better represent groundwater in the existing and ‘unimpaired’ flow records;  
 coordinate results with key stakeholders in the study area (e.g., LA County Sanitation and SCCWRP) as 

well as in the wider watershed (e.g., United Water Conservation District); 
 develop a monitoring plan for critical areas of the river corridor that are publicly accessible; 
 conduct habitat suitability modeling; 
 conduct workshop with wildlife agencies. 

The following scope of work presents an approach to completing Phase 2 of the CEFF process to establish 
flow characteristics and management objectives for the Santa Clara River.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Tom Barnes 
Vice President 
 

35



 

 

 

Dirk Marks, SCVWA 
April 5, 2022 
Page 2 

Phase 2 of the Hydrological Assessment  

Task 1.1 Define Ecological Management Goals  

In Phase 1 ESA made some broad working assumptions about the Agency’s ecological management goals, 
and where they apply along approximately 12 miles of the Santa Clara River study area. In Phase 2 we will 
refine the ecological goals and will map habitat within sub-reaches based on these goals. We propose to 
conduct a web-based workshop with the Agency to coordinate development of ecological goals for all the 
river segments within the study area. The resulting ecological goals will provide the foundation for 
subsequent development of management objectives.  
 
Deliverables: Document regulatory requirements, combined workshop between ESA technical staff and 
SCWA staff, and summary Technical Memorandum. 
 
Task 1.1 Budget: $21,340 
 

Task 1.2 Refine Estimated Natural Flow Ranges from Functional Flow Metrics 

In Phase 1, ESA utilized the default CEFF methodology to assess how current conditions compare to natural 
flow conditions.  In this next phase of work, a more granular comparison of the flow regime changes that have 
resulted from the use of water for municipal purposes will be undertaken.  In this phase of work, the 
groundwater model will be utilized to compare historical, current, and future development scenarios toward 
the ability to achieve ecological function objectives.  The objective will be to establish a set of functional 
flows that can be compared to existing conditions and provide a basis for establishing future flow objectives 
within the East Subbasin.  Consideration of the management of flow regimes to downstream areas is a 
complex issue to be addressed in later phases of work. 
 
ESA will conduct a workshop with Geosyntec, GSI and SCV Water staff to compare MODFLOW modeling 
results to the standard CEFF analytic process to align the differing analytic methodologies.  This will inform 
work by both ESA and Geosyntec in assessing needs for improved surface/groundwater interaction modeling, 
and dynamic surface water modeling to be integrated with habitat suitability models developed under this 
Scope of Work.  It may also result in priorities for future modeling of projects and programs to alter surface 
discharges to the river. 
 
Deliverables: Updated estimates of natural flow for use in functional flow evaluations. 
 
Task 1.2 Budget: $13,680 
 

36



 

 

 

Dirk Marks, SCVWA 
April 5, 2022 
Page 3 

Task 1.3 Develop Ecological Flow Criteria for Focal Flow Components 

In Phase 1, two focal flow components were identified as potentially impaired: high water temperatures 
downstream of Valencia and Saugus WRP are a limiting factor on UTS and SAS habitat, and vegetation 
encroachment by arundo on the channel is a potential limiting factor on aquatic and riparian habitat. 
Ecological flow criteria for these areas will be developed using a habitat suitability model. ESA will describe 
the parameters of the model and will outline data gaps and refine the specific subreaches the study area to 
be modeled. This may include the need for more recent LiDAR data, local on-site monitoring, or additional 
software development.  

Deliverables: Description of habitat suitability model to be used to develop ecological flow criteria. 
 
Task 1.3 Budget: $20,640 

Task 1.4 Identify Non-Ecological Management Objectives 

In Phase 1 no assumptions were made regarding non-ecological management objectives. In Phase 2 we will 
identify the Agency’s non-ecological management goals. We propose to do this in a web-based workshop 
with the Agency and consultant team, in conjunction with ecological management goals.   
 
Deliverables: Combined workshop between ESA technical staff and SCWA staff and a summary 
memorandum documenting the workshop. 
 
Task 1.4 Budget: $5,780 
 

Task 1.5 Assess Flow Alteration 

ESA will refine the flow alteration analysis based on the refinement of unimpaired flow incorporating 
groundwater from CEFF Step 2.  
 
Deliverables: Updated reporting of on estimates of flow alteration in the upper Santa Clara River. 
 
Task 1.5 Budget: $6,460 
 

Task 1.6 Develop a Habitat Suitability Model for Unarmored Three-spined 
Stickleback in Targeted Sub-Reaches 

Phase 1 of the CEFF analysis identified Unarmored Three-spined Stickleback (UTS) habitat between McBean 
Parkway Bridge and the Valencia WRP. Further, the analysis showed that encroachment into the channel by 
Arundo is likely causing the channel to narrow and deepen, potentially impacting UTS habitat by 
concentrating flow. ESA will develop and run a UTS habitat suitability model for this reach, to identify how 
habitat quality and quantity vary with flow. In addition, the model will be used to assess potential water 

37



 

 

 

Dirk Marks, SCVWA 
April 5, 2022 
Page 4 

management scenarios and alternatives such as Arundo removal and channel widening. The habitat 
suitability modeling comprises Step 10 of the CEFF process (Evaluate Management Scenarios and assess 
tradeoffs), but also incorporates elements of steps 5, 6, 7 and 8. 

Because the river channel has changed since the 2018 LA County LARIAC LiDAR was flown in 2016 and did not 
include bathymetric data (below the creek flow line), ESA proposes contracting a new flight using water-
penetrating LiDAR. ESA staff will collect measurements of velocity and depth to calibrate the hydraulic 
model. The resulting channel and topographic surfaces will be used to set up a 2D HEC RAS model. The 
hydraulic model will be run at a series of low flows spanning the likely range of conditions under different 
management scenarios. For each flow increment the habitat suitability score will be developed using a 
weighted usable area approach as well as quantifying the area meeting suitable habitat condition at each 
flow. ESA will also evaluate the potential effects of removing Arundo and allowing the channels to widen on 
UTS habitat. This will be accomplished by modifying the CAD surface in selected areas of Arundo to produce a 
wider and shallower channel comparable to reaches which do not have Arundo, and re-running the habitat 
suitability model. 

Deliverables: A habitat suitability model for UTS 

Task 1.6 Budget: $196,230 (including $75,000 LiDAR acquisition assumption) 
 

Task 1.7 Final Report Summarizing Environmental Flow Findings. 

The ESA team will prepare a final report summarizing their finding of the environmental flow analysis, 
including an analysis of a range of management scenarios and their implications for aquatic and riparian 
ecology in the upper Santa Clara River. This task constitutes elements of CEFF Step 11 (Define environmental 
flow recommendations). 

Deliverables: A final report summarizing key findings 

Task 1.7 Budget: $30,220 

Task 1.8 Workshop #1 Present CEFF to Wildlife Agencies 

ESA will lead a workshop with CDFW and USFWS to describe the work done to assess ecological/flow 
relationships and values and management objectives in the Santa Clara River. ESA will prepare presentation 
materials and lead the discussion.   

Task 1.8 Budget: $10,800 
 
Total Budget $313,265 

38



T
ab

le
 1

: 
C

o
st

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

E
S

A
 L

ab
o

r 
D

et
ai

l a
n

d
 E

xp
en

se
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

  
20

21
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
ill

in
g 

R
at

es
 

   
R

. S
w

en
so

n

 
D

. K
o

u
tn

ik

 
A

. C
o

lli
so

n

  
T

. B
ar

n
es

T
. D

o
n

o
va

n
J.

 M
u

ld
er

B
. A

m
er

so
n

D
. K

u
n

z
R

. S
w

ee
t

G
. W

ei
ss

m
an

n
T

B
D

La
bo

r C
at

eg
or

y
S

en
io

r 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

III
 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
III

 
S

en
io

r 
F

is
h

 
B

io
lo

g
is

t
M

an
ag

in
g

 
A

ss
o

ci
at

e 
II 

M
an

ag
in

g
 

A
ss

o
ci

at
e 

I 
S

en
io

r 
A

ss
o

ci
at

e 
II 

S
en

io
r 

A
ss

o
ci

at
e 

I 
A

ss
o

ci
at

e 
III

 
A

ss
o

ci
at

e 
II 

A
ss

o
ci

at
e 

I 
Su

bt
ot

al
P

ro
je

ct
 

T
ec

h
n

ic
ia

n
 II

I 
P

ro
je

ct
 

T
ec

h
n

ic
ia

n
 II

 
P

ro
je

ct
 

T
ec

h
n

ic
ia

n
 I 

Su
bt

ot
al

T
o

ta
l H

o
u

rs
L

ab
o

r 
P

ri
ce

T
as

k 
1

T
as

k 
N

am
e/

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
27

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

26
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
22

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
19

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
17

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

16
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
14

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

13
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

13
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1.

0
D

ef
in

e 
ec

ol
og

ic
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t g

oa
ls

16
12

24
12

32
20

,8
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4
52

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
   

   
   

 
21

,3
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2.

0
O

bt
ai

n 
na

tu
ra

l r
an

ge
s 

fr
om

 fu
nc

tio
na

l f
lo

w
 m

et
ric

s
8

12
8

32
13

,6
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
13

,6
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

3.
0

D
ev

el
op

 E
co

lo
gi

ca
l F

lo
w

 C
rit

er
ia

 F
or

 F
un

ct
io

na
l F

lo
w

 C
om

po
ne

nt
s

8
24

24
24

8
20

,1
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4
52

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

92
.0

0
   

   
   

   
20

,6
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

4.
0

Id
en

tif
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

8
8

4
4

5,
78

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5,
78

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

0
A

ss
es

s 
flo

w
 a

lte
ra

tio
n

4
8

16
6,

46
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6,

46
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6.
0

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 r
un

 U
T

S
 h

ab
ita

t s
ui

ta
bi

lit
y 

m
od

el
s 

fo
r 

M
cB

ea
n 

P
kw

y 
to

 
V

al
en

ci
a 

W
R

P
16

40
24

60
12

0
12

0
12

0
14

0
11

3,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
8

8
3,

68
0

$ 
   

   
   

67
2.

00
   

   
   

 
11

7,
48

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

7.
0

F
in

al
 R

ep
or

t S
um

m
ar

iz
in

g 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l F

lo
w

 F
in

di
ng

s
8

24
24

60
8

16
30

,2
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
0.

00
   

   
   

 
30

,2
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8.

0
W

or
ks

ho
p 

#2
 P

re
se

nt
 C

E
F

F
 to

 W
ild

ife
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

16
8

8
8

9,
92

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
8

88
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
48

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
ot

al
 H

ou
rs

84
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

6
   

   
   

   
   

11
2

   
   

   
   

   
21

6
   

   
   

   
   

12
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
4

   
   

   
   

   
13

6
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

16
24

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

1,
16

4
   

   
   

   

T
o

ta
l L

ab
o

r 
C

o
st

s
23

,1
00

$ 
   

   
 

35
,3

60
$ 

   
   

 
25

,2
00

$ 
   

   
 

44
,2

80
$ 

   
   

 
24

,3
20

$ 
   

   
   

 
27

,8
80

$ 
   

   
 

21
,7

60
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,9
00

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
0,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

12
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
76

0
$ 

   
   

   
72

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

P
er

ce
nt

 o
f E

ffo
rt

 -
 L

ab
or

 H
ou

rs
 O

nl
y

7.
2%

11
.7

%
9.

6%
18

.6
%

11
.0

%
14

.1
%

11
.7

%
0.

0%
12

.0
%

0.
0%

95
.9

%
2.

1%
1.

4%
0.

7%
4.

1%
10

0.
0%

P
er

ce
nt

 o
f E

ffo
rt

 -
 T

ot
al

 P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
7.

4%
11

.3
%

8.
0%

14
.1

%
7.

8%
8.

9%
6.

9%
0.

0%
6.

0%
0.

0%
1.

0%
0.

6%
0.

2%
72

.3
%

 
E

S
A

 L
ab

o
r 

C
o

st
22

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

L
ab

o
r 

C
o

st
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 F

ee
3%

6,
79

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

E
S

A
 N

o
n

-L
ab

o
r 

 E
xp

en
se

s
R

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

s
1,

32
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
S

A
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t U
sa

ge
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
u

b
to

ta
l E

S
A

 N
o

n
-L

ab
o

r 
E

xp
en

se
s

1,
32

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

S
u

b
co

n
su

lt
an

t 
C

o
st

s
78

,7
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 T
O

T
A

L
31

3,
26

5
$ 

   
  

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

es
 

H
:Z

:\S
ha

re
d\

P
ro

je
ct

s\
20

19
\D

20
19

00
67

0.
00

 -
 S

C
V

W
A

 F
ut

ur
e 

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t\0
1 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
e

m
en

t\S
co

pe
 a

nd
 F

ee
\C

E
F

F
 P

ha
se

 2
\C

E
F

F
 P

ha
se

 2
 C

os
t E

st
im

at
e 

A
pr

 5
 2

02
2_

T
C

B
-E

S
A

 L
ab

or
 C

os
t &

 P
ro

je
ct

 T
ot

al

39



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

40



Monthly 

Financial 

Report 

JANUARY 2022 

41

ajacobs
Item 6.4



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

42



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Statement of 

Revenues and Expenses 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

44



S
C

V
 W

at
er

 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
o

f 
R

ev
en

u
es

 a
n

d
 E

xp
en

se
s

F
o

r 
th

e 
7t

h
 P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 1
.3

0.
22

(A
)

(B
)

(C
)

(D
)

(E
)

(F
)

(G
)

(H
)

A
ct

u
al

B
u

d
g

et
V

ar
ia

n
ce

P
er

ce
n

t
A

ct
u

al
B

u
d

g
et

V
ar

ia
n

ce
P

er
ce

n
t

O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ev

en
u

es

(1
)

5,
18

6,
01

1
$ 

  
  

6,
83

0,
41

6
$ 

  
  

 
(1

,6
44

,4
06

)
$ 

  
  

(2
4%

)
W

at
er

 S
al

es
54

,4
54

,3
94

$ 
  

  
46

,1
05

,3
08

$ 
  

  
8,

34
9,

08
6

$ 
  

  
 

18
%

(1
)

(2
)

3,
54

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5,
69

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

,1
55

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
8%

)
W

at
er

 S
al

es
 -

 W
W

R
50

,6
58

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
39

,8
95

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
10

,7
63

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
27

%
(2

)
(3

)
6,

32
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
34

,0
37

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

7,
70

8)
  

  
  

  
  

  
(8

1%
)

W
at

er
 S

al
es

 -
 R

ec
yc

le
d

27
7,

38
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

23
8,

26
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

39
,1

30
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

16
%

(3
)

(4
)

1,
37

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

80
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(7
8,

62
1)

  
  

  
  

  
  

(9
8%

)
(a

)
M

is
c 

F
ee

s 
an

d 
C

ha
rg

es
23

,6
67

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
54

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
(5

16
,3

33
)

  
  

  
  

  
(9

6%
)

(4
)

(5
)

5,
19

7,
26

3
$ 

  
  

6,
95

0,
15

2
$ 

  
  

 
(1

,7
52

,8
90

)
$ 

  
  

(2
5%

)
T

o
ta

l 
O

p
er

at
in

g
 R

ev
en

u
es

54
,8

06
,1

09
$ 

  
  

46
,9

23
,4

63
$ 

  
  

7,
88

2,
64

6
$ 

  
  

 
17

%
(5

)

O
p

er
at

in
g

 E
xp

en
se

s

(6
)

56
0,

70
7

$ 
  

  
  

 
35

3,
69

5
$ 

  
  

  
  

20
7,

01
3

$ 
  

  
  

  
59

%
(b

)
M

an
ag

em
en

t
4,

33
2,

84
5

$ 
  

  
  

2,
50

3,
70

6
$ 

  
  

  
1,

82
9,

13
9

$ 
  

  
 

73
%

(6
)

(7
)

1,
29

3,
94

1
  

  
  

 
1,

35
9,

30
7

  
  

  
  

(6
5,

36
6)

  
  

  
  

  
  

(5
%

)
F

in
an

ce
, 

A
dm

in
 &

 IT
9,

74
1,

79
4

  
  

  
  

 
9,

76
6,

88
1

  
  

  
  

 
(2

5,
08

7)
  

  
  

  
  

  
(0

%
)

(7
)

(8
)

35
0,

60
2

  
  

  
  

  
18

6,
25

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
16

4,
34

5
  

  
  

  
  

 
88

%
(c

)
C

us
to

m
er

 C
ar

e
1,

43
9,

32
9

  
  

  
  

 
1,

36
0,

05
7

  
  

  
  

 
79

,2
72

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6%

(8
)

(9
)

82
2,

29
4

  
  

  
  

  
91

3,
17

1
  

  
  

  
  

 
(9

0,
87

7)
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

0%
)

T
ra

ns
 &

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
6,

50
1,

23
6

  
  

  
  

 
6,

59
1,

15
1

  
  

  
  

 
(8

9,
91

4)
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

%
)

(9
)

(1
0)

64
1,

12
4

  
  

  
  

  
1,

10
2,

51
1

  
  

  
  

(4
61

,3
87

)
  

  
  

  
  

(4
2%

)
(d

)
P

um
pi

ng
 W

el
ls

 &
 S

to
ra

ge
6,

18
6,

38
0

  
  

  
  

 
7,

64
9,

73
3

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,4
63

,3
53

)
  

  
  

 
(1

9%
)

(1
0)

(1
1)

47
8,

89
2

  
  

  
  

  
78

1,
49

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

02
,5

99
)

  
  

  
  

  
(3

9%
)

(e
)

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

2,
99

5,
13

6
  

  
  

  
 

5,
60

1,
77

1
  

  
  

  
 

(2
,6

06
,6

35
)

  
  

  
 

(4
7%

)
(1

1)
(1

2)
30

9,
56

8
  

  
  

  
  

97
3,

41
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

(6
63

,8
50

)
  

  
  

  
  

(6
8%

)
(f

)
S

ou
rc

e 
of

 S
up

pl
y

5,
71

7,
73

6
  

  
  

  
 

6,
80

9,
32

8
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,0

91
,5

91
)

  
  

  
 

(1
6%

)
(1

2)
(1

3)
99

0,
09

6
  

  
  

  
  

86
1,

58
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

12
8,

51
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

15
%

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y,
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

6,
74

7,
45

3
  

  
  

  
 

6,
26

5,
62

4
  

  
  

  
 

48
1,

82
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

8%
(1

3)
(1

4)
28

8,
31

2
  

  
  

  
  

29
1,

68
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
,3

69
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

%
)

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

29
9,

41
7

  
  

  
  

 
2,

12
2,

19
1

  
  

  
  

 
17

7,
22

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
8%

(1
4)

(1
5)

5,
73

5,
53

5
$ 

  
  

6,
82

3,
11

4
$ 

  
  

 
(1

,0
87

,5
79

)
$ 

  
  

(1
6%

)
T

o
ta

l 
O

p
er

at
in

g
 E

xp
en

se
s

45
,9

61
,3

27
$ 

  
  

48
,6

70
,4

42
$ 

  
  

(2
,7

09
,1

14
)

$ 
  

  
(6

%
)

(1
5)

(1
6)

(5
38

,2
73

)
$ 

  
  

  
12

7,
03

9
$ 

  
  

  
  

(6
65

,3
11

)
$ 

  
  

  
 

(5
24

%
)

N
et

 O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ev

en
u

es
 (

E
xp

en
se

s)
8,

84
4,

78
2

$ 
  

  
  

(1
,7

46
,9

78
)

$ 
  

  
 

10
,5

91
,7

60
$ 

  
 

(6
06

%
)

(1
6)

N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
 R

ev
en

u
es

 a
n

d
 (

E
xp

en
se

s)

(1
7)

3,
65

1,
56

3
$ 

  
  

6,
14

8,
62

0
$ 

  
  

 
(2

,4
97

,0
57

)
$ 

  
  

(4
1%

)
(g

)
N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
1

21
,2

68
,3

93
$ 

  
  

26
,3

91
,2

00
$ 

  
  

(5
,1

22
,8

07
)

$ 
  

  
(1

9%
)

(1
7)

(1
8)

(8
88

,8
38

)
  

  
  

  
 

(3
,9

35
,7

36
)

  
  

  
 

3,
04

6,
89

8
  

  
  

  
(7

7%
)

(h
)

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
- 

P
ay

 G
o

(9
,6

58
,9

95
)

  
  

  
  

(2
7,

55
0,

15
4)

  
  

  
17

,8
91

,1
58

  
  

  
(6

5%
)

(1
8)

(1
9)

(4
88

,4
88

)
  

  
  

  
 

(2
,7

64
,4

01
)

  
  

  
 

2,
27

5,
91

3
  

  
  

  
(8

2%
)

(i
)

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
(3

2,
49

6,
27

6)
  

  
  

(3
2,

47
2,

30
5)

  
  

  
(2

3,
97

1)
  

  
  

  
  

  
0%

(1
9)

(2
0)

2,
27

4,
23

8
$ 

  
  

(5
51

,5
17

)
$ 

  
  

  
 

2,
82

5,
75

5
$ 

  
  

 
(5

12
%

)
N

et
 N

o
n

-O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ev

en
u

es
 a

n
d

 (
E

xp
en

se
s)

(2
0,

88
6,

87
8)

$ 
  

 
(3

3,
63

1,
25

8)
$ 

  
 

12
,7

44
,3

80
$ 

  
 

(3
8%

)
(2

0)

(2
1)

1,
73

5,
96

5
$ 

  
  

(4
24

,4
79

)
$ 

  
  

  
 

2,
16

0,
44

4
$ 

  
  

 
(5

09
%

)
In

cr
ea

se
 (

D
ec

re
as

e)
 i

n
 N

et
 P

o
si

ti
o

n
(1

2,
04

2,
09

6)
$ 

  
 

(3
5,

37
8,

23
7)

$ 
  

 
23

,3
36

,1
40

$ 
  

 
(6

6%
)

(2
1)

M
on

th
ly

 C
ha

ng
es

 o
f 

m
or

e 
th

an
 1

0%
 a

nd
 $

20
,0

00

(a
)

(b
)

(c
)

C
re

di
t 

ca
rd

 f
re

es
 f

or
 t

he
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r 
re

cl
as

se
d,

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

bo
ok

ed
 in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t
(d

)
T

im
in

g 
of

 S
C

E
 in

vo
ic

es
 a

nd
 r

ed
uc

ed
 g

ro
un

dw
at

er
 d

em
an

d 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r,
 r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 r

ed
uc

ed
 p

ow
er

 c
os

ts
 

(e
)

B
M

P
 I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
is

 u
nd

er
 b

ud
ge

t 
du

e 
to

 lo
w

er
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
(f

)
(g

)
N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
ar

e 
lo

w
er

 d
ue

 t
o 

tim
in

g 
of

 G
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t 

re
ce

ip
t 

of
 f

un
ds

(h
)

(i
)

T
im

in
g 

of
 d

eb
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

pa
ym

en
t.

 T
he

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 f

or
 2

02
0A

 a
nd

 2
02

0B
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

Y
ea

r-
to

-D
at

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

P
er

io
d

La
te

 F
ee

s/
D

is
co

nn
ec

ts
 s

us
pe

nd
ed

 d
ue

 t
o 

C
O

V
ID

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
or

de
r.

 F
ee

s 
ar

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 t

o 
re

su
m

e 
in

 M
ay

.
P

er
ch

lo
ra

te
 L

iti
ga

tio
n 

ex
pe

ns
es

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 b
ud

ge
te

d

C
or

e 
W

at
er

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 

bu
dg

et
ed

 e
ve

nl
y,

 p
ai

d 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 
an

d 
Ju

ne

T
im

in
g 

of
 c

ap
ita

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
va

ry
 f

ro
m

 m
on

th
 t

o 
m

on
th

1
 N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
in

cl
ud

e:
 G

ra
nt

s 
&

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, 
1%

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
T

ax
, 

C
el

l S
ite

s,
 F

C
F

, 
La

b 
R

ev
en

ue
s,

 In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

45



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

46



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Ten Largest Disbursements 

Check Register 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

47



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

48



No. Check # Supplier_Name Invoice_Description Method Date Payment_Amount

Magic Mountain Pipeline Ph 6A 

September 2021

CHECK 53,373.13

Magic Mountain Pipeline P6A - 

Progress Payment #22

CHECK 1,267,611.82

Magic Mountain Pipeline P6A - 

Progress Payment #23

CHECK 678,141.44

1             1,999,126.39 

51394 Department of Water Resources DWR Monthly Variable - NOV2021 CHECK 01-19-2022 691,340.00

2                691,340.00 

51430 Newhall Land and Farming Co. Magic Mountain Pipeline P6B - 

Progress Payment #9

CHECK 01-19-2022 560,154.20

3                560,154.20 

Decoro Drive Pavement Repair - 

Retention Release

CHECK 16,910.92

Decoro Drive Pavement Repair - 

Progress Billing Thru 11/30/21

CHECK 321,307.53

4                338,218.45 

11088 Semitropic Water Storage District Withdrawal Water Payment SCV_ACH 01-12-2022 270,898.62

5                270,898.62 

11057 Pacific Tank & Construction, Inc. Cherry Willow Project PP#8 SCV_ACH 01-05-2022 263,086.92

6                263,086.92 

51432 Newhall Land and Farming Co. Magic Mountain Pipeline P6B - 

Progress Payment #10

CHECK 01-19-2022 202,761.35

7                202,761.35 

51428 Newhall Land and Farming Co. Commerce Center 30" Pipeline - 

Progress Payment #04

CHECK 01-19-2022 188,603.50

8                188,603.50 

11542 So. California Edison Co. Acct-5589 Stmt 1/6/22 AUTO_DEBIT 01-31-2022 177,181.57

9 So. California Edison Co.                177,181.57 

Expenditures October 2021- 

Commerce Center Pipeline

CHECK 7,591.12

MMP6A Expenditures October 2021 CHECK 35,180.72

MMP6B Expenditures August 2021 CHECK 27,595.06

MMP6B Expenditures September 

2021

CHECK 28,047.04

MMP6B Expenditures October 2021 CHECK 25,741.36

Expenditures June 2021- 

Commerce Center Pipeline

CHECK 43,942.60

10                168,097.90 

4,859,468.90    

8,588,855.87    

57%

51528

51438 Newhall Land and Farming Co. 01-26-2022

Semitropic Water Storage District

Pacific Tank & Construction, Inc.

SCV Water
Ten Largest Disbursements

January 1, 2022 to January 31, 2022

01-19-202251405

Total-All Checks Issued During January 2022

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total

Newhall Land and Farming Co.

Newhall Land and Farming Co.

Newhall Land and Farming Co.

Newhall Land and Farming Co.

Total 

Newhall Land and Farming Co.

Department of Water Resources

Newhall Land and Farming Co.

R. C. Becker & Son, Inc.

R. C. Becker & Son, Inc. 01-27-2022

49



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

50



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Director Stipends 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

51



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

52



D
ire

ct
or

 K
at

hy
e 

Ar
m

ita
ge

 
D

ire
ct

or
 B

. J
. A

tk
in

s 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

01
/0

3/
22

O
ne

-o
n-

O
ne

 M
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

$2
39

.0
0

01
/0

3/
22

SC
V-

G
SA

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/0
4/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/0

4/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/2
0/

22
Pu

bl
ic

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/1

2/
22

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

5/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

5/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

6/
22

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
g 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

is
tri

ct
s 

As
so

c.
 o

f N
or

th
er

n 
LA

 C
ou

nt
y

$2
39

.0
0

01
/3

1/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

7/
22

Ad
 H

oc
 B

oa
rd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

& 
R

em
ot

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/3

1/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,6
73

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,1
95

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s 

7
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
5

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

 
7

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

5

D
ire

ct
or

 B
et

h 
B

ra
un

st
ei

n 
D

ire
ct

or
 E

d 
C

ol
le

y

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

01
/0

4/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/0
4/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

4/
22

R
es

ch
ed

ul
ed

 F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/0

4/
22

U
SC

VJ
PA

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
01

/2
5/

22
Sp

ec
ia

l B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/0
4/

22
D

ev
il's

 D
en

 W
at

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 S

pe
ci

al
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
01

/3
1/

22
Sp

ec
ia

l B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/1
2/

22
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 W

at
er

sh
ed

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/2
4/

22
R

es
ch

ed
ul

ed
 F

in
an

ce
 a

nd
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/2
5/

22
Sp

ec
ia

l B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/3
1/

22
Sp

ec
ia

l B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$9

56
.0

0
St

ip
en

d 
To

ta
l 

$1
,1

95
.0

0
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
4

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

5
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
4

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

7

D
ire

ct
or

 W
ill

ia
m

 C
oo

pe
r 

D
ire

ct
or

 J
ef

f F
or

d 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

01
/0

3/
22

SC
V-

G
SA

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/0
4/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/0

4/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/0
4/

22
U

SC
VJ

PA
 M

ee
tin

g
$0

.0
0

01
/0

4/
22

D
ev

il's
 D

en
 W

at
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 S
pe

ci
al

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$0

.0
0

01
/0

6/
22

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/0

5/
22

AC
W

A 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/1

2/
22

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/0

6/
22

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

0/
22

AW
A 

W
at

er
W

is
e 

Vi
rtu

al
 B

re
ak

fa
st

 S
er

ie
s

$2
39

.0
0

01
/1

2/
22

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

5/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

1/
22

Ag
en

da
 P

la
nn

in
g 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/3

1/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

5/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

7/
22

Ad
 H

oc
 B

oa
rd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

& 
R

em
ot

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/3

1/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$2

,1
51

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l
$1

,4
34

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

9
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
6

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

10
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
7

D
ire

ct
or

 J
er

ry
 G

la
db

ac
h

D
ire

ct
or

 R
. J

. K
el

ly
 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

01
/0

4/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/0
4/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/0

4/
22

U
SC

VJ
PA

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
01

/0
4/

22
D

ev
il's

 D
en

 W
at

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 S

pe
ci

al
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
01

/0
4/

22
D

ev
il's

 D
en

 W
at

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 S

pe
ci

al
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
01

/2
0/

22
Pu

bl
ic

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/0

5/
22

AC
W

A 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

4/
22

R
es

ch
ed

ul
ed

 F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/0

7/
22

N
W

R
A 

Fe
de

ra
l A

ffa
irs

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/2
5/

22
Sp

ec
ia

l B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/1
2/

22
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 W

at
er

sh
ed

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/3
1/

22
Sp

ec
ia

l B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/2
0/

22
Pu

bl
ic

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

1/
22

Ag
en

da
 P

la
nn

in
g 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

5/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

7/
22

Ad
 H

oc
 B

oa
rd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

& 
R

em
ot

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/3

1/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$2

,1
51

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,1
95

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

9
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
5

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

11
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
 

6

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

ST
IP

EN
D

S 
PA

ID
 IN

 F
EB

R
U

AR
Y 

20
22

Fo
r t

he
 M

on
th

 o
f J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
2

53



D
ire

ct
or

 G
ar

y 
M

ar
tin

D
ire

ct
or

 D
an

 M
or

te
ns

en
 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

01
/0

3/
22

SC
V-

G
SA

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/0
4/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/0

4/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/0
4/

22
U

SC
VJ

PA
 M

ee
tin

g
$0

.0
0

01
/0

4/
22

U
SC

VJ
PA

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
01

/2
1/

22
Ag

en
da

 P
la

nn
in

g 
M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/0
6/

22
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/2
4/

22
R

es
ch

ed
ul

ed
 F

in
an

ce
 a

nd
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/1
1/

22
D

C
A 

Bo
ar

d 
Pr

ep
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/2
5/

22
Sp

ec
ia

l B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/1
4/

22
D

C
A 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s 
M

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
Bo

ar
d 

Br
ie

fin
g 

$2
39

.0
0

01
/3

1/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

0/
22

D
C

A 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
s 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

1/
22

Ag
en

da
 P

la
nn

in
g 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

4/
22

R
es

ch
ed

ul
ed

 F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

5/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/3

1/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$2

,3
90

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,1
95

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

10
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
5

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

11
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
6

D
ire

ct
or

 P
io

tr
 O

rz
ec

ho
w

sk
i

D
ire

ct
or

 L
yn

ne
 P

la
m

be
ck

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

01
/0

4/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/0
3/

22
SC

V-
G

SA
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/0

6/
22

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/0

4/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/2
5/

22
Sp

ec
ia

l B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/0
6/

22
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/2
7/

22
Ad

 H
oc

 B
oa

rd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
& 

R
em

ot
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/2
0/

22
Pu

bl
ic

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/3

1/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

5/
22

Sp
ec

ia
l B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

01
/2

6/
22

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 W

at
er

 D
ia

lo
gu

e 
M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/2
7/

22
Ad

 H
oc

 B
oa

rd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
& 

R
em

ot
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/3
1/

22
Sp

ec
ia

l B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,1
95

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,9
12

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

5
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
8

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

5
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
8

TO
TA

L 
PA

ID
 D

AY
S

78
TO

TA
L 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S

87
TO

TA
L 

ST
IP

EN
D

S
$1

8,
64

2.
00

54



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Director Reimbursements 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

55



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

56



C
A

 G
o

v
t.

 C
o

d
e
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 5
3
0
6
5
.5

 

L
is

t 
o

f 
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
"
In

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
"
 =

 $
1
0
0
 o

r 
m

o
re

A
n

n
u

a
l 
D

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 f

o
r 

F
is

c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
1
/2

2
A

P
 T

ra
n

s
a
c
ti

o
n

s
 U

p
d

a
te

d
 a

s
 o

f:
  
0
1
/3

1
/2

0
2
2
 

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
S

P
- 

C
a
rd

 (
V

IS
A

) 
T

ra
n

s
a
c

ti
o

n
s

 U
p

d
a

te
d

 a
s

 o
f:

  
1
/3

1
/2

2
 *

F
e

b
 P

C
a

rd
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s
 a

ff
e

c
t 

M
a

rc
h

 c
a

s
h

. 

D
a
te

R
e
c
ip

ie
n

t
R

e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t
 A

m
o

u
n

t -
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

**
 N

o
 T

ra
n

s
a
c
ti

o
n

s
 J

a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0
2
2
**

57



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

58



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Investment Report 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

59



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

60



Operating Account-Incl FCF's,  SWP & CIP XXX-10101 25,818,648$      8.76%

Customer Billing Bank Accounts 101-10105 1,439,465           0.49%

US Bank Checking (1% Prop Tax) 101-10201 6,648,176           2.26%

US Bank Trust Account  (1% Prop Tax) 101-10202 29,210,755         9.91%

LAIF - Operating 101-11061 74,978,017         25.44%

LAC Pooled Investment Fund 101-11062 67,810,257         23.01%

Federal Agency Bonds 101-11064 31,453,255         10.67%

State and Local Government Bonds 101-11065 15,098,916         5.12%

Certificates of Deposit 101-11066 5,523,760           1.87%

WF Government Money Mkt Fund 101-11067 12,474,028         4.23%

LAIF - CIP 220-11002 24,254,868         8.24%

294,710,146$    100.00%

Rochelle Patterson Amy Aguer

Treasurer/Director of Finance & Administration Controller

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Cash and Investment Summary

1/31/22

All investment actions executed since the last report have been made in full compliance with the 

Investment Policy, and the Agency will meet its expenditure obligatgions for the next six months as 

required by Government Code Section 53646(b)(2) and (3), respectively.

Operating Account …

Customer Billing 
Bank Accounts 

0.49%

US Bank Checking             
2.26%

US Bank Trust Account 
9.91%

LAIF 
25.44%

LACPIF 
23.01%

Federal Agency Bonds 
10.67%

State and Local 
Govt Bonds 

5.12%

Certificates of Deposit 
1.87%

WF Govt Money Mkt 
4.23%

LAIF - CIP 
8.24%

Cash and Investments

61

edill
Rochelle signature

edill
Amy signature



Note Acct # Balance Total % of Total

AGENCY FUNDS

Cash & Sweep Accounts

Operating Account-Incl FCF's,  SWP & CIP XXX-10101 25,818,648$        

Customer Billing - enQuesta Account 101-10105 690,828                

Customer Billing - Northstar Account 101-10107 748,638                

US Bank Checking (1% Prop Tax) 101-10201 6,648,176            

US Bank Trust Account  (1% Prop Tax) 101-10202 29,210,755          

Less: Restricted Cash US Bank Accounts -SWP 101-10202 (14,909,530)         

Less: Restricted Pooled Cash (FCF's, SWP & CIP) 1 2XX-XXXXX (3,616,861)           

Subtotal - Checking Accounts 44,590,654$    15.13%

Investments - Unrestricted

Local Agency Investment Fund 101-11061 74,978,017$        

LAC Pooled Investment Fund 101-11062 67,810,257          

Federal Agency Bonds 101-11064 31,453,255          

State and Local Government Bonds 101-11065 15,098,916          

Certificates of Deposit 101-11066 5,523,760            

WF Government Money Mkt Fund 101-11067 12,474,028          

Less: Restricted Investments 2 202-11002 (9,883,306)           

Less: Restricted Investments 3 204-11002 (64,944,877)         

Subtotal - Investments Unrestricted 132,510,050$  44.96%

Cash and Investments - Restricted

Facility Capacity Fee Fund - Cash 4 202-10101 3,413,342$          

Facility Capacity Fee Fund - Investments 5 202-11002 9,883,306            

State Water Project - Cash 6 204-10101 14,909,523          

State Water Project - Investments 7 204-11002 64,944,877          

Subtotal - Investments Restricted 93,151,048      31.61%

TOTAL AGENCY CASH & INVESTMENTS 270,251,751$ 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNDS

Cash & Sweep Accounts 8 220-10101 203,512$              

Local Agency Investment Fund - Restricted CIP 220-11002 24,254,868          

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNDS 24,458,380$    8.30%

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 294,710,132$  100.00%

Notes

1 Less: Restricted Cash (4 + 6 + 8) - FCF's. SWP & CIP 

2 Less: Restricted Investments - FCF's Legacy SCWD

3 Less: Restricted Investments - State Water Project

4 Restricted Cash - FCF's (Regional Legacy)

5 Restricted Investments - FCF's (SCWD Legacy)

6 Restricted Cash - SWP (State Water Project)

7 Restricted Investments - SWP (State Water Project)

8 Restricted Cash - CIP 2020A Bond Proceeds

SCV Water

Consolidated Cash & Investment Summary

1/31/2022

DMS #28501 4/13/2022

62



Monthly 

Financial 

Report 

FEBRUARY 2022 

63

ajacobs
Item 6.5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

64



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Statement of 

Revenues and Expenses 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

65



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

66



S
C

V
 W

at
er

 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
o

f 
R

ev
en

u
es

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

en
se

s
F

o
r 

th
e 

8
th

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 2
.2

8
.2

2

(A
)

(B
)

(C
)

(D
)

(E
)

(F
)

(G
)

(H
)

A
ct

u
a

l
B

u
d

g
et

V
ar

ia
n

c
e

P
e

rc
e

n
t

A
ct

u
a

l
B

u
d

g
et

V
a

ri
an

ce
P

er
c

en
t

O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ev

e
n

u
es

(1
)

5,
40

7,
77

7
$ 

   
 

6,
8

30
,4

1
6

$ 
   

  
(1

,4
2

2,
6

39
)

$ 
   

 
(2

1%
)

W
at

er
 S

a
le

s
59

,8
6

2,
1

71
$ 

   
 

52
,9

3
5,

72
4

$ 
   

 
6

,9
2

6,
44

6
$ 

   
  

13
%

(1
)

(2
)

3,
54

4
   

   
   

   
   

5,
6

99
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,1

5
5)

   
   

   
   

  
(3

8%
)

W
at

er
 S

a
le

s 
- 

W
W

R
54

,2
02

   
   

   
   

  
45

,5
9

5
   

   
   

   
  

8
,6

0
8

   
   

   
   

   
19

%
(2

)
(3

)
8,

48
5

   
   

   
   

   
34

,0
3

7
   

   
   

   
 

(2
5,

5
52

)
   

   
   

   
(7

5
%

)
W

at
e

r 
S

al
e

s 
- 

R
ec

yc
le

d
28

5,
87

5
   

   
   

   
27

2,
2

97
   

   
   

   
13

,5
7

8
   

   
   

   
 

5%
(3

)
(4

)
1,

97
0

   
   

   
   

   
80

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
 

(7
8,

0
30

)
   

   
   

   
(9

8
%

)
(a

)
M

is
c 

F
ee

s 
an

d 
C

ha
rg

es
25

,6
3

7
   

   
   

   
  

6
20

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
(5

94
,3

63
)

   
   

   
 

(9
6

%
)

(4
)

(5
)

5,
42

1,
77

6
$ 

   
 

6,
9

50
,1

5
2

$ 
   

  
(1

,5
2

8,
3

76
)

$ 
   

 
(2

2%
)

T
o

ta
l O

p
er

a
ti

n
g

 R
ev

en
u

es
60

,2
2

7,
8

85
$ 

   
 

53
,8

7
3,

61
6

$ 
   

 
6

,3
5

4,
26

9
$ 

   
  

12
%

(5
)

O
p

er
at

in
g

 E
xp

en
s

es

(6
)

23
1,

6
10

$ 
   

   
  

35
3,

69
5

$ 
   

   
  

(1
2

2,
08

5)
$ 

   
   

 
(3

5%
)

(b
)

M
an

ag
em

en
t

4,
56

4,
45

5
$ 

   
   

2,
8

57
,4

0
0

$ 
   

   
1,

70
7,

05
4

$ 
   

  
60

%
(6

)
(7

)
1,

45
9,

78
3

   
   

  
1,

35
9,

30
7

   
   

  
10

0,
4

76
   

   
   

  
7%

F
in

a
nc

e
, A

d
m

in
 &

 IT
11

,2
0

1,
57

7
   

   
 

11
,1

26
,1

8
8

   
   

 
75

,3
8

8
   

   
   

   
 

1%
(7

)
(8

)
20

7,
9

39
   

   
   

  
1

86
,2

5
7

   
   

   
  

21
,6

8
2

   
   

   
   

 
12

%
C

us
to

m
er

 C
ar

e
1,

64
7,

26
8

   
   

   
1

,5
4

6,
31

4
   

   
   

1
00

,9
5

4
   

   
   

  
7%

(8
)

(9
)

1,
04

9,
02

0
   

   
  

91
3,

1
71

   
   

   
  

1
35

,8
4

9
   

   
   

  
15

%
T

ra
ns

 &
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

7,
5

50
,2

5
6

   
   

   
7

,5
0

4,
32

2
   

   
   

45
,9

3
4

   
   

   
   

 
1%

(9
)

(1
0)

1,
3

77
,9

1
8

   
   

  
1,

10
2,

51
1

   
   

  
27

5,
4

06
   

   
   

  
25

%
(c

)
P

u
m

pi
ng

 W
el

ls
 &

 S
to

ra
g

e
7,

5
64

,2
9

8
   

   
   

8
,7

5
2,

24
5

   
   

   
(1

,1
8

7,
94

7)
   

   
 

(1
4

%
)

(1
0

)
(1

1)
43

2,
31

6
   

   
   

  
7

81
,4

9
0

   
   

   
  

(3
49

,1
7

4)
   

   
   

 
(4

5
%

)
(d

)
W

a
te

r 
R

es
o

ur
ce

s
3

,4
2

7,
45

2
   

   
   

6
,3

8
3,

26
1

   
   

   
(2

,9
5

5,
80

9)
   

   
 

(4
6

%
)

(1
1

)
(1

2)
10

5,
07

4
   

   
   

  
9

73
,4

1
8

   
   

   
  

(8
68

,3
4

4)
   

   
   

 
(8

9
%

)
(e

)
S

o
ur

ce
 o

f S
up

pl
y

5,
82

2,
81

1
   

   
   

7
,7

8
2,

74
6

   
   

   
(1

,9
5

9,
93

5)
   

   
 

(2
5

%
)

(1
2

)
(1

3)
73

6,
65

0
   

   
   

  
8

31
,0

4
4

   
   

   
  

(9
4,

3
94

)
   

   
   

   
(1

1
%

)
W

at
e

r 
Q

ua
lit

y,
 T

re
a

tm
en

t &
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

7
,4

8
4,

10
3

   
   

   
7

,0
9

6,
66

8
   

   
   

3
87

,4
3

5
   

   
   

  
5%

(1
3)

(1
4)

32
0,

95
1

   
   

   
  

2
91

,6
8

1
   

   
   

  
29

,2
7

0
   

   
   

   
 

10
%

E
n

gi
ne

er
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
es

2,
62

0,
3

68
   

   
   

2
,4

1
3,

87
2

   
   

   
2

06
,4

9
7

   
   

   
  

9%
(1

4)

(1
5)

5,
92

1,
2

60
$ 

   
 

6,
79

2,
5

74
$ 

   
  

(8
71

,3
14

)
$ 

   
   

 
(1

3%
)

T
o

ta
l O

p
er

a
ti

n
g

 E
x

p
en

se
s

51
,8

8
2,

5
87

$ 
   

 
55

,4
6

3,
0

16
$ 

   
 

(3
,5

80
,4

2
8)

$ 
   

 
(6

%
)

(1
5)

(1
6)

(4
99

,4
84

)
$ 

   
   

15
7,

57
9

$ 
   

   
  

(6
57

,0
63

)
$ 

   
   

 
(4

17
%

)
N

et
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 R

ev
e

n
u

es
 (

E
x

p
e

n
s

es
)

8,
34

5,
2

98
$ 

   
   

(1
,5

89
,4

0
0)

$ 
   

  
9,

93
4,

6
97

$ 
   

  
(6

25
%

)
(1

6)

N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
 R

ev
e

n
u

es
 a

n
d

 (
E

x
p

e
n

s
es

)

(1
7)

4,
5

41
,7

9
2

$ 
   

 
3,

1
03

,7
2

7
$ 

   
  

1,
4

38
,0

6
5

$ 
   

  
46

%
(f

)
N

on
-O

p
er

at
in

g 
R

e
ve

n
ue

s 
1

25
,8

1
0,

1
85

$ 
   

 
29

,4
9

4,
9

27
$ 

   
 

(3
,6

84
,7

4
2)

$ 
   

 
(1

2%
)

(1
7)

(1
8)

(1
,3

3
5,

5
98

)
   

   
(3

,9
3

5,
73

6)
   

   
 

2,
60

0,
13

9
   

   
  

(6
6

%
)

(g
)

C
a

pi
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s 
- 

P
ay

 G
o

(1
0

,9
9

4,
59

3)
   

   
(3

1
,4

8
5,

89
0)

   
   

2
0,

4
91

,2
9

7
   

   
(6

5%
)

(1
8

)
(1

9)
(2

,7
1

6,
1

64
)

   
   

(4
8

8,
48

8)
   

   
   

 
(2

,2
2

7,
67

6)
   

   
 

45
6%

(h
)

D
eb

t S
e

rv
ic

e
(3

2,
91

2,
55

5)
   

   
(3

2
,9

6
0,

79
2)

   
   

4
8,

2
37

   
   

   
   

 
(0

%
)

(1
9

)

(2
0)

49
0,

03
0

$ 
   

   
  

(1
,3

2
0,

49
7)

$ 
   

 
1,

8
10

,5
2

7
$ 

   
  

(1
3

7%
)

N
et

 N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g
 R

ev
e

n
u

es
 a

n
d

 (
E

x
p

e
n

s
es

)
(1

8,
0

96
,9

6
3)

$ 
   

(3
4,

9
51

,7
5

5)
$ 

   
16

,8
5

4
,7

9
3

$ 
   

(4
8%

)
(2

0
)

(2
1)

(9
,4

54
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

,1
62

,9
1

8)
$ 

   
 

1,
15

3,
4

64
$ 

   
  

(9
9%

)
In

cr
ea

se
 (

D
e

cr
e

as
e)

 in
 N

et
 P

o
s

it
io

n
(9

,7
51

,6
6

5)
$ 

   
  

(3
6,

5
41

,1
5

5)
$ 

   
26

,7
8

9,
4

90
$ 

   
(7

3%
)

(2
1)

M
on

th
ly

 C
h

an
ge

s 
of

 m
or

e 
th

an
 1

0
%

 a
nd

 $
2

0,
00

0

(a
)

(b
)

T
im

in
g 

of
 P

er
ch

lo
ra

te
 L

iti
ga

tio
n

 e
xp

e
ns

es
(c

)
(d

)
B

M
P

 Im
pl

e
m

en
ta

tio
n

 is
 u

n
de

r 
bu

dg
et

 d
u

e 
to

 lo
w

e
r 

co
n

se
rv

a
tio

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

(e
)

(f
)

N
on

-O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ev

e
nu

es
 a

re
 h

ig
h

te
r 

d
ue

 to
 G

ra
n

t R
e

im
bu

rs
e

m
en

t 
(g

)
(h

)
T

im
in

g 
of

 d
eb

t s
er

vi
ce

 p
a

ym
en

t. 
T

he
 p

a
ym

e
nt

s 
fo

r 
20

20
A

 a
n

d 
20

20
B

 b
u

dg
et

e
d 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 b

u
t p

ai
d

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

Y
e

ar
-t

o
-D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
P

e
ri

o
d

La
te

 F
ee

s/
D

is
co

nn
ec

ts
 s

us
pe

nd
ed

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
V

ID
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e

 o
rd

e
r.

 F
ee

s 
ar

e
 e

xp
ec

te
d

 to
 r

es
u

m
e 

in
 M

ay
.

T
im

in
g

 o
f P

u
rc

ha
se

 P
o

w
er

 in
vo

ic
es

 fr
om

 S
C

E

C
or

e 
W

at
er

 S
u

pp
lie

s-
 b

u
dg

et
ed

 e
ve

n
ly

, p
a

id
 in

 D
ec

e
m

be
r 

an
d 

Ju
n

e

T
im

in
g

 o
f c

ap
ita

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
va

ry
 fr

om
 m

on
th

 to
 m

o
nt

h

1
 N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
e

ve
nu

es
 in

cl
u

de
: G

ra
n

ts
 &

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, 1
%

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 T

a
x,

 C
el

l S
ite

s,
 F

C
F

, L
ab

 R
ev

en
ue

s,
 In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e

67



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

68



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Ten Largest Disbursements 

Check Register 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

69



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

70



No. Check # Supplier_Name Invoice_Description Method Date Amount

51610 Department of Water Resources DWR Monthly Variable - DEC2021 

Contract 160213

CHECK 02-09-2022 940,512.00

1               940,512.00 

51548 Newhall Land and Farming Co. Magic Mountain Pipeline 6B - Progress 

Pay 07

CHECK 02-02-2022 505,781.39

2               505,781.39 

11594 So. California Edison Co. Acct 2308 1/28/22 Statement AUTO_DEBIT 02-28-2022 431,666.12

3               431,666.12 

Perchlorate Legal Services - December 

2021

SCV_ACH 367,420.55

Perchlorate Insurance Issues -  

December 2021

SCV_ACH 64.00

4               367,484.55 

51717 Department of Water Resources YUBA - 2021 Dry Year Purchase - Tier 3 

2/1/22 Final Invoice

CHECK 02-23-2022 350,166.00

5               350,166.00 

11257 Systems And Software Inc. enQuesta and Oracle Support 1/2022-

12/2023

SCV_ACH 02-09-2022 336,090.47

6               336,090.47 

8 EBAA MEGALUG W/ACC SCV_ACH 5,785.67

1 B16-A31-B15-0101A-1 METER SCV_ACH 67,364.40

1 B16-A31-B15-0101A-1 METER SCV_ACH 9,094.20

1 B16-A31-B15-0101A-1 METER SCV_ACH 107,783.04

VCAS-1424-SM POLY A/V CANISTER SCV_ACH 6,467.35

Parts- Golden Triangle SCV_ACH 1,738.97

Parts- Golden Triangle SCV_ACH 4,509.26

Parts- Golden Triangle SCV_ACH 9,567.61

12 TYTON JT RUBBER EPDM GASKET SCV_ACH 874.03

4 FLGXFLG DI PIPE 6' IMP SCV_ACH 476.64

850 CL HYD 6HOLE 4X2-1/2 PLAST SCV_ACH 13,559.37

Parts- Golden Triangle SCV_ACH 10,138.08

EBAA MEGALUG W/ACC 1108DEC SCV_ACH 627.70

Parts- Rockefeller SCV_ACH 2,609.39

1" CPLG FCTS X PJCTS SCV_ACH 497.19

LEVEL PROBE MODEL LS-10 SCV_ACH 14,211.07

Parts Rockefeller SCV_ACH 3,862.07

7               259,166.04 

11601 So. California Edison Co. Acct-4924 2/17/22 Statement AUTO_DEBIT 02-28-2022 204,491.48

8               204,491.48 

11592 So. California Edison Co. Acct 2152 Statement 1/14/22 AUTO_DEBIT 02-28-2022 171,223.13

9               171,223.13 

11321

Nossaman, LLP 02-16-2022

So. California Edison Co.

So. California Edison Co.

Core & Main LP 02-23-2022

Core & Main LP

Department of Water Resources

Systems And Software Inc.

Department of Water Resources

Newhall Land and Farming Co.

Nossaman, LLP

SCV Water
Ten Largest Disbursements

February 1, 2022 to February 28, 2022

So. California Edison Co.

11292

71



SCV Water
Ten Largest Disbursements

February 1, 2022 to February 28, 2022
51541 GSE Construction Company Inc. Valley Center Well PFas Groundwater 

Treatment Improvements - Progress 

Payment #8 Thru 12/31/21

CHECK 02-02-2022 167,200.00

10               167,200.00 

3,733,781.18   

7,269,349.47   

51%

Total-All Checks Issued During February 2021

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total

GSE Construction Company Inc.

Total 

72



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Director Stipends 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

73



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

74



D
ire

ct
or

 K
at

hy
e 

Ar
m

ita
ge

 
D

ire
ct

or
 B

. J
. A

tk
in

s 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

02
/0

1/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
1/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

2/
22

Ad
 H

oc
 R

em
ot

e 
At

te
nd

an
ce

 B
oa

rd
 P

ol
ic

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

9/
22

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

5/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/1
5/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

7/
22

Pu
bl

ic
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$9

56
.0

0
St

ip
en

d 
To

ta
l 

$7
17

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s 

4
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
3

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

 
4

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

3

D
ire

ct
or

 B
et

h 
B

ra
un

st
ei

n 
D

ire
ct

or
 E

d 
C

ol
le

y

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

02
/0

1/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
1/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

2/
22

Ad
 H

oc
 R

em
ot

e 
At

te
nd

an
ce

 B
oa

rd
 P

ol
ic

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

3/
22

M
ee

tin
g 

w
/ C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r E

ric
 C

am
pb

el
l

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

5/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
9/

22
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 W

at
er

sh
ed

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/2
8/

22
R

es
ch

ed
ul

ed
 F

in
an

ce
 a

nd
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/1
5/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

5/
22

U
SC

VJ
PA

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
02

/2
8/

22
R

es
ch

ed
ul

ed
 F

in
an

ce
 a

nd
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$9

56
.0

0
St

ip
en

d 
To

ta
l 

$1
,1

95
.0

0
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
4

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

5
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
4

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

6

D
ire

ct
or

 W
ill

ia
m

 C
oo

pe
r 

D
ire

ct
or

 J
ef

f F
or

d 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

02
/0

1/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
1/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

2/
22

Ad
 H

oc
 R

em
ot

e 
At

te
nd

an
ce

 B
oa

rd
 P

ol
ic

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

3/
22

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

3/
22

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

9/
22

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

4/
22

AC
W

A 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

4/
22

O
ne

-o
n-

O
ne

 M
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

7/
22

O
ne

-o
n-

O
ne

 M
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

5/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
9/

22
AC

W
A 

Bo
ar

d 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 M
ee

tin
g 

$0
.0

0
02

/1
5/

22
U

SC
VJ

PA
 M

ee
tin

g
$0

.0
0

02
/0

9/
22

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

7/
22

AW
A 

W
at

er
W

is
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Br
ea

kf
as

t S
er

ie
s

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

0/
22

AC
W

A 
R

eg
io

n 
8 

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
 

02
/1

5/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/1
6/

22
AC

W
A 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/1
7/

22
AC

W
A 

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$2

,3
90

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l
$1

,4
34

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

10
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
6

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

11
 

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

7

D
ire

ct
or

 J
er

ry
 G

la
db

ac
h

D
ire

ct
or

 R
. J

. K
el

ly
 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

02
/0

1/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
1/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

2/
22

Ad
 H

oc
 R

em
ot

e 
At

te
nd

an
ce

 B
oa

rd
 P

ol
ic

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

8/
22

AC
W

A 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

3/
22

AC
W

A 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
g 

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

5/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
8/

22
AC

W
A 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/1
7/

22
Pu

bl
ic

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

9/
22

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

8/
22

R
es

ch
ed

ul
ed

 F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

5/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/1
5/

22
U

SC
VJ

PA
 M

ee
tin

g
$0

.0
0

 
02

/1
5/

22
Fi

na
nc

in
g 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

An
nu

al
 M

ee
tin

g
$0

.0
0

 
02

/1
7/

22
Pu

bl
ic

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

 
02

/2
2/

22
Ag

en
da

 P
la

nn
in

g 
M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,9
12

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,1
95

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

8
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
5

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

10
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
 

5

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

ST
IP

EN
D

S 
PA

ID
 IN

 M
AR

C
H

 2
02

2
Fo

r t
he

 M
on

th
 o

f F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

22

75



D
ire

ct
or

 G
ar

y 
M

ar
tin

D
ire

ct
or

 D
an

 M
or

te
ns

en
 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

02
/0

1/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
1/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

2/
22

Ad
 H

oc
 R

em
ot

e 
At

te
nd

an
ce

 B
oa

rd
 P

ol
ic

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

5/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
3/

22
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/1
5/

22
U

SC
VJ

PA
 M

ee
tin

g
$0

.0
0

02
/0

8/
22

M
ee

tin
g 

w
/ D

C
A 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 G

ra
ha

m
 B

ra
dn

er
 

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

5/
22

Fi
na

nc
in

g 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
An

nu
al

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
02

/1
1/

22
D

C
A 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s 
M

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
Bo

ar
d 

Br
ie

fin
g 

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

2/
22

Ag
en

da
 P

la
nn

in
g 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

5/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/2
8/

22
R

es
ch

ed
ul

ed
 F

in
an

ce
 a

nd
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/1
5/

22
U

SC
VJ

PA
 M

ee
tin

g
$0

.0
0

02
/1

5/
22

Fi
na

nc
in

g 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
An

nu
al

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
02

/1
6/

22
U

W
I 2

02
2 

Sp
rin

g 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
an

d 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

7/
22

U
W

I 2
02

2 
Sp

rin
g 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

2/
22

Ag
en

da
 P

la
nn

in
g 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

8/
22

R
es

ch
ed

ul
ed

 F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$2

,3
90

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$9

56
.0

0
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
10

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

4
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
12

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

6

D
ire

ct
or

 P
io

tr
 O

rz
ec

ho
w

sk
i

D
ire

ct
or

 L
yn

ne
 P

la
m

be
ck

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

02
/0

1/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
1/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

3/
22

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

3/
22

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

5/
22

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/1
5/

22
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

6/
22

AC
W

A 
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

7/
22

Pu
bl

ic
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/2
4/

22
PC

L 
G

en
er

al
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

"2
02

2 
C

al
if.

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

Ad
ap

tin
g 

to
 C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
w

/ I
nn

ov
at

io
n 

La
nd

 U
se

/W
at

er
 S

tra
te

gi
es

"
$2

39
.0

0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$7

17
.0

0
St

ip
en

d 
To

ta
l 

$1
,4

34
.0

0
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
3

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

6
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
3

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

6

TO
TA

L 
PA

ID
 D

AY
S

68
TO

TA
L 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S

77
TO

TA
L 

ST
IP

EN
D

S
$1

6,
25

2.
00

76



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Director Reimbursements 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

78



C
A

 G
o

v
t.

 C
o

d
e
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 5
3
0
6
5
.5

 

L
is

t 
o

f 
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
"
In

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
"
 =

 $
1
0
0
 o

r 
m

o
re

A
n

n
u

a
l 
D

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 f

o
r 

F
is

c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
1
/2

2
A

P
 T

ra
n

s
a
c
ti

o
n

s
 U

p
d

a
te

d
 a

s
 o

f:
  
0
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
2
 

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
S

P
- 

C
a
rd

 (
V

IS
A

) 
T

ra
n

s
a
c

ti
o

n
s

 U
p

d
a

te
d

 a
s

 o
f:

  
2
/2

8
/2

2
 *

F
e

b
 P

C
a

rd
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

s
 a

ff
e

c
t 

M
a

rc
h

 c
a

s
h

. 

D
a
te

R
e
c
ip

ie
n

t
R

e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t
 A

m
o

u
n

t -
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

**
 N

o
 T

ra
n

s
a
c
ti

o
n

s
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
2
2
**

79



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

80



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Investment Report 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

81



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

82



Operating Account-Incl FCF's,  SWP & CIP XXX-10101 21,926,980$      7.39%

Customer Billing Bank Accounts 101-10105 1,830,062           0.62%

US Bank Checking (1% Prop Tax) 101-10201 9,305,782           3.14%

US Bank Trust Account  (1% Prop Tax) 101-10202 29,210,880         9.84%

LAIF - Operating 101-11061 74,878,017         25.23%

LAC Pooled Investment Fund 101-11062 67,827,619         22.85%

Federal Agency Bonds 101-11064 34,688,255         11.69%

State and Local Government Bonds 101-11065 15,098,916         5.09%

Certificates of Deposit 101-11066 5,323,760           1.79%

WF Government Money Mkt Fund 101-11067 12,474,186         4.20%

LAIF - CIP 220-11002 24,254,868         8.16%

296,819,325$    100.00%

Rochelle Patterson Amy Aguer

Treasurer/Director of Finance & Administration Controller

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Cash and Investment Summary

2/28/22

All investment actions executed since the last report have been made in full compliance with the 

Investment Policy, and the Agency will meet its expenditure obligatgions for the next six months as 

required by Government Code Section 53646(b)(2) and (3), respectively.

Operating Account …

Customer Billing 
Bank Accounts 

0.62%

US Bank Checking             
3.14%

US Bank Trust Account 
9.84%

LAIF 
25.23%

LACPIF 
22.85%

Federal Agency Bonds 
11.69%

State and Local 
Govt Bonds 

5.09%

Certificates of Deposit 
1.79%

WF Govt Money Mkt 
4.20%

LAIF - CIP 
8.16%

Cash and Investments

83

edill
Rochelle signature

edill
Amy signature



Note Acct # Balance Total % of Total

AGENCY FUNDS

Cash & Sweep Accounts

Operating Account-Incl FCF's,  SWP & CIP XXX-10101 21,926,980$        

Customer Billing - enQuesta Account 101-10105 985,412                

Customer Billing - Northstar Account 101-10107 844,649                

US Bank Checking (1% Prop Tax) 101-10201 9,305,782            

US Bank Trust Account  (1% Prop Tax) 101-10202 29,210,880          

Less: Restricted Cash US Bank Accounts -SWP 101-10202 (26,058,782)         

Less: Restricted Cash (FCF's, SWP & CIP) 1 2XX-XXXXX (3,567,512)           

Subtotal - Checking Accounts 32,647,410$    11.00%

Investments - Unrestricted

Local Agency Investment Fund 101-11061 74,878,017$        

LAC Pooled Investment Fund 101-11062 67,827,619          

Federal Agency Bonds 101-11064 34,688,255          

State and Local Government Bonds 101-11065 15,098,916          

Certificates of Deposit 101-11066 5,323,760            

WF Government Money Mkt Fund 101-11067 12,474,186          

Less: Restricted Investments 2 202-11002 (9,883,306)           

Less: Restricted Investments 3 204-11002 (52,685,563)         

Subtotal - Investments Unrestricted 147,721,884$  49.77%

Cash and Investments - Restricted

Facility Capacity Fee Fund - Cash 4 202-10101 3,506,223$          

Facility Capacity Fee Fund - Investments 5 202-11002 9,883,306            

State Water Project - Cash 6 204-10101 26,058,880          

State Water Project - Investments 7 204-11002 52,685,563

Subtotal - Investments Restricted 92,133,972      31.04%

TOTAL AGENCY CASH & INVESTMENTS 272,503,266$ 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNDS

Cash & Sweep Accounts 8 220-10101 61,191$                

Local Agency Investment Fund - Restricted 220-11002 24,254,868          

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNDS 24,316,059$    8.19%

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 296,819,325$  100.00%

Notes

1 Less: Restricted Cash (4 + 6 + 8) - FCF's. SWP & CIP 

2 Less: Restricted Investments - FCF's Legacy SCWD

3 Less: Restricted Investments - State Water Project

4 Restricted Cash - FCF's (Regional Legacy)

5 Restricted Investments - FCF's (SCWD Legacy)

6 Restricted Cash - SWP (State Water Project)

7 Restricted Investments - SWP (State Water Project)

8 Restricted Cash - CIP 2020A Bond Proceeds

SCV Water

Consolidated Cash & Investment Summary

2/28/2022

4/13/2022

84



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

RESOLUTION CALLING THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
ELECTION FOR OFFICES OF THE AGENCY’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

AND REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION OF SAID ELECTION WITH  
THE NOVEMBER 8, 2022 STATEWIDE GENERAL ELECTION AND APPROVING 

REQUIREMENTS OF THE CANDIDATE STATEMENTS 

WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, pursuant to Section 9 of the Santa 
Clarita Valley Water Agency (Water Code Appendix, Chapter 833), holds its Agency 
general elections for its Board of Directors concurrently with regular statewide general 
elections; and  

WHEREAS, the Agency’s governing Board is mandated to consolidate its said election 
with the said regular statewide general election.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Agency hereby calls an Agency general 
election for Tuesday, November 8, 2022 for the purpose of filling the offices of Director 
of Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency for each of the three Director Divisions for a four- 
year term established by the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Law as follows:  

a. One Director representing the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Division
One,

b. One Director representing the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Division
Two, and

c. One Director representing the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Division
Three.

RESOLVED FURTHER that, consistent with the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Law, the persons elected at said general election shall take office on the first  
Monday in January 2023; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER that this Agency does hereby request consolidation of its said 
Agency elections, pursuant to Elections Code, Section 10403, with the said statewide 
general election, with the Agency’s election to be on the same ballot as used for the 
statewide general election; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER that the said Agency general election may be consolidated, 
also, with any other election held in the same territory on the same date; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER that the said Agency consolidated election will be held and 
conducted in a manner prescribed in Election Code Section 10418. 

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Candidate Statements have a maximum word limitation 
of 200 words and payment of the estimated cost must be made by the candidate at the 
time of filing.   

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Secretary of this Agency is directed to file certified 
copies of this resolution with the Board of Supervisors of Los Angeles and Ventura 
Counties, with the County Clerk of Los Angeles and Ventura Counties, and with the 
Registrar of Voters of Los Angeles County and Ventura Counties; and  

85

ajacobs
Item 6.6



 
RESOLVED FURTHER that the General Manager and/or Secretary of this Agency is 
hereby authorized and requested to promptly supply to the County officials any and all 
additional information or documentation needed by them to hold, conduct, and canvass 
the Agency’s said directorship elections, and to execute needed contractual documents 
to pay to the affected counties the cost of the said election.  
 
  
 

86



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

Drought conditions persist across the State of California, including in the Santa Clarita Valley, 
and as the state enters its third year of drought, snowpack, precipitation, and reservoir levels 
remain well below average. These conditions have prompted the following regulatory activities 
from the State of California and the SCV Water Board of Directors to specifically address 
drought response measures and water conservation across the state and within the Santa 
Clarita Valley: 

1. Executive Order N-10-21 (July 8, 2021) Governor Newsom requested all Californians to
voluntarily reduce their water use by 15% compared to 2020’s levels (Attachment A),
and

2. State of Emergency Proclamation (October 19, 2021) - Governor Newsom declared a
statewide drought emergency for the State of California (Attachment B), and

3. SCV Water Resolution SCV-243 (November 16, 2021) – SCV Water Board of Directors
approved a resolution enacting Stage 1 of its Water Shortage Contingency Plan and
Water Conservation and Water Supply Shortage Ordinance (Accessible at
https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-
111621-Resolution-No.-SCV-243.pdf, and

4. Resolution No. 2022-0002 (January 4, 2022) – the State Water Resources Control
Board adopted an emergency regulation prohibiting unreasonable uses of water
(Attachment C), and

5. Executive Order N-7-22 (March 28, 2022) – Governor Newsom ordered a requirement
that each urban water supplier that has submitted a water shortage contingency plan
implement the shortage response actions for a shortage of up to twenty percent
(Attachment D).

Considering statewide and local hydrologic conditions, three consecutive dry water years, low  
conservation performance during the current water year, and in response to the regulatory 
orders noted above, SCV Water has implemented strategies to mitigate potential supply 
shortages, inform the public on the status and impacts of the current drought, and encourage 
additional water conservation. However, to further support statewide objectives and achieve 
greater local water conservation, staff recommends the SCV Water Board of Directors adopt a 
resolution to enact Stage 2 of its Water Shortage Contingency Plan (Accessible at 
https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/2020-SCV-Water_Water-Shortage-
Contingency-Plan_Final.pdf) and 

DATE: April 14, 2022 

TO: Water Resources and Watershed Committee 

FROM: Matthew S. Dickens, MPA 
Sustainability Manager 

SUBJECT: Adopt a Resolution to Enact Stage 2 of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan and 
Water Conservation and Water Supply Shortage Ordinance 

87

ajacobs
Item 7.1



2 
 

Water Conservation and Water Supply Shortage Ordinance (Accessible at 
file:///C:/Users/mdickens/Downloads/2020-WSCP-Water-Conservation-and-Water-Shortage-
Ordinance%20(2).pdf).  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Drought conditions throughout California persist and continue to constrain water resources 
Statewide. According to the U.S. Drought Monitor (March 29, 2022), one hundred percent 
(100%) of the state is experiencing drought with LA County and the Santa Clarita Valley 
recording Category D2 Severe Drought conditions. With snowpack levels at 39% of average 
and key reservoir levels and precipitation rates well below average, State Water Project (SWP) 
supply allocations have recently been reduced to 5% of contract, down from the 15% allocation 
projections provided by the Department of Water Resources in December 2021. While the 5% 
SWP allocation provides some relief, when compared to a 0% allocation, SCV Water must rely 
on its critical dry year water supplies to augment the multi-year nominal SWP allocation. The 
Agency maintains a robust critical dry year supply program in anticipation of frequent drought 
cycles, however these supplies are finite and therefore, every gallon the community is able to 
conserve through water conservation and water use efficiency practices is a gallon that the 
community can put to beneficial use in future years should drought conditions persist.  
 
Water Conservation Response Actions and Performance 
 
Since Governor Newsom’s April 21, 2021 Drought Proclamation, SCV Water has initiated 
proactive efforts to prepare for the continuation and potential intensification of drought. These 
efforts included the wide range of internal and external activities including the launch of a cross-
agency drought workgroup, convening the Sustainable Water Action Taskforce (SWAT), 
rebranding of existing water conservation program collateral materials, customer engagement, 
and drought education. On May 10, 2021, Governor Newsom issued the second Drought 
Emergency Proclamation and issued Executive Order N-10-21 on July 8, 2021. While Los 
Angeles and Ventura Counties were not specifically included in the Governor’s April 21, 2021 
and May 10, 2021 proclamations, the July 8, 2021 Executive Order included a request for all 
Californians to voluntarily reduce water use by 15% compared to 2020’s levels and the 
Governor’s October 19, 2021 proclamation extended the drought emergency to all counties in 
the state. To encourage conservation in the Santa Clarita Valley, the SCV Water Board of 
Directors enacted Stage 1 of its Water Shortage Contingency Plan and Water Conservation and 
Water Supply Shortage Ordinance. In January 2022, though rain events early in the water year 
provided some promise, the impacts of two consecutive dry years and projected continuation of 
drought prompted the SWRCB to enact emergency regulations aimed at curbing increasing 
demands by prohibiting common water waste activities. Due to record dry conditions occurring 
across the state in January and February 2022, Governor Newsom issues Executive Order N-7-
22 which, among other activities, requires urban water supplier to enact water shortage 
response actions for a shortage level of up to twenty percent (Stage, Level 2).  
 
Following the Governor’s voluntary 15% of 2020 conservation call, the SWRCB initiated monthly 
reporting to monitor statewide, regional, and urban water supplier water use reductions. To 
date, SCV Water’s conservation performance, while trending downwards, remains well below 
the 15% voluntary conservation target, signaling the need for additional conservation. The 
following table notes SCV Water’s conservation performance since July 2021. 
 

88



3 
 

Table 1. SCV Water Conservation Performance (2021/22 v. 2020) 
 

Year Month Monthly 
Conservation (%) 

Cumulative 
Conservation (%) 

Reported to 
SWRCB 

2021 July +5.6% +5.6% Yes 
2021 August +3.1% +4.3% Yes 
2021 September +1.1% +3.3% Yes 
2021 October -11.3% +0.1% Yes 
2021 November +3.1% +0.5% Yes 
2021 December -28.8% -3.0% Yes 
2022 January -1.1% -2.9% Yes 
2022 February +7.8% -1.9% Yes 

 
While staff has determined that current supplies are sufficient to meet unconstrained demands, 
there is compelling evidence and rationale, including compliance with anticipated state 
mandates, which merit enactment of Stage 2 of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan and 
Water Shortage and Supply Ordinance. Stage 2 watering restrictions and additional measures 
are listed below:  
 
Watering Restrictions. To promote and prevent the waste, unreasonable use or unreasonable 
method of use of water, each of the following actions are prohibited. 
 

a. Allowing runoff on non-irrigated areas when irrigating with potable water.  
b. Using hoses with no shutoff nozzles to wash cars. 
c. Using potable water to wash sidewalks, driveways, and hardscapes. 
d. Using potable water in decorative water features that do not recirculate the water.  
e. Irrigating outdoors during and within 48 hours following measurable precipitation (quarter 

inch or more). 
f. Irrigation with potable water of landscapes outside of newly constructed homes and 

buildings in a manner inconsistent with regulations or other requirements established by 
the California Building Standards Commission and the Department of Housing and 
Community Development, including the Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance 
updated by the State as required in AB 1881 and Executive Order B-29-15 issued by 
Governor Brown on April 1, 2015. 

g. The irrigation with potable water of ornamental turf on public street medians.  
 
Stage 2 Moderate Water Shortage – Additional Measures 
 

a. Limits on Watering Days – Outdoor irrigation of ornamental landscapes or turf with 
potable water is restricted to three (3) days per week. Customers with street addresses 
ending in an odd number (1,3,5,7,9) may only water on Monday, Wednesday, and 
Friday. Customers with street addresses ending in an even number (0,2,4,6,8) may only 
water on Tuesday, Thursday, and Sunday. Outdoor irrigation of ornamental landscapes 
or turf with potable water is prohibited on Saturdays. Customers with multiple accounts 
on the same property must select with an even or odd address watering schedule for 
their property. 

b. Limits on Watering Station Run Time (Duration) – Outdoor irrigation of ornamental 
landscapes or turf with potable water is limited to no more than Two 5-minute cycles (10 
Minutes Max.) per watering station. 

89



4 
 

c. Watering Times (Time of Day) – Outdoor irrigation of ornamental landscapes or turf with 
potable water must occur during the following timeframes: 

 
• November through April – 6 PM to 10 AM 
• May through October – 8 PM to 9 AM 

 
In addition to the enactment of Stage 2 of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan and Water 
Conservation and Water Supply Shortage Ordinance, staff recommends the Agency continue to 
communicate to the public the value and benefits of conserving 15% compared to 2020’s levels, 
as wells as tips and techniques on how to successfully achieve this reduction through smart 
practices and water use efficiency improvements. 
 
On April 13, 2022, the Water Resources and Watershed Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to adopt a resolution to enact Stage 2 of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan 
and Water Conservation and Water Supply Shortage Ordinance. 
 
NEXT STEPS 
 
Upon adoption of a resolution enacting Stage 2 of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan and 
Water Conservation and Water Supply Shortage Ordinance, staff will implement the strategies 
and protocols outlined in the Water Shortage Contingency Plan, inform the public of the water 
waste restrictions included in the Sections 4 and 7 of the Water Conservation and Water Supply 
Shortage Ordinance, and continue its proactive customer engagement, education, and water 
use efficiency program support efforts. Additionally, staff will continue to monitor both supply 
and demand conditions and will provide regular updates to the Water Resources and 
Watershed Committee, and Board of Directors as requested. Staff may provide additional 
recommendations for consideration should changes in hydrologic, supply, mandates, 
regulations, demand reduction performance, or other conditions which merit such consideration.  
 
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) 
 
The recommended enactment of Stage 2 of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan and Water 
Conservation and Water Supply Shortage Ordinance are not defined as projects under CEQA 
because it involves the creation of agency funding mechanisms or other government fiscal 
activities which do not involve any commitment to any specific project, which may result in 
potential physical impact on the environment (Section 153788(b)(4) of the State CEQA 
Guidelines). For projects under the plan that may require subsequent approval, a CEQA review 
will be conducted and, if warranted, environmental documentation for such projects will be 
prepared and processed in accordance with CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines.  
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
SCV Water is utilizing its budget for water use efficiency programs to rebrand existing programs 
and engagement efforts to focus on drought salient communications, messaging, and tailored 
customer support services. Staff created a “Drought” project code to track all expenses specific 
to the Agency’s drought responses. Specific to implementation of Stage 2 of the Water Shortage 
Contingency Plan, staff will continue to track expenses related to engagement, program 
support, staffing resources, and other costs essential to successful implementation. Regarding 
revenue impacts, staff anticipates increased conservation of up to 15% compared to 2020’s use, 
which will likely result in reduced revenues from variable water use charges. While a portion of 
the loss in revenues will be balanced by reduced distribution (power and chemical) and dry-year 

90



5 
 

water supply acquisition costs, the Agency may need to access its financial reserves to balance 
any remaining revenue shortfalls.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Water Resources and Watershed Committee recommends that the Board of Directors 
adopt the Resolution enacting Stage 2 of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan and Water 
Conservation and Water Supply Shortage Ordinance.  
 
Attachments 
 

 

91

ajacobs
Matt Stone



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

92



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

DIRECTING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO IMPLEMENT  
STAGE 2 OF THE WATER SHORTAGE 

CONTINGENCY PLAN AND DECLARE A STAGE 2 WATER SHORTAGE CONDITION 
PURSUANT TO ORDINANCE NO. 2 

WHEREAS, the State of California is experiencing unprecedented drought conditions with one 
hundred percent (100%) of that state experiencing drought; and 

WHEREAS, the State Water Project, from which SCV Water receives approximately half of its 
annual water supply, is critically low; and 

WHEREAS, during the 2021/2022 water year, the Santa Clarita Valley recorded both record 
precipitation in December 2021 and record dry conditions in January and February 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley is currently experiencing Category D2 – Severe Drought 
hydrological drought conditions; and  

WHEREAS, on April 21, 2021, Governor Newsom issued a Drought Emergency Declaration 
which was extended on both May 10, 2021 and July 9, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, on July 8, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-10-21, which urged 
all Californians to voluntarily reduce water use by 15% compared to 2020 water consumption 
levels; and 

WHEREAS, beginning in September 2021, the State Water Resources Control Board initiated 
monthly reporting to assess conservation performance statewide, hydrologic region, and urban 
water supplier; and 

WHEREAS, on October 19, 2021, Governor Newsom extended the Drought Emergency 
Declaration to include all counties in the State of California; and 

WHEREAS, on November 16, 2021, the SCV Water Board of Directors enacted Stage 1 of SCV 
Water’s Water Shortage Contingency Plan and the Water Conservation and Water Supply 
Shortage Ordinance (Ordinance No. 2); and  

WHEREAS, on January 4, 2022, the State Water Resources Control Board adopted Resolution 
No. 2022-0002 which included emergency regulations designed to prevent the unreasonable 
use of water to promote water conservation; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2022, Governor Newsome issued Executive Order N-7-22 which 
directs the State Water Resources Control Board to, among other actions, consider adopting 
emergency regulations that require urban water suppliers to implement response actions for a 
shortage level of up to twenty percent; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency has developed a diverse water supply portfolio to achieve water supply 
and demand balances for both single and consecutive dry year periods; and 

93



WHEREAS, the State Water Project allocation was 5% for calendar  year 2021, which required 
the Agency to utilize its critical and dry year banked storage supplies to offset the low allocation; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the State Water Project allocation for calendar year 2022 is currently set at 5%, 
prolonging the Agency’s need to utilize its critical and dry year banked storage supplies to offset 
the low allocation and;   
 
WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that water supplies are sufficient to meet current 
unconstrained demands for the 2022 operating year, but recognizes that conserving water 
would make cost effective supplies available in 2023 should dry conditions persist; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Water Shortage Contingency Plan and Water Conservation Ordinance is 
intended to encourage responsible water use, conserve our water resources and protect the 
Agency’s customers, especially during times of drought and water shortages, the Agency is 
focused on outreach, communication and education first; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency has initiated drought conservation messaging and community 
engagement to communicate and encourage the need and benefits of voluntary water 
conservation; and 
 
WHEREAS, SCV Water’s water conservation levels are below the Governor’s voluntary 15% of 
2020 conservation target;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. A Stage 2 Water Shortage Condition pursuant to the Agency’s Water Conservation and 
Water Supply Shortage Ordinance (Ordinance No.2) is hereby declared. 
 

2. The General Manager is directed to implement Stage 2 of the Agency’s Water Shortage 
Contingency Plan. 

 
 
 

94



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

EXECUTIVE ORDER N-10-21 

WHEREAS communities across California are experiencing more frequent, 

prolonged, and severe impacts of climate change including catastrophic 

wildfires, extreme heat and unprecedentedly dry conditions that threaten the 

health of our people, habitat tor species and our economy; and 

WHEREAS severe drought afflicts the American West and increasingly 

warming temperatures driven by climate change exacerbate harmful drought 

effects including disruption of drinking water and irrigation supplies, degradation 
of fish and wildlife habitat, and heightened flammability of wildland vegetation; 

and 

WHEREAS on April 21 and May 10, 2021, I issued proclamations that a state 
of emergency exists in a total of 41 counties due to severe drought conditions 

and directed state agencies to take immediate action to preserve critical water 

supplies and mitigate the effects of drought and ensure the protection of 

health, safety, and the environment; and 

WHEREAS today, I issued a further proclamation of a state of emergency 

due to drought conditions in nine additional counties (Inyo, Marin, Mono, 

Monterey, San Luis Obispo, San Mateo, Santa Barbara, Santa Clara, and Santa 

Cruz), and directed state agencies to take further actions to bolster drought 

resilience and prepare for impacts on communities, businesses, and ecosystems; 

and 

WHEREAS drought conditions present urgent challenges, including the risk 
of drinking water shortages in communities, greatly increased wildfire activity, 

diminished water for agricultural production, adverse impacts on fisheries, and 

additional water scarcity if drought conditions continue into next year; and 

WHEREAS agriculture is an important economic driver in California that has 

made significant investments in irrigation efficiencies such that nearly 70 percent 
of the nation's farmland using drip and micro-irrigation is located in California, 

and despite that investment, many agricultural producers are experiencing 

severe reductions in water supplies and are fallowing land in response to current 

dry conditions; and 

WHEREAS action by Californians now to conserve water and to extend 

local groundwater and surface water supplies will provide greater resilience if 

the drought continues in future years; and 

WHEREAS during the 2012-2016 drought, Californians did their part to 

conserve water, with many taking permanent actions that continue to yield 

benefits; per capita residential water use statewide declined 21 percent 

between the years 2013 and 2016, and has remained on average 16 percent 

below 2013 levels as of 2020; and 

WHEREAS local water suppliers and communities have made strategic 

and forward-looking investments in water recycling, stormwater capture and 

reuse, groundwater storage and other strategies to improve drought resilience; 

and 

ATTACHMENT A

95



WHEREAS there is now a need to augment ongoing water conservation 
and drought resilience investments with additional action to extend available 
supplies, protect water reserves in case drought conditions extend to a third 
year and maintain critical flows for fish and wildlife. 

NOW THEREFORE, I, GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor of the State of California, in 
accordance with the authority vested in me by the State Constitution and 
statutes, do hereby issue the following order to become effective immediately. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT: 

1) To preserve the State's surface and groundwater supplies and better 
prepare for the potential for continued dry conditions next year, and to 
join existing efforts by agricultural water users, public water systems, and 
governmental agencies to respond to water shortages, I call on all 
Californians to voluntarily reduce their water use by 15 percent from their 
2020 levels. Commonsense measures Californians can undertake to save 
water and money include: 

a. Irrigating landscapes more efficiently. As much as 50 percent of 
residential water use goes to outdoor irrigation, and much of that is 
wasted due to evaporation, wind, or runoff caused by inefficient 
irrigation methods and systems. Watering one day less per week, 
not watering during or immediately after rainfall, watering during 
the cooler parts of the day and using a weather-based irrigation 
controller can reduce irrigation water use, saving nearly 8,800 
gallons of water per year. 

b. Running dishwashers and washing machines only when full. Fu ll 
laundry loads can save 15-45 gallons per load. Full dishwasher 
cycles can save 5-15 gallons per load. 

c. Finding and fixing leaks. A leaky faucet that drips at the rate of one 
drip per second can waste nearly 3,200 gallons per year. 

d. Installing water-efficient showerheads and taking shorter showers. 
Keeping showers under five minutes can save 12.5 gallons per 
shower when using a water-efficient showerhead. 

e. Using a shut-off nozzle on hoses and taking cars to commercial car 
washes that use recycled water. 

The State Water Resources Control Board (Water Board) shall track and 
report monthly on the State's progress toward achieving a 15-percent 
reduction in statewide urban water use as compared to 2020 use. 

2) State agencies, led by the Department of Water Resources and in 
coordination with local agencies, shall encourage actions by all 
Californians, whether in their residential, industrial, commercial, 
agricultural, or institutional use, to reduce water usage, including through 
the statewide Save Our Water conservation campaign at 
SaveOurWater.com, which provides simple ways for Californians to 
reduce water use in their everyday lives. 

3) The Department of Water Resources shall monitor hydrologic conditions 
such as cumulative precipitation, reservoir storage levels, soil moisture and 
other metrics, and the Water Board shall monitor progress on voluntary 

96



conservation as ongoing indicators of water supply risk that may inform 
future drought response actions. 

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits, 
substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the State of 
California, its agencies, departments, entities, officers, employees, or any other 
person. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that as soon as hereafter possible, this Order be 
filed in the Office of the Secretary of State and that widespread publicity and 
notice be given of this Order. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set 
my hand and caused the Great Seal of the 
State of California to be affixed this 8th day 
of July 2 1. 

ATTEST: 

97



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

98



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY 

WHEREAS climate change continues to intensify the impacts of 
droughts on our communities, environment, and economy, and California 
is in a second consecutive year of dry conditions, resulting in drought in all 
parts of the State and extreme or exceptional drought in most of the 
State; and 

WHEREAS the meteorological summer in California and the rest of 
the western United States was the hottest on record; and 

WHEREAS on April 12, 2021, May l 0, 2021, and July 8, 2021, I 
proclaimed states of emergency to exist in the counties of Alameda, 
Alpine, Amador, Butte, Calaveras, Colusa, Contra Costa, Del Norte, El 
Dorado, Fresno, Glenn, Humboldt, Inyo, Kern, Kings, Lake, Lassen, Madera, 
Mariposa, Marin, Mendocino, Merced, Modoc, Mono, Monterey, Napa, 
Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Sacramento, San Benito, San Joaquin, San Luis 
Obispo, San Mateo, Santa Barbara, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz, Shasta, 
Sierra, Siskiyou, Solano, Sonoma, Stanislaus, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity, Tulare, 
Tuolumne, Yolo, and Yuba, due to severe drought conditions; and 

WHEREAS since my July 8, 2021 Proclamation, sustained and 
extreme high temperatures have increased water loss from reservoirs and 
streams, increased demands by communities and agriculture, and further 
depleted California's water supplies; and 

WHEREAS the counties of Imperial, Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside, 
San Bernardino, San Diego, San Francisco, and Ventura are now 
experiencing severe drought conditions; and 

WHEREAS long-term weather forecasts for the winter rainy season, 
dire storage conditions of California's largest reservoirs, low moisture 
content in native vegetation, and parched soils, magnify the likelihood 
that drought impacts will continue in 2022 and beyond; and 

WHEREAS the increasing frequency of multiyear droughts presents a 
significant risk to California's ability to ensure adequate water supplies for 
communities, agriculture, and fish and wildlife; and 

WHEREAS the most impactful action Californians can take to extend 
available supplies is to re-double their efforts to voluntarily reduce their 
water use by 15 percent from their 2020 levels by implementing the 
commonsense measures identified in operative paragraph l of my July 8, 
2021 Executive Order N-10-21; and 

WHEREAS it is necessary to expeditiously mitigate the effects of the 
drought conditions to ensure the protection of health, safety, and the 
environment; and 

WHEREAS under Government Code Section 8558(b), I find that the 
conditions caused by the drought, by reason of their magnitude, are or 
are likely to be beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment, 
and facilities of any single local government and require the combined 
forces of a mutual aid region or regions to appropriately respond; and 

ATTACHMENT B

99



WHEREAS under Government Code Section 8625( c), I find that local 
authority is inadequate to cope with the drought conditions; and 

WHEREAS to protect public health and safety, it is critical the State 
take certain immediate actions without undue delay to prepare for and 
mitigate the effects of the drought conditions, and under Government 
Code Section 8571, I find that strict compliance with various statutes and 
regulations specified in this Proclamation would prevent, hinder, or delay 
the mitigation of the effects of the drought conditions. 

NOW THEREFORE, I, GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor of the State of 
California, in accordance with the authority vested in me by the State 
Constitution and statutes, including the California Emergency Services 
Act, and in particular, Section 8625, HEREBY PROCLAIM A STATE OF 
EMERGENCY to exist in the State due to drought in the remaining counties 
of Imperial, Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside, San Bernardino, San Diego, 
San Francisco, and Ventura, such that the drought state of 
emergency is now in effect statewide. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT: 

1. All agencies of the state government are to utilize and employ state 
personnel, equipment, and facilities for the performance of any 
and all activities consistent with the direction of the Governor's 
Office of Emergency Services and the State Emergency Plan. Also, 
to protect their safety, all residents are to obey the direction of 
emergency officials with regard to this emergency in order to 
protect their safety. 

2. The orders and provisions contained in my April 21, 2021, May 10, 
2021, and July 8, 2021 Proclamations remain in full force and effect, 
except as modified herein. State agencies shall continue to 
implement all directions from those Proclamations and accelerate 
implementation where feasible. 

3. Operative paragraphs 3, 5, 6, and 10 of my July 8, 2021 
Proclamation are withdrawn and replaced with paragraphs 4 
through 8 below. 

4. Consistent with the policies stated in Water Code Section 1Ol 1.5(a), 
local agencies are encouraged to take actions to coordinate use 
of their available supplies and to substitute an alternate supply of 
groundwater from existing groundwater wells for the unused portion 
of surface water that the local agency is otherwise entitled to use. 
For actions taken pursuant to this paragraph, the provisions of 
Chapter 3 ( commencing with Section 85225) of Part 3 of Division 35 
of the Water Code and regulations adopted pursuant thereto are 
suspended for any (a) actions taken by state agencies pursuant to 
this paragraph, (b) actions taken by a local agency where the 
state agency with primary responsibility for implementing the 
directive concurs that local action is required, and (c) permits or 
approvals necessary to carry out actions under (a) or (b). The 
entities implementing this paragraph shall maintain on their websites 
a list of all activities or approvals that rely on the suspension of the 
foregoing Water Code provisions. 

100



5. To support voluntary approaches where hydrology and other 
conditions allow, the State Water Resources Control Board (Water 
Board) shall expeditiously consider water transfer requests. For 
purposes of carrying out this paragraph, the following requirements 
of the Water Code are suspended: 

a. Section l 726(d) requirements for written notice and 
newspaper publication, provided that the Water Board sha ll 
post notice on its website and provide notice through 
electronic subscription services where interested persons can 
request information about temporary changes; and 

b. Section l 726(f) requirement of a 30-day comment period, 
provided that the Water Board shall afford a 15-day 
comment period. 

6. As necessary to assist local governments and for the protection of 
public health and the environment, state agencies shall enter into 
contracts to arrange for the procurement of materials, goods, and 
services necessary to quickly assist with the response to and 
recovery from the impacts of the drought. Applicable provisions of 
the Government Code and the Public Contract Code, including 
but not limited to travel, advertising, and competitive bidding 
requirements, are suspended to the extent necessary to address the 
effects of the drought. Approval of the Department of Finance is 
required prior to the execution of any contract entered into 
pursuant to this provision. 

7. To proactively prevent situations where a community runs out of 
drinking water, the Water Board, the Department of Water 
Resources, the Office of Emergency Services, and the Office of 
Planning and Research shall assist local agencies with identifying 
acute drinking water shortages in domestic water supplies, and shall 
work with local agencies in implementing solutions to those water 
shortages. 

8. To preserve the State 's surface and groundwater supplies and 
better prepare for the potential for continued dry conditions next 
year, local water suppliers are directed to execute their urban 
Water Shortage Contingency Plans and agricultural Drought Plans 
at a level appropriate to local conditions that takes into account 
the possibility of a third consecutive dry year. Suppliers shall ensure 
that Urban and Agricultural Water Management Plans are up to 
date and in place. 

9. The Water Board may adopt emergency regulations, as it deems 
necessary, to supplement voluntary conservation by prohibiting 
certain wasteful water practices. Wasteful water uses include: 

a. The use of potable water for washing sidewalks, driveways, 
buildings, structures, patios, parking lots, or _other hard
surfaced areas, except in cases where health and safety are 
at risk. 

b. The use of potable water that results in flooding or runoff in 
gutters or streets. 

101



c. The use of potable water, except with the use of a positive 
shut-off nozzle, for the individual private washing of motor 
vehicles. 

d. The use of water to irrigate turf and ornamental landscapes 
during and within 48 hours after measurable rainfall of at least 
one-fourth of one inch of rain. 

e. The use of potable water for irrigation of ornamental turf on 
public street medians. 

f. The use of potable water for street cleaning or construction 
purposes, unless no other source of water or other method 
can be used or if necessary, to protect the health and safety 
of the public. 

g. The use of potable water for decorative fountains or the filling 
or topping-off of decorative lakes or ponds, with exceptions 
for those decorative fountains, lakes, or ponds which utilize 
recycled water. 

10.The California Department of Food and Agriculture, in collaboration 
with other relevant state agencies, shall evaluate water efficiency 
measures implemented in California agriculture over the past · 
several years and develop a report with recommendations on how 
to further increase efficiencies. 

11. The Office of Emergency Services shall provide assistance under the 
authority of the California Disaster Assistance Act, Government 
Code section 8680 et seq., and California Code of Regulations, title 
19, section 2900 et seq., as appropriate to provide for, or in support 
of, the temporary emergency supply, delivery, or both of drinking 
water or water for sanitation purposes. 

12. For purposes of carrying out or approving any actions 
contemplated by the directives in operative paragraphs 5, 6, and 9, 
the environmental review by state agencies required by the 
California Environmental Quality Act in Public Resources Code, 
Division 13 (commencing with Section 21000) and regulations 
adopted pursuant to that Division are hereby suspended to the 
extent necessary to address the impacts of the drought. 

For purposes of carrying out the directive in operative paragraph 4 
and 7, for any (a) actions taken by the listed state agencies 
pursuant to that directive, (b) actions taken by a local agency 
where the Office of Planning and Research concurs that local 
action is required, and (c) permits necessary to carry out actions 
under (a) or (b), Public Resources Code, Division 13 (commencing 
with Section 21000) and regulations adopted pursuant to that 
Division are hereby suspended to the extent necessary to address 
the impacts of the drought. The entities implementing these 
directives shall maintain on their websites a list of all activities or 
approvals for which these provisions are suspended. 

This Proclamation is not intended to, and does not, create any rights 
or benefits, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, 
against the State of California, its agencies, departments, entities, officers, 
employees, or any other person. 

102



I FURTHER DIRECT that as soon as hereafter possible, this 
Proclamation be filed in the Office of the Secretary of State and that 
widespread publicity and notice be given of this Proclamation . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have 
hereunto set my hand and caused 
the Great Seal of the State of 
Ca · · ixed this 19th day 

er 

overnor of California 

ATTEST: 

SHIRLEY N. WEBER, PH..D. 
Secretary of State 

103



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

104



STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-0002 

TO ADOPT AN EMERGENCY REGULATION 
TO SUPPLEMENT VOLUNTARY WATER CONSERVATION

WHEREAS:

1. On April 21, May 10, and July 8, 2021, Governor Newsom issued
proclamations that a state of emergency exists in a total of 50 counties due
to severe drought conditions and directed state agencies to take
immediate action to preserve critical water supplies and mitigate the
effects of drought and ensure the protection of health, safety, and the
environment.

2. On October 19, 2021, Governor Newsom signed a proclamation extending
the drought emergency statewide and further urging Californians to reduce
their water use.

3. There is no guarantee that winter precipitation will alleviate the current
drought conditions.

4. Many Californians have taken bold steps over the years to reduce water
use; nevertheless, the severity of the current drought and uncertainty
about Water Year 2022 require additional conservation actions from
residents and businesses.

5. Water conservation is the easiest, most efficient, and most cost-effective
way to quickly reduce water demand and extend supplies into the next
year, providing flexibility for all California communities. Water saved is
water available next year, giving water suppliers the flexibility to manage
their systems efficiently. The more water that is conserved now, the less
likely it is that a community will experience such dire circumstances or that
water rationing will be required.

6. Most Californians use more water outdoors than indoors. In many areas,
50 percent or more of daily water use is for lawns and outdoor
landscaping. Outdoor water use is generally discretionary, and many
irrigated landscapes would not suffer greatly from receiving a decreased
amount of water.

ATTACHMENT C

105



2

7. Public information and awareness are critical to achieving conservation
goals, and the Save Our Water campaign (SaveOurWater.com), run jointly
by the Department of Water Resources (DWR) and the Association of
California Water Agencies, is an excellent resource for conservation
information and messaging that is integral to effective drought response.

8. SaveWater.CA.Gov is an online tool designed to help save water in
communities. This website lets anyone easily report water waste from their
phone, tablet, or computer by simply selecting the type of water waste they
see, typing in the address where the waste is occurring, and clicking send.
These reports are filed directly with the State Water Resources Control
Board (State Water Board or Board) and relevant local water supplier.

9. Enforcement against water waste is a key tool in conservation programs.
When conservation becomes a social norm in a community, the need for
enforcement is reduced or eliminated.

10. On October 19, 2021, the Governor suspended the environmental review
required by the California Environmental Quality Act to allow State Water
Board-adopted drought conservation emergency regulations and other
actions to take place quickly to respond to emergency conditions.

11. Water Code section 1058.5 grants the State Water Board the authority to
adopt emergency regulations in certain drought years in order to: “prevent
the waste, unreasonable use, unreasonable method of use, or
unreasonable method of diversion, of water, to promote water recycling or
water conservation, to require curtailment of diversions when water is not
available under the diverter’s priority of right, or in furtherance of any of the
foregoing, to require reporting of diversion or use or the preparation of
monitoring reports.”

12. On November 30, 2021, the State Water Board issued public notice that
the State Water Board would consider the adoption of the regulation at the
Board’s regularly scheduled January 4, 2022 public meeting, in
accordance with applicable State laws and regulations. The State Water
Board also distributed for public review and comment a Finding of
Emergency that complies with State laws and regulations.

13. The emergency regulation sets a minimum standard that many
communities are already doing more but not everyone is taking these low-
cost, easy to implement actions that can save significant amounts of water
during a drought emergency.

106



3

14. Disadvantaged communities may require assistance in increasing water
conservation, and state and local agencies should look for opportunities to
provide assistance in promoting water conservation, including but not
limited to translation of regulation text and dissemination of water
conservation announcements into languages spoken by at least 10 percent
of the people who reside in a water supplier’s service area, such as in
newspaper advertisements, bill inserts, website homepage, social media,
and notices in public libraries.

15. The Board directs staff to consider the following in pursuing any
enforcement of section 995, subdivision (b)(1)(A)-(F): before imposing
monetary penalties, staff shall provide one or more warnings; monetary
penalties must be based on an ability to pay determination, consider
allowing a payment plan of at least 12 months, and shall not result in a tax
lien; and Board enforcement shall not result in shutoff.

16. The Board encourages entities other than Board staff that consider any
enforcement of this regulation to apply these same factors identified in
resolved paragraph 15. Nothing in the regulation or in the enforcement
provisions of the regulation precludes a local agency from exercising its
authority to adopt more stringent conservation measures. Moreover, the
Water Code does not impose a mandatory penalty for violations of the
regulation adopted by this resolution, and local agencies retain their
enforcement discretion in enforcing the regulation, to the extent authorized,
and may develop their own progressive enforcement practices to
encourage conservation.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The State Water Board adopts California Code of Regulations, title 23,
section 995, as appended to this resolution as an emergency regulation.

2. State Water Board staff will submit the regulation to the Office of
Administrative Law (OAL) for final approval.

3. If, during the approval process, State Water Board staff, the State Water
Board, or OAL determines that minor corrections to the language of the
regulation or supporting documentation are needed for clarity or
consistency, the State Water Board Executive Director or designee may
make such changes.

107



4

4. This regulation shall remain in effect for one year after filing with the
Secretary of State unless the State Water Board determines that it is no
longer necessary due to changed conditions or unless the State Water
Board renews the regulation due to continued drought conditions, as
described in Water Code section 1058.5.

5. The State Water Board directs State Water Board staff to work with the
Department of Water Resources and the Save Our Water campaign to
disseminate information regarding the emergency regulations.

6. Nothing in the regulation or in the enforcement provisions of the regulation
precludes a local agency from exercising its authority to adopt more
stringent conservation measures. Local agencies are encouraged to
develop their own progressive enforcement practices to promote
conservation.

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned Clerk to the Board does hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly adopted at a meeting 
of the State Water Resources Control Board held on January 4, 2022. 

AYE: Vice Chair Dorene D’Adamo
Board Member Sean Maguire
Board Member Laurel Firestone
Board Member Nichole Morgan

NAY:  None
ABSENT: Chair E. Joaquin Esquivel
ABSTAIN: None

Jeanine Townsend
Clerk to the Board

108



5

ADOPTED TEXT OF EMERGENCY REGULATION

Title 23.  Waters
Division 3. State Water Resources Control Board and Regional Water Quality 
Control Boards
Chapter 3.5.  Urban Water Use Efficiency and Conservation
Article 2.  Prevention of Drought Wasteful Water Uses

§ 995. Wasteful and Unreasonable Water Uses.

(a) As used in this section:
(1) “Turf” has the same meaning as in section 491.
(2) “Incidental runoff” means unintended amounts (volume) of runoff, such as
unintended, minimal overspray from sprinklers that escapes the area of intended use. 
Water leaving an intended use area is not considered incidental if it is part of the facility 
or system design, if it is due to excessive application, if it is due to intentional overflow 
or application, or if it is due to negligence.  

(b)(1) To prevent the unreasonable use of water and to promote water conservation, the 
use of water is prohibited as identified in this subdivision for the following actions:

(A) The application of potable water to outdoor landscapes in a manner that
causes more than incidental runoff such that water flows onto adjacent property, 
non-irrigated areas, private and public walkways, roadways, parking lots, or 
structures; 
(B) The use of a hose that dispenses water to wash a motor vehicle, except
where the hose is fitted with a shut-off nozzle or device attached to it that causes 
it to cease dispensing water immediately when not in use; 
(C) The use of potable water for washing sidewalks, driveways, buildings,
structures, patios, parking lots, or other hard surfaced areas, except in cases 
where health and safety are at risk; 
(D) The use of potable water for street cleaning or construction site preparation
purposes, unless no other method can be used or as needed to protect the 
health and safety of the public;
(E) The use of potable water for decorative fountains or the filling or topping-off of
decorative lakes or ponds, with exceptions for those decorative fountains, lakes, 
or ponds that use pumps to recirculate water and only require refilling to replace 
evaporative losses;
(F) The application of water to irrigate turf and ornamental landscapes during and
within 48 hours after measurable rainfall of at least one fourth of one inch of rain. 
In determining whether measurable rainfall of at least fourth of one inch of rain 
occurred in a given area, enforcement may be based on records of the National 
Weather Service, the closest CIMIS station to the parcel, or any other reliable 
source of rainfall data available to the entity undertaking enforcement of this 
subdivision; and
(G) The use of potable water for irrigation of ornamental turf on public street
medians. 

109



6

(2) Notwithstanding subdivision (b)(1), the use of water is not prohibited by this section
to the extent necessary to address an immediate health and safety need. This may 
include, but is not limited to, the use of potable water in a fountain or water feature when 
required to be potable because human contact is expected to occur.

(c)(1) To prevent the unreasonable use of water and to promote water conservation, 
any homeowners’ association or community service organization or similar entity is 
prohibited from:

(A) Taking or threatening to take any action to enforce any provision of the
governing documents or architectural or landscaping guidelines or policies of a 
common interest development where that provision is void or unenforceable 
under section 4735, subdivisions (a) and (b) of the Civil Code; 
(B) Imposing or threatening to impose a fine, assessment, or other monetary
penalty against any owner of a separate interest for reducing or eliminating the 
watering of vegetation or lawns during a declared drought emergency, as 
described in section 4735, subdivision (c) of the Civil Code; or
(C) Requiring an owner of a separate interest upon which water-efficient
landscaping measures have been installed in response to a declared drought 
emergency, as described in section 4735, subdivisions (c) and (d) of the Civil 
Code, to reverse or remove the water-efficient landscaping measures upon the 
conclusion of the state of emergency.

(2) As used in this subdivision:
(A) “Architectural or landscaping guidelines or policies” includes any formal or
informal rules other than the governing documents of a common interest
development.
(B) “Homeowners’ association” means an “association” as defined in section
4080 of the Civil Code.
(C) “Common interest development” has the same meaning as in section 4100 of
the Civil Code.
(D) “Community service organization or similar entity” has the same meaning as
in section 4110 of the Civil Code.
(E) “Governing documents” has the same meaning as in section 4150 of the Civil
Code.
(F) “Separate interest” has the same meaning as in section 4185 of the Civil
Code.

(3) If a disciplinary proceeding or other proceeding to enforce a rule in violation of
subdivision (c)(1) is initiated, each day the proceeding remains pending shall constitute 
a separate violation of this regulation.

(d) To prevent the unreasonable use of water and to promote water conservation, any
city, county, or city and county is prohibited from imposing a fine under any local 
maintenance ordinance or other relevant ordinance as prohibited by section 8627.7 of 
the Government Code.

110



7

(e) The taking of any action prohibited in subdivision (b), (c) or (d) is an infraction
punishable by a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500) for each day in which the 
violation occurs. The fine for the infraction is in addition to, and does not supersede or 
limit, any other remedies, civil or criminal.

(f) A decision or order issued under this section by the Board or an officer or employee
of the Board is subject to reconsideration under article 2 (commencing with section 
1122) of chapter 4 of part 1 of division 2 of the Water Code. 

Authority:  Section 1058.5, Water Code. 
References:  Article X, Section 2, California Constitution; Sections 4080, 4100, 4110, 
4150, 4185, and 4735, Civil Code; Section 8627.7, Government Code; Sections 102, 
104, 105, 275, 350, 491, and 1122, Water Code; Light v. State Water Resources 
Control Board (2014) 226 Cal.App.4th 1463; Stanford Vina Ranch Irrigation Co. v. State 
of California (2020) 50 Cal.App.5th 976. 

111



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

112



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

EXECUTIVE ORDER N-7-22 

WHEREAS on April 12, 202 l, May l 0, 2021, July 8, 202 l, and October 19, 
2021, I proclaimed states of emergency that continue today and exist across a ll 
the counties of California, due to extreme and expanding drought conditions; 
and 

WHEREAS climate change continues to intensify the impacts of droughts 
on our communities, environment, and economy, and California is in a third 
consecutive year of dry conditions, resulting in continuing drought in all parts of 
the State; and 

WHEREAS the 21st century to date has been characterized by record 
warmth and predominantly dry conditions, and the 2021 meteorological 
summer in California and the rest of the western United States was the hottest on 
record; and 

WHEREAS since my October 19, 2021 Proclamation, early rains in October 
and December 2021 gave way to the driest January and February in recorded 
history for the watersheds that provide much of California's water supply; and 

WHEREAS the ongoing drought will have significant, immediate impacts on 
communities with vulnerable water supplies, farms that rely on irrigation to grow 
food and fiber, and fish and wildlife that rely on stream flows and cool water; 
and 

WHEREAS the two largest reservoirs of the Central Valley Project, which 
supplies water to farms and communities in the Central Valley and the Santa 
Clara Valley and provides critical cold-water habitat for salmon and other 
anadromous fish, have water storage levels that are approximately l .1 million 
acre-feet below last year's low levels on this date; and 

WHEREAS the record-breaking dry period in January and February and the 
absence of significant rains in March have required the Department of Water 
Resources to reduce anticipated deliveries from the State Water Project to 
5 percent of requested supplies; and 

WHEREAS delivery of water by bottle or truck is necessary to protect 
human safety and public health in those places where water supplies are 
disrupted; and 

WHEREAS groundwater use accounts for 41 percent of the State's total 
water supply on an average annual basis but as much as 58 percent in a 
critically dry year, and approximately 85 percent of public water systems rely on 
groundwater as their primary supply; and 

WHEREAS coordination between local entities that approve permits for 
new groundwater wells and local groundwater sustainability agencies is 
important to achieving sustainable levels of groundwater in critically 
overdrafted basins; and 

ATTACHMENT D

113



WHEREAS the duration of the drought, especially following a multiyear 
drought that abated only five years ago, underscores the need for California to 
redouble near-, medium-, and long-term efforts to adapt its water management 
and delivery systems to a changing climate, shifting precipitation patterns, and 
water scarcity; and 

WHEREAS the most consequential, immediate action Californians can take 
to extend available supplies is to voluntarily reduce their water use by 
15 percent from their 2020 levels by implementing the commonsense measures 
identified in operative paragraph 1 of Executive Order N-10-21 (July 8, 2021 ); 

and 

WHEREAS to protect public health and safety, it is critical the State take 
certain immediate actions without undue delay to prepare for and mitigate the 
effects of the drought conditions, and under Government Code section 8571, I 
find that strict compliance with various statutes and regulations specified in this 
Proclamation would prevent, hinder, or delay the mitigation of the effects of the 
drought conditions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor of the State of California, 
in accordance with the authority vested in me by the State Constitution and 
statutes, including the California Emergency Services Act, and in particular, 
Government Code sections 8567, 8571, and 8627, do hereby issue the following 
Order to become effective immediately: 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT: 

1. The orders and provisions contained in my April 21, 2021, May 10, 2021, 
July 8, 2021, and October 19, 2021 Proclamations remain in fu ll force 
and effect, except as modified by those Proclamations and herein. 
State agencies shall continue to implement all directions from those 
Proclamations and accelerate implementation where feasible. 

2. To help the State achieve its conservation goals and ensure sufficient 
water for essential indoor and outdoor use, I call on all Californians to 
strive to limit summertime water use and to use water more efficiently 
indoors and out. The statewide Save Our Water conservation 
campaign at SaveOurWater.com provides simple ways for Californians 
to reduce water use in their everyday lives. Furthermore, I encourage 
Californians to understand and track the amount of water they use 
and measure their progress toward their conservation goals. 

3. By May 25, .2022, the State Water Resources Control Board (Water 
Board) shall consider adopting emergency regulations that include a ll 
of the following: 

a. A requirement that each urban water supplier, as defined in 
section 10617 of the Water Code, shall submit to the Department 
of Water Resources a preliminary annual water supply and 
demand assessment consistent with section 10632.1 of the Water 
Code no later than June 1, 2022, and submit a fina l annual water 

114



supply and demand assessment to the Department of Water 
Resources no later than the deadline set by section 10632.1 of 
the Water Code; 

b. A requirement that each urban water supplier that has 
submitted a water shortage contingency plan to the 
Department of Water Resources implement, at a minimum, the 
shortage response actions adopted under section 10632 of the 
Water Code for a shortage level of up to twenty percent (Level 
2), by a date to be set by the Water Board; and 

c. A requirement that each urban water supplier that has not 
submitted a water shortage contingency plan to the 
Department of Water Resources implement, at a minimum, 
shortage response actions established by the Water Board, 
which shall take into consideration model actions that the 
Department of Water Resources shall develop for urban water 
supplier water shortage contingency planning for Level 2, by a 
date to be set by the Water Board. 

To further conserve water and improve drought resiliency if the drought 
lasts beyond this year, I encourage urban water suppliers to conserve 
more than required by the emergency regulations described in this 
paragraph and to voluntarily activate more stringent local 
requirements based on a shortage level of up to thirty percent (Level 
3). 

4. To promote water conservation, the Department of Water Resources 
shall consult with leaders in the commercial, industrial, and institutional 
sectors to develop strategies for improving water conservation, 
including direct technical assistance, financial assistance, and other 
approaches. By May 25, 2022, the Water Board shall consider adopting 
emergency regulations defining "non-functional turf" (that is, a 
definition of turf that is ornamental and not otherwise used for human 
recreation purposes such as school fields, sports fields, and parks) and 
banning irrigation of non-functional turf in the commercial, industrial, 
and institutional sectors except as it may be required to ensure the 
health of trees and other perennial non-turf plantings. 

5. In order to maximize the efficient use of water and to preserve water 
supplies critical to human health and safety and the environment, 
Public Resources Code, Division 13 (commencing with section 21000) 
and regulations adopted pursuant to that Division are hereby 
suspended, with respect to the directives in paragraphs 3 and 4 of this 
Order and any other projects and activities for the purpose of water 
conservation to the extent necessary to address the impacts of the 
drought, and any permits necessary to carry out such projects or 
activities. Entities that desire to conduct activities under this suspension, 
other than the directives in paragraphs 3 and 4 of this Order, shall first 
request that the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency make a 
determination that the proposed activities are eligible to be 
conducted under this suspension. The Secretary shall use sound 
discretion in applying this Executive Order to ensure that the suspension 
serves the purpose of accelerating conservation projects that are 
necessary to address impacts of the drought, while at the same time 

115



protecting public health and the environment. The entities 
implementing these directives or conducting activities under this 
suspension shall maintain on their websites a list of all activities or 
approvals for which these provisions are suspended. 

6. To support voluntary approaches to improve fish habitat that would 
require change petitions under Water Code section 1707 and either 
Water Code sections 1425 through 1432 or Water Code sections 1725 
through 1732, and where the primary purpose is to improve conditions 
for fish, the Water Board shall expeditiously consider petitions that add 
a fish and wildlife beneficial use or point of diversion and place of 
storage to improve conditions for anadromous fish. California Code of 
Regulations, title 23, section 1064, subdivisions ( a) ( 1) (A) (i)-(ii) are 
suspended with respect to any petition that is subject to this 
paragraph. 

7. To facilitate the hauling of water for domestic use by local 
communities and domestic water users threatened with the loss of 
water supply or degraded water quality resulting from drought, any 
ordinance, regulation, prohibition, policy, or requirement of any kind 
adopted by a public agency that prohibits the hauling of water out of 
the water's basin of origin or a public agency's jurisdiction is hereby 
suspended. The suspension authorized pursuant to this paragraph shall 
be limited to the hauling of water by truck or bottle to be used for 
human consumption, cooking, or sanitation in communities or 
residences threatened with the loss of affordable safe drinking water. 
Nothing in this paragraph limits any public health or safety requirement 
to ensure the safety of hauled water. 

8. The Water Board shall expand inspections to determine whether illegal 
diversions or wasteful or unreasonable use of water are occurring and 
bring enforcement actions against illegal diverters and those engaging 
in the wasteful and unreasonable use of water. When access is not 
granted by a property owner, the Water Board may obtain an 
inspection warrant pursuant to the procedures set forth in Title 13 
(commencing with section 1822.50) of Part 3 of the Code of Civil 
Procedure for the purposes of conducting an inspection pursuant to 
this directive. 

9. To protect health, safety, and the environment during this drought 
emergency, a county, city, or other public agency shall not: 

a. Approve a permit for a new groundwater well or for alteration of 
an existing well in a basin subject to the Sustainable 
Groundwater Management Act and classified as medium- or 
high-priority without first obtaining written verification from a 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency managing the basin or area 
of the basin where the well is proposed to be located that 
groundwater extraction by the proposed well would not be 
inconsistent with any sustainable groundwater management 
program established in any applicable Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan adopted by that Groundwater Sustainability 

116



Agency and would not decrease the likelihood of achieving a 
sustainability goal for the basin covered by such a plan; or 

b. Issue a permit for a new groundwater well or for alteration of an 
existing well without first determining that extraction of 
groundwater from the proposed well is (1) not likely to interfere 
with the production and functioning of existing nearby wells, and 
(2) not likely to cause subsidence that would adversely impact or 
damage nearby infrastructure. 

This paragraph shall not apply to permits for wells that will provide less 
than two acre-feet per year of groundwater for individual domestic 
users, or that will exclusively provide groundwater to public water 
supply systems as defined in section 116275 of the Health and Safety 
Code. 

10. To address household or small community drinking water shortages 
dependent upon groundwater wells that have failed due to drought 
conditions, the Department of Water Resources shall work with other 
state agencies to investigate expedited regulatory pathways to 
modify, repair, or reconstruct failed household or small community or 
public supply wells, while recognizing the need to ensure the 
sustainability of such wells as provided for in paragraph 9. 

11. State agencies shall collaborate with tribes and federal, regiona l, 
and local agencies on actions related to promoting groundwater 
recharge and increasing storage. 

12. To help advance groundwater recharge projects, and to 
demonstrate the feasibility of projects that can use available high 
water flows to recharge local groundwater while minimizing flood 
risks, the Water Board and Regional Water Quality Control Boards 
shall prioritize water right permits, water quality certifications, waste 
discharge requirements, and conditional waivers of waste discharge 
requirements to accelerate approvals for projects that enhance the 
ability of a local or state agency to capture high precipitation events 
for local storage or recharge, consistent with water right priorities and 
protections for fish and wildlife. For the purposes of carrying out this 
paragraph, Division 13 (commencing with section 21000) of the 
Public Resources Code and regulations adopted pursuant to that 
Division, and Chapter 3 ( commencing with section 85225) of Part 3 of 
Division 35 of the Water Code and regulations adopted pursuant 
thereto are hereby suspended to the extent necessary to address the 
impacts of the drought. This suspension applies to (a) any actions 
taken by state agencies, (b) any actions taken by local agencies 
where the state agency with primary responsibility for the 
implementation of the directives concurs that local action is required, 
and (c) permits necessary to carry out actions under (a) or (b). The 
entities implementing these directives shall maintain on their websites 
a list of all activities or approvals for which these provisions are 
suspended. 

13. With respect to recharge projects under either Flood-Managed 
Aquifer Recharge or the Department of Water Resources Sustainable 

117



Groundwater Management Grant Program occurring on open and 
working lands to replenish and store water in groundwater basins that 
will help mitigate groundwater conditions impacted by drought, for 
any (a) actions taken by state agencies, (b) actions taken by a local 
agency where the Department of Water Resources concurs that 
local action is required, and (c) permits necessary to carry out 
actions under (a) or (b), Public Resources Code, Division 13 
(commencing with section 21000) and regulations adopted pursuant 
to that Division are hereby suspended to the extent necessary to 
address the impacts of the drought. The entities implementing these 
directives shall maintain on their websites a list of all activities or 
approvals for which these provisions are suspended. 

14. To increase resilience of.state water supplies during prolonged 
drought conditions, the Department of Water Resources shall prepare 
for the potential creation and implementation of a multi-year transfer 
program pilot project for the purpose of acquiring water from willing 
partners and storing and conveying water to areas of need. 

15. By April 15, 2022, state agencies shall submit to the Department of 
Finance for my consideration proposals to mitigate the worsening 
effects of severe drought, including emergency assistance to 
communities and households and others facing water shortages as a 
result of the drought, facilitation of groundwater recharge and 
wastewater recycling, improvements in water use efficiency, 
protection of fish and wildlife, mitigation of drought-related 
economic or water-supply disruption, and other potential investments 
to support short- and long-term drought response. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that as soon as hereafter possible, this Order be 
filed in the Office of the Secretary of State and that widespread publicity and 
notice be given of this Order. 

This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits, 
substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, against the State of 
California, its agencies, departments, entities, officers, employees, or any other 
person. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set 
my hand and caused the Great Seal of the 
State of California to be affixed this 28th 
day of March 2022. 

I I 
,:, .l · I' 

t ( .1 I 
l~~-~--

GAVIN NEWSOM 
Governor of California 

ATTEST: 

SHIRLEY N. WEBER, PH.D. 
Secretary of State 

118



AB
OU

T 
TH

E 
DR

OU
GH

T
ST

A
TU

S 
O

F 
SC

V 
W

A
TE

R 
SU

PP
LI

ER
S,

 D
RO

UG
HT

 C
O

N
DI

TIO
N

S,
 

RE
G

UL
A

TIO
N

S 
& 

M
A

N
DA

TE
S,

 C
O

N
SE

RV
A

TIO
N

 P
ER

FO
RM

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D 
W

A
TE

R 
SH

O
RT

A
G

E 
C

O
N

TIN
G

EN
C

Y 
ST

A
G

E 
2 

RE
C

O
M

M
EN

DA
TIO

N

M
A

TT
HE

W
 D

IC
KE

N
S,

 M
PA

SA
RA

H 
FL

EU
RY

SU
ST

A
IN

A
BI

LI
TY

 M
A

N
A

G
ER

W
A

TE
R 

RE
SO

UR
C

ES
 P

LA
N

N
ER

119



PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
VE

RV
IE

W

1.
ST

A
TU

S 
O

F 
W

A
TE

R 
SU

PP
LI

ES
2.

O
VE

RV
IE

W
 O

F 
DR

O
UG

HT
 R

EG
UL

A
TIO

N
S 

& 
M

A
N

DA
TE

S
3.

LO
C

A
L 

DR
O

UG
HT

 C
O

N
DI

TIO
N

S 
& 

C
O

N
SE

RV
A

TIO
N

 P
ER

FO
RM

A
N

C
E

4.
W

SC
P 

ST
A

G
E 

2 
IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TIO
N

 A
N

D 
IM

PA
C

TS
5.

ST
A

FF
 R

EC
O

M
M

EN
DA

TIO
N

6.
Q

&A

N
or

th
er

n 
Si

er
ra

 P
re

ci
pi

ta
tio

n 
In

d
ex

 (4
/1

8/
20

22
)

120



ST
AT

US
 O

F 
W

AT
ER

 
SU

PP
LI

ES

121



O
V

ER
V

IE
W

•
DR

O
UG

HT
 U

PD
A

TE
 

•
SN

O
W

PA
C

K
•

PR
EC

IP
ITA

TIO
N

•
RE

SE
RV

O
IR

 L
EV

EL
S

•
20

22
 O

PE
RA

TIO
N

S

122



DR
OU

GH
T 

CL
AS

SI
FI

CA
TI

ON
 

PR
OG

RE
SS

IO
N

 -
W

Y 
20

22
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

8t
h

10
0%

 -
C

a 
in

 D
ro

ug
ht

87
%

 -
In

te
ns

ity
D

3-
D

4

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
8t

h
10

0%
 -

C
a 

in
 D

ro
ug

ht
87

%
 -

In
te

ns
ity

D
3-

D
4

123



DR
OU

GH
T 

CL
AS

SI
FI

CA
TI

ON
 

PR
OG

RE
SS

IO
N

 -
W

Y 
20

22
Ja

nu
ar

y 
11

th

10
0%

 -
C

a 
in

 D
ro

ug
ht

1%
 -

In
te

ns
ity

 D
3-

D
4

124



DR
OU

GH
T 

CL
AS

SI
FI

CA
TI

ON
 

PR
OG

RE
SS

IO
N

 -
W

Y 
20

22
A

pr
il 

12
th

10
0%

 -
C

a 
in

 D
ro

ug
ht

47
%

 -
I n

te
ns

ity
 D

3-
D

4

125



SN
OW

PA
CK

 U
PD

AT
E

A
PR

IL
 1

4,
 2

02
2

126



127



Ex
am

pl
es

 o
f S

ev
er

e 
D

ro
ug

ht
 P

er
io

d
s

128



129



 2
02

2 
O

pe
ra

ti
ng

 P
la

n 
(a

s 
of

 A
pr

il 
20

22
)

20
22

0%
 S

W
P 

A
llo

ca
ti

on

20
22

5%
 S

W
P 

A
llo

ca
ti

on

20
22

15
%

 S
W

P 
A

llo
ca

ti
on

2

20
23

5%
 S

W
P 

A
llo

ca
ti

on
 

D
em

an
d 

71
,1

00
71

,1
00

71
,1

00
72

,5
00

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

25
, 5

00
25

,5
00

25
,5

00
26

,5
00

A
llu

vi
um

15
,0

00
15

,0
00

15
,0

00
15

,5
00

Sa
ug

us
10

,5
00

10
,5

00
10

,5
00

11
,0

00
Re

cy
cl

ed
 W

at
er

45
0

45
0

45
0

70
0

I m
po

rt
ed

 D
em

an
d

45
, 1

50
45

,1
50

45
,1

50
45

,3
00

Im
po

rt
ed

 S
up

pl
ie

s
SW

P 
Ta

bl
e 

A
  

0
4,

76
0

14
,2

80
4,

76
0

BV
RR

B
11

,0
00

11
,0

00
11

,0
00

11
,0

00
T o

ta
l A

va
ila

bl
e 

Im
po

rt
ed

 S
up

pl
ie

s
11

, 0
00

15
,7

60
25

,2
80

15
,7

60
E x

ce
ss

 Im
po

rt
ed

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
 (n

eg
 =

 s
ho

rt
fa

ll)
( 3

4,
15

0)
(2

9,
39

0)
(1

9,
87

0)
(2

9,
54

0)
D

ry
 Y

ea
r W

at
er

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S W

P 
Ca

rr
yo

ve
r D

el
iv

er
ed

 (n
ot

 a
lw

ay
s 

gu
ar

an
te

ed
)

13
, 5

00
13

,5
00

13
,5

00
8,

66
5

Ro
se

da
le

 B
an

ki
ng

15
,0

00
15

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

S e
m

itr
op

ic
 E

nh
an

ce
d 

Re
co

ve
ry

 U
ni

t (
Ba

nk
in

g)
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
Yu

ba
 A

cc
or

d
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
F l

ex
ib

le
 S

to
ra

ge
 (u

p 
to

 6
,0

60
 A

F)
6,

06
0

S t
ag

e 
1 

W
SC

P 
up

 to
 1

0%
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
(5

%
 a

vg
)

3,
55

5
3,

55
5

3,
55

5
3,

62
5

To
ta

l I
m

po
rt

ed
 &

 D
ry

 Y
ea

r S
up

pl
ie

s
45

,5
00

50
,2

60
54

,7
80

46
,4

85
20

22
 S

W
P 

Ca
rr

yo
ve

r i
nt

o 
20

23
  (

ne
g 

= 
sh

or
ta

ge
)

3,
90

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
66

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,1

85
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

81
0

C
ur

re
nt

In
iti

al
Ja

n.
 U

pd
at

e
Fu

tu
re

 D
ry

130



DR
OU

GH
T 

RE
GU

LA
TI

ON
S 

& 
M

AN
DA

TE
S

ST
A

TE
 &

 L
O

C
A

L

131



RE
GU

LA
TO

RY
 U

PD
AT

ES

1.
G

O
VE

RN
O

R 
& 

SW
RC

B 
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y 
A

C
TIO

N
S

a
)

A
pr

il 2
1,

 2
02

1(
2 

C
ou

nt
ie

s)
b

)
M

a
y 

10
, 2

02
1(

Ex
te

nd
ed

 to
 4

1 
C

ou
nt

ie
s)

c)
Ju

ly
 9

, 2
02

1(
Ex

te
nd

ed
 to

 5
0 

C
ou

nt
ie

s &
 1

5%
 V

ol
un

ta
ry

 C
on

se
rv

a
tio

n 
v.

 2
02

0)
d

)
Se

pt
em

b
er

 2
1-

22
 ( S

ta
te

 W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l B

oa
rd

 M
on

th
ly

 R
ep

or
tin

g)
e)

O
ct

ob
er

 1
9,

 2
02

1(
D

ro
ug

ht
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
Ex

te
nd

ed
 to

 In
cl

ud
e 

A
ll C

ou
nt

ie
s)

f)
Ja

nu
a

ry
 4

, 2
02

1 
(S

W
RC

B 
A

do
pt

s E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Re
gu

la
tio

ns
)

g)
M

ar
ch

 2
8,

 2
02

2 
(E

O
 N

-7
-2

2 
–

Le
v e

l 2
 R

eq
ui

re
d,

 N
on

-fu
nc

tio
na

l T
ur

f B
an

?)

2.
SC

V 
W

A
TE

R 
–

W
A

TE
R 

SH
O

RT
A

G
E 

C
O

N
TIN

G
EN

C
Y 

PL
A

N
/W

A
TE

R 
C

O
N

SE
RV

A
TIO

N
 

A
N

D 
W

A
TE

R 
SU

PP
LY

 S
HO

RT
A

G
E 

O
RD

IN
A

N
C

E
a)

11
/1

6/
20

21
 (S

C
V 

W
at

er
 E

na
ct

s 
St

ag
e 

1 
W

SC
P 

an
d 

O
rd

in
an

ce
)

b
)

C
on

se
rv

a
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 U

pt
a

ke
 In

cr
ea

sin
g

c)
D

ro
ug

ht
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
&

 E
ng

a
ge

m
en

t E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts

132



SC
V 

W
AT

ER
 –

W
SC

P 
& 

OR
DI

N
AN

CE
W

SC
P 

Le
ve

l 1
 S

tra
te

gy

Up
 to

 1
0%

 
V o

lu
nt

ar
y 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n

Dr
ou

gh
t 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

A
ct

io
ns

De
pl

oy
 S

up
pl

y 
A

ug
m

en
ta

tio
n

Dr
ou

gh
t

P r
og

ra
m

s

M
es

sa
gi

ng
 &

 
O

ut
re

ac
h

En
ga

ge
m

en
t

Re
st

ric
tio

ns

133



W
SC

P 
ST

AG
E 

1 –
DR

OU
GH

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
S

Pr
og

ra
m

s:

•
D

ro
ug

ht
 R

ea
d

y 
C

he
ck

-U
ps

•
L a

w
n 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t R

eb
at

es
•

S m
ar

t C
on

tro
lle

r R
eb

at
es

•
HE

LP
 R

eb
at

es
 (H

E 
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

)
•

D
rip

 C
on

ve
rs

io
n 

Re
ba

te
s

•
Irr

ig
at

io
n 

C
he

ck
-U

ps
•

O
nl

in
e 

W
or

ks
ho

ps
•

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
C

la
ss

es

N
ew

 &
 Im

pr
ov

ed
 La

w
n 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am

134



To
 c

us
to

m
ize

 th
is 

im
ag

e,
 

se
le

ct
 th

e 
“I

m
ag

e 
Fa

de
 

La
yo

ut
” 

fro
m

 th
e 

sli
de

 
la

yo
ut

s
Se

le
ct

 th
e 

im
ag

e 
pl

ac
eh

ol
de

r o
n 

th
e 

rig
ht

 
ha

nd
 si

de
, t

he
n 

go
 to

 
In

se
rt 

> 
Pi

ct
ur

e 
M

ak
e 

su
re

 th
e 

im
ag

e 
is 

se
nt

 to
 b

ac
k.

SC
V 

CO
N

SE
RV

AT
IO

N
 

PE
RF

OR
M

AN
CE

 A
W

AR
EN

ES
S

M
ES

SA
G

IN
G

:
•

Sw
itc

he
d 

to
 "h

ar
de

r" 
m

es
sa

ge
•

Hi
st

or
ic

 d
ro

ug
ht

•
N

ot
 a

 d
ro

p 
to

 w
as

te
•

N
ot

 m
ee

tin
g 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

ta
rg

et
s

N
EW

 O
UT

LE
TS

(S
ta

rt 
4/

25
)

•
Ra

di
o 

ad
s a

nd
 a

ud
io

 st
re

am
in

g
•

V i
de

o 
st

re
am

in
g

•
M

in
i w

at
er

-e
xp

o 
at

 H
om

e 
&

 G
ar

de
n 

Sh
ow

 (4
/3

0-
5/

1)
•

Vi
rtu

al
 D

ro
ug

ht
 F

or
um

 (5
/1

0)

SO
C

IA
L M

ED
IA

 P
O

ST
 W

/T
HE

 S
IG

N
A

L
•

Po
st

ed
: A

pr
il 1

1,
 2

02
2

•
Re

ac
h:

 T
BD

C
lic

k 
to

 a
d

d
 te

xt

135



W
SC

P 
ST

AG
E 

1 –
RE

ST
RI

CT
IO

N
S

Re
st

ric
tio

ns
:

•
A

llo
w

in
g 

Ru
no

ff
•

W
as

hi
ng

 c
ar

s w
ith

ou
t h

os
e 

no
zz

le
•

Us
in

g 
w

at
er

 to
 w

as
h 

d
ow

n 
sid

ew
al

ks
, d

riv
ew

ay
s, 

an
d

 
ha

rd
sc

ap
es

•
Irr

ig
at

in
g 

d
ur

in
g 

an
d

 w
ith

in
 4

8 
ho

ur
s o

f m
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

ra
in

 (.
25

 
in

ch
)

•
Us

in
g 

fo
un

ta
in

s w
ith

ou
t 

re
c i

rc
ul

at
in

g 
pu

m
p

•
W

at
er

in
g 

tu
rf 

on
 p

ub
lic

 
m

ed
ia

ns

136



SC
V 

W
AT

ER
 D

EM
AN

D 
PE

RF
OR

M
AN

CE
LO

C
A

L 
DR

O
UG

HT
 C

O
N

DI
TIO

N
S 

& 
C

O
N

SE
RV

A
TIO

N
 

PE
RF

O
RM

A
N

C
E

137



To
 c

us
to

m
ize

 th
is 

im
ag

e,
 

se
le

ct
 th

e 
“I

m
ag

e 
Fa

de
 

La
yo

ut
” 

fro
m

 th
e 

sli
de

 
la

yo
ut

s
Se

le
ct

 th
e 

im
ag

e 
pl

ac
eh

ol
de

r o
n 

th
e 

rig
ht

 
ha

nd
 si

de
, t

he
n 

go
 to

 
In

se
rt 

> 
Pi

ct
ur

e 
M

ak
e 

su
re

 th
e 

im
ag

e 
is 

se
nt

 to
 b

ac
k.

LO
CA

L 
DR

OU
GH

T
ST

AT
IS

TI
CS

LO
C

A
L 

ET
 &

 P
RE

C
IP

ITA
TIO

N
 

Ev
ap

ot
ra

ns
pi

ra
tio

n 
(2

02
2 

v.
 2

02
0)

•
C

ur
re

nt
 M

on
th

 


+6
3.

5%
•

Ye
ar

 to
 D

at
e 


+2

8.
6%

Pr
ec

ip
ita

tio
n 

(2
02

2 
v.

 2
02

0)
•

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 


1.

29
”

•
Ye

ar
 to

 D
at

e 


-6
6.

7%

Te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

s (
A

vg
. M

ax
 A

ir 
Te

m
p)

•
M

ar
ch

 2
02

2 


74
.4

•
M

ar
ch

 2
02

0


65
.3

*C
IM

IS
 2

04

So
ur

ce
: D

ro
ug

ht
.g

ov
/s

ta
te

s/
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

/c
ou

nt
y/

lo
s%

20
an

ge
le

s

138



DR
OU

GH
T 

CO
N

SE
RV

AT
IO

N
 T

AR
GE

T
VO

LU
N

TA
RY

 D
RO

UG
HT

 C
O

N
SE

RV
A

TIO
N

 TA
RG

ET
 (1

5%
 V

. 2
02

0)

0.
0

10
00

.0

20
00

.0

30
00

.0

40
00

.0

50
00

.0

60
00

.0

70
00

.0

80
00

.0

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

SC
V 

W
at

er
 

M
on

th
ly

 P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

vs
. 1

5%
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

Pl
an

 (A
c-

ft)

20
20

 P
ro

d
uc

tio
n

20
22

 P
ro

d
uc

tio
n

15
%

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
Pl

an

139



DR
OU

GH
T 

CO
N

SE
RV

AT
IO

N
 T

AR
GE

T

140



DR
OU

GH
T 

CO
N

SE
RV

AT
IO

N
 T

AR
GE

T
SC

V 
W

at
er

 
(M

on
th

ly
Pr

og
re

ss
)

M
on

th
Di

ff.
 

(%
)

C
um

. 
(%

)
Ju

l.
+5

.6
%

+5
.6

%
A

ug
.

+3
.1

%
+4

.1
%

Se
p.

+1
.1

%
+3

.3
%

O
ct

.
-1

1.
3%

+0
.1

%
N

ov
.

+3
.1

%
+0

.5
%

D
ec

.
-2

9.
0%

-3
.0

%
Ja

n.
 

-1
.1

%
-2

.9
%

Fe
b.

+7
.8

%
-1

.9
%

M
ar

.
+6

1.
8%

+2
.0

%
So

ur
ce

: S
ta

te
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l B
oa

rd
 (4

/1
1/

20
22

)

141



SC
V 

W
AT

ER
DR

OU
GH

T 
RE

AD
Y

ST
A

G
E 

2 
IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TIO
N

 A
N

D 
IM

PA
C

TS

142



SC
V 

W
AT

ER
 –

W
SC

P 
& 

OR
DI

N
AN

CE
W

SC
P 

Le
ve

l 2
 S

tra
te

gy
M

od
er

at
e 

Sh
or

ta
ge

Up
 to

 2
0%

 
V o

lu
nt

ar
y 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n

Dr
ou

gh
t 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

A
ct

io
ns

De
pl

oy
 S

up
pl

y 
A

ug
m

en
ta

tio
n

Dr
ou

gh
t

P r
og

ra
m

s

M
es

sa
gi

ng
 &

 
O

ut
re

ac
h

En
ga

ge
m

en
t

Re
st

ric
tio

ns
 &

 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 
M

ea
su

re
s

143



W
SC

P 
ST

AG
E 

1 –
RE

ST
RI

CT
IO

N
S

Re
st

ric
tio

ns
:

•
A

llo
w

in
g 

Ru
no

ff
•

W
as

hi
ng

 c
ar

s w
ith

ou
t h

os
e 

no
zz

le
•

Us
in

g 
w

at
er

 to
 w

as
h 

d
ow

n 
sid

ew
al

ks
, d

riv
ew

ay
s, 

an
d

 
ha

rd
sc

ap
es

•
Irr

ig
at

in
g 

d
ur

in
g 

an
d

 w
ith

in
 4

8 
ho

ur
s o

f m
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

ra
in

 (.
25

 
in

ch
)

•
Us

in
g 

fo
un

ta
in

s w
ith

ou
t 

re
c i

rc
ul

at
in

g 
pu

m
p

•
W

at
er

in
g 

tu
rf 

on
 p

ub
lic

 
m

ed
ia

ns

144



W
SC

P 
ST

AG
E 

2 
–

AD
DI

TI
ON

AL
 M

EA
SU

RE
S

Re
st

ric
tio

ns
 &

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 M

ea
su

re
s:

•
Lim

its
 o

n 
W

at
er

in
g 

Da
ys

 to
 3

 D
ay

 
pe

r W
ee

k 
W

at
er

in
g

•
O

d
d

 A
d

d
re

ss
es

 (M
,W

,F
)

•
Ev

en
 A

d
d

re
ss

es
 (T

,T
h ,

Su
n)

•
N

o 
W

at
er

in
g 

on
 S

at
ur

d
ay

s
•

Lim
its

 o
n 

W
at

er
in

g 
St

at
io

n 
Ru

n 
Tim

es
 (D

ur
at

io
n)

•
Tw

o 
5-

m
in

ut
e 

cy
cl

es
 (1

0 
m

in
ut

es
 m

ax
)

•
W

at
er

in
g 

Tim
es

 (T
im

e 
of

 D
ay

)
•

N
ov

-A
pr

 
6 

P M
 to

 1
0 

A
M

•
M

ay
-O

ct


8 
PM

 to
 9

 A
M

145



To
 c

us
to

m
ize

 th
is 

im
ag

e,
 

se
le

ct
 th

e 
“I

m
ag

e 
Fa

de
 

La
yo

ut
” 

fro
m

 th
e 

sli
de

 
la

yo
ut

s
Se

le
ct

 th
e 

im
ag

e 
pl

ac
eh

ol
de

r o
n 

th
e 

rig
ht

 
ha

nd
 si

de
, t

he
n 

go
 to

 
In

se
rt 

> 
Pi

ct
ur

e 
M

ak
e 

su
re

 th
e 

im
ag

e 
is 

se
nt

 to
 b

ac
k.

DR
OU

GH
T 

RE
VI

EW
 -

SU
M

M
AR

Y
•

DR
O

UG
HT

 C
O

N
DI

TIO
N

S 
PE

RS
IS

T
•

W
A

TE
R 

YE
A

R 
RA

IN
 &

 S
N

O
W

 B
EL

O
W

 A
VE

RA
G

E
•

ST
A

TE
 W

A
TE

R 
PR

O
JE

C
T W

A
TE

R 
A

LL
O

C
A

TIO
N

 
RE

DU
C

ED
 T

O
 5

%
•

IN
C

RE
A

SE
D 

US
E 

O
F 

C
RI

TIC
A

L 
DR

Y 
YE

A
R 

SU
PP

LI
ES

•
W

ITH
O

UT
 C

O
N

SE
RV

A
TIO

N
, P

O
TE

N
TIA

L 
SH

O
RT

A
G

E 
IN

 2
02

3
•

C
UR

RE
N

T C
O

N
SE

RV
A

TIO
N

 P
ER

FO
RM

A
N

C
E 

BE
LO

W
 TA

RG
ET

•
EX

EC
UT

IV
E 

O
RD

ER
 N

-7
-2

2  
DI

RE
C

TS
 S

W
RC

B 
TO

 
RE

Q
UI

RE
 L

EV
EL

 2
 IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TIO
N

•
DI

VE
RS

E 
SU

PP
LY

 P
O

RT
FO

LI
O

 C
A

N
 M

EE
T 

C
UR

RE
N

T D
EM

A
N

DS
, B

UT
 W

E 
DO

N
’T 

HA
VE

 A
 

DR
O

P 
TO

 W
A

ST
E…

146



ST
AF

F 
RE

CO
M

M
EN

DA
TI

ON
 

147



ST
AF

F 
RE

CO
M

M
EN

DA
TI

ON

TH
A

T T
HE

 B
O

A
RD

 O
F 

DI
RE

C
TO

RS
 A

DO
PT

 TH
E 

RE
SO

LU
TIO

N
 

EN
A

C
TIN

G
 S

TA
G

E 
2 

O
F 

TH
E 

W
A

TE
R 

SH
O

RT
A

G
E 

C
O

N
TIN

G
EN

C
Y 

PL
A

N
 A

N
D 

W
A

TE
R 

C
O

N
SE

RV
A

TIO
N

 A
N

D 
W

A
TE

R 
SU

PP
LY

 S
HO

RT
A

G
E 

O
RD

IN
A

N
C

E.
 

148



Q&
A

A
BO

UT
 TH

E 
DR

O
UG

HT

149



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

150



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

At its October 13, 2021 meeting, the Water Resources and Watershed Committee 
recommended that staff pursue additional programs to enhance water supply reliability in 2022. 
Staff has initiated discussions with Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) for a mutually beneficial 
Short-term Drought Relief and Transfer Program (Short-term Program). The Short-term 
Program would involve IRWD dedicating 5,000 AFY of its recovery capacity in the Strand and 
Stockdale Integrated Banking Projects (IRWD Water Bank) to SCV Water in 2022 and 2023 for 
recovery of SCV Water’s Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District (Rosedale) banking 
program water (Rosedale Program). This water would be provided in exchange for the future 
transfer of an equivalent amount of SWP water from SCV Water to IRWD.  

BACKGROUND 

IRWD is an independent special district serving central Orange County and is a member agency 
of the Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC). MWDOC receives imported water 
supplies from the State Water Project (SWP) through the Metropolitan Water District. IRWD and 
SCV Water both participate in water banking programs implemented in partnership with 
Rosedale. IRWD, SCV Water, and Rosedale have partnered in the past to enhance banking 
program recovery through development of six wells and conveyance facilities which became 
operational in 2019.  

SCV Water has a water storage account in the Rosedale Program and has stored SWP water 
and other water supplies in the account to supplement water supplies during drought or 
shortage conditions. Available storage at the end of 2021 was approximately 79,000 AF. IRWD 
and Rosedale cooperate in the operation of IRWD’s Strand Ranch and Stockdale Integrated 
Banking Projects which supplement supplies during drought or shortage conditions.  

In October 2021, staff met with IRWD to discuss implementing a Short-term Program that could 
provide drought relief to SCV Water and a future water supply to the IRWD Water Bank. IRWD 
and SCV Water have negotiated terms of the proposed Short-term Program as described 
below:  

Overview of Short-term Program 

SCV Water anticipates the need for the recovery and delivery of additional banked water from 
its Rosedale Program in 2022 and potentially in 2023. IRWD and SCV Water would implement a 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 26, 2022 

Board of Directors 

Dirk Marks 
Director of Water Resources 

Authorize the General Manager to Enter Into a Short-Term Water Exchange 
Agreement with Irvine Ranch Water District 

151

ajacobs
Dirk Marks

ajacobs
Item 7.2



2 
 

Short-term Program whereby IRWD would provide SCV Water drought relief by making 
available recovery capacity from the IRWD’s banking programs to facilitate recovery up to 5,000 
AFY of SCV Water’s banked. When the final SWP allocation is 45% or greater, SCV Water 
would transfer an equal amount of its future SWP Table A water to Metropolitan Water District. 
Such transfer of water shall be completed prior to December 31, 2027. Metropolitan would 
accept this water, on IRWD’s behalf, consistent with IRWD’s Coordinated Operating and 
Exchange Agreement with Metropolitan. SCV Water would pay the costs to recover and convey 
the recovered water to California Aqueduct under its Banking Program Agreement with 
Rosedale, as well as certain administrative costs that may be applicable to recovery of this 
water. Exhibit A contains the proposed Short-term Program agreement.  
 
The Water Resources and Watershed Committee reviewed the principles of agreement Term 
Sheet which was the basis of the Short-term Program and recommended that the Agreement be 
presented to the Board of Directors once completed.   
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Consistent with withdrawals from other drought programs, costs to recover water under the 
Short-term Program Agreement are anticipated to come from Operating Reserves. There is the 
potential that if the SWP allocation does not exceed 45% by 2027, that SCV Water may be 
required to withdraw water from storage programs to complete the water transfer required under 
this program.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Water Resources and Watershed Committee recommends that the Board authorize the 
General Manager to enter into a Short-term Water Exchange Agreement with Irvine Ranch 
Water District as described in Exhibit A. 
 
SF 
 
Attachment 

152

ajacobs
Matt Stone



2197659.1

April 14, 2022 

Matt Stone, General Manager 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road 
Santa Clarita, CA 91350 

Re: Short-Term Drought Relief and Transfer Program 

Dear Mr. Stone: 

Please be advised that that the Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District (“IRWD”) has 
determined to proceed with the Short-Term Drought Relief and Transfer Program (“Short Term 
Program”) with Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (“SCVWA”) (IRWD and SCVWA 
collectively are referred to as the “Parties” and each individually may be referred to as a 
“Party”).  The “Short Term Program” is described in the “Terms for a Short-Term Drought 
Relief and Transfer Program” (“Term Sheet”) that is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 
incorporated herein by this reference.  When you have countersigned below to indicate your 
acceptance, this letter and the provisions of the Term Sheet, which are incorporated by reference,  
together will constitute an agreement between IRWD and SCVWA to the terms and conditions 
contained in the Term Sheet and this letter (collectively forming the “Letter Agreement”).  
Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined shall have the definitions given such 
terms in the Term Sheet.  Each and all of the following terms and conditions of this letter are 
intended to supplement said Term Sheet and, to the extent they are inconsistent therewith, are 
intended to amend and replace said Term Sheet. 

1. Mediation:  The Parties agree that any and all disputes, claims or controversies regarding
this Letter Agreement, shall be submitted to mediation in a mutually agreeable venue and if the
matter is not resolved through mediation, then it may be submitted to any court of competent
jurisdiction.  Any affected Party may commence mediation by providing the other Party a written
request for mediation, setting forth the subject of the dispute and the relief requested.  The
Parties shall cooperate with one another in selecting a mediator and in scheduling the mediation
proceedings.  The Parties covenant that they shall participate in the mediation in good faith, and
that they shall share equally in costs charged by the mediator.  All offers, promises, conduct and
statements, whether oral or written, made in the course of the mediation by any of the Parties,
their agents, employees, experts and attorneys, and by the mediator or any of the mediator’s
employees, are confidential, privileged and inadmissible for any purpose, including
impeachment, in any arbitration or other proceeding involving the Parties, provided that evidence
that is otherwise admissible or discoverable shall not be rendered inadmissible or non-
discoverable as a result of its use in the mediation.  The provisions of this Letter Agreement with

EXHIBIT A

153



2197659.1  

respect to mediation may be enforced by any Court of competent jurisdiction, and the Party 
seeking such enforcement shall be entitled to an award of all costs, fees and expenses, including 
attorneys’ fees, to be paid by the Party against whom such enforcement is ordered. 
 
2. Release and Indemnification: 
 
 A. IRWD and its officers, agents, or employees shall not be liable for the control, 
carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of Recovered Water downstream of the SCVWA 
POD, or for the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of Transfer Water 
upstream of the IRWD POD, nor for any claim of damage of any nature whatsoever, including 
but not limited to property damage, personal injury or death, arising out of or connected with the 
control, carriage, handling, use, disposal or distribution of such water, unless such damages or 
claims are a result of negligent, intentional or reckless misconduct on the part of IRWD. 
 
 B. SCVWA and its officers, agents, and employees shall not be liable for the control, 
carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of Recovered Water upstream of the SCVWA 
POD  or for the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of Transfer Water 
downstream of the IRWD POD, nor for any claim of damage of any nature whatsoever, 
including, but not limited to, property damage, personal injury or death, arising out of or 
connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of such water, unless 
such damages or claims are a result of negligent, intentional or reckless misconduct on the part 
of SCVWA. 
 
 C. IRWD shall not be liable to SCVWA for any water quality impairment claims 
related to SCVWA water stored in Rosedale's bank facilities or aquifer that IRWD recovers for 
delivery to the SCVWA POD. 
 
 D. Each Party will indemnify, defend, and hold the other harmless from any claims 
made by landowners in the respective Party’s service area (in the case of IRWD, and solely for 
the purpose of this Letter Agreement section 2(D), the service area will also include Rosedale’s 
boundaries) as a result of activities of the indemnifying party or its diversion, control, carriage, 
handling, use, disposal or distribution of water into and out of storage in its performance under 
this Letter Agreement, and any claims relating to any third party claiming a prior right, or 
interference with their right, to water delivered from one Party to the other.   
 
 E. Each Party shall at all times indemnify, defend and save the other Party free and 
harmless from, and pay in full, any and all causes of action, claims, liabilities, obligations, 
demands, losses, judgments, damages or expenses, including reasonable attorney fees and costs 
(“claims”) in any manner arising out of or connected with the indemnifying Party’s activities in 
its performance under this Letter Agreement, except to the extent it is relieved of responsibility 
therefore under sections 2(A), 2(B) or 2(C), or its diversion, control, carriage, handling, use, 
disposal or distribution of water into and out of storage, excepting any loss, damage or expense 
and claims for loss, damage or expense resulting in any manner from the negligent act or acts of 
the other Party, or its Board of Directors, officers, representatives, consultants, contractors, 
agents or employees. 
 
 In the event a Party entitled to indemnification is made a party to any action, lawsuit, or 
other adversarial proceeding alleging negligent or wrongful conduct on the part of an 

154



2197659.1

indemnifying Party, then (1) the indemnifying Party shall provide a defense to the other or, at the 
indemnitee’s option, reimburse the indemnitee its costs of defense, including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees, incurred in defense of such claims, and (2) the indemnifying Party shall promptly 
pay any final judgment or portion thereof rendered against the indemnitee(s). 

3. Notices:  All written notices required to be given pursuant to the terms of this Letter
Agreement shall be either (i) personally delivered, (ii) deposited in the United States express
mail or first class mail, registered or certified, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, (iii)
delivered by overnight courier service, or (iv) delivered by facsimile transmission or e-mail,
provided that the original of such notice is sent by certified United States mail, postage prepaid,
or by overnight courier, no later than one (1) business day following such facsimile transmission
or email.  All such notices shall be deemed delivered upon actual receipt (or upon first attempt at
delivery pursuant to the methods specified in clauses (i), (ii) or (iii) above if the intended
recipient refuses to accept delivery).  All such notices shall be delivered to the addresses below
or to such other address as the receiving Party may from time to time specify by written notice to
the other Party given in the manner provided herein.

4. Representations and Warranties:

A. Each of the Parties represents and warrants to the other Party that each is a duly
organized or constituted entity, with all requisite power to carry out its obligations under this 
Letter Agreement, and that the execution, delivery and performance of these documents have 
been duly authorized by all necessary action of the board of directors or other governing body of 
such Party, and shall not result in a violation of such Party’s organizational documents. 

B. SCVWA represents and agrees that SCVWA has and, at all times during the term
of this Letter Agreement shall have, insurance coverage for its facilities and operations, 
including those facilities owned or operated by SCVWA and those operations by SCVWA 
involved in the delivery of Transfer Water to the IRWD POD and receipt of Recovered Water at 
the SCVWA POD. 

C. SCVWA has legally enforceable rights to the up to 10,000 AF of SCVWA SWP
water banked in the Rosedale Program that provides the basis for IRWD's delivery of Recovered 
Water to the SCVWA POD under the terms of this Letter Agreement.  SCVWA also has legally 
enforceable rights to the up to 10,000 AF of SCVWA SWP water that provides the basis for 
SCVWA's delivery of Transfer Water to the IRWD POD under the terms of this Letter 
Agreement. 

D. SCVWA represents and warrants that entry into this Letter Agreement does not

To IRWD: 

Irvine Ranch Water District 
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue 
Irvine, CA 92619 
Attn: General Manager  
Phone: (949) 453-5310 
Facsimile: (949) 453-1228 

To SCVWA: 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road 
Santa Clarita, CA 91350 
Attn: General Manager 
Phone: (661) 297-1600 
Facsimile: (661) 297-1611 

155



2197659.1  

create or result in the breach of any other agreement to which SCVWA is a party or to which 
SCVWA is otherwise subject to or bound. 
 
 E. SCVWA represents and warrants that, to its knowledge at the time SCVWA 
executed this Letter Agreement, there is no pending or threatened litigation involving SCVWA 
that will affect this Letter Agreement. 
 
 F. IRWD represents and agrees that IRWD has and, at all times during the term of 
this Letter Agreement shall have, insurance coverage for its facilities and operations, including 
those facilities owned or operated by IRWD and those operations by IRWD involved in the 
recovery and delivery of Recovered Water from the IRWD Water Bank to the SCVWA POD. 
 
 G. IRWD represents and warrants that entry into this Letter Agreement does not 
create or result in the breach of any other agreement to which IRWD is a party or to which 
IRWD is otherwise subject to or bound. 
 
 H. IRWD has legally enforceable rights to carry out its performance under the terms 
of this Letter Agreement. 
 
 I. IRWD represents and warrants that, to its knowledge at the time IRWD executed 
this Letter Agreement, there is no pending or threatened litigation involving IRWD that will 
affect this Letter Agreement. 
 
 J. Prior to commencement of the delivery of Recovered Water pursuant hereto, there 
has been completed an environmental review under CEQA with respect to the IRWD Water 
Bank (i.e., the Strand Ranch Integrated Banking Project and the Stockdale Integrated Banking 
Project) and the use of water therein by IRWD, and the Environmental Impact Reports (EIRs) for 
the Strand Ranch Integrated Banking Project and the Stockdale Integrated Banking Project were 
certified on May 27, 2008 and December 8, 2015, respectively.  To IRWD’s knowledge, no 
actions or proceedings have been initiated attacking the validity of such EIRs. 
 
 K. The Parties have relied on the forgoing representations, warranties, and covenants 
as a material inducement to execute this Letter Agreement, and should any material 
representation not be correct or true, it shall constitute a material breach of this Letter 
Agreement. 
 
5. Increase in Recovered Water; Expansion and Long-Term Agreement:  IRWD, with the 
consent of  Metropolitan, may offer SCVWA the ability to increase the amount of Recovered 
Water and/or extend the term of this Letter Agreement, including the period during which 
SCVWA may deliver Transfer Water, as specified in the Term Sheet paragraphs respectively 
entitled “Recovered Water” and "Transfer Water,” by giving a written notice to SCVWA without 
the need for any amendment of this Letter Agreement. 
 
6. Termination For Breach.  Either Party may terminate this Letter Agreement if the other 
Party breaches any material obligation under this Letter Agreement and such breach continues 
for a period of sixty (60) days, or such other period as may be reasonable under the 
circumstances, after the date on which written notice is issued by the non-breaching Party.   The 
non-breaching Party shall be entitled to seek any and all legal or equitable damages and/or 

156



2197659.1  

remedies as a result of the breaching Party’s breach. 
 
 In the event that either IRWD or SCVWA is in material default of this Letter Agreement, 
the non-defaulting Party shall provide written notice to the defaulting Party, identifying with 
reasonable specificity the nature of the claimed default.  If the defaulting Party has not cured the 
event(s) of material default which is (are) identified in the notice required by this section within 
twenty (20) business days after receipt of written notification, or such other period as is 
reasonable under the circumstances, the non-defaulting Party shall be entitled to any and all 
remedies which may be available to it at law or in equity.  This provision is not intended to 
provide a separate termination right, which is set forth in the first paragraph of this Section. 
 
7. Governing Law:  This Letter Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance 
with the laws of the State of California. 
 
8. Amendments:  No amendment of this Letter Agreement shall be binding upon the Parties 
unless it is in writing and executed by both of the Parties. 
 
9. Further Action:  The Parties agree to and shall take such further action and execute and 
deliver such additional documents as may be reasonably required to effectuate the Short-Term 
Program, consistent with each and all of the terms and conditions of this Letter Agreement. 
 
10. Assignment:  No Party shall assign or otherwise transfer its rights or obligations in, under 
or to this Letter Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other 
Party.  All covenants and agreements contained in this Letter Agreement shall bind and inure to 
the benefit of the Parties’ respective successors and permitted assigns. 
 
11. Force Majeure; Change In Law.  The respective obligations of each Party hereto shall be 
suspended while it is prevented from complying by acts of God; war; riots; civil insurrection; 
acts of civil or military authority; fires; floods; earthquakes; labor accidents or incidents; rules 
and regulations of any federal, state, or other governmental agency (other than the Parties 
themselves); changes in law, rules, or regulations of any federal, state or other governmental 
agency (other than the Parties themselves); or other cause of the same or other character any of 
which are beyond the reasonable control of such Party (collectively, “Force Majeure”).  In the 
event of a suspension due to the foregoing, the Party whose obligations are suspended shall 
promptly notify the other Party in writing of such suspension and the cause and estimated 
duration of such suspension. 
 
 The Party providing such notice shall be excused from fulfilling its obligations under this 
Agreement until such time as the Force Majeure has ceased to prevent performance or other 
remedial action is taken, at which time the Party shall promptly notify the other Party of the 
resumption of its obligations under this Letter Agreement.  Any Party rendered unable to fulfill 
any of its obligations by reason of a Force Majeure shall exercise due diligence to remove such 
inability with reasonable dispatch within a reasonable time period and mitigate the effects of the 
Force Majeure.  The relief from performance shall be of no greater scope and of no longer 
duration than is required by the Force Majeure. 
 
12. Joint Drafting and Negotiation:  This Letter Agreement has been jointly negotiated and 
drafted and shall be construed as a whole according to its fair meaning and without regard to or 

157



2197659.1  

aid of Civil Code Section 1654 or similar judicial rules of construction.  Each Party 
acknowledges that it has had the opportunity to seek the advice of experts and legal counsel prior 
to executing said documents and that it is fully aware of and understands all of their respective 
terms and the legal consequences thereof. 
 
13. Headings.  Headings used in this Letter Agreement are for reference only and shall not 
affect the construction of this Letter Agreement. 
 
14. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  No third party beneficiaries are intended by the Parties 
hereto, and no third party shall be entitled to claim or enforce any rights under this Letter 
Agreement. 
 
15. Severability.  In the event that any provision of this Letter Agreement is determined by a 
court to be invalid, the court shall reform the provision in a manner that is both consistent with 
the terms of this Letter Agreement taken as a whole and legally valid.  The remainder of this 
Letter Agreement shall not be affected thereby. 
 
16. Successors and Permitted Assigns.  All covenants and agreements contained in this Letter 
Agreement by or on behalf of any of the Parties shall bind and inure to the benefit of their 
respective successors and permitted assigns under Section 10, whether so expressed or not. 
 
17. Approval by DWR.  The effectiveness of this Letter Agreement shall be contingent upon 
consent to the herein-described transaction by Metropolitan, as indicated by its signature below, 
and approval of the herein-described transaction by the California Department of Water 
Resources (DWR).  If Metropolitan does not consent, or if the Kern County Water Agency or 
DWR disapproves the transaction described herein, this Letter Agreement shall not be effective; 
provided, the Parties may mutually agree to and make any modifications to this Letter 
Agreement that they determine are necessary to gain such consent or approval. 
 
 By its signature hereon, IRWD accepts this Letter Agreement.  Please indicate the 
acceptance by SCVWA of this Letter Agreement by signing and returning the enclosed copy.  
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
 IRWD intends that this Letter Agreement be consistent with, and is entered into by 
IRWD pursuant to, that certain Water Banking and Exchange Program Agreement between 
Rosedale and IRWD dated February 4, 2016 and that certain Water Banking and Exchange 
Program Agreement between Rosedale and IRWD dated January 13, 2009. 
 
 This Letter Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 
original, and when taken together shall constitute one in the same instrument.   
  
 
   Sincerely, 
 
   IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

158



2197659.1  

   By:________________________________________ 
    General Manager 
 
    
 
READ, APPROVED AND ACCEPTED: 
 
 
   SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY  
 
 
 
   By:_________________________________________ 
    Title: 
 
//    
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
//  

159



2197659.1  

CONSENT: 
In accordance with Paragraph 3.2 of that agreement entitled “Coordinated Operating, Water 
Storage, Exchange and Delivery Agreement,” (the “COA”) dated as of April 21, 2011, by and 
among The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (“Metropolitan”), the Municipal 
Water District of Orange County and the Irvine Ranch Water District, and in accordance with 
Section 15(d) of Metropolitan’s State Water Project Contract with the California Department of 
Water Resources, THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN 
CALIFORNIA hereby provides its written consent to IRWD’s acquisition of State Water Project 
Water on Metropolitan’s behalf as described in the Short-Term Program defined herein, so long 
as that water meets the requirements of the COA.  
     
 
   THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN 

CALIFORNIA 
 
 
   By:_________________________________________ 
    Title: 
 
    
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

160



2197422.1 11674.003  1 
 

 
 Terms for a Short-Term Drought Relief and Transfer Program 

Between Irvine Ranch Water District and Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
 

Parties The Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) and the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
(SCVWA) 

Existing Water 
Banking 

Programs 

The IRWD Water Bank, located in Kern County, is owned by IRWD and operated by 
Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District (Rosedale).  IRWD holds first priority 
rights to the use of the recovery facilities within the IRWD Water Bank. 

SCVWA is a participant in a water banking program developed by Rosedale (the 
Rosedale Program) where SCVWA has stored State Water Project (SWP) water. 

Purpose 

IRWD and SCVWA to implement a Short Term Drought Relief and Transfer Program 
(Short-Term Program) through which IRWD provides SCVWA with drought relief 
assistance by utilizing available recovery capacity within the IRWD Water Bank to 
recover a portion of SCVWA SWP water banked in the Rosedale Program.  In 
exchange for providing this drought relief, SCVWA would transfer for the benefit of 
IRWD an equal amount of its future SWP Table A water to Metropolitan or another 
SWP Contractor willing to act on IRWD’s behalf, when the final SWP allocation is 
45% or greater. 

Term The term of the Program would be through December 31, 2027.   

Quantity Up to 5,000 acre-feet (AF) of SCVWA’s SWP water stored in the Rosedale Program 
would be recovered in 2022 and up to 5,000 AF would be recovered in 2023.   

Recovered Water 

Recovered Water shall be the water that IRWD recovers for SCVWA from the 
Rosedale Program utilizing capacity within the IRWD Water Bank.  IRWD shall make 
every effort to have recovery capacity available for SCVWA to recover up to 5,000 AF 
in 2022 and up to 5,000 AF in 2023 during the months of June, July, August and 
September of those years.   

Transfer Water 

The Transfer Water amount shall be equal to the cumulative AF amounts recovered by 
SCVWA in 2022 and 2023 utilizing the IRWD Water Bank recovery capacity.  
Transfer Water shall be delivered to Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
(Metropolitan) or another SWP Contractor on IRWD’s behalf, from SCVWA’s future 
approved SWP Table A water when the final SWP allocation is 45% or greater.  All 
Transfer Water would be delivered no later than December 31, 2027.  Metropolitan or 
the SWP Contractor, at its discretion, may direct the Transfer Water to be delivered to 
either the IRWD Water Bank or to IRWD's service area.  SCVWA shall cooperate with 
IRWD and Metropolitan or the SWP Contractor in scheduling the Transfer Water 
deliveries, which would be subject to available recharge capacity in the IRWD Water 
Bank.  The delivery of Transfer Water would be subject to provisions of IRWD’s 
Coordinated Operating, Water Storage, Exchange and Delivery Agreement with 
Metropolitan and the Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) 
(Coordinated Agreement). 

Quality 

The quality of Recovered Water and Transfer Water will be limited as follows:  if and 
to the extent that either party delivers water to and into the California Aqueduct, the 
quality of water shall meet the water quality standards established by DWR for 
pump-in to the California Aqueduct. 

161



Terms for a Short-Term Drought Relief and Transfer Program 
Between Irvine Ranch Water District and Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency  
 
 
 

2197422.1 11674.003    

Delivery Points 

The Recovered Water shall be extracted utilizing capacities in the IRWD Water Bank 
and conveyed to the Cross Valley Canal (CVC) and to the pump-in location at Reach 
12E of the California Aqueduct.  SCVWA shall coordinate with DWR for delivery of 
Recovered Water to the SCVWA requested point of delivery (SCVWA POD) in the 
California Aqueduct.  SCVWA shall deliver Transfer Water from its future SWP Table 
A allocation to either the IRWD point of delivery (IRWD POD), which will be the 
IRWD Water Bank turnouts on the CVC, or as directed by Metropolitan or the SWP 
Contractor.  

Losses 

SCVWA assumes the banking losses of the Recovered Water.  The Transfer Water 
shall be equal to the amount of water recovered by SCVWA utilizing IRWD Water 
Bank recovery capacity, and IRWD will incur the banking losses if Metropolitan or the 
SWP Contractor decides to take delivery of the Transfer Water at the IRWD Water 
Bank.  SCVWA and IRWD each may incur additional conveyance losses of 1% to 2% 
in the CVC for conveyance, as measured and assessed by Kern County Water Agency 
(KCWA). 

Recovered Water 
Costs  

SCVWA shall pay any costs assessed by Rosedale for the extraction of Recovered 
Water utilizing capacities within the IRWD Water Bank including costs associated 
with groundwater pumping, administrative costs, other associated O&M costs, 
applicable costs of CVC pumping and use of CVC capacity.  SCVWA would be 
responsible for any costs assessed by Rosedale under its Long Term Operations Plan 
for implementing provisions to prevent impacts from operations.  It is expected that 
banking projects, such as the IRWD Water Bank, may be required to contribute $2.00 
per AF for recovered water to a fund, which may be used to meet mitigation 
obligations. 

Transfer Water 
Costs 

SCVWA shall pay all fixed SWP costs associated with making Transfer Water 
available for delivery to the IRWD POD or as directed by Metropolitan or the SWP 
Contractor.  IRWD shall pay the costs assessed by Rosedale for the recharge of the 
Transfer Water consistent with that certain Water Banking and Exchange Program 
Agreement between Rosedale and IRWD dated January 13, 2009. These estimated 
costs may include Rosedale’s administrative charge, applicable fixed and variable 
O&M water bank costs.  IRWD shall be responsible for all recovery costs associated 
with its future use of the Transfer Water. 

An agreement is expected to be required among the DWR, Metropolitan or the SWP 
Contractor, SCVWA and KCWA for the delivery of Transfer Water to the IRWD 
Water Bank.  IRWD and SCVWA shall share equally in the third party wheeling fee of 
$5.00 per AF that may be assessed by KCWA.    

SWP Variable 
OMP&R Costs 

For delivery of Recovered Water to SCVWA, SCVWA will pay all DWR Variable 
OMP&R charges from Reach 12E to the SCVWA POD in the California Aqueduct. To 
the extent applicable, for delivery of Transfer Water, Metropolitan will pay all DWR 
Variable OMP&R charges in accordance with the Coordinated Agreement. 

Agency 
Coordination 

IRWD and SCVWA would cooperate with DWR, KCWA, and Metropolitan or the 
SWP Contractor in preparing all necessary agreements to facilitate the Program.  
IRWD and SCVWA shall each be responsible for their own costs associated with such 
coordination. 

Environmental 
Compliance 

Both parties shall comply with California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and 
cooperate with one another with respect to CEQA compliance that may be required by 
the DWR for the proposed Program.  IRWD has already conducted environmental 

162



Terms for a Short-Term Drought Relief and Transfer Program 
Between Irvine Ranch Water District and Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency  
 
 
 

2197422.1 11674.003    

 

review under CEQA for the Strand and Stockdale Integrated Banking Projects that 
takes into consideration the delivery, storage and recovery of SWP water.  Rosedale 
certified and IRWD approved the CEQA documents for the Strand and Stockdale 
Integrated Banking Projects.  Corresponding Notices of Determination were filed by 
both Rosedale and IRWD.  Both IRWD and SCVWA shall each be responsible for any 
other environmental review or permitting necessary to implement the Program within 
their own respective service areas. 

Water Rights 

It is expressly agreed, understood, and acknowledged by IRWD and SCVWA that any 
recovery of water for SCVWA or the transfer of SWP Water to the IRWD Water Bank 
by SCVWA will not result in or be considered a sale or transfer of SCVWA’s 
contractual rights to SWP water or a sale or transfer of IRWD’s ownership in the 
IRWD Water Bank.  

General Expenses 
Each Party would be responsible for its own fees and expenses arising out of the 
negotiation and execution of the Program Agreement, obtaining necessary approvals, 
and the like. 

163



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

164



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

As part of the Budget process each year, supervisors and managers review their departmental 
staffing levels. If there is a need to add staff, justification is requested in order for executive staff 
to review the proposed need and determine which position requests to bring forward for 
consideration by the Finance and Administration Committee and Board of Directors. Based on 
this process, funding for a total of eight (8) regular positions would be included in the Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2022/23 revised Budget.  

The activities of the Agency in its current form have increased since the merger as we 
implement SCV Water’s mission, face new challenges and mandates, and strive to meet our 
operational and maintenance requirements, and take on additional customers and facilities. The 
Agency requires organizational changes to deal with these challenges.   

DISCUSSION 

The FY 2022/23 conditionally approved Budget included funding for the addition of two (2) 
positions and transitioning two (2) of the limited term duration employees to regular employees. 
During current Budget discussions, management identified the need for four (4) additional 
positions. 

The funding for the four (4) positions included in the FY 2022/23 budget were: 

• 1 Engineer

• 1 Water Quality Technician

• 1 Office Assistant (burden and benefits budget impact)

• 1 Facilities Maintenance Technician (burden and benefits budget impact)

The four (4) additional positions proposed for the FY 2022/23 revised budget are: 

• 1 Recycled Water Coordinator Technician

• 1 Administrative Technician (Water Quality Department)

• 2 Utility Worker I

The Agency has also rescoped and underfilled several positions as retirements and separations 
have taken place in the current fiscal year, resulting in an estimated annual wage and benefit 
savings of approximately $330,348 as compared to the FY 2022/23 conditionally approved 
Budget.  

DATE: April 19, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Director of Finance and Administration 

SUBJECT: Approve Revised Position Control for FY 2022/23 

165

edill
Rochelle signature

ajacobs
Item 7.3



 

 

New Position Justifications 
 
Engineer 
 
Environmental considerations and regulatory requirements on pipeline and infrastructure 

projects have continued to increase. The engineers serving as project managers for the 

Agency’s CIP have additional work associated with each project to meet the increasing 

requirements. It is for this reason that the number of projects efficiently and accurately managed 

by each engineer must be limited. 

 
There is also heightened public awareness of the Agency operations and demand for increased 

transparency in the expenditure of capital funding. The engineers must make additional efforts 

to do public outreach and notification, therefore increasing the required time spent working on a 

project. 

 
Careful consideration and justification must go into any proposed staffing increases. Staff 

reviewed the current ratio of engineers to the projects that they are able to manage and still 

meet the additional requirements. It has been determined that current staffing levels are 

insufficient to meet the project workload detailed in the CIP. A failure to execute the full CIP may 

affect the Strategic Goals of the Agency specifically, “Infrastructure Reliability,” “Water Supply 

and Resource Sustainability,” and “Water Quality and Environmental Compliance.”  

 
Agency staff considered alternative methods of meeting the workload including the increased 

use of consultants to manage portions of the CIP. Consultants are a great resource for short-

term spikes in workload or handling non-critical or non-core business tasks. Comparatively, 

adding new staff allows the culture of the Agency to help direct their success by creating 

ownership in the projects. In-house staff are more vested in the success of the Agency and are 

not limited to for-profit service. Hiring and retaining qualified staff also allows the Agency to 

establish and maintain a good working relationship with outside agencies and regulators. The 

addition of an engineer allows the Engineering Department to maintain a high quality of work 

and achieve the Mission and Vision of the Agency by successfully implementing the CIP and 

achieving the Strategic Goals. 

 
The impact to the FY 2022/23 Operating Budget for this position is zero, as the funding for this 
position was included in the Budget. The net impact to Operating Budget was $50,707 (fully 
burdened). 
 
Water Quality Technician 
 

The Water Quality department currently has a staff of seven (7). There is a supervisor, two 

water quality specialists and four water quality technicians. All water quality sampling has been 

consolidated into this department and the Water Quality Technicians collect more than 400 

samples per month. This burden has increased by more than 10% with the addition of the first 

PFAS Treatment Facility (since Dec 2020). With the addition of at least two more treatment 

systems this year and additional sampling requirements from the revised Lead and Copper 

Rule, Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule and various other Division of Drinking Water 

(DDW) requirements, the need for an additional Water Quality Technician is apparent. 

  

166



 

 

Type of 
Samples 

Frequency Current 
Quantity 

Revised 
Frequency 

Expected Quantity by 
2024 

PFAS Weekly 20 No change 50 

Perchlorate Weekly 10 No change 16 

Lead & Copper Every 3 
Years 

200 Annual 800 

  

The table above does not include routine weekly, monthly and quarterly well samples per DDW 

source water and distribution system sampling requirements. They represent groundwater 

treatment facility sampling and changes associated with the Lead & Copper Rule Safe Drinking 

Water Act. It is important to note that a number of additional samples are also required to be 

collected on a weekly basis at our groundwater treatment facilities to ensure compliance with 

various permit conditions and to maintain treatment media (resin) warranty. 

 
The impact to the FY 2022/23 Operating Budget for this position is zero, as the funding for this 
position was included in the Budget. The net impact to the Operating Budget was $89,866 (fully 
burdened). 
 

Recycled Water Coordinator Technician 
 
In addition, the legacy entities each handled their cross-control program differently. Only one 

Agency staffed this function with a full-time Cross Connection Control Coordinator. This person 

was responsible for approximately 3,100 cross connection control devices. At the formation of 

SCV Water, they were responsible for more than double this amount, and approximately 700 

devices have been added since 2018 for a total of approximately 6,700 devices. In addition, the 

need for a dedicated recycled water coordinator is crucial as SCV Water’s recycled water 

system expands. There are extensive permitting requirements when recycled water systems are 

installed and new connections provided. There are also numerous ongoing maintenance and 

inspections that are required on a recurring basis for these systems. A Recycled Water 

Coordinator would be responsible for both recycled water and cross-connection control, and 

would be placed within the Water Quality department.  

 
The net impact to the Operating Budget for this position is approximately $78,546. 
 
Administrative Technician (Water Quality) 
 

As the duties and sample load in this department have continued to grow, the lack of 

administrative support has become more apparent. In order to provide support to the Water 

Quality department, an Administrative Technician would need to be added. This Technician 

would be able to handle functions such as but not limited to expense tracking and accounting, 

organizing and ordering water quality sample bottles, facilitating the water quality sampling 

calendar, providing support for routine reports, cross connection control mailers, and various 

other organizational tasks. This would allow the Water Quality Supervisors and Recycled Water 

Coordinator to focus more of their efforts on the critical tasks at hand. 

 
The net impact to the Operating Budget for this position is approximately $78,546. 
 
 
 

167



 

 

Utility Worker (2) 
 

Proactive maintenance of the operating assets at recommended intervals is one of the most 

important aspects of an efficient and productive water utility. The long-term cost of deferred 

maintenance, can be significant. SCV Water’s system is a rapidly growing, and at the same 

time, an aging system. As new facilities and service connections are added to the system the 

list of maintenance items increases proportionally. The following tables lists the number of 

facilities and appurtenances when SCV Water formed in January 2018 versus the end of 2021. 

 

Facilities/Appurtenances Count 2018 Count 2021 

Fire Hydrants 7,081 7,573 

Valves 23,041 25,198 

Air and Vacuum Valves 1,697 1,844 

Blow Offs 2,010 2,167 

Hydraulic Control Valves 332 332 

Storage Tanks/Reservoirs 101 103 

Booster/Pump Stations 62 64 

Service Connections 70,871 75,578 

  

Systems valves and fire hydrants are the most common appurtenances within a distribution 

system requiring maintenance. It is important that fire hydrants are properly maintained and 

painted in order for the local fire department to have access to visible and operational fire 

hydrants. System valves are an important component of piping networks. When a section of a 

water system needs to be isolated, it is important to have valves that are accessible and in 

working condition. This reduces the time needed to perform the isolation and the minimizes the 

number of customers impacted when a portion of the system is shut down for a repair or 

planned maintenance. In addition, air and vacuum valves (AV) and blow offs (BO) also require 

maintenance. AVs allow for entrained air to escape as pipelines reach high elevation points in a 

distribution system, and BOs are installed at low points and dead-ends within the system and 

are frequently flushed in order to remove stagnant water and help maintain an adequate 

disinfectant residual in the system. 
 

American Water Works Association (AWWA) G200-15 Distribution Systems Operation and 

Management identifies standards that describe minimum requirements for water utilities. These 

requirements include written plans, target frequency for maintenance, and ways to improve 

efficiency if the targets are not met. Operations staff have developed maintenance targets and 

have been keeping track of operational maintenance items since 2018. The table below outlines 

the operational maintenance statistics for the current fiscal year. The quantities for last quarter 

of FY 2021/22 are projected. 

 

Maintenance Items Total 
Count 

Annual 
Target 

Maintained 
FY 2021/22 est 

Percent of Target 
Maintained 

Valves 25,198 5,040 1,077 21% 

Fire Hydrants 7,573 1,515 407 27% 

AirVac Valves 1,844 369 143 39% 

Blow Offs 2,167 433 14 3% 

Hydraulic Control 
Valves 

332 332 123 37% 

168



 

 

Much of staff time is focused on repairing leaks. Over the last four years, SCV Water has 

averaged approximately 1.3 service or mainline leaks per day. Currently SCV Water has one 

Utility Operations crew covering capital improvement pipeline replacements. One crew is 

responsible for the maintenance of our more than 300 hydraulic control valves, with the 

remaining three crews handling leak repairs and operational maintenance. Prior to SCV Water’s 

formation, a large number of leaks were outsourced to local contractors. This practice was 

abandoned upon the formation of SCV Water. On average, the legacy entities spent 

approximately $1.16M in contract labor leak repairs during FY 2014/15 to FY 2017/18. In FY 

2018/19, this dropped to approximately $46,000. As a result, Operations spends a large portion 

of time repairing leaks. The table below summarizes contractor labor leak expenses. 

  

Year Contract Labor Leak 
Expenses 

FY 2014/15 $822,205 

FY 2015/16 $1,602,082 

FY 2016/17 $1,082,379 

FY 2017/18 $1,126,285 

FY 2018/19 $46,060 

  

The addition, the two Utility Workers will provide the Utility Operations department with the 

ability to create a smaller maintenance focused crew to increase the number of targeted 

maintenance items achieved and to help provide a more reliable and efficient system. 
 
The net impact to the Operating Budget for these positions is approximately $149,415. 
 
Office Assistant  
 
During FY 2019/20, when the employee holding the position of Purchasing Coordinator retired, 
this position was repurposed into an immediate need for a Fleet and Warehouse Supervisor. A 
portion of the Purchasing Coordinator’s position was to assist the laboratory and treatment plant 
with administrative needs, such as requesting proposals, entering purchase orders and shipping 
and receiving at the Rio Vista location. At that time, the employee holding the position of Office 
Assistant II was reassigned to the Water Treatment Department and the position of Office 
Assistant was being filled by a temporary employee (later a Limited Duration Employee). This 
request is to convert the Limited Duration position to a regular full-time employee as an Office 
Assistant.  
 
The wages and limited benefits were included in the FY 2022/23 Budget. The impact to the FY 
2022/23 Operating Budget for this position is approximately $14,043 for additional benefits 
($97,774 annual impact).  
 
Facilities Maintenance Technician 
 
In our Buildings and Grounds department, we have seen a workload increase of over 150% 
since the formation of SCV Water. The staffing level of this department did not increase at SCV 
Water’s formation, in spite of the addition of two (2) office buildings, two (2) warehouses and 
significant areas of landscaping and grounds. The functions of office maintenance were 
performed by staff at their legacy entities and was not their primary responsibility. In order to 
keep up with Agency facilities, the department hired temporary staff. There is currently one 
Limited Term Duration Employee filling the gap.  

169



 

 

 
The wages and limited benefits were included in the FY 2022/23 budget. The impact to the FY 
2022/23 Operating Budget for this position is approximately $19,928 for additional benefits 
($105,572 annual impact). 
 
On April 18, 2022, the Finance and Administration Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to approve a revised position control for FY 2022/23. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The approximate Budget net impact (wages and benefits) for the eight (8) proposed positions is 
$340,478, which includes savings recognized from underfilled positions, including the 
associated benefits.  
 
Proposed FY 2022/23 Position Count: 
 

TOTAL POSITIONS 233 
  

FULL-TIME 223 

PART-TIME   10 
  

FTE EQUIVALENTS 228 

  

RECOMMENDATION 

 
The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve 
the revised position control for FY 2022/23 with the addition of (1) Engineer, (1) Water Quality 
Technician, (1) Office Assistant, (1) Facilities Maintenance Technician, (1) Recycled Water 
Coordinator Technician, (1) Administrative Technician and (2) Utility Workers for a total position 
count of 233. 
 
RP 
 
Attachment 

170

ajacobs
Matt Stone



SCV WATER
POSITION CONTROL FY 2022/23

DEPARTMENT POSITION 
NO. OF 

POSITIONS

ENGINEERING ADMINISTRATIVE TECHNICIAN 4
ASSISTANT ENGINEER 2
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 1
CHIEF ENGINEER 1
ENGINEER 3
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN II 2
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 1
INSPECTOR I 1
INSPECTOR II 1
INSPECTOR SUPERVISOR 1
PRINCIPAL ENGINEER 2
RIGHT OF WAY AGENT 1
SR ADMINISTRATION TECHNICIAN 1
SR ENGINEER 4

27 SR INSPECTOR 2
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION & IT ACCOUNTANT 3

ACCOUNTING MANAGER 1
ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I (LIMITED DUR) 1
ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II 2
ADMINISTRATIVE TECHNICIAN 3
BUILDING & GROUNDS SUPERVISOR 1
CHIEF FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 1
CONTROLLER 1
CUSTOMER SERVICE MANAGER 1
CUSTOMER SERVICE REP I 5
CUSTOMER SERVICE REP II 4
CUSTOMER SERVICE SUPERVISOR 1
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION 1
DIRECTOR OF TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 1
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN II 3
GIS ANALYST 3
GIS MANAGER 1
GIS TECHNICIAN I 1
HR ANALYST 2
HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER 1
HUMAN RESOURCES SPECIALIST 1
IT SPECIALIST 1
IT SUPERVISOR 1
IT TECHNICIAN I 1
IT TECHNICIAN II 2
MANAGEMENT ANALYST I 1
MANAGEMENT ANALYST II 2
OFFICE ASSISTANT II 1
PAYROLL SPECIALIST 1
SECURITY SPECIALIST 1
SR ACCOUNTANT 3
SR ADMINISTRATION TECHNICIAN 1
SR CUSTOMER SERVICE REP 1
SR FACILITIES MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN 1
SR FINANCIAL ANALYST 1

D
R
A
FT

171



SCV WATER
POSITION CONTROL FY 2022/23

DEPARTMENT POSITION 
NO. OF 

POSITIONS

SR IT TECHNICIAN 1
58 SR MANAGEMENT ANALYST 1

MANAGEMENT ADMINISTRATIVE TECHNICIAN 1
BOARD SECRETARY/EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 1

3 GENERAL MANAGER 1
OPERATIONS ADMINISTRATIVE TECHNICIAN 3

CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER 1
DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 1
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS & SAFETY COORDINATOR1
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & SAFETY SUPERVISOR 1
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 1
FIELD SERVICES SUPERVISOR 1
FIELD SERVICES WORKER I 3
FIELD SERVICES WORKER II 6
FLEET & WAREHOUSING SUPERVISOR 1
LEAD UTILITY WORKER 2
LEAD WATER SYSTEMS TECH 1
PURCHASING & WAREHOUSE TECH 3
RECYCLED WATER COORDINATOR TECH 1
SAFETY SPECIALIST I 1
SR ADMINISTRATION TECHNICIAN 1
SR FIELD SERVICES WORKER 2
SR UTILITY WORKER 6
SR WATER QUALITY SCIENTIST 1
SR WATER QUALITY TECHNICIAN 1
SR WATER SYSTEM TECHNICIAN 2
UTILITY SUPERVISOR 2
UTILITY WORKER I 16
UTILITY WORKER II 9
WATER QUALITY LABORATORY MANAGER 1
WATER QUALITY SCIENTIST I 1
WATER QUALITY SCIENTIST II 2
WATER QUALITY SPECIALIST 2
WATER QUALITY SUPERVISOR 1
WATER QUALITY TECHNICIAN I 5
WATER SYSTEMS SUPERVISOR 2
WATER SYSTEMS TECH I 2

94 WATER SYSTEMS TECH II 11
TREATMENT PLANT & MAINTENANCE ADMINISTRATIVE TECHNICIAN 1

ELECTRICAL/INSTRUMENTATION TECH 2
LEAD ELECTRICAL/INSTRUMENTATION TECH 1
SCADA TECHNICIAN II 1
SR ELECTRICAL TECHNICIAN 3
SR INSTRUMENTATION TECH 1
SR TREATMENT PLANT OPERATOR 5
SR WATER SYSTEM TECHNICIAN 3
TREATMENT PLANT OPERATOR I 2
TREATMENT PLANT OPERATOR II 2
WATER SYSTEMS TECH I 2

D
R
A
FT

172



SCV WATER
POSITION CONTROL FY 2022/23

DEPARTMENT POSITION 
NO. OF 

POSITIONS

WATER SYSTEMS TECH II 1
25 WATER TREATMENT MANAGER 1

WATER RESOURCES ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 1
COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER 1
DATA SCIENTIST 1
DIRECTOR OF WATER RESOURCES 1
EVENT COORDINATOR 1
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 1
MANAGEMENT ANALYST II 1
PRINCIPAL WATER RESOURCES PLANNER 1
PUBLIC AFFAIRS SPECIALIST II 1
SR PUBLIC AFFAIRS SPECIALIST 1
SR WATER RESOURCES PLANNER 1
SUSTAINABILITY MANAGER 1
WATER CONSERVATION SPECIALIST II 3
WATER EDUCATION INSTRUCTOR 8
WATER EDUCATION SUPERVISOR 1

26 WATER RESOURCES PLANNER 2

TOTAL POSITIONS 233

FULL-TIME 223
PART-TIME 10

FTE EQUIVALENTS 228

D
R
A
FT

173



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

174



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY AND DISCUSSION 

Management is pleased to present the revised Operating FY 2022/23 Budget (budget) for SCV 
Water.  

In February 2019 the multi-year budget format or biennial budget process was adopted by the 
Board. As a reminder, the biennial budget process cycle is as follows:  

• The budget for the upcoming fiscal year is approved and the following year budget
(spending plan) is conditionally approved.

• At the following budget season, the budget that was conditionally approved is updated
and approved.

• The following year during budget season, a two-year conditional budget is approved.
• Last year, the first year of a biennial budget (FY 2021/22) was formally adopted and the

second year’s (FY 2022/23) appropriations were conditionally approved to be used as
the spending plan for year two.

Staff has completed its review process of the conditionally approved FY 2022/2023 spending 
plan (revised budget). This report contains a review of the adopted FY 2021/22 Budget and a 
comparison of the conditionally approved vs. the revised FY 2022/23 spending plan.  

Table Definitions 

• Adopted Budget FY 2021/22 – Adopted Biennial Budget (June 1, 2021)
• Projected FY 2021/22 – Projected account balances at fiscal yearend (June 30, 2022)

using actuals through December 2021 and projecting account balances through the end
of the fiscal year

• Approved Budget FY 2022/23 – Conditionally approved budget (June 1, 2021), second
year of Biennial Budget FY 2022/23

• Revised Budget FY 2022/23 – Revised spending plan for FY 2022/23

FY 2022/23 Revised Budget 

The FY 2022/23 conditionally approved Budget has been revised to reflect planned activities to 
meet SCV Water’s Mission Statement and remains aligned with the Strategic Plan while also 
addressing new regulations and water quality mandates. This revised Budget represents the 

DATE: April 19, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Director of Finance and Administration 

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Revising the FY 2022/23 Budget 

175

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson

ajacobs
Item 7.4



spending plan for fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, and the revenues and resources available 
to fund the plan.  
 
Organizational staffing and strategic planning information is presented by the functional areas of 
SCV Water (Management; Water Resources Operations, Maintenance and Treatment; 
Engineering Services; and Finance & Administration). Financial information is reported on an 
enterprise fund accounting basis as required by SB 634. SB 634 (section 4(l)) also allows the 
Agency to treat divisions as a single unit for purposes of operations and expenses to the extent 
that it is economically beneficial for the operations of the Agency as a whole. Outstanding 
preexisting indebtedness of a retail division is required to be accounted for separately. As part 
of the recent cost-of-service study, that indebtedness continues to be allocated to that retail 
division and paid from that retail division’s rates and charges. 
 
State Mandates, Key Initiatives and Activities  
 
Projects and programs are undertaken either due to state mandates or to achieve strategic 
objectives (or both). SCV Water will comply with state water mandates, integrate technology 
throughout the new Agency and lay the groundwork for water resiliency to ensure the Agency’s 
water resources are sustainable. This Budget enables these important activities while 
maintaining the financial health of the Agency.  
 
State Mandate – Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (FY 2022/23 - $450,000) 
 
2014 saw the passage of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA), authored by 
State Senator Fran Pavley and State Assemblyman Roger Dickinson. The resulting Santa 
Clarita Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SCV GSA) is composed of SCV Water, LA 
County Waterworks District #36, the County of Los Angeles, and the City of Santa Clarita. It is 
required by law to develop a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP). The legislation, and 
subsequent administrative guidance developed by the State, drove large new state-mandated 
expenditures to meet the new requirements for technical studies, governance, stakeholder 
engagement, and preparation of the plan itself. Plan development was a multi-year effort, 
requiring significant expenditures for consultant services, as well as staff time. The GSP was 
adopted by the SCV-GSA Board of Directors in early 2022. Refinement of estimated consultant 
costs and staff costs is done annually in line with SCV-GSA adoption of its annual budget. The 
latest refinement was done in FY 2021/22.  
 
The FY 2022/23 estimated cost is $450,000. It includes ongoing technical studies for the GSP, 
facilitation support, legal services, and staff time. Total grant revenue from two grants is 
approximately $1.3 million. The revised FY 2022/23 Budget includes all SGMA and SCV-GSA 
costs. As we move towards GSP Implementation, we estimate remaining available grant 
revenue of approximately $550,000 will be applied to offset current and future costs.  
 
Environmental Spending – Water Resiliency Initiative (FY 2022/23 - $1,500,000) 
 
SCV Water’s supplies will be subject to a wide variety of known and unknown risks in the 
coming years. To ensure a sustainable water supply for its customers, SCV Water will need to 
respond to more extreme droughts, floods, rising temperatures, and changing regulatory 
requirements. The Board approved a multi-year Water Resiliency Initiative with the objective of 
taking actions that will ensure safe and resilient water supplies and healthy ecosystems for our 
community, economy, and the environment. The Santa Clara River’s environmental resources 
and water supplies are interdependent, and an integrated approach is required. Further, SCV 

176



Water will face financially significant investment decisions related to water supplies in upcoming 
years. The Water Resiliency Initiative seeks to expand our knowledge, develop necessary 
analytic tools, and prepare associated studies and other activities to inform SCV Water’s 
investment strategies. 
 
Technology Initiative – Technology Improvements (FY 2022/23 - $2,261,000) 
 
Technology plays a critical role in our everyday business as a water utility. The proliferation of 
technology, software, data, and connectivity offer great potential to reach higher levels of 
productivity, service and informed decision making. However, this area also comes with a range 
of security concerns and threats, which must be actively monitored and managed. The Agency 
is continuing to integrate four locations into one and the goal is to upgrade and standardize our 
technology throughout. Hardware and software improvements need to be made to keep pace 
with technology and equipment, and the rapid adoption of internet connectivity, security, and 
communication. Technology improvement capital projects include an asset management 
program, PC and mobile device replacements, SMARTworks technology platform for Customer 
Care, unified IP security camera system, DATACENTER server replacements, forecasting and 
debt management software, and a data warehouse system (legacy accounting, finance, 
customer service, engineering and operations data).  
 
PFAS Treatment – Water Treatment Facilities (FY 2022/23 - $10,850,000) 
 
Like many communities throughout the nation, a group of chemicals known as Per- and 
polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) have been found in our water supply. PFAS chemicals 
exceed the State’s Response Level in multiple SCV Water wells, which have been removed 
from service while treatment facilities can be designed and installed. PFAS are a group of man-
made chemicals which have been manufactured and used in a variety of industries worldwide 
for more than 70 years.  
 
These chemicals are found in thousands of commonly used products, such as non-stick 
cookware, shampoo, food wrappers, firefighting foam, clothing, paints, and cleaning products. 
Additionally, these chemicals exist in the environment due to manufacturing, product use and 
discharge of treated wastewater. Most people have measurable amounts of PFAS in their blood 
and are typically exposed to PFAS through eating food grown in contaminated water/soil or 
consuming food from packaging that contains PFAS; breathing air with dust particles from 
contaminated soil, upholstery, clothing; inhaling fabric sprays containing PFAS; or drinking 
water containing PFAS.  
 
Our first new PFAS water treatment facility opened in fall 2020 at the N-Wells site. It is an 
investment in our long-term water supply and will restore use of a substantial portion of our 
groundwater that has been impacted due to PFAS chemicals and will provide enough water to 
serve 5,000 families for a year. Additional projects are in the planning, design or construction 
phases and are set to go online in 2022 and 2023. The Agency is projected to spend $5.4 
million in FY 2021/22 and has estimated the cost of this work in FY 2022/23 to be $10.9 million. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

177



Operating Budget 
 
For more than four years, SCV Water has focused on integrating the merged organizations. The 
Agency is committed to synchronizing business processes and functions, as well as cultures 
and objectives. The Operating Budget consists of revenues from water sales, one-percent 
property taxes, one-time water sales, grants and reimbursements and other miscellaneous 
revenue sources. These revenue sources are used to fund operating expenses that includes 
expenses, debt service and pay-go capital.  
 
Water Sales Revenues 
 
The revised FY 2022/23 Budget water sales revenues are projected at $92.7 million which is a 
slight increase over the previous projection. Revenue projections include a 6.5% revenue 
increase consistent with the Retail Cost-of-Service Study. It is projected that 59,073-acre feet 
will be sold in FY 2022/23 under normal conditions. Water sales in FY 2021/22 are projected at 
62,445-acre feet due to less than average rainfall in the area.    
 
Other Revenues 
 
Other revenues consist of property taxes, communication/rental income, connection/facility 
capacity fees (FCF), grants and reimbursements, and investment revenues. The FY 2022/23 
revised Budget projects approximately $55.8 million, which is an increase of $9.8 million from 
the FY 2022/23 conditionally approved Budget. The primary reason for the increase is the 
reimbursements expected from the perchlorate settlement as the Saugus 3 & 4 replacement 
wells are constructed. Grants and Reimbursements are expected to be received for the LARC 
pipeline project, recycled water phase 2C and the SGIP incentive for the battery energy storage 
projects at both of the treatment plants. 
 
Property tax revenues for the FY 2022/23 revised Budget assumes a 2.34% increase over the 
FY 2021/22 projected Budget. This assumption is based on historical data (2008-2019) that was 
calculated using the mean which gave a growth rate of 2.34% and included the low years of the 
recession and drought to estimate future property tax revenue. FCF/ Connection fees are based 
on engineers’ estimate.  
 

Operating Revenues  Budget  
FY 2022/23 

Revised Budget  
FY 2022/23 Difference  % 

 
Water Sales   $  92,436,885   $   92,701,626   $        264,741  0.29%  

Property Tax      28,588,472         30,244,543           1,656,071  5.79%  

FCF/ Connection Fees         8,733,500           6,300,000         (2,433,500) -27.86%  

Misc. Revenues         2,546,289           3,162,241             615,952  24.19%  

Reimbursements        3,519,785         10,738,688           7,218,903  205.09%  

Grants        2,535,000           5,315,000           2,780,000  109.66%  

  $138,359,931   $ 148,462,098   $   10,102,167  7.30%  

 
Operating Expenses 
 
Operating expenses includes expenses from all departments, debt service payments and pay-
go capital. The FY 2022/23 revised operating expenses are projected to be approximately 
$148.5 million which is an increase of $10.1 million from the FY 2022/23 spending plan. New 

178



drivers in operating expenses are inflation and supply chain impacts to prices of treatment 
chemicals, fuel, employee cost of living adjustments and merit increases and other items.  
 

Operating Expenses  
Approved 

Budget  
FY 2022/23 

Revised Budget  
FY 2022/23 Difference  % 

 
Operating Expenses   $    85,919,563   $      94,061,061   $        8,141,498  9.48%  

Debt Service         33,214,071           33,214,071                        -    0.00%  

Capital Project (Pay-Go) *         19,226,297           21,186,966             1,960,669  10.20%  

  $   138,359,931   $    148,462,098   $      10,102,167  7.30%  

*Capital Project (Pay-Go) funded by rates and other revenues 
 
Expenses from all departments increased by 9.48% in the FY 2022/23 revised Budget over the 
FY 2022/23 conditionally approved Budget.  
 

Operating Expenses  
Approved 

Budget  
FY 2022/23 

Revised Budget  
FY 2022/23 Difference %  

Management  $      3,763,699   $        5,722,541   $ 1,958,842  52.05%  
Finance, Administration & IT        17,033,325           18,743,254      1,709,929  10.04%  
Customer Care          2,493,223             2,810,685        317,462  12.73%  
Transmission & Distribution        11,626,869           12,492,910        866,041  7.45%  
Pumping Wells & Storage        14,550,742           14,008,422       (542,320) -3.73%  
Water Resources          9,555,012             9,584,404          29,392  0.31%  
Source of Supply        11,794,910           12,535,000        740,090  6.27%  
Water Quality, Treatment & 
Maintenance        11,406,417           12,821,482      1,415,066  12.41% 

 

Engineering Services          3,695,369             5,342,361      1,646,992  44.57%  

  $    85,919,563   $      94,061,061   $ 8,141,498  9.48%  

 
Significant expense increases >10% are attributable to: 
 

• Finance, Administration & IT – An increase in Technology Services due to the enQuesta 
upgrade/integration, Azure Cloud services, Oracle managed services, office technology 
professional services and watershed modeling. 

• Customer Care – Cost increases associated with banking/credit card fees, bill printing 
and processing, increased customer messaging and employee training and travel. 

• Water Quality, Treatment and Maintenance – A 41% increase in chemicals used to treat 
and disinfect drinking water, purchased power, full-lab audit, and NPDES Permits. 

• Engineering – Cost of engineering consulting services to develop the Agency’s Master 
Plan, property management (including title reports, appraisals, cell tower management 
and legal fees), pipeline inspection, hydraulic model support and other consultants. 
 

Debt Service 
 
The FY 2022/23 revised Budget debt service is unchanged and remains at $33,214,071 for 
principal and interest payments. The total principal outstanding, before any new debt is issued is 
$264,029,218 (excluding the VWD Acquisition Interfund Loan). In order to complete the major 
capital projects as identified, a $75 million new debt acquisition needs to be considered. 
 
 
 

179



Capital Projects – Pay-go 
 
Pay-go capital projects increased by 35% or $19.3 million in the FY 2022/23 revised Budget. 
There were many projects that were deferred from the FY 2021/22 adopted Budget due to 
timing differences, delays due to the COVID-19 pandemic and supply chain issues. It is 
projected that $29.2 million will be spent in FY 2021/22, out of a $47.2 million Budget. Using the 
carryover funds from FY 2021/22 of $18 million, the FY 2022/23 pay-go capital budget will 
increase to $75.2 million. See below for a summary of projects by category and the funding 
source. The revised FY 2022/23 capital projects were presented to the Engineering and 
Operations Committee on April 7, 2022. 
 

 
 
Sources of Funding 

Capital Improvement Projects 
Revised 
Budget                   

FY 2022/23  
Revenues  

Available 
Funds/ 

Carryover  

Retail 
Connection 

Fees  

Pay-Go $75,205,830 $21,186,966 $46,758,694 $7,260,170 
 
Pipeline Replacements – Planned pipeline projects, such as the Valencia Marketplace pipeline 
were expected to be completed in FY 2021/22, but due to timing and project delays, this project 
has been added to the FY 2022/23 revised Budget.  
 
Tank Improvements – The two Deane Tanks ($2.5 million) were expected to be completed in FY 
2021/22, but due to timing delays, the project has been added to the FY 2022/23 revised 
Budget for a total of $5.2 million.  

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS                     
BY CATEGORY

 PAY-GO 
Adopted 
Budget                

FY 2021/22 

PAY-GO 
Projected         
FY 2021/22

 PAY-GO 
Approved 

Budget             
FY 2022/23 

 PAY-GO 
Revised 
Budget           

FY 2022/23 
Admin & Tech 5,709,729$       4,875,000$       1,770,000$       2,541,000$       
Appurtenance Improvements 410,000           410,000           410,000           410,000           
Booster Station/Turn Out Improvements 3,850,200         1,005,000         3,547,000         4,625,000         
Capital Planning & Studies 4,912,506         4,267,506         5,487,832         5,926,832         
Disinfection Projects 1,010,000         325,000           1,010,000         775,000           
General Facility Replacements1 2,160,000         585,000           2,025,000         3,025,000         
Meter & Meter Infrastructure Impr & Repl 2,075,000         2,075,000         2,075,000         2,075,000         
Pipelines & Pipeline Replacements 6,500,000         2,811,100         7,865,000         13,177,900       
R&R Budget2 2,178,450         2,104,450         2,153,450         1,460,000         
Recycled Water Improvements 1,574,950         772,450           3,944,850         1,345,000         
Tank & Tank Facility Improvements 7,575,000         1,325,000         9,805,000         7,515,000         
Technology 375,000           200,000           375,000           300,000           
Treatment Plant Improvements 526,000           250,000           1,449,000         100,000           
Water Resources & Supply 1,510,000         395,000           200,000           5,289,098         
Wellhead Treatment Improvements 810,000           437,000           9,490,000         615,000           
Wells & Well Facility Improvements 6,052,000         7,330,000         4,293,000         26,026,000       

Total CIP 47,228,835$     29,167,506$     55,900,132$     75,205,830$     
1  General Facility Improvements, General Warehouse & Surface Improvements, Laboratory Improvements
2  Operations, ESFP Improvements, ESIPS Improvements, Minor Capital, R&R Budget, RVIPS Improvements, RVTP Improvements

180



Well Replacements & Improvements – The Saugus 3 and 4 Replacements Wells were expected 
to start construction in FY 2019/20; however, due to project permitting delays, the entire project 
is expected to be completed in FY 2022/23. The original project estimate was approximately 
$8.5 million but is now projected at $14.2 million. Construction of PFAS well treatment facilities 
are funded from pay-go funds and grants to the extent available. The FY 2022/23 estimate for 
these projects is $10.9 million.  

Reserves 

Based on the current reserve policy, Agency reserve targets are projected to increase by $2.6 
million and are projected to be fully funded at FYE (fiscal year end). Reserve fund levels can 
fluctuate from year-to-year based on the Reserve Requirements.   

Reserves Adopted Budget 
FY 2022/23 

Revised Budget 
 FY 2022/23  

Capital Reserves $20,505,140 $16,028,922 
Emergency/Disaster Reserves $28,742,788 $31,353,687 
Operating Reserves $39,814,145 $42,425,044 
Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserves $16,324,788 $18,183,048 
Water Supply Reliability Reserves $6,000,000 $6,000,000 

$111,386,861 $113,990,701 

Reserve Requirements 
Reserve Target 

Capital Reserve Upcoming year budget for pay-go projects 
Emergency/Disaster Reserve 120 days of operating expenses, excluding debt service 
Operating Reserve 120 days of annual budgeted operating expense, including 

debt service 
Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserve 20% of annually budgeted operating revenues 
Water Supply Reliability Reserve The cost to produce 10,000-acre feet from the Agency’s 

banking program in a dry year 

On April 18, 2022, the Finance and Administration Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to approve a resolution revising the FY 2022/23 Budget. While two members 
did not support approval, all Committee members present supported advancing the proposed 
resolution revising the FY 2022/23 Budget for full Board consideration at the April 26, 2022 
special Board meeting. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

The revised Budget is consistent with current rate studies, rate structures and financial 
forecasts.  

RECOMMENDATION 

The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve a 
resolution revising the FY 2022/23 Budget. 

RP 

Attachments 

181

ajacobs
Matt Stone



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

182



SCV WATER - SUMMARY BUDGET
FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

OPERATING REVENUES ( 1 )
Water Sales - Residential 48,050,285$       58,600,215$      51,449,640$        51,449,640$        0%
Water Sales - Commercial 4,601,362           6,222,249          4,926,889            4,926,889            0%
Water Sales - Industrial 1,508,643           1,767,194          1,615,373            1,615,373            0%
Water Sales - Irrigation 18,028,286         19,752,896        19,303,711          19,303,711          0%
Water Sales - Public Authority & Other 3,243,583           2,454,495          3,473,053            3,473,053            0%
Water Sales - Fire 620,264              584,760             669,515               669,515               0%
Legacy Debt Revenue - VWD 3,577,842           4,951,180          3,603,809            3,603,809            0%
Legacy Debt Revenue - SCWD 5,749,937           4,636,722          5,873,249            5,873,249            0%
Water Sales - WWR Variable 1,000                  1,380                1,000                   1,045                   5%
Water Sales - WWR Fixed 67,392                92,849               32,033                 296,729               826% ( a )
Water Sales - Recycled 408,445              516,574             468,612               468,612               0%
Misc Fees and Charges 1,000,000           44,577               1,020,000            1,020,000            0%
Lab Revenues 23,000                17,080               23,000                 23,000                 0%
Communication & Rental 730,266              543,565             752,174               752,174               0%
Property Tax 1% 27,934,798         29,553,003        28,588,472          30,244,543          6%
Annexation Reimbursements 224,032              1,100,042          67,902                 2,099,650            2992% ( b )
Interest Income 1,678,043           513,956             1,703,213            650,000               -62%
PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP 8,172,198           3,200,000          3,309,785            8,900,000            169% ( c )
Grants & Reimbursements 1,345,000           1,628,200          2,745,000            6,791,105            147% ( d )
Transfer In - Facility Capacity/Conn Fees 8,576,000           7,300,000          8,733,500            6,300,000            -28%

Total Operating Revenues 135,540,375$     143,480,936$    138,359,931$      148,462,098$      7.3%

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Management 4,300,023           7,262,233          3,763,699            5,722,541            52.0%
Finance, Administration & IT 16,849,949         15,358,950        17,033,325          18,743,254          10.0%
Customer Care 2,347,601           2,443,614          2,493,223            2,810,685            12.7%
Transmission & Distribution 11,358,359         11,220,965        11,626,869          12,492,910          7.4%
Pumping Wells & Storage 13,649,535         11,156,899        14,550,742          14,008,422          -3.7%
Water Resources 9,648,561           6,297,088          9,555,012            9,584,404            0.3%
Source of Supply 11,690,219         11,249,211        11,794,910          12,535,000          6.3%
Water Quality, Treatment & Maintenance 10,903,336         11,471,989        11,406,417          12,821,482          12.4%
Engineering Services 3,661,019           4,133,492          3,695,369            5,342,361            44.6%
Debt Service 32,960,792         32,960,792        33,214,071          33,214,071          0.0%
Capital (Pay-go) 18,170,982         29,167,506        19,226,297          21,186,966          10.2%

Total Operating Expenses 135,540,375$     142,722,740$    138,359,931$      148,462,098$      7.3%

Total Operating Expenses 107,402,576       112,284,347      109,193,145        118,215,995        8.3%
Total Salaries and Benefits 28,137,799         30,438,393        29,166,786          30,246,103          3.7%

Net Operating Expenses 135,540,375$     142,722,740$    138,359,931$      148,462,098$      7.3%

Available Fund Balance, July 1 57,553,945$      67,510,623$     36,444,684$       75,010,273$       
Capital Pay-go (29,057,853)        -                        (29,167,506)         (54,018,864)         
CF Transfer to Offset CIP Pay-go 2,771,100           499,650             2,276,000            7,260,170            
FCF Transfer to Offset Debt Payments 14,014,468         7,000,000          6,457,500            5,606,225            
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 45,281,660$      75,010,273$     16,010,678$       33,857,802$       

(8,553,148)           
25,304,655$       

(1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 (Revenue only - Expense variances noted in Department schedules)

( a ) New Wholesale Water Rates Effective April 2022

( b ) Annexation Reimbursements from Tapia and Tesoro carrying costs

( c ) Forecasted Reimbursements from Whittaker

( d ) LARC Grant and SGIP Incentive 

% of 
change

% of 
change

ADOPTED 
BUDGET        

FY 2021/22
PROJECTED    
FY 2021/22

APPROVED 
BUDGET        

FY 2022/23

REVISED 
BUDGET         

FY 2022/23

ADOPTED 
BUDGET        

FY 2021/22
PROJECTED    
FY 2021/22

APPROVED 
BUDGET        

FY 2022/23

REVISED 
BUDGET         

FY 2022/23

Stage 2 of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan (assuming full year of 15% compliance)
Ending Fund Balance, June 30

183



SCV WATER - SUMMARY BUDGET
FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

Revised Budget
FY 2022/23

Water Sales $92,701,626
Property Tax 28,588,472
FCF/Connection Fee 6,300,000
Misc Revenues 1,493,076
Grants & Reimburse 15,691,105

$144,774,279

Operating Revenue

Management
Finance, Administration & IT

Customer Care

Transmission & Distribution

Pumping Wells & Storage

Water Resources

Source of SupplyWater Quality, Treatment & 
Maintenance

Engineering Services

Debt Service

Capital (Pay-go)

FY 2022/23 EXPENDITURES
REVISED

Water Sales

Property Tax

FCF/Connection Fees
Misc Revenues

Grants & Reimbursements

FY 2022/23 REVENUES
REVISED

184



  SCV WATER - FINANCIAL SUMMARY
  FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

Pro Forma FY 2022/23

Description

 General Fund/ 
Operating 

 Capital Project 
Fund 

 State Water 
Contract Fund 

 Capacity Fees 
Fund TOTAL

Beginning Fund Balance 189,000,974$         17,508,121$     86,945,848$    15,489,529$    308,944,472$    

RESERVES:
Capital Reserves (16,028,922)            -$                 -$                 -$                 (16,028,922)$     
Emergency/Disaster Reserves (31,353,687)            -                   -                   -                   (31,353,687)       
Operating Reserves (42,425,044)            -                   -                   -                   (42,425,044)       
Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserves (18,183,048)            -                   -                   -                   (18,183,048)       
Water Supply Reliability Reserves (6,000,000)              -                   -                   -                   (6,000,000)         

Subtotal (113,990,701)$        -$                 -$                 -$                 (113,990,701)$   

Net Available 75,010,273$           17,508,121$     86,945,848$    15,489,529$    194,953,771$    

REVENUES:
Water Sales - Retail 90,915,239$           -$                 -$                 -$                 90,915,239        
Water Sales - Wholesale 297,774                  -                   -                   -                   297,774             
Water Sales - Recycled 468,612                  -                   -                   -                   468,612             
Misc Fees and Charges 1 1,020,000               -                   -                   -                   1,020,000          
Communication and Rental 752,174                  -                   -                   -                   752,174             
Property Tax 30,244,543             -                   36,826,000      -                   67,070,543        
Facility Capacity/Connection Fees -                          -                   -                   6,300,000        6,300,000          
Interest Income 650,000                  375,000            435,000           -                   1,460,000          
Reimbursements 2 10,999,650             -                   -                   -                   10,999,650        
Grants & Reimbursements 6,791,105               -                   -                   -                   6,791,105          
Bond/Loan Proceeds -                          75,000,000       -                   -                   75,000,000        
Other Revenues 3 23,000                    -                   -                   -                   23,000               

Subtotal 142,162,098$         75,375,000$     37,261,000$    6,300,000$      261,098,098$    

EXPENDITURES:
Operating (94,061,061)$          -$                 -$                 -$                 (94,061,061)       
Capital Improvement Program (67,945,660)            (41,981,000)     -                   (7,260,170)       (117,186,830)     
Department of Water Resources -                          -                   (37,235,000)     -                   (37,235,000)       
Debt Service Principal & Interest (21,307,847)            -                   (11,906,223)     (33,214,071)       

Subtotal (183,314,568)$        (41,981,000)$   (37,235,000)$   (19,166,393)$   (281,696,961)$   

Available Fund Balance EOY 
(Estimated) 33,857,802$           50,902,121$     86,971,848$    2,623,136$      174,354,907$    

Notes: 
1 Water Sales Misc. includes Late Charges, Misc. Retail Charges, Rebates and Penalties
2 Reimbursements include Annexation and PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP
3  Other includes Laboratory Revenues, Other Non-Operating Revenues,DWR Refund and Water Sales-One time

185



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
DEPARTMENT- MANAGEMENT
FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

( 1 )

SALARY 510,728$          580,947$          527,486$          519,756$          -1%
OVERTIME 15,185              5,417                15,489              2,708                -83%
BENEFITS 198,037            344,691            203,382            389,916            92% ( a )

51301 - Election -                        -                        550,000            550,000            0%
51326 - Directors Compensation 445,072            298,715            453,842            236,160            -48% ( a )

51327 - Directors Expenses 60,000              4,196                60,000              70,000              17%
51328 - Directors Travel 40,000              1,692                40,000              40,000              0%
51329 - Directors Training 35,000              9,762                35,000              35,000              0%
51505 - Employee Expense 5,000                346                   7,000                8,000                14%
51515 - Employee Travel 3,500                804                   5,000                5,000                0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 5,000                1,450                6,500                6,000                -8%
53202 - Legal General 1,040,000         552,832            1,110,000         1,110,000         0%
53204 - Litigation Perchlorate 1,071,000         5,110,991         -                        2,000,000         0% ( b )

53205 - Litigation Other 200,000            -                        200,000            200,000            0%
53236 - Professional Services - Other 346,500            106,328            200,000            200,000            0%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
53242 - Legislative Advocate Services 325,000            244,062            350,000            350,000            0%
Total Management Expenses 4,300,023$       7,262,233$       3,763,699$       5,722,541$       52.0%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

( a ) Only Director compensation is included in Acct #51326 and Director benefits are included with employee benefits 

   ( b ) Ongoing Perchlorate Litigation Costs 

% of 
change

ADOPTED 
BUDGET       

FY 2021/22

PROJECTED    
FY 2021/22

APPROVED 
BUDGET       

FY 2022/23

REVISED 
BUDGET       

FY 2022/23

186



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
DEPARTMENT- FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION and IT
FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 4,751,435$        4,535,325$        4,844,076$        4,920,446$        2%
OVERTIME 57,757               78,147               58,912               28,412               -52%
BENEFITS 1,962,067          1,970,877          1,964,710          2,088,425          6%
51505 - Employee Expense 92,900               3,377                 93,500               51,150               -45%
51515 - Employee Travel 71,500               338                    71,600               23,800               -67%
52010 - Supplies & Services 420,000             183,985             420,000             420,000             0%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 200,000             84,812               206,000             150,000             -27%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 134,500             17,275               134,500             94,400               -30%
53104 - Uniforms & Apparel 130,300             713                    106,700             106,700             0%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 760,000             688,249             760,000             1,005,000          32% ( a )
53111 - Maintenance - Contracts 170,000             -                        170,000             -                        -100%  ( b )
53210 - Professional Services Accounting 109,000             111,000             111,000             111,000             0%
53212 - Licenses & Fees 200,000             151,310             206,000             206,000             0%
53213 - Office Storage and Rent/HOA Dues 50,000               113,667             50,000               150,000             200%  ( b )
53214 - Technology Services 3,609,996          3,903,348          3,576,996          4,503,129          26%  ( c )
53215 - Recruitment Expenses 48,000               39,730               48,000               51,000               6%
53216 - Security & Alarm Services 200,000             75,814               200,000             -                        -100%
53218 - Printing & Publications 20,000               387                    15,000               15,000               0%
53228 - Pipe Inspection Program Services -                        -                        -                        175,000             100% ( d )
53236 - Professional Services - Other 650,000             118,643             700,000             600,000             -14%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 240,000             245,202             248,100             255,000             3%
53304 - Dues & Memberships 115,000             170,685             120,000             120,000             0%
53306 - Subscriptions -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
53329 - Other General Expenses 102,200             135,180             105,300             135,000             28%
53330 - Other Rent 55,000               -                        55,000               -                        -100%
54205 - Telephone -                        13,580               -                        -                        0%
54305 - Irrigation 15,000               -                        15,000               -                        -100%
54310 - Refuse Disposal 20,000               27,852               20,000               40,000               100%
54408 - Electricity - Other 400,000             152,772             400,000             250,000             -38%
55200 - Retiree Med/Dental Insurance 605,295             606,904             621,932             808,792             30% ( e )
55205 - Unemployment Insurance 60,000               5,354                 63,000               63,000               0%
55215 - Liability Insurance 1,600,000          1,825,841          1,648,000          2,282,000          38% ( f )
57501 - Real Property Taxes -                        85,916               -                        90,000               100% ( g )
59999 - PO Conversion Clearing Account -                        12,669               -                        -                        0%
Total Finance, Adminsitration and IT Expenses 16,849,949$      15,358,950$      17,033,325$      18,743,254$      10.0%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

( a ) Professional Services Contracts for Ratepayer Advocate, Investment Advisor Services, Debt Financing Services
( b ) Maintenance - Contracts moved to Acct #53213

( d ) Purchase of Pipe Inspection Program Services
( e ) Addition of (7) retirees and plan changes
( f ) Liability Insurance expected 17% increase, Cyber Insurance expected increase  between 40 - 70%
( g ) Agency paid property taxes for parcels owned outside Agency service area

( c ) Increase due to enQuesta upgrade/integration, Azure Cloud services, Oracle managed services, Office Technology professional services, watershed 
modeling 

% of 
change

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2021/22

PROJECTED                
FY 2021/22

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2022/23

REVISED 
BUDGET                   

FY 2022/23

187



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
DEPARTMENT- CUSTOMER CARE
FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 1,001,933$        1,045,574$        1,044,532$        1,053,582$        1%
OVERTIME 8,669                 32,126               8,842                 4,389                 -50%
BENEFITS 452,200             489,820             466,848             459,213             -2%
51505 - Employee Expense 1,200                 94                      1,500                 1,500                 0%
51515 - Employee Travel 900                    -                         1,000                 1,500                 50%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies -                         -                         -                         -                         0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 9,700                 3,000                 10,500               10,500               0%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 780,000             780,000             810,000             1,110,000          37% ( a )
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 18,000               18,000               -                         20,000               0%
53301 - Uncollectible Accounts 75,000               75,000               150,000             150,000             0%
Total Customer Care Expenses 2,347,601$        2,443,614$        2,493,223$        2,810,685$        12.7%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

( a ) Cost increases associated with banking/credit card fees, bill printing and processing, and increased customer messaging

% of 
change

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2021/22

PROJECTED                
FY 2021/22

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2022/23

REVISED 
BUDGET                   

FY 2022/23

188



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
DEPARTMENT- TRANSMISSION and DISTRIBUTION
FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 3,110,491$        3,749,408$        3,254,603$        3,317,523$        2%
OVERTIME 491,271             731,029             501,097             338,834             -32%
BENEFITS 1,586,597          1,984,207          1,640,670          1,683,553          3%
51505 - Employee Expense 10,000               3,133                 10,000               10,000               0%
51515 - Employee Travel 15,000               80                      15,000               15,000               0%
52075 - Parts & Materials -                        (17,202)             -                        -                        0%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 180,000             105,718             180,000             245,000             36%  ( a )
52604 - Chlorine -                        11,914               -                        -                        0%
52651 - Fuel 560,000             455,644             576,500             576,500             0%
52654 - M&R - Vehicles & Equipment 800,000             816,023             824,000             824,000             0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 30,000               1,412                 30,000               32,500               8%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 170,000             12,226               170,000             190,000             12%  ( b )
53120 - M&R - Asphalt Replacement -                        -                        -                        1,800,000          0%  ( c )
53122 - M&R - Mains 1,500,000          762,577             1,500,000          900,000             -40%
53123 - M&R - Services 900,000             1,456,228          900,000             250,000             -72%
53124 - M&R - Hydrants 185,000             182,315             185,000             185,000             0%
53126 - M&R Meters 300,000             405,982             300,000             610,000             103%  ( d )
53135 - M&R - Mains & Services - Recycled Water 200,000             20,018               200,000             200,000             0%
53136 - M&R - Valves 300,000             53,778               300,000             300,000             0%
53137 - M&R - Control Valves 200,000             101,572             200,000             200,000             0%
53138 - M&R - Air Vac / Blow Offs 80,000               152,252             100,000             100,000             0%
53139 - M&R - Warehouse & Yard 180,000             114,819             180,000             180,000             0%
53215 - Recruitment Expenses -                        66                      -                        -                        0%
53229 - Hazardous Waste Disposal 255,000             1,422                 255,000             255,000             0%
53232 - Tools & Equipment Rental 75,000               25,768               75,000               75,000               0%
53239 - Other - Misc Permits 125,000             46,913               125,000             100,000             -20%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 75,000               22,577               75,000               75,000               0%
54310 - Refuse Disposal -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
54415 - Natural Gas 30,000               21,087               30,000               30,000               0%
Total Transmission and Distribution Expenses 11,358,359$      11,220,965$      11,626,869$      12,492,910$      7.4%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

 ( a ) Combined Parts & Material with Small Tools, now including Field Services materials and tools
 ( b ) Outside contractors for hydrant maintenance
 ( c ) Reduced M&R Budgets for asphalt repairs and added a new account for improved tracking of asphalt replacement costs
 ( d ) Additional outside services for meter repairs during AMI changeouts, large meter testing and replacements of out of warranty meters 

% of 
change

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2021/22

PROJECTED                
FY 2021/22

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2022/23

REVISED 
BUDGET                   

FY 2022/23

189



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
DEPARTMENT- PUMPING WELLS and STORAGE
FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 1,015,431$        1,268,326$        1,064,203$        1,259,004$        18% ( a )
OVERTIME 314,492             305,605             320,782             191,037             -40%
BENEFITS 514,181             629,877             532,628             628,596             18% ( a )
51505 - Employee Expense 5,000                488                   5,000                5,000                0%
51515 - Employee Travel 5,000                -                        5,000                5,000                0%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 50,000              27,889              60,000              50,000              -17%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 25,000              -                        25,000              25,000              0%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 225,000             37,468              250,000             200,000             -20%
53121 - M&R - Storage - Potable Water 180,000             89,065              200,000             180,000             -10%
53127 - M&R - Wells and Structures 150,000             120,749             175,000             150,000             -14%
53128 - M&R - Pumping Stations & Structures - Potable Water 200,000             186,134             225,000             200,000             -11%
53129 - M&R - Sewer Lift Station & Structures 45,000              -                        45,000              45,000              0%
53130 - M&R -  Equipment Water Treatment 65,000              58,208              70,000              65,000              -7%
53131 - M&R - Pumping Equipment & Structures - Recycled Water 30,000              2,185                35,000              30,000              -14%
53132 - M&R - Storage - Recycled Water 20,000              -                        25,000              20,000              -20%
53133 - M&R - Groundwater PFAS Treatment 2,039,596          616,635             2,796,648          1,810,000          -35%
53134 - M&R - Groundwater Perchlorate Treatment 1,827,198          443,110             1,554,785          1,554,785          0%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
54401 - Electricity -  Wells, Pump Stations, and Potable Water Facilities 6,848,638          7,295,914          7,066,097          7,500,000          6%
54405 - Electricity  - Sewer Lift Station 10,000              10,000              10,600              20,000              89%
54407 - Electricity - Recycled Water Pump Stations & Facilities 80,000              65,248              85,000              70,000              -18%
Total Pumping Wells and Storage Expenses 13,649,535$      11,156,899$      14,550,742$      14,008,422$      -3.7%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

 ( a ) Additional Staff - Recycled Water Coordinator Technician

% of 
change

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2021/22

PROJECTED                
FY 2021/22

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2022/23

REVISED 
BUDGET                   

FY 2022/23

190



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
DEPARTMENT- WATER RESOURCES
FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 2,587,728$        1,908,657$        2,729,563$        2,842,424$        4%
OVERTIME 853                    2,479                 870                    1,065                 22%
BENEFITS 878,237             672,500             911,521             950,123             4%
51505 - Employee Expense 43,495               6,630                 53,565               54,755               2%
51515 - Employee Travel 42,660               8,810                 55,960               55,960               0%
52010 - Supplies & Services 84,500               21,000               127,500             127,500             0%
52024 - Internal Relations 86,600               56,000               86,600               86,600               0%
52030 - DD Landowner Expenditures 176,500             176,500             176,500             176,500             0%
52045 - Supplies & Services - Education -                         -                         -                         -                         0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 28,750               5,970                 30,555               34,500               13%
53104 - Uniforms & Apparel -                         64,542               -                         -                         0%
53218 - Printing & Publications 27,100               15,000               32,100               32,100               0%
53219 - BMP Implementation 2,462,000          1,027,000          2,535,860          2,535,860          0%
53222 - Public Affairs & Partnerships 85,000               60,000               110,000             110,000             0%
53223 - Public Outreach Consultants 91,000               91,000               95,000               120,000             26% ( a )
53236 - Professional Services - Other 1,774,738          1,140,000          1,892,018          1,642,017          -13%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services -                         26,000               -                         104,000             0%
53243 - Groundwater Sustainability Agency 1,015,000          860,000             450,000             450,000             0%
53244 - Website Online Presence 64,400               61,000               67,400               61,000               -9%
53245 - Campaigns & Messaging 100,000             94,000               100,000             100,000             0%
54300 - DD Variable DWR Charges 100,000             -                         100,000             100,000             0%
Total Water Resources Expenses 9,648,561$        6,297,088$        9,555,012$        9,584,404$        0.3%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

 ( a ) Additional public outreach contract services

% of 
change

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2021/22

PROJECTED                
FY 2021/22

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2022/23

REVISED 
BUDGET                   

FY 2022/23

191



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
DEPARTMENT- SOURCE OF SUPPLY
FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY -$                  34,519$             -$                  -$                  0%
OVERTIME -                        4,350                 -                        -                        0%
BENEFITS -                        22,358               -                        -                        0%
54426 - Recycled Water Purchase 230,000             191,000             335,000             335,000             0%
55501 - Core Water Supplies 7,460,219          7,456,984          7,459,910          8,200,000          10%
55502 - Firming Programs 4,000,000          3,540,000          4,000,000          4,000,000          0%
Total Source of Supply Expenses 11,690,219$      11,249,211$      11,794,910$      12,535,000$      6.3%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

% of 
change

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2021/22

PROJECTED                
FY 2021/22

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2022/23

REVISED 
BUDGET                   

FY 2022/23

192



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
DEPARTMENT- WATER QUALITY, TREATMENT and MAINTENANCE
FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 4,385,405$        4,280,927$        4,615,179$        4,781,233$        4%
OVERTIME 143,204             364,924             149,423             159,109             6%
BENEFITS 2,060,879          2,152,884          2,136,602          2,222,141          4%
51505 - Employee Expense 33,500               8,972                 33,500               33,500               0%
51515 - Employee Travel 51,000               2,326                 51,500               22,000               -57%
52005 - Safety Training & Expense 325,000             185,393             350,000             300,000             -14%
52050 - Analytical Supplies 280,000             198,606             290,000             305,000             5%
52055 - Microbiological Supplies -                        1,820                 -                        -                        0%
52065 - Performance Test Samples -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
52075 - Parts & Materials -                        22,887               -                        -                        0%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 220,000             253,964             220,000             245,000             11% ( a )
52605 - Gases 5,000                 4,411                 5,000                 5,000                 0%
52611 - Chemicals 1,527,000          1,182,224          1,632,000          2,307,000          41% ( b )
52655 - Operations Controls - SCADA -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 50,500               4,507                 51,500               49,500               -4%
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 781,000             501,811             806,000             785,000             -3%
53112 - Comm. Services/Repairs -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
53140 - M&R Treatment Plants and Intake Pump Stations 160,000             61,956               160,000             160,000             0%
53212 - Licenses & Fees -                        285                    -                        -                        0%
53224 - DDW Large H2O System Fee -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
53232 - Tools & Equipment Rental -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 132,000             26,464               132,000             82,000               -38%
53246 - Regulatory Fees 320,000             119,019             332,000             365,000             10%
53333 - Other Electricity -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
54402 - Electricity - Treatment Plant & Intake Pump Stations 428,848             2,098,610          441,713             1,000,000          126% ( c )
54403 - Electricity - Treatment Other -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Total Water Quality,Treatment and Maintenance Expenses 10,903,336$      11,471,989$      11,406,417$      12,821,482$      12.4%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

 ( a ) Additional tools and supplies projected (recycled water)
 ( b ) Relying on more supply from groundwater requires additonal chemical purchases to treat water, as well as the increasing costs for chemicals
 ( c ) Including a contingency if SCE solar credits are not available due to a shutdown of the Rio Vista solar facilities, and SCE rate increases

% of 
change

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2021/22

PROJECTED                
FY 2021/22

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2022/23

REVISED 
BUDGET                   

FY 2022/23

193



SCV WATER - OPERATING EXPENSE
DEPARTMENT- ENGINEERING SERVICES
FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

( 1 )
SALARY 1,464,622$        2,246,097$        1,528,334$        1,718,737$        12% ( a )
OVERTIME 16,968               9,525                 17,307               7,689                 -56%
BENEFITS 609,429             926,571             629,728             678,185             8%
51505 - Employee Expense 12,000               6,000                 12,000               28,400               137%
51515 - Employee Travel 15,000               5,092                 15,000               16,050               7%
52085 - Small Tools, Materials and Supplies 12,000               12,000               12,000               30,300               153%
53101 - Employee Education/Seminars 13,000               13,000               13,000               43,000               231% ( b )
53105 - Outside Service/Contracting 3,000                 15,207               3,000                 -                         -100%
53226 - Engineering Consulting 1,500,000          900,000             1,450,000          2,810,000          94% ( c )
53241 - Temporary Personnel Services 15,000               -                         15,000               10,000               -33%
56020 - Capital/Other -                         -                         -                         -                         0%
Total Engineering Services Expenses 3,661,019$        4,133,492$        3,695,369$        5,342,361$        44.6%

( 1 ) Changes of more than 10% and $20,000 

 ( a ) Additional Staff - Engineer
 ( b ) Additional training and educational opportunties
 ( c ) Increase to Engineering Consulting for professional services contracts for the Agency's master plan, hydraulic model support, 
pipeline inspections, property management (surveys, titles, legal, cell site management)

% of 
change

ADOPTED 
BUDGET               

FY 2021/22

PROJECTED                
FY 2021/22

APPROVED 
BUDGET                     

FY 2022/23

REVISED 
BUDGET                   

FY 2022/23

194



SCV WATER - SALARIES, BURDEN and BENEFITS
FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

Management
Salary 510,728$           580,947$          527,486$             519,756$             -1%
Overtime 15,185                5,417                 15,489                 2,708                   -83%
Burden & Benefits* 198,037             344,691            203,382               389,916               92%

Finance, Administration and IT 
Salary 4,751,435          4,535,325         4,844,076            4,920,446            2%
Overtime 57,757                78,147              58,912                 28,412                 -52%
Burden & Benefits 1,962,067          1,970,877         1,964,710            2,088,425            6%

Customer Care 0%
Salary 1,001,933          1,045,574         1,044,532            1,053,582            1%
Overtime 8,669                  32,126              8,842                   4,389                   -50%
Burden & Benefits 452,200             489,820            466,848               459,213               -2%

Transmission and Distribution 0%
Salary 3,110,491          3,749,408         3,254,603            3,317,523            2%
Overtime 491,271             731,029            501,097               338,834               -32%
Burden & Benefits 1,586,597          1,984,207         1,640,670            1,683,553            3%

Pumping Wells and Storage 0%
Salary 1,015,431          1,268,326         1,064,203            1,259,004            18%
Overtime 314,492             305,605            320,782               191,037               -40%
Burden & Benefits 514,181             629,877            532,628               628,596               18%

Water Resources 0%
Salary 2,587,728          1,908,657         2,729,563            2,842,424            4%
Overtime 853                     2,479                 870                      1,065                   22%
Burden & Benefits 878,237             672,500            911,521               950,123               4%

Source of Supply 0%
Salary -                          34,519              -                           -                           0%
Overtime -                          4,350                 -                           -                           0%
Burden & Benefits -                          22,358              -                           -                           0%

Water Quality, Treatment and Maintenance 0%
Salary 4,385,405          4,280,927         4,615,179            4,781,233            4%
Overtime 143,204             364,924            149,423               159,109               6%
Burden & Benefits 2,060,879          2,152,884         2,136,602            2,222,141            4%

Engineering Services 0%
Salary 1,464,622          2,246,097         1,528,334            1,718,737            12%
Overtime 16,968                9,525                 17,307                 7,689                   -56%
Burden & Benefits 609,429             926,571            629,728               678,185               8%

Total 0%
Salary 18,827,774        19,684,297       19,607,976          20,412,705          4%
Overtime 1,048,398          1,537,952         1,072,721            733,243               -32%
Burden & Benefits 8,261,627          9,216,144         8,486,088            9,100,154            7%

Total Personnel Costs 28,137,798$      30,438,393$     29,166,786$        30,246,103$        3.7%
Burden & Benefits as a % of Salary 42.31% 43.43% 41.79% 43.28%
* In FY 2022/23 Revised Budget, Director Benefits have a been allocated to the Burden and Benefit section of the Management Department 

Salary Charged to CIP 3,893,523          4,067,443            4,144,027            
Burden & Benefits Charged to CIP 1,794,610          1,855,591            1,845,100            
Total Salary, Benefits incl CIP 33,825,931        35,089,821          36,235,229          

DEPARTMENT
% of 

change

ADOPTED 
BUDGET        

FY 2021/22
PROJECTED    
FY 2021/22

APPROVED 
BUDGET        

FY 2022/23

REVISED 
BUDGET        

FY 2022/23

195



P
A

Y
-G

O
 B

U
D

G
E

T

P
ro

je
ct

 
N

u
m

b
er

D
ep

t
C

at
eg

o
ry

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

A
d

o
p

te
d

 
B

u
d

g
et

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
F

Y
 2

02
1/

22
 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
F

Y
 2

02
1/

22
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
F

Y
 2

2/
23

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

   
   

   
   

  
F

Y
 2

02
2/

23
R

ev
is

ed
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
F

Y
 2

02
2/

23
10

01
01

2
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
A

dm
in

 &
 T

ec
h

O
ff

ic
e 

F
ur

ni
tu

re
 -

 G
en

er
al

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

1
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
10

01
01

3
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
A

dm
in

 &
 T

ec
h

O
ff

ic
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 -
 V

ar
io

us
17

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
12

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

27
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
25

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

**
10

00
19

2
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
C

ap
ita

l P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 S
tu

di
es

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
/F

ac
ili

ty
 C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ee
s

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
10

00
19

7
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
C

ap
ita

l P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 S
tu

di
es

D
eb

t F
in

an
ci

ng
 a

nd
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
10

00
58

9
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
C

ap
ita

l P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 S
tu

di
es

S
C

V
W

A
 In

te
gr

at
io

n
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
01

01
4

B
&

G
A

dm
in

 &
 T

ec
h

S
ec

ur
ity

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t U

pg
ra

de
s

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
10

01
01

5
B

&
G

A
dm

in
 &

 T
ec

h
V

id
eo

 S
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

 E
q

ui
pm

en
t

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
N

E
W

E
S

S
B

oo
st

er
 S

ta
tio

n/
T

ur
no

ut
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

tsC
at

al
a 

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
2

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

00
06

8
E

S
S

B
oo

st
er

 S
ta

tio
n/

T
ur

no
ut

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
tsD

ea
ne

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n 
@

 S
an

d 
C

an
yo

n 
P

la
za

*
1,

23
2,

20
0

$ 
   

  
22

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

40
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
2,

40
0,

00
0

$ 
   

10
00

02
2

E
S

S
B

oo
st

er
 S

ta
tio

n/
T

ur
no

ut
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

tsD
ea

ne
 P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

@
 S

ky
lin

e 
R

an
ch

*
90

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

40
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
75

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
01

01
6

E
S

S
B

oo
st

er
 S

ta
tio

n/
T

ur
no

ut
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

tsD
ea

ne
 S

C
-6

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n
17

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
2

75
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
01

01
7

E
S

S
B

oo
st

er
 S

ta
tio

n/
T

ur
no

ut
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

tsD
ea

ne
 S

C
-6

 S
ol

ed
ad

 P
ip

el
in

e
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
2

25
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
01

02
5

E
S

S
B

oo
st

er
 S

ta
tio

n/
T

ur
no

ut
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

tsF
ri

en
dl

y 
V

a
lle

y 
B

oo
st

er
 S

ta
tio

n 
(C

ro
ss

ro
ad

s)
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
2

12
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
00

68
5

E
S

S
B

oo
st

er
 S

ta
tio

n/
T

ur
no

ut
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

tsM
ar

ke
t S

tr
ee

t P
u

m
p 

S
ta

tio
n

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

01
02

8
E

S
S

B
oo

st
er

 S
ta

tio
n/

T
ur

no
ut

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
tsV

-9
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
15

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
1

63
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

N
E

W
E

S
S

G
en

er
al

 F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
1

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

01
02

2
E

S
S

G
en

er
al

 F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

R
ec

on
fig

ur
at

io
n 

- 
S

um
m

it 
C

ir
cl

e
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
N

E
W

E
S

S
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
C

at
al

a 
P

S
 P

ip
el

in
es

 (
B

ou
qu

et
 &

 C
en

tr
al

 P
ar

k)
2

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

01
15

8
E

S
S

P
ip

el
in

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

D
ic

ka
so

n 
P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
1

2,
30

0,
00

0
$ 

   
10

00
89

7
E

S
S

P
ip

el
in

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

D
oc

kw
ei

le
r-

S
ie

rr
a 

H
w

y 
P

ip
el

in
e*

17
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

2
30

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

01
02

0
E

S
S

P
ip

el
in

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

F
ri

en
dl

y 
V

a
lle

y 
P

ip
el

in
e 

@
 V

ia
 P

ri
nc

es
sa

 (
C

ro
ss

ro
ad

s)
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
2

12
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
01

02
1

E
S

S
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
G

ol
de

n 
V

al
le

y 
P

ip
el

in
e 

@
 V

ia
 P

ri
nc

es
sa

 (
C

ro
ss

ro
ad

s)
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
2

12
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

N
E

W
E

S
S

P
ip

el
in

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

G
ol

de
n 

V
al

le
y 

R
oa

d 
B

or
e 

&
 J

ac
k 

1
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
00

35
2

E
S

S
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
H

on
by

 P
ip

el
in

e 
B

ot
tle

ne
ck

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

3
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

00
89

8
E

S
S

P
ip

el
in

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

M
ar

ke
t S

tr
ee

t/S
h

ad
el

an
d/

M
ap

le
 S

tr
ee

t P
ip

el
in

e
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
00

06
0

E
S

S
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
P

ip
el

in
e 

R
el

oc
at

io
ns

/M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

21
3,

90
0

$ 
   

   
  

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

4,
33

4,
90

0
$ 

   
10

01
15

6
E

S
S

P
ip

el
in

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

P
itc

he
ss

 P
ip

el
in

e 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 P

ro
je

ct
12

,1
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,1
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
2

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
00

32
4

E
S

S
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
S

C
-1

2 
W

ar
m

ut
h 

P
ip

el
in

e
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
01

15
5

E
S

S
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
S

ie
rr

a 
H

w
y 

B
ri

dg
e 

E
xp

an
si

on
 W

at
er

 P
ip

el
in

es
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
54

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
54

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
2

84
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
10

01
02

9
E

S
S

P
ip

el
in

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

V
al

en
ci

a 
M

ar
ke

tp
la

ce
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

1,
96

5,
00

0
$ 

   
3,

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

10
01

02
4

E
S

S
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
V

is
ta

 C
yn

 B
ri

dg
e 

P
ip

in
g 

at
 S

ol
ed

ad
/L

os
t C

an
yo

n
30

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
1

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

00
25

7
E

S
S

R
&

R
 B

ud
ge

t
E

S
F

P
 S

ta
nd

by
 G

en
er

at
or

1,
02

5,
00

0
$ 

   
  

77
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
00

07
6

E
S

S
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 P

ha
se

 II
, 2

B
 -

 V
is

ta
 C

yn
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n4

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
40

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

01
02

3
E

S
S

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 P
ro

gr
am

 P
ha

se
 II

, 2
C

 -
 S

ou
th

 E
nd

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n32
7,

45
0

$ 
   

   
  

32
7,

45
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
3,

57
2,

35
0

$ 
   

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
10

00
01

0
E

S
S

T
an

ks
 &

 T
an

k 
F

ac
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
D

ea
ne

 T
an

k 
(O

ne
 2

.0
8 

M
G

 T
an

k)
 @

 S
ky

lin
e 

R
an

ch
*

1,
42

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
1,

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

3,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
N

E
W

E
S

S
T

an
ks

 &
 T

an
k 

F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

D
ea

ne
 T

an
k 

(S
ec

on
d 

2.
08

 M
G

) 
@

 S
ky

lin
e 

R
an

ch
10

01
01

8
E

S
S

T
an

ks
 &

 T
an

k 
F

ac
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
D

ea
ne

 T
an

k 
S

ite
 (

E
xi

st
in

g)
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
1

55
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
27

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
00

09
7

E
S

S
T

an
ks

 &
 T

an
k 

F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

D
ea

ne
 T

an
ks

 -
 O

ne
 1

.5
 M

G
 T

an
k 

@
 S

an
d 

C
an

yo
n 

P
la

za
*

1,
17

5,
00

0
$ 

   
  

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
1,

84
5,

00
0

$ 
   

1,
75

0,
00

0
$ 

   
10

00
60

0
E

S
S

T
an

ks
 &

 T
an

k 
F

ac
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
D

ea
ne

 Z
on

e 
D

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

@
 S

ky
lin

e 
R

an
ch

*
25

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
1

25
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
01

01
9

E
S

S
T

an
ks

 &
 T

an
k 

F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

E
S

F
P

 T
w

o 
5 

M
G

 T
an

ks
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1,

59
5,

00
0

$ 
   

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
3

2,
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
01

02
6

E
S

S
T

an
ks

 &
 T

an
k 

F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

F
ri

en
dl

y 
V

a
lle

y 
T

an
k 

(3
.2

5 
M

G
) 

@
 C

ro
ss

ro
ad

s
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
3

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
01

02
7

E
S

S
T

an
ks

 &
 T

an
k 

F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

G
ol

de
n 

V
al

le
y 

T
an

k 
(1

.6
 M

G
) 

@
  C

ro
ss

ro
ad

s
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
3

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
01

15
7

E
S

S
T

an
ks

 &
 T

an
k 

F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

N
ew

ha
ll 

T
an

ks
 1

 a
nd

 1
A

 -
 T

an
k 

U
pg

ra
de

s
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
1

70
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

00
15

0
E

S
S

T
an

ks
 &

 T
an

k 
F

ac
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
P

la
ce

ri
ta

 T
an

ks
 (

T
w

o 
1.

6 
M

G
 T

an
ks

)
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
00

92
0

E
S

S
T

an
ks

 &
 T

an
k 

F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

S
ta

ir
/L

ad
de

r 
S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
79

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
2

2,
30

0,
00

0
$ 

   
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
00

92
1

E
S

S
T

an
ks

 &
 T

an
k 

F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

T
an

k 
4 

(1
.5

 M
G

 T
an

k 
@

W
ile

y 
C

an
yo

n 
) 

75
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

00
56

3
E

S
S

T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

R
V

W
T

P
 U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
k 

R
ep

lm
t

52
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

25
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

2
1,

44
9,

00
0

$ 
   

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
20

02
05

E
S

S
W

el
lh

ea
d 

T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

W
el

l 2
05

 (
P

er
ch

lo
ra

te
)

51
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

13
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
9,

49
0,

00
0

$ 
   

61
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

00
66

1
E

S
S

W
el

lh
ea

d 
T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
W

el
l Q

2 
(P

er
ch

lo
ra

te
)

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

P
ri

or
ity

 1
 =

 H
ig

he
st

 P
ri

or
ity

, P
ri

or
ity

 5
 =

 L
ow

es
t P

ri
or

ity

196



P
ro

je
ct

 
N

u
m

b
er

D
ep

t
C

at
eg

o
ry

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

A
d

o
p

te
d

 
B

u
d

g
et

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
F

Y
 2

02
1/

22
 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
F

Y
 2

02
1/

22
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
F

Y
 2

2/
23

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

   
   

   
   

  
F

Y
 2

02
2/

23
R

ev
is

ed
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
F

Y
 2

02
2/

23
10

00
08

0
E

S
S

W
el

ls
 &

 W
el

l F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

S
au

gu
s 

3 
&

 4
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t W

el
ls

 (
C

om
pl

et
e 

by
 7

/1
/2

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
88

2,
00

0
$ 

   
  

1,
40

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

1
3,

28
8,

00
0

$ 
   

14
,2

00
,0

00
$ 

 
10

00
42

0
E

S
S

W
el

ls
 &

 W
el

l F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 -
 P

F
A

S
A

dd
iti

on
al

 W
el

ls
 (

T
7,

 U
4,

 U
6)

 (
in

cl
ud

es
 S

1&
S

2 
W

el
ls

 V
O

C
 T

re
at

m
en

t &
 F

le
xt

en
d)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
1,

40
0,

00
0

$ 
   

10
00

42
2

E
S

S
W

el
ls

 &
 W

el
l F

ac
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 -

 P
F

A
S

E
 W

el
ls

 (
E

-1
4,

 E
-1

5,
 E

-1
6,

 E
-1

7)
26

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

1,
80

0,
00

0
$ 

   
10

00
43

7
E

S
S

W
el

ls
 &

 W
el

l F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 -
 P

F
A

S
S

 W
el

ls
 (

S
6,

 S
7 

an
d 

S
8)

25
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
75

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
00

43
4

E
S

S
W

el
ls

 &
 W

el
l F

ac
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 -

 P
F

A
S

S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

 a
nd

 H
on

by
 W

el
ls

86
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
6,

40
0,

00
0

$ 
   

10
00

44
1

E
S

S
W

el
ls

 &
 W

el
l F

ac
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 -

 P
F

A
S

V
al

le
y 

C
en

te
r 

W
el

l
3,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

  
1

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

00
61

8
E

S
S

 -
 E

X
P

C
ap

ita
l P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 S

tu
di

es
S

ys
te

m
 H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 M
od

el
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
00

44
6

E
S

S
 -

 E
X

P
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
P

ip
el

in
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
F

ac
ili

ty
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
30

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
01

07
2

T
D

O
M

S
A

pp
ur

te
na

nc
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

A
pp

ur
te

na
nc

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
41

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
41

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

41
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
41

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
01

05
5

T
D

O
M

S
B

oo
st

er
 S

ta
tio

n/
T

ur
no

ut
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

tsB
oo

st
er

 S
ta

tio
n/

T
ur

no
ut

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

1,
06

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

55
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
68

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

1,
05

0,
00

0
$ 

   
10

01
04

6
T

D
O

M
S

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
D

is
in

fe
ct

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

1,
01

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

32
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
1,

01
0,

00
0

$ 
   

77
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

01
07

3
T

D
O

M
S

E
S

F
P

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

E
S

F
P

 Im
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

38
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

38
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
38

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

45
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

01
07

6
T

D
O

M
S

E
S

IP
S

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

E
S

IP
S

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

01
04

4
T

D
O

M
S

G
en

er
al

 F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

E
qu

ip
m

en
t a

nd
 V

eh
ic

le
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
1,

37
5,

00
0

$ 
   

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

1,
57

5,
00

0
$ 

   
1,

57
5,

00
0

$ 
   

N
E

W
T

D
O

M
S

G
en

er
al

 W
ar

eh
ou

se
 &

 S
ur

fa
ce

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

W
ar

eh
ou

se
 &

 S
ur

fa
ce

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
85

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
01

04
8

T
D

O
M

S
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
77

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
37

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

45
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
40

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
01

04
3

T
D

O
M

S
M

et
er

 &
 M

et
er

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
M

et
er

 &
 M

et
er

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts2
,0

75
,0

00
$ 

   
  

2,
07

5,
00

0
$ 

   
  

1
2,

07
5,

00
0

$ 
   

2,
07

5,
00

0
$ 

   
10

01
03

1
T

D
O

M
S

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
La

b 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
01

03
2

T
D

O
M

S
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
La

rg
e 

T
oo

ls
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
35

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
35

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

T
D

O
M

S
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

P
ip

el
in

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
4,

80
0,

00
0

$ 
   

  
2,

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

  
1

4,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
2,

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

10
01

07
7

T
D

O
M

S
R

&
R

 B
ud

ge
t

E
S

F
P

 A
cc

es
s 

R
oa

d 
A

ut
om

at
ic

 G
at

e
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

01
05

1
T

D
O

M
S

R
&

R
 B

ud
ge

t
P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
10

01
07

1
T

D
O

M
S

R
&

R
 B

ud
ge

t
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 R

ep
ai

r 
&

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
55

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
55

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

N
/A

T
D

O
M

S
R

&
R

 B
ud

ge
t

R
V

T
P

 A
cc

es
s 

R
oa

d 
A

ut
om

at
ic

 G
at

e
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
01

06
4

T
D

O
M

S
R

&
R

 B
ud

ge
t

S
an

d 
C

an
yo

n 
S

ys
te

m
 R

ep
ai

r 
&

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
65

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
65

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
01

05
4

T
D

O
M

S
R

&
R

 B
ud

ge
t

S
au

gu
s 

1 
an

d 
2 

W
el

ls
 R

ep
ai

r 
&

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
01

07
8

T
D

O
M

S
R

&
R

 B
ud

ge
t

W
R

-S
um

m
it 

C
irc

le
 -

 R
ep

ai
r 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

24
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

24
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
10

01
07

5
T

D
O

M
S

R
V

IP
S

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

R
V

IP
S

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

11
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

11
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
11

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

01
07

4
T

D
O

M
S

R
V

T
P

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

R
V

T
P

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 (
in

cl
ud

es
 A

cc
es

s 
G

at
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

)
57

9,
45

0
$ 

   
   

  
57

9,
45

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

57
9,

45
0

$ 
   

   
70

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

T
D

O
M

S
T

an
ks

 &
 T

an
k 

F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

T
an

ks
 &

 S
to

ra
ge

 F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
al

ce
m

en
ts

 
97

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
70

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

1,
06

0,
00

0
$ 

   
84

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
01

04
9

T
D

O
M

S
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
S

C
A

D
A

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

37
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
37

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
T

D
O

M
S

W
el

ls
 &

 W
el

l F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

W
el

ls
 &

 W
el

l F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1,
17

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

55
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
1,

00
5,

00
0

$ 
   

97
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

01
03

0
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
A

dm
in

 &
 T

ec
h

C
IS

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
In

te
gr

at
io

n 
&

 U
pg

ra
de

 
1,

05
0,

00
0

$ 
   

  
97

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
10

00
02

6
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
A

dm
in

 &
 T

ec
h

E
R

P
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

(F
in

an
ce

 &
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g)
 

1,
62

7,
22

9
$ 

   
  

1,
56

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

10
01

03
3

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

A
dm

in
 &

 T
ec

h
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

2,
83

2,
50

0
$ 

   
  

2,
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

1
1,

44
5,

00
0

$ 
   

2,
26

1,
00

0
$ 

   
10

00
19

1
W

R
C

ap
ita

l P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 S
tu

di
es

B
V

R
R

B
 S

to
ra

ge
 a

nd
 R

ec
ov

er
y 

P
ro

gr
am

2,
79

7,
50

6
$ 

   
  

2,
79

7,
50

6
$ 

   
  

1
2,

93
7,

83
2

$ 
   

2,
93

7,
83

2
$ 

   
N

/A
W

R
C

ap
ita

l P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 S
tu

di
es

F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

S
tu

dy
 a

nd
 E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l D
oc

s 
G

S
P

 
1

25
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
01

07
9

W
R

C
ap

ita
l P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 S

tu
di

es
In

va
si

ve
 S

pe
ci

es
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
25

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

25
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
25

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
00

48
7

W
R

C
ap

ita
l P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 S

tu
di

es
R

es
ili

en
cy

 W
at

er
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n 

1,
21

0,
00

0
$ 

   
  

65
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
1,

32
0,

00
0

$ 
   

1,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
10

00
67

9
W

R
C

ap
ita

l P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 S
tu

di
es

Y
ub

a 
A

cc
or

d 
W

at
er

45
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

72
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
45

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

1,
08

9,
00

0
$ 

   
10

00
21

8
W

R
M

in
or

 C
ap

ita
l

D
ev

il'
s 

D
en

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
S

ol
ar

 P
ro

je
ct

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

75
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

1
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

01
03

4
W

R
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 P

ha
se

 II
, 2

B
 -

 V
is

ta
 C

yn
 C

us
to

m
er

 C
on

ve
rs

io
n

24
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

1
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

29
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
N

/A
W

R
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 P

ha
se

 II
, 2

C
 -

 S
ou

th
 E

nd
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
10

01
03

5
W

R
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 P

ha
se

 II
, 2

D
 -

 W
es

t R
an

ch
 C

us
to

m
er

 C
on

ve
rs

io
n

60
7,

50
0

$ 
   

   
  

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

1
21

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

80
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

01
18

4
W

R
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 &

 S
up

pl
y

B
at

te
ry

 E
ne

rg
y 

S
to

ra
ge

 a
nd

 S
ol

ar
 P

ro
je

ct
 -

 E
S

F
P

17
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

12
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

1
1,

89
2,

65
2

$ 
   

10
01

18
5

W
R

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 &
 S

up
pl

y
B

at
te

ry
 E

ne
rg

y 
S

to
ra

ge
 P

ro
je

ct
 -

 R
V

W
T

P
17

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

1,
16

6,
44

6
$ 

   
10

00
19

0
W

R
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 &

 S
up

pl
y

B
ri

dg
ep

or
t P

oc
ke

t P
ar

k
25

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
1

23
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
10

00
57

1
W

R
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 &

 S
up

pl
y

U
pd

at
e 

W
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

an
d 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
G

ar
de

n
91

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
1

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
2,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

47
,2

28
,8

35
$ 

   
29

,1
67

,5
06

$ 
   

55
,9

00
,1

32
$ 

 
75

,2
05

,8
30

$ 
 

197



D
E

B
T

 F
U

N
D

E
D

 P
ro

je
ct

 #
D

e
p

t
C

a
te

go
ry

C
a

p
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
d

o
p

te
d

 B
u

d
g

et
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
F

Y
 2

02
1/

22
 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
F

Y
 2

02
1/

22
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
F

Y
 2

2/
23

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
F

Y
 2

02
2/

23
R

ev
is

ed
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
F

Y
 2

02
2/

23
10

00
25

1
E

S
S

T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

E
S

F
P

 S
lu

dg
e 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

5,
66

6,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

2,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

1
8,

67
5,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
15

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
  

  
 

10
00

48
0

E
S

S
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 P

ha
se

 II
, 2

C
 -

 S
ou

th
 E

nd
 B

ac
kb

on
e 

(G
ra

nt
 d

ea
dl

in
e:

 A
pr

il 
30

, 2
02

5)
85

7,
55

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
1

6,
08

2,
65

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

6,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

10
00

01
6

E
S

S
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
C

as
ta

ic
 C

on
du

it
18

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
15

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
2

52
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

4,
20

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

10
00

05
1

E
S

S
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
P

ip
el

in
e 

N
o.

 6
8,

90
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
7,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
3,

40
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
W

el
l 2

01
 V

O
C

 G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
40

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
3,

30
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
10

00
39

5
E

S
S

T
an

ks
 &

 T
an

k 
F

ac
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
R

es
er

vo
ir

97
7,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

20
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

1
6,

50
2,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
3,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
10

01
08

1
W

R
C

ap
ita

l P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 S
tu

di
es

N
ew

 W
at

er
 B

an
ki

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

A
V

E
K

/M
id

 V
al

le
y/

R
os

ed
al

e)
(C

ou
ld

 p
os

si
bl

y 
go

 to
 L

rg
 C

A
P

)
10

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
10

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
1

2,
30

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

2,
30

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

10
00

03
6

E
S

S
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
LA

R
C

 P
ip

el
in

e*
82

5,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
25

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
1,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
10

00
59

8
W

R
C

ap
ita

l P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 S
tu

di
es

S
ite

s 
R

es
er

vo
ir 

75
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

75
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

1
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
10

01
08

0
E

S
S

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 F
ill

 S
ta

tio
n

78
,0

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

78
,0

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
70

5,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
10

00
38

9
E

S
S

P
ip

el
in

es
 &

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

M
ag

ic
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

P
ip

el
in

e 
N

o.
 4

42
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

38
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

25
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

10
00

04
5

E
S

S
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
P

ip
el

in
e 

N
o.

 5
55

2,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
50

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
25

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
10

00
49

3
E

S
S

W
el

ls
 &

 W
el

l F
ac

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

S
au

gu
s 

D
ry

 Y
ea

r 
R

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
W

el
ls

 5
 &

 6
22

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
20

,0
00

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

23
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

23
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

10
00

47
4

E
S

S
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 P

ha
se

 II
, 2

B
 -

 V
is

ta
 C

an
yo

n 
B

ac
kb

on
e

5,
25

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

5,
25

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
20

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
10

01
08

2
E

S
S

W
el

lh
ea

d 
T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
M

itc
he

ll 
5A

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
30

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
20

,0
00

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

37
5,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

15
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

10
00

34
6

E
S

S
P

ip
el

in
es

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
H

on
by

 P
ar

al
le

l
13

5,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
13

5,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
3

11
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

10
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

10
01

14
7

E
S

S
C

ap
ita

l P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 S
tu

di
es

A
s-

N
ee

de
d 

R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

S
up

po
rt

 fo
r 

N
on

-P
ot

ab
le

 R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 P
er

m
itt

in
g

65
,0

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

65
,0

00
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

10
00

46
8

E
S

S
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 P

ha
se

 II
, 2

A
 -

 C
en

tr
al

 P
ar

k
1,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

10
00

44
1

E
S

S
W

el
lh

ea
d 

T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

-P
F

A
SV

al
le

y 
C

en
te

r 
W

el
l

3,
80

5,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
10

00
43

4
E

S
S

W
el

lh
ea

d 
T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
-P

F
A

SS
an

ta
 C

la
ra

 a
nd

 H
on

by
 W

el
ls

5,
66

5,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2,

84
5,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
10

00
42

2
E

S
S

W
el

lh
ea

d 
T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
-P

F
A

SE
 W

el
ls

 (
E

-1
4,

 E
-1

5,
 E

-1
6,

 E
-1

7)
26

5,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

97
7,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

10
00

42
0

E
S

S
W

el
lh

ea
d 

T
re

at
m

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

-P
F

A
SA

dd
iti

on
al

 W
el

ls
 (

T
7,

 U
4,

 U
6)

 (
in

cl
ud

es
 S

1&
S

2 
W

el
ls

 V
O

C
 T

re
at

m
en

t &
 F

le
xt

en
d)

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

-
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9,

37
5,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

 
10

00
43

7
E

S
S

W
el

lh
ea

d 
T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
-P

F
A

SS
 W

el
ls

 (
S

6,
 S

7 
an

d 
S

8)
40

0,
00

0
$ 

  
  

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

75
0,

00
0

$ 
  

  
  

  
  

3
6

,8
11

,5
5

0
$

   
  

1
7

,2
99

,0
0

0
$

   
   

4
0

,4
4

7
,6

5
0

$
   

   
4

1
,9

8
1

,0
0

0
$

   
  

P
rio

rit
y 

1 
=

 H
ig

he
st

 P
rio

rit
y,

 P
rio

rit
y 

5 
=

 L
ow

es
t P

rio
rit

y

198



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REVISING THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 
 

WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency has determined under its Board Procedures 
Manual that the Agency shall annually adopt a budget prior to the commencement of each fiscal 
year; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors approved the FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 Biennial Budget 
on June1, 2021, but updated and current information calls for the FY 2022/23 Budget to be 
revised; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022/23 Budget, 
including sections on the Operating Budget and Capital Expenditures; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency hereby: 
 

1. Adopts the revised FY 2022/23 Budget (Attachment 1). 
 
2. Appropriates the Operating Expenditures, Capital Expenditures, and Debt Principal and 

Interest Payment for FY 2022/23 as shown in the Financial Summary (Attachment 1). 
 

3. Authorizes the General Manager to adjust the allocations within each fund, provided 
however, the total appropriations for the entire fund do not exceed the amounts approved in 
this budget resolution (or amending resolution).  

199



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

200



  SCV WATER - FINANCIAL SUMMARY
  FY 2022/23 REVISED BUDGET

Pro Forma FY 2022/23

Description

 General Fund/ 
Operating 

 Capital Project 
Fund 

 State Water 
Contract Fund 

 Capacity Fees 
Fund TOTAL

Beginning Fund Balance 189,000,974$         17,508,121$     86,945,848$    15,489,529$    308,944,472$    

RESERVES:
Capital Reserves (16,028,922)            -$                 -$                 -$                 (16,028,922)$     
Emergency/Disaster Reserves (31,353,687)            -                   -                   -                   (31,353,687)       
Operating Reserves (42,425,044)            -                   -                   -                   (42,425,044)       
Revenue Rate Stabilization Reserves (18,183,048)            -                   -                   -                   (18,183,048)       
Water Supply Reliability Reserves (6,000,000)              -                   -                   -                   (6,000,000)         

Subtotal (113,990,701)$        -$                 -$                 -$                 (113,990,701)$   

Net Available 75,010,273$           17,508,121$     86,945,848$    15,489,529$    194,953,771$    

REVENUES:
Water Sales - Retail 90,915,239$           -$                 -$                 -$                 90,915,239        
Water Sales - Wholesale 297,774                  -                   -                   -                   297,774             
Water Sales - Recycled 468,612                  -                   -                   -                   468,612             
Misc Fees and Charges 1 1,020,000               -                   -                   -                   1,020,000          
Communication and Rental 752,174                  -                   -                   -                   752,174             
Property Tax 30,244,543             -                   36,826,000      -                   67,070,543        
Facility Capacity/Connection Fees -                          -                   -                   6,300,000        6,300,000          
Interest Income 650,000                  375,000            435,000           -                   1,460,000          
Reimbursements 2 10,999,650             -                   -                   -                   10,999,650        
Grants & Reimbursements 6,791,105               -                   -                   -                   6,791,105          
Bond/Loan Proceeds -                          75,000,000       -                   -                   75,000,000        
Other Revenues 3 23,000                    -                   -                   -                   23,000               

Subtotal 142,162,098$         75,375,000$     37,261,000$    6,300,000$      261,098,098$    

EXPENDITURES:
Operating (94,061,061)$          -$                 -$                 -$                 (94,061,061)       
Capital Improvement Program (67,945,660)            (41,981,000)     -                   (7,260,170)       (117,186,830)     
Department of Water Resources -                          -                   (37,235,000)     -                   (37,235,000)       
Debt Service Principal & Interest (21,307,847)            -                   (11,906,223)     (33,214,071)       

Subtotal (183,314,568)$        (41,981,000)$   (37,235,000)$   (19,166,393)$   (281,696,961)$   

Available Fund Balance EOY 
(Estimated) 33,857,802$           50,902,121$     86,971,848$    2,623,136$      174,354,907$    

Notes: 
1 Water Sales Misc. includes Late Charges, Misc. Retail Charges, Rebates and Penalties
2 Reimbursements include Annexation and PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP
3  Other includes Laboratory Revenues, Other Non-Operating Revenues,DWR Refund and Water Sales-One time

201

edill
Attachment 1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

202



1 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

The Water Resources and Watershed Committee met at 5:30 PM on Wednesday, April 13, 
2022, at the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant Boardroom, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon 
Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. In attendance were Committee Chair Jeff Ford, Directors B. J. 
Atkins, William Cooper, and Jerry Gladbach. Staff members present were Assistant General 
Manager Steve Cole, Sustainability Manager Matt Dickens, Water Resources Planner Sarah 
Fleury, Management Analyst II Cheryl Fowler, Interim Director of Water Resources Dirk Marks, 
Data Scientist Najwa Pitois, General Manager Matt Stone, General Counsel Joseph Byrne, 
additional SCV Water Agency staff and members of the public. A copy of the Agenda is 
attached. 

Item 2:  Public Comment – There was public comment on Item No. 6.3. 

Item 3:  Recommend Adopting a Resolution to Enact Stage 2 of the Water Shortage 
Contingency Plan and Water Conservation and Water Supply Shortage Ordinance – To 
aid the Committee in their consideration of this item, staff provided updates on the Status of 
Water Supplies (Item 6.1) and the Status of Drought Response and Performance (Item 7.1) 
below. The presentations highlighted water supply, statewide drought conditions, demand and 
conservation performance, as well as current and anticipated state regulations related to 
drought. The Committee recommended that this item be moved to the full Board for 
consideration and action. Recommended actions for this item are included in a separate report 
being submitted at the April 26, 2022 special Board meeting. Staff’s presentation is available at: 
https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/Apr-13-22_Item-7.3-Drought-Response-
Item-3-WSCP-Enactment.pdf 

Item 4:  Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into a Contract with ESA 
Consultants to Prepare a California Environmental Flow Framework Study for Portions of 
the Santa Clara River – Staff gave a presentation highlighting the need and benefits of 
preparing a California Environmental Flow Framework Study for Portions of the Santa Clara 
River and highlighted ESA’s unique qualifications to prepare the study. The Committee 
recommended that this item be placed on the consent calendar of upcoming Board meeting. 
Recommended actions for this item are included in a separate report being submitted at the 
April 26, 2022 special Board meeting. Staff’s presentation is available at:
https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/Apr-13-22_Item-4_ESA-Contract-
CEFF.pdf 

Item 5:  Review and Discussion of FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 Water Resources Operating 
Budget and Minor and Major Capital Projects Budgets – Staff presented an overview of the 
updated FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 Water Resources Operating Budgets and Minor and Major 

DATE: April 14, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Cole  
Assistant General Manager 

SUBJECT: April 13, 2022 Water Resources and Watershed Committee Meeting Report 

203

ajacobs
Item 9.1



 
 

2 
 

Capital Projects Budgets. Staff’s presentation is available at:  https://yourscvwater.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/04/Apr-13-22_Item-5_FY2022-23-Water-Resources-Budget-
Discussion.pdf 
 
Item 6:  Water Resources Director’s Report 
 

6.1 Status of Water Supplies – Staff provided an update on the Status of Water 
Supplies in conjunction with Item 3 above. Staff’s presentation is available at: 
https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/Apr-13-22_Item-6.1_Status-of-
Water-Supplies.pdf 

 
6.2 Update on Water Resiliency Plan Initiative Activities – Staff presented an 

overview of GoldSim Model Development including modeling methodology and key 
operating strategies. A pictorial demonstration of the user interface was provided and 
future development and applications for the program were discussed with the 
Committee. Staff’s presentation is available at: https://yourscvwater.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/04/Apr-13-22_Item-6.2_Water-Resiliency-Initiative-Activities.pdf 

 
6.3 Staff Activities – Staff gave an update on Voluntary Agreements with regard to the 

State Water Resources Control Board’s Bay-Delta Water Quality Control Plan 
process. Staff described the proposed terms under the recently negotiated Voluntary 
Agreements framework and how, if selected, it could lead to earlier implementation, 
increases in habitat that supports fisheries, and more moderate impacts on water 
supplies. Staff’s presentation is available at:  https://yourscvwater.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/04/Apr-13-22_Item-6.2_Water-Resiliency-Initiative-Activities.pdf 

 
Item 7:  Sustainability Manager’s Report 

 
7.1  Status of Drought Response and Performance – Staff provided an update on the 

Status of Drought Response and Performance in conjunction with Item 3. A link to 
staff’s presentation is listed under Item 3 above. 

 
Item 8:  Committee Planning Calendar – The Committee considered the Planning Calendar. 
 
Item 9:  Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 8:24 PM. 

204

ajacobs
Matt Stone



  

 

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 •  661 297•1600 •  FAX 661 297•1611 
webs i t e  address :  www.yourscvwate r . com 

 
 
 
 
 
Date: April 6, 2022 
 
To: Water Resources and Watershed Committee 
 Jeff Ford, Chair 
 B.J. Atkins 
 Ed Colley 
 Bill Cooper 
 Piotr Orzechowski 
  
 
From: Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager 
 
The Water Resources and Watershed Committee is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, 
April 13, 2022 at 5:30 PM at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in the 
Boardroom. Members of the public may attend in person or virtually. To attend this meeting 
virtually, please see below. 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICES  
 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address listed above. As a convenience to the 
public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In 
Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 160 204 5865 or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the 
link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1602045865. Any member of the public may listen to the 
meeting or make comments to the Committee using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link 
above. However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from 
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without 
remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the 
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person.   
 
Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and 
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a 
Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to 
protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 
 
Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
cfowler@scvwa.org or by mail to Cheryl Fowler, Management Analyst II, Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received 
before 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted 
on the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything 
received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be made available at the meeting and posted 
on the SCV Water website the following day.    
  

205



April 6, 2022 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

MEETING AGENDA 

 
ITEM PAGE 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to 
items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not 
on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to 
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time 
each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the 
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.) 

 

3.   * Recommend Adopting a Resolution to Enact Stage 2 of the Water 
Shortage Contingency Plan and Water Conservation and Water Supply 
Shortage Ordinance 

5 

4.   * Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into a Contract 
with ESA Consultants to Prepare a California Environmental Flow 
Framework Study for Portions of the Santa Clara River 

33 

5.    Review and Discussion of FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 Water 
Resources Operating Budget and Minor and Major Capital Projects 
Budgets 

 

6.    Water Resources Director’s Report  

 6.1 Status of Water Supplies   

 6.2 Update on Water Resiliency Plan Initiative Activities  

 6.3 Staff Activities  

7.    Sustainability Manager’s Report  

 7.1 Status of Drought Response and Performance  

8.   * Committee Planning Calendar 43 

9. Adjournment  

 
 * Indicates Attachment 

• Indicates Handout 
 
 

206



April 6, 2022 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

NOTICES: 
 
Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Cheryl Fowler, 
Management Analyst II, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to cfowler@scvwa.org or by mail to 
Cheryl Fowler, Management Analyst II, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 26501 Summit 
Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type 
of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be 
included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a 
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the 
meeting for the Agency to provide the requested accommodation. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two 
(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during 
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the 
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com. 
 
Posted on April 6, 2022. 
 
 
 

207



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

208



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

The Finance and Administration Committee met at 5:30 PM on Monday, April 19, 2022 in the 
Board Room of the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant. In attendance were Vice President Jerry 
Gladbach, Directors Beth Braunstein, Ed Colley and Gary R. Martin. Staff members in 
attendance included Chief Operating Officer Keith Abercrombie, Controller Amy Aguer, Director 
of Operations & Maintenance Mike Alvord, Accounting Technician II Kyle Arnold, Assistant 
General Manager Steve Cole, Financial Analyst Darine Conner, Sustainability Manager Matt 
Dickens, Management Analyst II Erika Dill, Inspector Supervisor Josh Gilliam, Sr. Management 
Analyst Kim Grass, GIS Manager Jose Huerta, Executive Assistant Eunie Kang, Chief Engineer 
Courtney Mael, Human Resources Manager Ari Mantis, Director of Water Resources (interim) 
Dirk Marks, Communications Manager Kathie Martin, Management Analyst I Liza Moncada, 
Director of Finance and Administration Rochelle Patterson, Director of Tech Services Cris 
Perez, Executive Assistant Leticia Quintero, General Manager Matt Stone, Customer Service 
Manager Kathleen Willson, Principal Engineer Jason Yim and myself. Members of the public 
were present. A copy of the agenda is attached. 

Item 1:  Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 2:  Public Comment – There was public comment. 

Item 3:  Recommend Approval of Revised Position Control for FY 2022/23 – Staff and the 
Committee discussed this item and unanimously agreed to recommend the action item be 
presented at the April 26, 2022 special Board meeting. 

Item 4:  Recommend Approval of a Resolution Revising the FY 2022/23 Budget – Staff and 
the Committee reviewed the proposed revised FY 2022/23 Budget and, while two members did 
not support approval, all Committee members present supported advancing the proposed 
resolution revising the FY 2022/23 Budget for full Board consideration at the April 26, 2022 
special Board meeting. 

Item 5:  Recommend Receiving and Filing of Annual List of Professional Services 
Contracts – Staff and the Committee discussed this item and unanimously agreed that it be 
placed on the consent calendar for the April 26, 2022 special Board meeting. 

Item 6:  Technology Update – Staff presented an update of the most recent activities of the 
Technology Services department, including expanding GIS service for the Agency, managing 
cybersecurity, upgrading systems, expanding cloud services and servicing trouble tickets. 

Item 7:  Recommend Receiving and Filing of January 2022 Financial Report – Staff 
presented this item and unanimously agreed that it be placed on the consent calendar for April 
26, 2022 special Board meeting. 

DATE: April 19, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Eric Campbell 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: April 18, 2022 Finance and Administration Committee Meeting Report 

209

ajacobs
Eric Campbell

ajacobs
Item 9.2



 

Item 6:  Recommend Receiving and Filing of February 2022 Financial Report – Staff 
presented this item and unanimously agreed that it be placed on the consent calendar for April 
26, 2022 special Board meeting. 
 
Item 7:  Committee Planning Calendar – Staff advised the Committee of a few upcoming 
items to be added to the remaining FY 2021/22 calendar, including a June 2022 discussion of 
project schedules and assumptions in fees and rates, and a timetable for revisiting adjustments 
and studies. Staff also plans a July 2022 discussion of long-term capital financing options, 
including loans and grants. 
 
Item 8:  General Report on Finance and Administration Activities – Staff discussed the 
shrinking outstanding account receivable balances due to the extraordinary activities of the 
customer care team. Staff is collecting unpaid balances as well as executing payment plans for 
past-due customers. Staff also stated that the interim audit is set to begin in May 2022 with the 
new Oracle system. 
 
Item 9:  Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 7:36 PM. 
 
EC/ed 
 
Attachment 

210

ajacobs
Matt Stone



27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350 -2173 •  661 297•1600  •  FAX 661 297•1611  

webs i t e  address :  www. yourscvwate r . com

Date: April 11, 2022 

To: Finance and Administration Committee 
R.J. Kelly, Chair 
Beth Braunstein 
Ed Colley 
Jerry Gladbach 
Gary R. Martin 

From: Eric Campbell 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

The Finance and Administration Committee is scheduled on Monday, April 18, 2022  
at 5:30 PM at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in the Board Room. 
Members of the public may attend in person or virtually. To attend this meeting virtually, please 
see below. 

IMPORTANT NOTICES 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address listed above. As a convenience to the 
public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In 
Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 160 454 6252 or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the 
link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1604546252. Any member of the public may listen to the 
meeting or make comments to the Committee using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link 
above. However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from 
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without 
remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the 
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person.  

Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and 
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a 
Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to 
protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
edill@scvwa.org or by mail to Erika Dill, Management Analyst II, SCV Water, 27234 Bouquet 
Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 4:00 PM the day 
of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the SCV Water 
website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting 
will be made available at the meeting and posted on the SCV Water website the following day. 

33

211

edill
Eric Campbell



April 11, 2022 
Page 2 of 3 

MEETING AGENDA

ITEM PAGE

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to
items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not
on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time each
item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.)

3. * Recommend Approval of Revised Position Control for FY 2022/23 7 

4. * Recommend Approval of a Resolution Revising the FY 2022/23 Budget 17 

5. * Recommend Receiving and Filing of Annual List of Professional
Services Contracts

45 

6. Technology Update

7. * Recommend Receiving and Filing of January 2022 Financial
Report

January 2022 Check Registers Link: https://yourscvwater.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/04/Check-Register-Januray-2022.pdf

55 

8. * Recommend Receiving and Filing of February 2022 Financial
Report

February 2022 Check Registers Link: https://yourscvwater.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/04/Check-Register-February-2022.pdf

77 

9. * Committee Planning Calendar 99 

10. General Report on Finance and Administration Activities

11. Adjournment

* Indicates attachments
 To be distributed

4

212



April 11, 2022 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

 

NOTICES: 

 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 

for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Erika Dill, 

Management Analyst II at (661) 297-1600, or writing to SCV Water at 27234 Bouquet Canyon 

Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type 

of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be 

included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a 

disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the 

meeting for the Agency to provide the requested accommodation. 

 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 

session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two 

(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at SCV Water, located at 

27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during regular business hours. 

When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet 

Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  
 

Posted on April 12, 2022. 

55

213

edill
Matt Stone



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

6

214



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) CONSTRUCTION 

Project Contractor Contract 
Amount 

Scheduled 
Completion 

Notes 

ESFP Standby 
Generator 

NoHo 
Constructors, 

Inc. 
$464,030.91 5/01/2022 Construction is 90% 

complete. 

Vista Canyon 
Recycled Water 
Tank (Phase 2B) 

Pacific Tank 
and 
Construction, 
Inc. 

$3,906,870 5/15/2022 Construction is 85% 
complete. 

Commerce Center 
Pipeline 

FivePoint/Blois 
Construction, 
Inc. 

$891,139.70 6/30/2022 Construction is 99% 
complete. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 4 

FivePoint/Toro 
Enterprises $3,281,775.38 6/30/2022 Construction is 94% 

complete. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 5 

FivePoint/Toro 
Enterprises $3,269,978.85 6/30/2022 Construction is 90% 

complete. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 6A 

FivePoint/Toro 
Enterprises $7,168,844.85 6/30/2022 Construction is 70% 

complete. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 6B 

FivePoint/ 
Leatherwood 
Construction 

$4,568,687.07 6/30/2022 Construction is 88% 
complete. 

Valley Center Well 
Material Purchase 

Evoqua Water 
Technologies, 
LLC 

$512,802 8/01/2022 

Material delivery 
complete. Start-up 
services on-hold 
pending site 
construction work to be 
completed. 

DATE: April 18, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Courtney Mael 
Chief Engineer 

SUBJECT: Engineering Services Section Report 

215

ajacobs
Courteny Mael

ajacobs
Item 10.1



Valley Center Well 
Site Construction 

GSE 
Construction 
Company, Inc. 

$3,248,800 8/01/2022 Construction is 76% 
complete.  

Vista Canyon 
Recycled Water 
Main Extension 
(Phase 2B) 

Ferreira 
Construction 
Co., Inc. 

$2,584,110 9/1/2022 

Construction is 80% 
complete. Contractor is 
fabricating pipe 
hangers needed to 
install pipe across 
bridge. Construction is 
on hold due to Owl's 
nest that recently 
appeared in Utility 
Opening underneath 
bridge. Staff are 
working with on-call 
biologist to evaluate 
options.  

Santa Clara & 
Honby Wells 
Material Purchase 

Aqueous Vets $814,050 11/03/2022 Material submittals are 
in progress. 

Saugus #3 & #4 
Wells Construction 
(Replacement 
Wells) 

Zim Industries, 
Inc. $12,751,494 To be 

determined 

Notice of Award has 
been issued. Contract, 
Bonds, and Insurance 
documents are in 
progress. 

Pitchess Pipeline 
Modifications 

LA County 
Metropolitan 
Transportation 
Authority 

$159,000 4/01/2024 
Pipeline work is 
scheduled to occur in 
February 2024. 

 

  

216



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) PLANNING AND DESIGN 
 

1. Castaic Conduit Bypass Pipeline – Design is 90% complete. Staff is in the process of 
acquiring a pipeline easement from the City of Santa Clarita and finalizing design for 
the Santa Clara River crossing portion of the Project.  

 
2. Deane Tank @ Sand Canyon Plaza (CIP is SCV Water Fair Share) – Consultant 

preparing 30% Plans for new 1.57 MG prestressed concrete tank. 
 

3. Deane Tank and Pump Station at Skyline Ranch (CIP is SCV Water Fair Share) – 
Consultant submitted 90% plans for pump station and for 2.08 MG prestressed 
concrete tank; staff review is in progress. 

 
4. ESFP Two 5 MG Tank Improvements – Final design is in progress.  

 
5. ESFP Washwater Return and Sludge Collection System – The construction contract 

award recommendation was presented at the April 7, 2022 Engineering & Operations 
Committee meeting and will be presented at the April 19, 2022 Board meeting.  
 

6. E Wells (E-14, E-15, E-16, and E-17) PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvements – 
Planning is in progress. 
 

7. Honby Parallel Pipeline Phase 2 – The Board of Directors adopted the Addendum to 
the EIR on June 1, 2021. Design is in progress. Staff is securing permits from the 
California Department of Fish and Wildlife and the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality 
Control Board.  
 

8. Honby Tank Pipeline Bottleneck – Planning is in progress. 
 

9. Magic Mountain Reservoir and Pump Station – Staff is preparing the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) documents. Staff is finalizing the preliminary plans 
for the pump station. 
 

10. Master Plan – The Master Plan Request for Proposal (RFP) document has been 
issued to the on-call engineering consultants. The proposal deadline is April 27, 2022. 
 

11. Newhall Tanks 1 and 1A Stairs and Catwalks Improvements – The CEQA Notice of 
Exemption form has been submitted to the County. Final design is in progress. 

 
12. Pipeline Inspection: Castaic Conduit Pipeline Reaches 3 & 4 – Planning is in progress. 

 
13. Pipeline Inspection: Magic Mountain Pipeline Phases 1, 2, & 3 – Planning is in 

progress. 
 

14. Pipeline Replacement: Abdale St, Maplebay Ct, & Beachgrove Ct Pipelines – Final 
design is in progress. 
 

15. Pipeline Replacement: Dickason Drive Pipeline – Final design is in progress. 
 

16. Pipeline Replacement: RVWTP Sewerline – Planning is in progress. 
 

17. Pipeline Replacement: Sand Canyon Sewerline – Planning is in progress. 
 

18. Pipeline Replacement: Smyth Drive Pipeline – Final design is in progress. 

217



 
19. Pipeline Replacement: Valencia Marketplace Pipeline – Final design is in progress. 

 
20. Recycled Water Central Park (Phase 2A) – The project’s Mitigated Negative 

Declaration (MND) and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) was 
adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors on December 13, 2017. Design is on-hold 
pending resolution of recycled water permitting and regulatory issues. 
 

21. Recycled Water Fill Station – The CEQA Notice of Exemption form was submitted to 
the County. Final design is in progress. 

 
22. Recycled Water South End (Phase 2C) – Newhall County Water District, as the CEQA 

Lead Agency, certified the recirculated MND on August 10, 2017. The project MND/IS 
was adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors on August 23, 2017. Grant application 
for a Proposition 1 Grant was submitted the week of December 2, 2019. The Board of 
Directors adopted the Addendum to the MND on June 1, 2021 and authorized 
additional final design services on August 3, 2021. Final design is in progress.  
 

23. Replacement Wells (Saugus Wells 3 and 4: Site and Equipment Design) – The Board 
of Directors authorized final design services on August 4, 2020 and final design is in 
progress.  
 

24. RVWTP Diesel Underground Storage Tank (UST) Replacement – Final design is in 
progress. 
 

25. Sierra Highway Bridge Expansion Water Pipelines Protection – Final design is in 
progress. The City of Santa Clarita plans to advertise the SCV Water Pipelines 
Protection work under a separate bid item for the Sierra Highway Bridge Widening 
Project.  
 

26. Santa Clara and Honby Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvements Site 
Improvements – The site improvements are being advertised on PlanetBids for 
construction bids. Bid opening is on May 18, 2022.  
 

27. Saugus Formation Dry Year Reliability Wells (Saugus Wells 5 and 6) – Staff is 
preparing a Planning and Feasibility Study Request for Proposal document. 

 
28. S Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment and Disinfection Facility – Preliminary Design 

and landscape concept has been completed. Environmental Consultant has initiated 
CEQA Initial Study. Discussions with the City of Santa Clarita are ongoing related to 
purchase of property. Reviewing Public Outreach consultant proposals and will be 
making a selection by April 15th.  
 

29. T7, U4, and U6 Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvements, New RVIPS 
Disinfection Facility, and Saugus 1 and 2 VOC Improvements – The Preliminary 
Design Report has been completed. Biological and Cultural Resources Assessment 
completed. Received Board of Director’s approval to authorize final engineering 
contract with Hazen and Sawyer. 

 
30. V-9 Turnout Facility – Planning is in progress. 

 
31. Well 201 VOC Treatment Improvements – Final design is in progress.  

 

218



32. Well 205 Perchlorate Treatment Improvements – Staff has responded to questions and 
comments raised at the meeting with Woodlands HOA. CEQA documents are 
scheduled for release for public comment in May 2022. 

 

219



 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

 –
 D

ES
IG

N,
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, A

N
D

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N 

 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
D

ev
el

op
er

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Si
ze

 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
(E

st
im

at
ed

 a
t B

ui
ld

-o
ut

) 
Sc

he
du

le
 

St
at

us
 

Ai
dl

in
 H

ills
 

(T
ra

ct
 5

27
96

) 
Le

nn
ar

  

10
2 

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
 

2 
ta

nk
s,

 1
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n,

 
±7

67
0’

 o
f p

ot
ab

le
 

pi
pe

lin
es

, a
nd

 9
 p

ub
lic

 fi
re

 
hy

dr
an

ts
. 

TB
D

 
 

Fi
na

l W
at

er
 T

ec
h 

M
em

o 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 

30
%

 p
la

ns
 fo

r I
n-

tra
ct

 W
at

er
 P

ip
el

in
e 

pl
an

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r a
ge

nc
y 

re
vi

ew
. 

C
as

ta
ic

 H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 
R

as
m

us
se

n 

25
0,

00
0 

Sq
ua

re
 F

ee
t 

2 
m

ile
s 

of
 p

ip
el

in
es

, 1
 

ta
nk

, a
nd

 1
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n.

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
er

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
ed

 to
 

m
ee

t s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 s

ch
oo

l o
pe

ni
ng

 
in

 fa
ll 

20
19

. 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
pe

nd
in

g 
pu

nc
h 

lis
t i

te
m

s.
 E

as
em

en
t d

oc
um

en
ts

 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

pr
ep

ar
ed

.  

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f t

he
 

C
an

yo
ns

 (C
O

C
) 

N
ew

 P
ar

ki
ng

 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

fo
r 

Va
le

nc
ia

 
C

am
pu

s 

R
el

oc
at

io
n 

of
 1

6”
 w

at
er

 
lin

e 
(a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
1,

01
5’

). 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
pi

pe
lin

e 
is

 in
 o

pe
ra

tio
n.

 
St

af
f a

re
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 C

O
C

 o
n 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
ea

se
m

en
t. 

D
oc

kw
ei

le
r 

93
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 U
ni

ts
 

1,
40

0’
 o

f o
ffs

ite
 p

ip
el

in
e,

 
3,

60
0 

fe
et

 o
f o

ns
ite

 
pi

pe
lin

e.
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 m
et

er
s 

to
 

be
 s

et
 b

y 
M

ay
 2

02
2.

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

is
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 C
lo

se
ou

t a
nd

 
N

O
C

 in
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

La
nd

m
ar

k 
Vi

lla
ge

 (T
ra

ct
 

53
10

8)
 

Fi
ve

Po
in

t 

14
44

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
3.

5 
m

ile
s 

of
 p

ip
in

g 
pr

es
su

re
 re

du
ci

ng
 s

ta
tio

n,
 

2M
G

 Z
on

e 
IA

 T
an

k,
 a

nd
 2

 
H

w
y 

12
6 

cr
os

si
ng

s.
 

TB
D

 
D

es
ig

n 
is

 o
n 

ho
ld

. 

220



 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Si

ze
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

(E
st

im
at

ed
 a

t B
ui

ld
-o

ut
) 

Sc
he

du
le

 
St

at
us

 

M
is

si
on

 V
illa

ge
 

(F
iv

eP
oi

nt
) 

40
55

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
11

.5
 m

ile
s 

of
 n

ew
 

pi
pe

lin
e,

 1
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
du

ci
ng

 s
ta

tio
n 

(T
el

em
ar

k 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 

Pe
te

rs
en

), 
2 

bo
os

te
r 

st
at

io
ns

 (T
el

em
ar

k 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 P

et
er

se
n)

 
po

ta
bl

e 
& 

re
cy

cl
ed

). 
1 

bo
os

te
r s

ta
tio

n 
up

gr
ad

e 
(M

ag
ic

 M
tn

.),
 a

nd
 3

 ta
nk

s 
(T

el
em

ar
k 

(fo
rm

er
ly

 
Pe

te
rs

en
) p

ot
ab

le
 &

 
re

cy
cl

ed
 ta

nk
s 

an
d 

M
ag

ic
 

M
tn

. T
an

k 
N

o.
 2

 p
ot

ab
le

). 

Te
le

m
ar

k 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 P

et
er

se
n)

 
Ta

nk
s 

an
d 

Bo
os

te
r S

ta
tio

ns
 

de
si

gn
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
by

 J
un

e 
20

23
. 

D
es

ig
n:

 T
o 

da
te

, a
 to

ta
l o

f 4
2 

po
ta

bl
e/

re
cy

cl
ed

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

pi
pe

lin
e 

de
si

gn
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 fo

r 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 T

el
em

ar
k 

(fo
rm

er
ly

 
Pe

te
rs

en
) p

ot
ab

le
 a

nd
 re

cy
cl

ed
 w

at
er

 
ta

nk
s 

an
d 

bo
os

te
r s

ta
tio

ns
 a

re
 n

ea
r 

75
%

 d
es

ig
n 

co
m

pl
et

io
n.

 P
ha

se
 3

B 
w

at
er

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

pi
pe

lin
e 

pl
an

 s
et

s 
ar

e 
un

de
r r

ev
ie

w
.  

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n:
 R

et
ai

ni
ng

 w
al

l w
or

k 
on

 
th

e 
M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Ta

nk
 N

o.
 2

 s
ite

 is
 

in
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

 1
A,

 1
B,

 1
C

, 1
D

, a
nd

 in
-

tra
ct

 p
ot

ab
le

 w
at

er
 p

ip
el

in
es

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
, a

nd
 

re
cy

cl
ed

 w
at

er
 p

ip
el

in
es

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is

 
at

 9
0%

 c
om

pl
et

io
n.

 W
el

l 2
06

/2
07

 p
ip

e 
re

lo
ca

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 

M
ag

ic
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Bo
os

te
r S

ta
tio

n 
U

pg
ra

de
 is

 in
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 N
ot

ic
es

 o
f 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. 

 

N
ee

dh
am

 
R

an
ch

 
Tr

am
m

el
l C

ro
w

 
C

o.
 

2,
55

0,
00

0 
Sq

ua
re

 F
ee

t 
In

du
st

ria
l a

nd
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 

4 
m

ile
s 

of
 p

ip
el

in
es

, 1
 

pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n,
 2

 ta
nk

s,
 

an
d 

2 
pr

es
su

re
 re

du
ci

ng
 

st
at

io
ns

. 

Ph
as

e 
1 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

is
 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 P

ha
se

 2
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

as
 s

ig
ne

d 
M

ay
 4

, 2
02

0.
 T

an
k 

3 
C

om
pl

et
e.

 
Ta

nk
 3

A 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
by

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
2.

 P
ha

se
 2

 
pi

pe
lin

e 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
by

 O
ct

ob
er

 
20

22
. 

Ph
as

e 
2 

w
at

er
 p

ip
el

in
es

 in
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 T
an

k 
7A

 in
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 
Pi

ne
 S

tre
et

 p
la

ns
 a

re
 a

pp
ro

ve
d,

 a
nd

 
D

D
W

 w
ai

ve
r a

pp
ro

va
ls

 re
ce

iv
ed

. 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 b
yp

as
s 

w
at

er
 li

ne
 is

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
60

%
 p

la
ns

 in
 re

vi
ew

. C
he

m
ic

al
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

60
%

 p
la

ns
 in

 p
ro

gr
es

s.
 

221



 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Si

ze
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

(E
st

im
at

ed
 a

t B
ui

ld
-o

ut
) 

Sc
he

du
le

 
St

at
us

 

Sa
nd

 C
an

yo
n 

Pl
az

a 
12

9 
Si

ng
le

 
Fa

m
ily

 U
ni

ts
, 

45
1 

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

 U
ni

ts
, 

14
0 

Be
d 

Se
ni

or
 L

iv
in

g,
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 

1 
ta

nk
, 1

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n,
 

1,
70

0’
 o

f o
ffs

ite
 p

ip
el

in
e,

 
an

d 
8,

50
0’

 o
f o

ns
ite

 
pi

pe
lin

e.
 

TB
D

 
O

ffs
ite

 p
ip

el
in

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

. 
95

%
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

pl
an

 re
vi

ew
 is

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 F
in

al
 D

es
ig

n 
Au

th
or

iz
at

io
n 

an
d 

M
N

D
 &

 M
M

R
P 

ad
op

tio
n 

w
as

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
s 

on
 J

ul
y 

6,
 2

02
1 

fo
r n

ew
 ta

nk
.  

Sh
er

iff
 S

ta
tio

n 
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 

C
la

rit
a 

44
,3

00
 S

qu
ar

e 
Fe

et
 

1 
m

ile
 o

f p
ip

el
in

e.
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 m
ai

n 
pi

pe
lin

e 
w

as
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

9,
 

w
ith

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 b

yp
as

s 
cr

os
si

ng
 

ov
er

 L
AD

W
P 

aq
ue

du
ct

. T
he

 
pe

rm
an

en
t u

nd
er

cr
os

si
ng

 w
ill 

be
 

sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r b
id

di
ng

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
LA

D
W

P’
s 

re
ce

nt
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
un

de
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

de
si

gn
. 

C
on

tra
ct

 c
lo

se
 o

ut
 fo

r t
he

 m
ai

n 
pi

pe
lin

e 
is

 c
om

pl
et

e;
 fi

na
l i

nv
oi

ce
 w

as
 s

en
t t

o 
C

ity
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
2 

an
d 

pa
ym

en
t 

re
ce

iv
ed

 A
pr

il 
4,

 2
02

2,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

de
po

si
t f

or
 L

AD
W

P 
un

de
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

ba
se

d 
on

 e
ng

in
ee

r’s
 e

st
im

at
e.

 S
ta

ff 
co

nf
irm

ed
 n

ee
d 

fo
r b

or
e 

& 
ja

ck
 

un
de

rn
ea

th
 L

AD
W

P 
aq

ue
du

ct
. S

ta
ff 

ar
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 to

 fi
na

liz
e 

de
si

gn
 p

la
ns

/s
pe

cs
 a

nd
 p

re
pa

re
 b

id
 

do
cu

m
en

ts
. 

Sp
rin

g 
C

an
yo

n 
(T

ra
ct

 4
80

86
) 

49
2 

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
1 

ta
nk

, 1
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n,

 
an

d 
1 

pr
es

su
re

 re
du

ci
ng

 
va

lv
e,

 M
am

m
ot

h 
La

ne
 

up
gr

ad
es

 a
nd

 li
ft 

st
at

io
n 

up
gr

ad
es

.  

M
am

m
ot

h 
La

ne
 u

pg
ra

de
s 

m
us

t 
be

 c
om

pl
et

e 
pr

io
r t

o 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

D
es

ig
n 

pl
an

s 
fo

r i
n-

tra
ct

 p
ip

el
in

es
, 

ta
nk

s 
an

d 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

w
er

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

an
d 

is
su

ed
 in

 J
ul

y 
20

20
. S

ta
ff 

is
 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

er
 a

nd
 c

on
su

lta
nt

 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 C
ou

nt
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r s
ew

er
 

lif
t s

ta
tio

n 
up

gr
ad

es
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 tr
an

sf
er

 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

to
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 C

la
rit

a.
 

Se
w

er
 A

re
a 

St
ud

y 
in

 re
vi

ew
 b

y 
ag

en
cy

. 

222



 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Si

ze
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

(E
st

im
at

ed
 a

t B
ui

ld
-o

ut
) 

Sc
he

du
le

 
St

at
us

 

Sk
yl

in
e 

R
an

ch
 

Pa
rd

ee
 (T

ra
ct

 
60

92
2)

 

12
20

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
17

 m
ile

s 
of

 p
ip

el
in

es
, 3

 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 4
 

ta
nk

s.
 

Ph
as

e 
1 

pi
pe

lin
es

, p
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
an

d 
ta

nk
s 

ar
e 

on
lin

e.
 P

ha
se

 2
 

pi
pe

lin
es

, p
um

p 
st

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 ta

nk
 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
ed

 b
y 

Sp
rin

g 
20

23
.  

C
on

su
lta

nt
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 9
0%

 p
la

ns
 fo

r 
Ph

as
e 

2 
D

ea
ne

 Z
on

e 
ta

nk
 a

nd
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n.

 S
ta

ff 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 9

0%
 p

la
ns

 a
re

 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s.
  

Te
so

ro
 

H
ig

hl
an

ds
 

69
6 

Si
ng

le
 

Fa
m

ily
 U

ni
ts

, 9
 

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

 
U

ni
ts

, 2
 a

cr
es

 
of

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

  

2 
ta

nk
s,

 1
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n,

 1
 

pr
es

su
re

 re
du

ci
ng

 s
ta

tio
n,

 
an

d 
64

,0
00

’ o
f p

ip
el

in
e.

 

Ph
as

e 
1 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

by
 

M
ay

 2
02

2.
 T

es
or

o 
3 

Ta
nk

s 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
by

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

2.
 

Ph
as

e 
2 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

by
 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

2.
 

Ph
as

e 
1 

ba
ck

bo
ne

 p
ip

el
in

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
is

 9
0%

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 T

an
k 

3/
3A

 in
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 P
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

95
%

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 P

ha
se

 2
 

Pl
an

s 
ar

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
. 9

0%
 p

la
ns

 fo
r 

Ph
as

es
 3

 a
nd

 4
 p

ip
el

in
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

vi
ew

ed
. 6

0%
 p

la
ns

 fo
r P

ha
se

 5
 a

nd
 6

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
vi

ew
ed

. P
ha

se
 7

 3
0%

 
pl

an
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

vi
ew

ed
. 

 
Vi

st
a 

C
an

yo
n 

(T
ra

ct
 6

91
64

) 
JS

B 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

11
00

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
5 

m
ile

s 
of

 p
ot

ab
le

 a
nd

 
re

cy
cl

ed
 p

ip
el

in
es

. 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 P

ha
se

 1
 P

ot
ab

le
 

an
d 

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 P
ha

se
 

2 
sy

st
em

s 
ar

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

ex
ce

pt
 

fin
al

 ti
e-

in
s.

 

D
ev

el
op

er
 to

 s
ub

m
it 

sc
he

du
le

 to
 

co
ns

tru
ct

 fi
na

l t
ie

-in
s.

 

 
 

223



 

RIGHT OF WAY – CELL SITES 
 

1. Bouquet Tank Site – T- Mobile has constructed fences around sector antennas. 
Carrier is also working on plans to install an emergency generator at this location. 
Agency has received deposit of $10,000 and is reviewing plans for emergency 
generator. 
 

2. Catala Tank Site – DISH Wireless has identified this location as a potential new cell 
site. Agency has received deposit of $10,000 and is reviewing plans. AT&T has also 
identified this location as a potential new site. Agency is working with carrier on deposit 
letter. T-Mobile has identified this existing site for upgrades. Agency has received 
deposit of $10,000 and is reviewing plans. 
 

3. Commerce Center Tank Site – AT&T has identified this location as a potential new cell 
site. Agency is working with carrier on a deposit letter. 
 

4. Honby Tank Site – T-Mobile has identified this existing site for upgrades. Agency is 
working with carrier on deposit letter and review of plans. 
 

5. Live Oaks Tank Site – AT&T has identified this location as a potential new cell site. 
Agency is working with carrier on a deposit letter. 
 

6. Newhall Tank 2 Site – Agency is waiting on T-Mobile carrier plans to relocate 
decommissioned Sprint equipment off the tank due to T-Mobile’s acquisition of Sprint. 
Agency is waiting on carrier plans from AT&T and Verizon to install emergency 
generators. 
 

7. Princess Tank Site – Agency previously issued a breach of contract to Crown Castle 
(site manager) and AT&T. BB&K is working with Crown Castle legal team to resolve 
the issue. Verizon has identified this site for emergency generator installation. Agency 
is working with carrier on a deposit letter 
 

8. Pinetree 3 Site – The current Master Lease between the Agency and adjacent property 
owner allows the Agency not to renew the Master Lease. The Agency will mutually 
terminate the lease and will transfer the Agency’s interest with Crown Castle to the 
adjacent property owner. 
 

9. Skyblue Tank Site – Verizon has requested an access easement for this site to resolve 
access issues. Agency is working with carrier on easement agreement.  

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) MISCELLANEOUS 
 

• Fire Flow Tests – In March 2022, staff processed 10 fire flow requests.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

224



 

 

 

FACILITY CAPACITY FEES (FCFs) AND CONNECTION FEES 
 

 
Month Regional Distribution Total 
July 2021 $220,561 $2,395 $222,956 
August 2021 $910,782 $0 $910,782 
September 2021 $100,195 $12,771 $112,966 
October 2021 $1,944,990 $47,900 $1,992,890 
November 2021 $1,004,416 $0 $1,004,416 
December 2021 $357,621 $66,586 $424,207 
January 2022 $322,024 $25,490 $347,514 
February 2022 $236,438 $17,843 $254,281 
March 2022 $699,748 $108,675 $808,423 

FY 2021/22 to Date 
 

$5,796,775 
 

 
$281,660 

 

 
 $6,078,435 

 
FY 2021/22 Budget $5,500,000 $1,000,000 $6,500,000 

225

ajacobs
Matt Stone



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

226



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 

Staff continues to work with Emtec, and their ClearCare group, to complete much-needed 
reports and approval workflows. These reports include the Pre-Close Budget vs Actuals that will 
allow agency staff to drill-down and do their own research. Other approvals and workflows 
include Projects, General Ledger, Accounts Receivable, Contracts, Purchase Orders, Inventory, 
the Amazon punchout, etc. 

Staff is working with Oracle State and Local Government staff to discuss possible solutions to 
integrate Oracle payroll into Oracle Fusion. The improved functionality of Oracle payroll vs. 
Paychex (current payroll system) will eliminate manually journal entries and inefficiencies and 
would allow the Agency to take advantage of the more robust features in Oracle’s Projects’ 
module. 

Staff will be attending the California Municipal Treasurer’s Association (CMTA) 2022 
Conference in May 2022. This event includes specialized training on Internal Controls and 
Fraud Protection, Debt Issuance & Management, Infrastructure Funding, Investment Policies, 
Strategies to Optimize Payable Automation, California State Code Update, and Investment 
Strategies for Managing Longer-Term Liabilities such as Pension and Other Post-Employment 
Benefits (OPEB). 

Significant Upcoming Items: 

Staff has prepared the Position Control and revised FY 2022/23 Budget for Comnmittee review. 

Accounting staff is preparing for the interim financial audit with the Agency’s auditing firm LSL. 

The contract with Aramark Uniform Services expired on February 28, 2022 (currently a month-
to-month contract), and staff will be working on a Request for Proposal for the uniform rental 
services. 

Staff is preparing a Request for Proposal for Investment Advisory Services. The anticipated start 
date of the contract is August 1, 2022. 

Ongoing: Staff continues to work with Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources to refine 
the Project Financial Management module. Steady progress is being made in bringing the 
Oracle modules and reports up to the appropriate levels. 

DATE: April 18, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Eric Campbell 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Finance, Administration and Information Technology Section Report 

227

ajacobs
Eric Campbell

ajacobs
Item 10.2



 

Ongoing: Staff continues to review and approve Certificates of Insurance, ensuring that the 
insurance limits conform with the Agency’s insurance requirements. 
 
Ongoing: Staff continues to assist with training in Oracle’s procurement module with 
applications such as requisitions, purchase orders, and contract agreements. 
 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 
 
Key Accomplishments/Activities: 
 
Ongoing: Direct customer outreach for aged receivables continues monthly through in-house 
phone collections. Customer messaging has been modified to reflect that late fees and 
disconnections for nonpayment have resumed as of March 2022, and strongly encourages 
customers to set up payment plans for past due balances that subject them to disconnection for 
nonpayment.  
 
Ongoing:  Work related to the expansion of the Santa Clarita Division’s (SCWD) Advanced 
Metering Infrastructre (AMI) continues.   
 
Staff is working with the Water Quality Department to complete the State Water Board Division 
of Drinking Water (DDW) Electronic Annual Report (EAR.)   
 
Staff continues to monitor the status of the Low Income Household Water Assistance Program 
(LIHWAP.) Administered by the California Department of Community Servcies and 
Development (CSD), the program is designed to administer one-time federally funded relief to 
low income households to reduce water and wastewater arrearages for the period prior to and 
during the COVID-19 pandemic. Once the Program launches, customers may apply with the 
CSD’s designated Local Service Providers (LSPs) who will determine eligibility. Approved 
benefits will be made directly to the water system. While the LSPs are responsible for Program 
marketing and outreach, the Agency is awaiting clearance from the CSD to assist with 
communication efforts. This program is designed to serve as a complimentary resource to the 
California Water and Wastewater Arrearages Proogram. 
 
Significant Upcoming Items: 
 
Work related to the enQuesta Conversion and Upgrade Project (enCUP) continues. A second 
data cut was completed first week April 2022 and data validation is currently underway. Once 
completed, User Acceptance Testing (UAT) will begin with simulation exercises intended to 
flush out discrepancies between the new and existing platforms.   
 
Staff is preparing for the resumption of late fees and shutoffs. The resumption of these activities 
is expected to significantly increase call volume and impact Operations and On-Call activities. 
Customer Care and Field Services are working together to ensure that adequate staffing is 
available to manage the increased demands.   
 
In collaboration with the Water Quality and Communications departments, staff will execute the 
Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) customer Notice as a bill insert to all customers May 16 – 
June 15, 2022. Customers who opt to receive their bill paperless will receive the CCR Notice via 
email. Customers who wish to receive a paper copy of the CCR may request one by completing 
the stub on the Notice, or by calling or emailing the Customer Care Department. 
 
 
 

228



 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
Key Accomplishments/Activities: 
 
Staff is currently working with an executive firm to recruit for the position of Director of Water 
Resources. 
 
Staff is currently recruiting for the position of Environmental Health, Safety and Emergency 
Supervisor and for a Treatment Plant Operator position. 
 
Staff is preparing to recruit for the position of Electrical/Instrumentation Technician and Senior 
Instrumentation Technician, and 3 Water System Technicians. 
 
Staff completed onboarding a Limited Duration Accounting Technician I. 
 
The interviews between the Finance Organizational Study consultant and accounting/finance 
staff were completed in March 2022. At this time, the consultant is surveying the benchmark 
agencies for related information. The study is anticipated to take about two months to complete.  
 
Staff has informed all employees and supervisors of the annual performance evaluation process 
and timeline schedule. Staff e-mailed the evaluation and self-evaluation forms to everyone. At 
this time, staff is preparing the supervisors’ employee list with necessary information for each 
employee’s review. Staff is planning a method to execute any salary adjustments resulting from 
the evaluations as well as the COLA wage adjustment.  
 
Staff prepared and submitted the IGOE Flexible Spending Account (FSA) and Dependent Care 
Assistance (DCA) plan data for implementation of the annual Nondiscriminaton Testing (NDT) 
process. This process is conducted every year to ensure the plan design and participants meet 
compliance standards. Test results will be available and shared in the coming months. 
 
Staff continues to attend and support the monthly Safety Committee meetings conducted in 
Microsoft TEAMS (remotely). 
 
Staff is continuing to participate in the weekly Covid-19 Emergency Team meetings with 
management. Staff manages all the positive Covid-19 cases which have been trending 
downwards in the recent few months. In addition, staff process all of the Emergency 
Administration Leave (EAL) hours and policy as approved by the Board as well as the new AB 
114 State Bill passed on February 16, 2022.  
 
Significant Upcoming Items: 
 
Implement Performance Review salary adjustments and COLA wage adjustments.  
 
Establish an Internship Program.  
 
TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
 
Key Accomplishments/Activities: 
 
The IT team successfully serviced 272 tickets and fielded 32 hotline calls in March 2022. 
 

229



 

The IT team has installed and configured a new vulnerability scanner on the administration 
network. This provides us the ability to scan all computers to identify vulnerabilities. This 
provides a “to-do” list for patching of applications and other systems.    
 
The IT team has lead a collaborative project between various Agency departments on the 
completion of a survey of all video security cameras and Agency offices/campuses. Next step is 
working with a consultant to develop a comprehensive request for proposal for the bidding 
process.   
 
The IT team completed support of the first month of hybrid Board and Committee meetings.   
 
Significant Upcoming Items: 
 
The GIS Team has begun our annual pipeline cathodic testing program and is also coordinating 
the installation/upgrade of systems onto the Castaic lateral pipeline. 

The GIS Team has restarted GPS survey of all SCV Water's well facilities. 

The GIS team is working with Water Resources for the deployment of a cloud server 
environment. 
 
Ongoing: IT team is moving imaging and update server from on-premise to cloud. This would 
streamline management of remote devices.  
 
Ongoing: GIS will be coordinating cross-departmental drone training. The drone project will 
support the Agency’s GIS data collection efforts. 
 
Ongoing: The IT team is currently assisting Customer Care with the enQuesta Conversion and 
Upgrade Project.  
 
Ongoing: The IT team is evaluating technology upgrades for the Emergency Operation Center 
(EOC) at Rockefeller. 
 
BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 
 
Key Accomplishments/Activities: 
 

• Changed out air filter and serviced HVAC at all SCV Water Facility locations 
 

• Completed camera installation and operating system for the main gate at the Rockefeller 
system 

 
• Installed new sidewalk and relocated portapotty to safer location for the guard at the Rio 

location 
 

• Installed deer-safe fence to prevent deer from getting stuck in gates at Rio 
 

• Finalizing HVAC and Controls project at the Rockefeller site 
 
Significant Upcoming Items: 
 

• Getting quotes to remodel the lobby at Rockefeller location 
 

230



 

• Getting quotes to repair roof at the Golden Triangle location 
 
EC 

231

ajacobs
Matt Stone



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

232



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

The Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section (TDOMS) provides reliable and high-
quality water through rigorous preventative maintenance programs and timely response to corrective 
action maintenance. Routine inspections and maintenance of each facility is part of the overarching goal 
of TDOMS. Below is a discussion on these activities for the month of March 2022. 

TREATMENT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 

Monthly corrective and preventative maintenance work orders were completed at the following locations: 

- Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP)
- Rio Vista Intake Pump Station (RVIPS)
- Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP)
- Earl Schmidt Intake Pump Station (ESIPS)
- Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Facility (SPTF)
- Castaic and Pitchess Pipelines
- Recycled Water Pump Station
- Rio Vista Valve Vault No. 1
- Saugus Well 1
- Sand Canyon Reservoir
- Sand Canyon Pump Station (SCPS)

Preventative and Corrective Maintenance Work Order Summary 

Work Orders March 2022 FYTD 2021/22 
Corrective Maintenance 17 255 
Preventative Maintenance 67 590 
Key Action Items Completed: 

- Installing new drain valves on RVWTP clarifiers
- Replacing corroded electrical conduits and installing sump pump to prevent water

accumulation in pull boxes

Work in Progress – Treatment 
- SCPS – Repair hydraulic actuators on pumps No. 5
- SCPS – Quad-annual breaker testing and maintenance
- Installing new screens on RVWTP Clarifiers
- SPTF – Replacing aqueous ammonia tank
- SPTF – Replacing VFD at Saugus Well 2
- RVWTP – Automating Sludge Tank Valves

DATE: April 18, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Keith Abercrombie  
Chief Operating Officer 

SUBJECT: Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section Report 

233

ajacobs
Keith Abercrombie

ajacobs
Item 10.3



- ESIP – Repairing Failed Drive at ESIP 
- ESFP – Installing new automatic gate to limit unauthorized access. Currently acquiring bids 

 
Completed Work 

- Installing new drain valves on RVWTP clarifiers  
- Replacing corroded electrical conduits and installing sump pump to prevent water accumulation in 

pull boxes Annual Plant Maintenance at Rio Vista  
- ESFP – Troubleshooting Failure of VFD drive 

 
FLEET AND WAREHOUSING 
The goal of the Fleet and Warehousing Department is to support all other departments by providing 
essential services, materials, and supplies, as well as safe and reliable vehicles and equipment. 
 
Work in Progress 

- Transitioning to a new fleet management system 
- Developing action plans for proposed and adopted regulations 
- Exploring a partnership with College of the Canyons’ Automotive Internship Program  
- Partnering with a Ford dealership to launch a mobile repair service program for vehicles 
- Performing annual inspections for agency generators, mobile cranes, and forklifts 

 
Completed Work 

- Performing on-going maintenance and repairs on vehicles and equipment 
 
DISTRIBUTION OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 

General operational and maintenance activities include: 

• Valve exercising 
• Fire hydrant maintenance 
• Air and vacuum valve maintenance 
• Blow off maintenance 
• Meter reading 
• Meter change-outs 
• Control valve maintenance 

 
Work in Progress 

- SC-2 Gravity – Completing above ground construction. Scheduling SC-2 suction line 
abandonment 

- Dickason Drive Pipeline Replacement – Plans complete January 10, 2022, and given to ESS  
- Smyth Drive Pipeline Replacement – Water and traffic plan completed, now working on paving 

plan 
- Newhall Ranch Road Pipeline Replacement – ESS Job 
- Vasquez Pipeline – Researching easement  
- Mammoth Booster Station 3 Suction and Discharge Pipeline Replacement – Work underway 

 
Completed Work 

- Interconnection between the NWD and SCWD Systems on Old Wiley Cyn Rd 
- Decoro Drive Pipeline Replacement 
- West Newhall Interconnection (VWD and NWD) on Vista Ridge/Wiley Cyn  
- Ridge Route Road Phase 2 Pavement Repair 
- The Old Road Pavement Repair 

 
 

234



In addition to routine operational and maintenance activities, there are a variety of other projects. 
 
Meter Change-out Summary 
NWD 
Meter Size March 2022 Quantity FYTD 2021/22 

3/4" 17 257 
1” 1 21 

1 1/2"  2 
2” 6 27 

SCWD 
Meter Size March 2022 Quantity FYTD 2021/22 

3/4" 66 532 
1” 66 175 

1 1/2"  18 
2” 2 15 

VWD 
Meter Size March 2022 Quantity FYTD 2021/22 

3/4" 12 522 
1” 12 50 

1 1/2" 2 29 
2”  28 

 
Distribution System Leak Summary 
 
NWD – Approx. 9,679 Service Connections 
Leak Type March 2022 FYTD 2021/22 
Service Leaks 1 31 
Main Leaks  1 

SCWD – Approx. 31,218 Service Connections 
Leak Type March 2022 FYTD 2021/22 
Service Leaks 12 99 
Main Leaks 1 5 

VWD – Approx. 29,974 Service Connections 
Leak Type March 2022 FYTD 2021/22 
Service Leaks 7 54 
Main Leaks 2 7 

 
PRODUCTION OPERATIONS AND WATER SYSTEMS 

In addition to the general operation and maintenance of the production facilities, there are a variety of 
other projects within the Production and Water Systems. 
 
Work in Progress 

- Carnegie Booster Station – Meter, pump and motor replacement completed, pump 19 – Replacing 
broken suction valve, valve is on back order 

- Saugus Well 2 Rehab – Motor replacement completed, well video and casing integrity study 
completed in January, well back in service. Rehab options being evaluated and will be scheduled 
for next winter 

- Fairway Water Storage Tank Coating Project – Reline interior, spot repair exterior. Associated 
Tank Constructors, Inc. awarded project, work commenced February 22, 2022 – work underway  

- Commerce Center Tanks No. 1 and No. 2 Exterior Recoat Project – Project awarded February 15, 

2022 to Tony Painting, work to commence on April 5, 2022 
 

235



Completed Work 
- N Wells Treatment Facility (BFDF) – Air conditioning for treatment building installed in September 

2021, commissioned in October 2021 
- Castaic HS Tank – In service, interior tank coating repairs completed 
- Sand Canyon Reservoir – Tank Road asphalt repair completed November 2021 
- North Oaks Booster – Pump repair, installation completed December 2021 
- Sand Canyon and Wiley Canyon Boosters – Electrical equipment replacement work completed in 

December, re-energized and back online in January 
- Honby Tank – Tank Road asphalt repairs completed in February 
- SC-2 gravity – SCE energized in October, Cla-Val, station slab completed in December. SCADA 

programming and fencing completed in February; completed and in operation 
- Princess Booster – Electrical equipment replacement work completed, station operational in 

February 
- SC-12 – Facility construction and upgrades for efficiency are complete, station is online 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

236



WATER QUALITY 

Water Quality Complaints 
 
NWD 
Type of Complaint March 2022 # of Complaints FYTD 2021/22 
Hardness  1 
Odor   
Taste   
Color  2 
Air  1 
Suspended Solids  2 
Totals   6 

SCWD 
Type of Complaint March 2022 # of Complaints FYTD 2021/22 
Hardness   
Odor  2 
Taste  2 
Color  4 
Air  1 
Suspended Solids  3 
Totals   12 

VWD 
Type of Complaint March 2022 # of Complaints FYTD 2021/22 
Hardness  1 
Odor   
Taste  1 
Color  2 
Air   
Suspended Solids  1 
Totals   5 

 
Heterotrophic Plate Count Samples 
 
NWD 

Total # of HPCs Collected March 2022 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2021/22 
1 6 

SCWD 
Total # of HPCs Collected March 2022 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2021/22 

 19 
VWD 

Total # of HPCs Collected March 2022 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2021/22 
 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

237



PERCHLORATE CONTAMINATION PROGRAM MANAGEMENT  
 
As a result of the detection of perchlorate at Well V-201, modifications are being made to the Department 
of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) Remedial Action Plan (RAP) and the perchlorate project DDW 97-
005 Engineering Report. A perchlorate removal facility has been constructed and resumption of Well V-
201 service will occur following receipt of permit from State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) 
Division of Drinking Water (DDW). 
 
In late December 2017, perchlorate was detected at Well V-205 just above the maximum contaminant 
level for drinking water of 6 ppb. A confirmation sample taken in March 2018 indicated a level of 8.1 ppb. 
The well was previously taken out of service in 2012. Staff is determining the course of action to pursue to 
return the well to service and potential cost recovery under the terms of the Settlement Agreement.  
 
In May 2019, for the first time since 2005, perchlorate was detected in Alluvial Aquifer Well Q-2 at the 
maximum contaminant level of 6 μg/L. No drinking water quality standards were violated, but the well was 
removed immediately from service. Design has been completed. Bids to supply new treatment vessels 
were received on December 9, 2019 and a contract was awarded to Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC on 
December 12, 2019. Six bids for the site work were received on February 7, 2020 and a contract was 
awarded to Pacific Hydrotech Corp. on February 9, 2020. Construction at Q2 complete. The well will 
return to service upon permit approval by DDW.  
 
PFAS  
 
In May 2019, initial sampling for PFAS substances occurred and results were received. One well (Valley 
Center) exceeded Division of Drinking Water Interim Response Level of 70 ng/L and was shut off. Other 
wells exceeded the Interim Notification Levels for PFOS and PFOA. This information was presented to 
the SCV Water Board on June 4, 2019. PFAS sampling for the second quarter was done in August 2019 
with results received in September and October 2019. In February 2020, the State Water Resources 
Control Board Division of Drinking Water issued new response levels; 10 parts per trillion (ppt) for 
perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) and 40 ppt for perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS.) 
 
SCV Water has taken 20 wells out of service due to PFAS. Three (3) were returned to service in late 
2020 (N, N7, N8) with the completion of the first PFAS Treatment System.  
 
WATER QUALITY LABORATORY  
 
The laboratory continues to analyze compliance PFAS samples. Work is continuing on the new laboratory 
regulation requirements that were adopted in 2021. 

238



 

239



240



 
 

241



SAFETY/EMERGENCY/RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
A safe and healthful work environment is a critical component to the mission and values of SCV Water. 
Throughout the reporting month, several routine safety related training, inspections, and various other 
items were completed. The Safety Department continues to integrate health and safety programs for SCV 
Water. Some of the items completed and currently in progress are as follows: 
 
Work in Progress 

- Development of First Aid/CPR training through American Heart Association. Both online and 
hands on training will be conducted this fall and winter 

- Implementing mass notification software to more effectively communicate with staff 
 

Completed Work 
Inspections 
 

Monthly Inspections 
 

- Underground storage tank (UST) designated operator 
- Aboveground storage tank (AST) inspection 
- Fire extinguishers 
- Emergency eye-wash/shower stations 
- Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) units 
- Automated External Defibrillator (AED) units 
- Life Safety Inspections  

 
Incident Data 
 

- There was one recordable injury in March 2022 
- There were no lost workdays in March 2022 
 

Safety Training 
 

- Tailgate meetings took place at each location in March 2022 
- No new hire safety orientation took place in March 2022 
- First Aid/CPR training took place at several locations in March 2022 
- Respirator Fit Testing took place at Rio Vista, Pine Street and Rockefeller locations in March 

2022 
 

Safety Compliance 
 

- Continue to meet Cal-OSHA and Los Angeles County Public Health requirements regarding 
COVID-19 

 
Safety Awards / Grants 
 

- ACWA JPIA Risk Control Grant was awarded $10,000 to the safety department to purchase 
emergency mobile radio communication equipment. 

 
Safety Committee 
 

- The next Safety Committee meeting will be held on April 27, 2022 
 

242

ajacobs
Matt Stone



open,0Betorched BOARD MEMORANDUM 

Key Accomplishments 

Water Resources  

• Staff participation continues in several Los Angeles County Water Planning Workshops to provide
input to the County about concepts for better coordination (e.g., streamlined permitting and data
sharing) and regional targets and facilitating a regional approach to water reliability and resiliency.

• Staff participated in a March 24, 2022, multi-agency meeting regarding restoration of Bouquet Creek.
Los Angeles County Public Works reported it was ready to submit  a pre-grant application to the
State after incorporating minor comments received from CA Dept. Fish and Wildlife. The application
submitted on March 25, 2022, requested $8.2 million for planning and design of the restoration
project. Assistant General Manager Steve Cole asked if other participants were interested in
coordinating efforts to seek federal funding. The Department of Fish and Wildlife staff are reviewing
and coordinating potential letters of support from involved agencies. A follow-up meeting is
scheduled for April 28, 2022.

• Staff completed and submitted the recycled water annual report under Monitoring and Reporting
Program Order No. WQ 2016-0068-DDW (CI-10081) on April 1, 2022.

• Staff has completed Water Supply Assessments for both the Castaic Mountainview Apartments and
Trails at Lyons Canyon developments and has submitted to Los Angeles County.

• Staff completed and submitted to the Department of Water Resources the first annual report on the
SCV-GSAs Groundwater Sustainability Plan.

Sustainability & Conservation 

• Staff met with local nurseries to promote the Lawn Replacement Program and to provide
opportunities for future engagement including, but not limited to, participation in the advisory task
forces.

• Staff met with LA County and College of the Canyon’s representatives to promote the Purple PREP
Recycled Water Conservation Program and to address specific concerns.

DATE: April 14, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Cole  
Assistant General Manager 

SUBJECT: Water Resources and Outreach Section Report 

243

ajacobs
Item 10.4



2 
 

• Sustainability/Conservation staff coordinated and facilitated the monthly Sustainable Water Action 
Taskforce meeting.  

 
• CBS (Channels 2 & 9) interviewed staff regarding drought and Agency efforts to support 

conservation. 
 
• Staff coordinated with external consultants to troubleshoot components at the Agency’s lower and 

upper solar fields.  
 
• Staff launched the Self-Generation Incentive Program projects which include planned photovoltaic 

and battery storage at the Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant and battery storage at Rio Vista Treatment 
Plant.  

 
Outreach, Legislation and Grants 
   
• SCV Water has partnered with KHTS to offer a “mini water expo” as part of the annual SCV Home 

and Garden Show and Emergency Expo set to take place April 30 and May 1, 2022. Customer Care, 
Sustainability/Conservation, Water Quality, Education and Outreach will be on hand for the entire 
weekend, providing information on drought and other topics. 

 
• Staff is coordinating with the federal Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) to expedite the final award and 

financial assistance agreement for the Rosedale Phase 2 Wells Project. The grant will fund 
approximately $1,458,987 of project costs under BOR’s WaterSmart Drought Response Program.  

 
WATER RESOURCES 
 
Water Demand and Supply 
 
A summary of monthly 2022 water deliveries are shown below:    
 

 
Note:   To date, SCV precipitation for water year 2022 is currently below average. Record setting precipitation in 

December 2021 helped reduce demands and get us ahead for the year, but February and March were 
dry and hot which resulted in higher than anticipated demands. Precipitation for water year 2021 in Santa 

244



3 
 

Clarita was recorded as the driest year on record. In January 2021, SCV Water began utilizing dry-year 
water supplies, which will continue through 2022. The graph above shows monthly water supply use vs. 
estimated demands.  

 
Status of Water Supplies Update – Following extremely dry conditions in January through March and 
the prospects of continued dry conditions in April, DWR reduced the SWP allocation from 15% to 5% for 
2022. Following is a condensed version of the Status of Water Supplies presentation which was 
presented to the Water Resources and Watershed Committee at its April 13, 2022 meeting. Updates 
were provided for the following topics; snowpack, SCV precipitation, a three-month CA precipitation & 
temperature outlook, Yuba Accord water supply availability and the 2022 operations update.  
 

 
   

245



4 
 

 
 

 

246



5 
 

 

 
 

 
  

247



6 
 

2022 Operation Details 
 
• The initial 2022 State Water Project allocation was set at meeting minimum Human Health and 

Safety requirements for contractors, calculated at 55 gallons per person per day. On January 20, 
2022, the allocation was increased to 15%. On March 18, 2022, DWR reduced the allocation back 
to 5% with a potential for further reductions, if statewide hydrological conditions do not improve. 
 

• 2022 demands, without mandated conservation, are estimated at 71,100 AF. Recovery from 
Rosedale and Semitropic banking programs will continue throughout  2022  

 
Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation – The first annual report on Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan Implementation for the Department of Water Resources was completed and uploaded 
to the Department of Water Resources. It found that groundwater elevations are above the minimum 
groundwater elevation thresholds and no undesirable results related to groundwater elevations took 
place in 2021. The report also found a data gap regarding water quality, which we anticipate will be filled 
this month. The SCV-GSA will consider its FY 2022/23 budget at a special June 2022 meeting. 
Implementation will include technical support and outreach in FY 2022/23. 
 
Significant Upcoming Items 

 
• At the December 8, 2021, Water Resources and Watershed Committee meeting, staff presented 

two transfer/exchange programs available to SCV Water in partnership with Irvine Ranch Water 
District. Staff was directed to negotiate terms for both a Short-term Drought Relief transfer program 
and a Long-term unbalanced exchange program. The Short-term agreement will be considered by 
the Board at its April 26, 2022 meeting, and staff anticipates the Long-term agreement will be 
presented to the Board in or before July 2022.  

 
• Staff reviewed the draft Salt and Nutrient Management Plan (SNMP) Monitoring Report Update 

received from Luhdorff & Scalmanini Consulting Engineers (LSCE) on September 3, 2021. Upon 
review of the draft, additional adjustments to the numerical model were needed and more information 
was requested. The revisions took longer than expected due to LSCE technical modeling personnel 
turnover. A draft report with reference maps and figures was received on January 11, 2022. LSCE is 
in the process of addressing final comments and a completed report is now anticipated by the end of 
April 2022. 

 
• Staff continues to work with Woodard and Curran to refine the Online New Drop database. Reporting 

features, QA/QC, and dashboards will be improved as the tool is used by Water Resources and 
Customer Service staff. Customized reports continue to be developed to assist staff in completing 
quarterly reports to the Regional Board for the Agency’s recycled water permit. Staff is also 
continuing to work with the Sanitation District to determine average wastewater flows from new 
development as part of an ongoing process to perfect New Drop flow estimates. Additionally, 
improvements continue to be made to the online database with the help of Customer Care 
Department feedback. Lastly, a QA/QC process is being conducted on the New Drop database to 
ensure that every drop is captured in the quarterly reports. This task will be completed before the end 
of FY 2022/23. Staff also plans to integrate the New Drop database into the Customer Service 
database once all customer accounts have been moved into a single accounting system to improve 
efficiencies and reduce data input errors.  

 
• The Upper Santa Clara River Regional Water Management Group (USCR RWMG) and Stakeholders 

continue preparing for the Round 2 grant solicitation under Proposition 1. Project ideas are being 
collected and regular communication with Stakeholders continues. The State’s draft proposal 

248



7 
 

solicitation package includes certain incentives for traditionally competing funding areas to pre-
negotiate award values among competing regions. The USCR IRWM historically competes for IRWM 
funding against two other regions, the Watersheds Coalition of Ventura County, and the Los Angeles 
IRWM. These three competing regions have initiated discussions to determine if a negotiated 
agreement on awards can be reached. Without reaching an agreement, the grant applications will be 
competitive consistent with past years. 

 
• Staff is working on Water Supply Assessments for the Entrada South and Commerce Center 

Expansion projects and the Wiley Canyon Mixed Use Development. Staff anticipates a request from 
the county for a Water Supply Verification for the Tesoro Development. 

 
• As part of the Resiliency Initiative, staff has proposed entering into an agreement with Environmental 

Science Associates (ESA) to prepare a California Environmental Flow Framework study for  the 
Santa Clara River. Board action on this item is anticipated at the April 26, 2022 Board meeting.   

 
• Staff is working to transition SCV Water’s Excel based MBK Water Supply Reliability Model to the 

GoldSim platform, which will allow for a more dynamic reliability analysis of our near term and long-
term water resource supplies. A draft version of the model is now running.  

 
• As part of GSP implementation, two adjacent groundwater recharge sites have been selected on the 

east end of the Santa Clara River Basin for inclusion in the recharge feasibility study being 
conducted with the help of GSI technical consultants. Staff worked with City personnel to obtain an 
access agreement to conduct data collection activities for the Pinetree portion of the study. The 
geophysical portion of the fieldwork was completed in mid-January 2022 and a summary report was 
received on March 30, 2022. The results of the geophysical study fieldwork will help inform the 
locations for the infiltration tests and borehole samples but first, specific areas of interest need to be 
identified using the data presented in the summary report so that a delineation and biological 
assessment can be completed. This work is anticipated to begin in early May 2022, once GSI 
provides an area of interest map defining the locations for the survey and assessment. Lastly, 
groundwater monitoring data from the Castaic School site monitoring well will continue to be 
collected by staff for the Castaic portion of the recharge study.  

 
• Staff has initiated a data management effort to determine the feasibility of a centralized data 

repository for all SCV Water departments. Data collection efforts are underway to help determine the 
extent of information collected by the various departments, the reports that each department 
generates, and existing methods/tools used for data organization within the Agency. Water 
Resources staff would like to increase efficiency in data requests and distribution, minimize 
discrepancies that can occur from storing data in multiple places, and automate reports where 
possible. An interdepartmental team is being assembled and additional meeting will be scheduled to 
further this effort.  

 
• Staff continues to evaluate potential agreements with solar generation companies for projects at the 

Devil’s Den Water District as well as other offers to lease or purchase portions of the SCV Water’s 
Devil’s Den property. 

 
• Staff continues to monitor and participate in multi-agency efforts regarding restoration of Bouquet 

Creek.  

• Staff will be working with the Operations and Engineering department to develop a project description 
for a collaborative effort with the City of Santa Clarita. The project will take place at a park that the 

249



8 
 

City plans to construct near the Via Princessa Metrolink Station. The site will include subterranean 
infiltration basins to capture storm water flows. SCV Water will determine the feasibility of utilizing 
these planned infiltration basins to recharge water during periods when the facilities are not in use. 
The project description is anticipated to be completed before May 2022 and provided to the City for 
inclusion in the RFP they’re developing. The kickoff meeting for this effort occurred on March 7, 
2022, and a follow-up meeting took place on April 11, 2022.  
 

• As part of the 2020 Urban Water Management Plan under Water Code Section 10632.1, urban water 
suppliers are required to submit, by July 1 of each year, an annual water shortage assessment report 
to DWR. Staff is working to compile necessary information for this assessment which documents 
potential anticipated shortage, triggered shortage response actions, compliance and enforcement 
actions, and communication actions consistent with the supplier’s water shortage contingency plan. 

 
• Staff is working with Luhdorff and Scalmanini to compile information for the 2021 SCV Water Report 

with intention to begin the transition of workload for the report preparation from consultants to SCV 
Water staff this year. 

 
• Staff is in the process of assisting the Water Quality department to complete a portion of the Annual 

Report to the Division of Drinking Water. This effort is expected to be completed by the end of April 
2022. 

 
 LEGISLATIVE/GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS  
 
•  A Public Outreach and Legislation Committee Workshop was held March 24, 2022, to provide an 

opportunity for deeper discussion on bills submitted for this legislative session, reviewing their 
potential impact to SCV Water.  

 
Upcoming Sponsorships and Event Participation 

 
• SCV Home & Garden Show (KHTS) – April 30-May 1, 2022 
• ACWA conference – May 3-6, 2022 
• Fishin’ & Fun for Kids Day – Castaic Lake – May 7, 2022 
• Placerita Canyon Nature Center Open House – May 14, 2022 

 
OUTREACH – Social/Digital Media & Education 
 
Staff continues to share water news, conservation tips, featured plants and job openings on our social 
media and e-news channels.  
 

Outlet Description Notable Activity Audience 
Facebook 

Social media 
 1,000 

Instagram  1,416 
Twitter   1,198 
Website yourSCVwater.com Total users in February 2022 17,765 
Water Currents Customer e-newsletter Open rate for February 2022 issue:   49%   

(average industry open rate: 21.64%)   17,119 
 

250



9 
 

Public Education - 2022 
 

Activity Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  2022  
2021 

Education 
(virtual)**               

Students 647 433 740             
1,820 7,090 

Teachers  24 16 27          67 265 
Garden 
Classes 
(virtual) 

 85 27 84           
196  443 

* Data not yet available 
 
Significant Ongoing or Upcoming Items 

 
• Drought messaging continues to be expanded, and we will be adding new outlets including 

streaming audio and video. 
 

• Outreach is developing a communications plan to assist with the conversion for some customers to 
AMI meters in the coming months.  
 

• Design work is wrapping up on the annual Consumer Confidence Report, and distribution will begin 
in mid-May. 

 
• The first All-Staff meeting in more than two years is scheduled for 7:30 a.m. on Tuesday, April 19, 

2022 on the Rio Vista patio. 
 

• The Bureau of Reclamation notified applicants under its WaterSmart Water Energy Efficiency Grant 
Program that awards will be announced in Spring 2022. The Agency’s 2022 AMI Project application 
is pending funding under this grant program. 
 

SUSTAINABILITY & WATER CONSERVATION 
 
Significant Upcoming Items - Sustainability 
  
• Staff submitted funding applications for the Self-Generating Incentive Program projects including new 

solar and battery storage at the Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant and battery storage at the Rio Vista 
Treatment Plant. If approved, SCV Water will provide 5% of the SGIP value as a reservation deposit 
and proceed to Phase 2 of the project which includes, but is not limted to, site design and 
construction document development, photovoltaic and battery design documents.  
 

• In May 2022, staff will receive proposal submittals for long-term operations and maintenance of the 
Agency’s 4.5 MW solar array. Staff will review the submitted proposals and provide 
recommendations to the Water Resources and Watershed Committee and the Board of Directors.  

 
• On May 24, 2022, staff, with consultant support, will conduct a SCV Water Board of Directors 

workshop to provide information and to elicit feedback pertinent to SCV Water’s Sustainability Plan.  

251



10 
 

 
Status of SCV Water Drought Response 
 
This section includes a condensed version of the monthly drought updates presented to the Water 
Resources and Watershed Committee at its April 13, 2022 meeting and includes an overview of current 
regulatory stutus, State Water Resource Contol Board monthly conservation reports, SCV Water monthly 
conservation performance relative to 2020’s consumption and the Governor’s 15% of 2020 voluntary 
consevation request, and monthly and cumulative conservation trends compared to the same metrics. 
During the Committee meeting, staff recommended that the Water Resources and Watershed Committee 
recommends that the Board of Directors adopt a resolution enacting Stage 2 of the Water Shortage 
Contingency Plan and the Water Conservation and Water Supply Shortage Ordinance (Ordinance No. 2). 
The Committee approved the recommendation and staff will present the resolution to the SCV Water 
Board of Directors during its April 26, 2022 meeting.  
 
Regulatory Overview 

Entity/Agency Regulatory Status Notes 

 
 
Governor Newsom 

• Voluntary 15% v. 2020 Call (July 8, 
2021) 

• Statewide Drought Emergency 
Declaration (October 19, 2021) 

• EO N-7-22 directs the SWRCB to 
require Stage/Level 2 Water 
Shortage Response implementation 
and for the Water Board consider 
defining and prohibiting the watering 
of non-functional turf. (March 28, 
2022) 

 

• April 1, 2021 (2 Counties) 
• May 10, 2021 (Extended to 41 

Counties) 
• July 8, 2021 (Extended to 50 

Counties) 
• October 19, 2021 (Extended 

to Statewide) 

 
 
State Water Resources 
Control Board 

• Monthly Conservation Performance 
Reporting (July 2021) 

• Adopted Emergency Regulations 
(January 4, 2022) 

• SWRCB to require implementation 
of Stage 2 water shortage response 
measures and work with 
stakeholders to define non-
functional turf. 

• Emergency regulations 
include water waste 
restrictions and provisions 
specific to HOA CCR 
implementation. 

 
 
SCV Water 

• Stage 1 – WSCP (11/16/2021) 
• Stage 1 – Water Conservation and 

Water Supply Shortage Ordinance 
(Ordinance)(11/16/2021) 

• WSCP includes strategies 
which prioritize education and 
incentive to achieve up to 10% 
conservation. 

• Stage 1 of Ordinance includes 
water waste restrictions.  

 

252



11 
 

State Water Resources Control Board (Monthly Conservation Reporting) 
Month Year Statewide South Coast SCV Water 
July 2021 -1.8% -0.2% +5.6% 
August 2021 -4.9% -3.1% +3.1% 
September 2021 -3.9% -4.2% +1.1% 
October 2021 -13.2% -12.2% -11.3% 
November 2021 -7.1% +0.7% +3.1% 
December 2021 -15.7% -18.4% -29.0% 
January 2022 +2.6% +1.7% -1.1% 
February 2022 -0.5% -0.2% +7.8% 
March 2022   +61.8% 

Cumulative Savings -5.8% -4.6% +2.0% 
Note:  The State Water Resources Control Board conservation reporting data has a one-month lag. This table includes most recent data 

as reported on the Board’s website.  
 
SCV Water – Monthly Conservation Performance  (Current Production v. 2020 and 15% of 2020 
Target in Acre Feet) 
 
SCV Water  - Drought Performance v. 2020 (2022) 

 
 
SCV Water -  Drought Performance v. 2020 (2021) 

 

253



12 
 

 
SCV Water – Monthly and Cumulative Conservation Performance Trends (In Percent) 

 
 
 
 

254



13 
 

 

255

ajacobs
Matt Stone



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

256



En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

al
en

da
r

FY
 2

02
1/

22

Ite
m

Jul 1 Comm

Aug 3 Board

Aug 5 Comm

Aug 17 Board

Sep 2 Comm

Sep 7 Board

Oct 5 Board

Oct 7 Comm

Oct 19 Board

Nov 2 Board

Nov 4 Comm

Nov 16 Board

Dec 7 Board 

Dec 9 Comm 

Dec 21 Board 

Jan 4 Board

Jan 6 Comm

Jan 18 Board

Feb 1 Board

Feb 3 Comm

Feb 15 Board

Mar 1 Board

Mar 3 Comm

Mar 15 Board

Apr 5 Board

Apr 7 Comm

Apr 19 Board

Apr 26 Board

May 12 Comm

May 17 Board

Jun 2 Comm

Jun 7 Board

Jun 21 Board

1
M

on
th

ly
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 P
la

nn
in

g 
C

al
en

da
r

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

P
P

2
C

IP
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

St
at

us
 R

ep
or

t
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
P

P
3

M
on

th
ly

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
R

ep
or

t
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
P

P
4

Th
ird

 P
ar

ty
 F

un
de

d 
Ag

re
em

en
ts

 Q
ua

rte
rly

 R
ep

or
t

C
C

C
P

5
Q

ua
rte

rly
 S

af
et

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 P

re
se

nt
at

io
n

C
C

P
6

An
nu

al
 S

af
et

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 U

pd
at

e 
(F

Y 
20

-2
1)

C
7

Fl
ee

t R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

U
pd

at
e

C
8

R
ev

ie
w

 P
ro

po
se

d 
FY

 2
02

2/
23

 M
aj

or
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
C

9
C

el
l S

ite
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n
P

10

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 A

ut
ho

riz
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 
to

 E
xe

cu
te

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 C
ity

 o
f 

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
fo

r E
lig

ib
le

 P
or

tio
ns

 o
f G

ol
de

n 
Va

lle
y 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

to
 N

ew
 S

he
rif

f S
ta

tio
n 

 

C
C

1 1

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Aw
ar

di
ng

 a
 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 O
rd

er
 fo

r A
dd

iti
on

al
 F

in
al

 D
es

ig
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
fo

r P
ha

se
 2

C
 S

ou
th

 E
nd

 R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 M
ai

n 
Ex

te
ns

io
n

C
C

12
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f D
ec

or
o 

D
riv

e 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

R
ep

ai
r 

C
C

13
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f P
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 IX
 R

es
in

 fo
r t

he
 

N
 W

el
ls

 P
FA

S 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t S

ys
te

m
C

C

14

Ap
pr

ov
e 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 A
ge

nc
y 

to
 P

ro
vi

de
 W

at
er

 Q
ua

lit
y 

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 

Te
st

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 to
 th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es

C

15
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 T

hr
ee

-Y
ea

r A
nn

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
 

C
on

tra
ct

 fo
r t

he
 L

iq
ui

d 
C

hr
om

at
og

ra
ph

y 
Ta

nd
em

 M
as

s 
Sp

ec
tro

m
et

er
 (L

C
M

SM
S)

C
C

16

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

fo
r a

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

 w
ith

 N
oH

o 
C

on
st

ru
ct

or
s 

fo
r t

he
 

Ea
rl 

Sc
hm

id
t F

ilt
ra

tio
n 

Pl
an

t (
ES

FP
) S

ta
nd

by
 

G
en

er
at

or
 P

ro
je

ct

C
C

17

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ad
op

tin
g 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
SC

V 
W

at
er

 to
 A

pp
ly

 fo
r F

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 th

e 
D

rin
ki

ng
 W

at
er

 
St

at
e 

R
ev

ol
vi

ng
 F

un
d 

(D
W

SR
F)

 a
nd

 to
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

 
Fi

na
nc

in
g 

Ag
re

em
en

t f
or

 G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 C
on

ta
m

in
at

io
n 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
St

at
e 

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
C

on
tro

l B
oa

rd
  

C
C

18

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Au
th

or
iz

in
g 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 to
 A

pp
ly

 fo
r G

ra
nt

 F
un

di
ng

 U
nd

er
 th

e 
Fe

de
ra

l B
ur

ea
u 

of
 R

ec
la

m
at

io
n 

W
at

er
Sm

ar
t W

at
er

 
En

er
gy

 E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

 (W
EE

G
) f

or
 a

n 
Au

to
m

at
ed

 M
et

er
in

g 
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

C
C

19
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 to

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
Ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

5,
00

0 
AM

I C
om

pa
tib

le
 M

et
er

s
C

C

20

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ad
op

tin
g 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
SC

V 
W

at
er

 to
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

St
at

e 
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l B
oa

rd
 fo

r t
he

 L
os

 
An

ge
le

s 
R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ip
el

in
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

C
C

21

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Au
th

or
iz

in
g 

a 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 O

rd
er

 to
 L

ee
 &

 R
o,

 In
c.

 fo
r F

in
al

 D
es

ig
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r R

io
 V

is
ta

 W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 

(R
VW

TP
) U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
k 

(U
ST

) 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct

C
C

22
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Aw

ar
di

ng
 a

 
C

on
tra

ct
 fo

r F
ai

rw
ay

 W
at

er
 S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
k 

C
oa

tin
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t

C
C

23

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ad
op

tin
g 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 to

 A
pp

ly
 fo

r G
ra

nt
 F

un
di

ng
 U

nd
er

 th
e 

20
21

 U
rb

an
 a

nd
 M

ul
tib

en
ef

it 
D

ro
ug

ht
 R

el
ie

f P
ro

gr
am

 
an

d 
Ex

ec
ut

e 
a 

G
ra

nt
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 fo

r t
he

 S
au

gu
s 

W
el

ls
 3

 &
 4

 
(R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t W

el
ls

) W
el

l E
qu

ip
m

en
t a

nd
 S

ite
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct

C
C

C
 =

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 It

em
P 

= 
Pl

an
ne

d 
Ite

m
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 6

257

ajacobs
Item 10.5



En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

al
en

da
r

FY
 2

02
1/

22

Ite
m

Jul 1 Comm

Aug 3 Board

Aug 5 Comm

Aug 17 Board

Sep 2 Comm

Sep 7 Board

Oct 5 Board

Oct 7 Comm

Oct 19 Board

Nov 2 Board

Nov 4 Comm

Nov 16 Board

Dec 7 Board 

Dec 9 Comm 

Dec 21 Board 

Jan 4 Board

Jan 6 Comm

Jan 18 Board

Feb 1 Board

Feb 3 Comm

Feb 15 Board

Mar 1 Board

Mar 3 Comm

Mar 15 Board

Apr 5 Board

Apr 7 Comm

Apr 19 Board

Apr 26 Board

May 12 Comm

May 17 Board

Jun 2 Comm

Jun 7 Board

Jun 21 Board

24

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Aw
ar

di
ng

 a
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

C
on

tra
ct

 fo
r t

he
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 a

nd
 

H
on

by
 W

el
ls

 P
FA

S 
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 
w

ith
 A

qu
eo

us
 V

et
s 

C
C

25

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ad
op

tin
g 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 to

 A
pp

ly
 fo

r G
ra

nt
 F

un
di

ng
 U

nd
er

 th
e 

20
21

 U
rb

an
 a

nd
 M

ul
tib

en
ef

it 
D

ro
ug

ht
 R

el
ie

f P
ro

gr
am

 
an

d 
Ex

ec
ut

e 
a 

G
ra

nt
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 fo

r t
he

 S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

 a
nd

 H
on

by
 

W
el

ls
 P

FA
S 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t S

ite
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

C

26

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

to
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

 
Li

ce
ns

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 U

N
AV

C
O

 fo
r G

eo
de

tic
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
St

at
io

n 
Si

te
 L

ic
en

se
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t o
n 

SC
V 

W
at

er
 P

ro
pe

rty
 a

nd
 D

es
ig

na
tin

g 
SC

V 
W

at
er

 
Au

th
or

iz
ed

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e

C
C

27

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Au
th

or
iz

in
g 

a 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 O

rd
er

 to
 K

en
ne

dy
/J

en
ks

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

fo
r 

Fi
na

l D
es

ig
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r t

he
 W

el
l 2

01
 V

ol
at

ile
 O

rg
an

ic
 

C
om

po
un

ds
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

Pr
oj

ec
t

C
C

28
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Aw
ar

di
ng

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

 fo
r C

om
m

er
ce

 C
en

te
r T

an
ks

 1
 

an
d 

2 
Ex

te
rio

r R
ec

oa
t

C
C

2 9
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f P
ip

el
in

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

As
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 P

in
et

re
e 

Bo
os

te
r S

ta
tio

n 
#3

C
C

30

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

 fo
r t

he
 

Fi
na

l D
es

ig
n 

of
 th

e 
T7

, U
4 

an
d 

U
6 

PF
AS

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

Sy
st

em
, S

au
gu

s 
1 

an
d 

Sa
ug

us
 2

 V
O

C
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
Sy

st
em

 a
nd

 D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
at

 th
e 

R
io

 V
is

ta
 In

ta
ke

 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n.

C
C

31

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ad
op

tin
g 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Ap

pr
ov

in
g 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Pi

tc
he

ss
 P

ip
el

in
e 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 d
ur

in
g 

I-5
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 N
or

th
 C

ou
nt

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

Lo
s 

An
ge

le
s 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Au
th

or
ity

C
C

32

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f R

ev
is

io
ns

  t
o 

th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 
D

ire
ct

or
s 

Po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 to

 U
pd

at
e 

th
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

R
eg

ar
di

ng
 G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 

Ac
ce

pt
 a

nd
 C

on
ve

y 
In

te
re

st
s 

in
 R

ea
l a

nd
 P

er
so

na
l 

Pr
op

er
ty

C
C

33

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

fo
r a

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

 to
 Z

im
 In

du
st

rie
s,

 In
c.

, a
 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 O
rd

er
 to

 R
ic

ha
rd

 C
. S

la
de

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
LL

C
 

fo
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
an

d 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 d

ur
in

g 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

a 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 O

rd
er

 to
 B

la
ck

 &
 V

ea
tc

h 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
fo

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
Sa

ug
us

 #
3 

an
d 

#4
 W

el
ls

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t W

el
ls

) P
ro

je
ct

C
C

34

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f (

1)
 a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

fo
r 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 P

ac
ifi

c 
H

yd
ro

te
ch

 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n;
 a

nd
 (2

) a
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

O
rd

er
 to

 W
oo

da
rd

 &
 

C
ur

ra
n,

 In
c.

 fo
r C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
; a

nd
 (3

) a
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

O
rd

er
 to

 L
ee

 
& 

R
o,

 In
c.

 fo
r E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ur
in

g 

C
P

35
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 5

,0
00

 
m

et
er

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 A

M
I M

et
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

C
P

36

Au
th

or
iz

e 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 to

 E
xe

cu
te

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
s 

up
 to

 $
37

1,
87

2 
fo

r t
he

 
Va

lle
y 

C
en

te
r W

el
l P

FA
S 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

P

37
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 fo
r t

he
 

Fa
irw

ay
 W

at
er

 S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

k 
C

oa
tin

g 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
C

P

C
 =

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 It

em
P 

= 
Pl

an
ne

d 
Ite

m
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 6

258



En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

al
en

da
r

FY
 2

02
1/

22

Ite
m

Jul 1 Comm

Aug 3 Board

Aug 5 Comm

Aug 17 Board

Sep 2 Comm

Sep 7 Board

Oct 5 Board

Oct 7 Comm

Oct 19 Board

Nov 2 Board

Nov 4 Comm

Nov 16 Board

Dec 7 Board 

Dec 9 Comm 

Dec 21 Board 

Jan 4 Board

Jan 6 Comm

Jan 18 Board

Feb 1 Board

Feb 3 Comm

Feb 15 Board

Mar 1 Board

Mar 3 Comm

Mar 15 Board

Apr 5 Board

Apr 7 Comm

Apr 19 Board

Apr 26 Board

May 12 Comm

May 17 Board

Jun 2 Comm

Jun 7 Board

Jun 21 Board

38

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ad
op

tin
g 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 to

 A
pp

ly
 fo

r G
ra

nt
 F

un
di

ng
 U

nd
er

 th
e 

Bu
re

au
 o

f R
ec

la
m

at
io

n 
W

at
er

sm
ar

t T
itl

e 
XV

I W
IIN

 A
ct

 
W

at
er

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
R

eu
se

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r t
he

 
R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 E

xp
an

si
on

 P
ro

je
ct

C
P

39

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
SC

V 
W

at
er

 to
 E

xe
cu

te
 W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

  w
ith

 th
e 

Lo
s 

An
ge

le
s 

R
es

id
en

tia
l C

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 L
ily

 o
f t

he
  

Va
lle

y 
M

ob
ile

 V
illa

ge
 

P
P

40
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 to

 F
un

d 
C

on
tra

ct
ro

r C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
s 

in
 E

xc
es

s 
of

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
10

%
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y,
 fo

r 
th

e 
Ph

as
e 

2B
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 T

an
ks

P
P

41
Lo

ca
l H

az
ar

d 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
P

42
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Aw
ar

di
ng

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

 fo
r P

ip
el

in
e 

to
 L

os
 A

ng
el

es
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l C

om
m

un
ity

P

43
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 N

ew
 

Sk
yl

in
e 

R
an

ch
 (D

ea
ne

 Z
on

e)
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

an
d 

C
os

t 
Sh

ar
in

g 
Ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 D

ev
el

op
er

P

44
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 N
ew

 S
ky

lin
e 

R
an

ch
 2

.1
 M

G
 T

an
k 

(D
ea

ne
 Z

on
e)

 a
nd

 C
os

t S
ha

rin
g 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 D
ev

el
op

er
P

45

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Ad

op
tin

g 
an

 
Ad

de
nd

um
 to

 th
e 

EI
R

 a
nd

 A
w

ar
di

ng
 a

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

 
fo

r F
in

al
 D

es
ig

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r M
ag

ic
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n

P

46

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Ad

op
tin

g 
an

 
Ad

de
nd

um
 to

 th
e 

EI
R

 a
nd

 A
w

ar
di

ng
 a

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

 
fo

r F
in

al
 D

es
ig

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r M
ag

ic
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

R
es

er
vo

ir

P

47

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Aw

ar
di

ng
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
 a

nd
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

O
rd

er
s 

fo
r 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

an
d 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 D
ur

in
g 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
fo

r 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

ra
 a

nd
 H

on
by

 W
el

ls
 P

FA
S 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

P

48
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 N
ew

 S
an

d 
C

an
yo

n 
Pl

az
a 

(D
ea

ne
 Z

on
e)

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

os
t 

Sh
ar

in
g 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 D
ev

el
op

er

4 9
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f D
es

ig
n 

of
 P

ip
el

in
e 

in
 S

ie
rra

 
H

ig
hw

ay
 fr

om
 D

oc
kw

ei
le

r t
o 

N
ew

ha
ll 

Av
en

ue

C
 =

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 It

em
P 

= 
Pl

an
ne

d 
Ite

m
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 6

259



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

260



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

1/
22

Ite
m

July 6 Board

July 19 Comm

Aug 3 Board

Aug 16 Comm

Sept 7 Board

Sept 20 Comm

Oct 5 Board

Oct 18 Comm

Nov 2 Board 

Nov 15 Comm

Dec 7 Board

Dec 13 RESCHEDULED Comm

Dec 21 Board

Jan 24 RESCHEDULED Comm

Feb 1 Board

Feb 15 Board

Feb 28 RESCHEDULED Comm

Mar 15 Board

Mar 21 Comm

April 5 Board

April 18 Comm

April 26 Board

May 17 Board

May 16 Comm

June 7 Board

June 20 Comm

June 21 Board

1
Ap

pr
ov

e 
a 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Al
lo

w
in

g 
fo

r P
FA

S 
Fi

na
nc

in
g

C

2
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f R
ev

is
ed

 C
us

to
m

er
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Po
lic

y
C

3
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 C

on
tra

ct
 A

m
en

dm
en

t 
w

ith
 E

qu
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 fo
r P

ro
je

ct
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

C

4

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f R

es
ol

ut
io

ns
 S

et
tin

g 
S a

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 A
ge

nc
y 

Ta
x 

R
at

e 
fo

r F
Y 

20
21

/2
2 

an
d 

R
eq

ue
st

in
g 

Le
vy

 o
f T

ax
 b

y 
Lo

s 
An

ge
le

s 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
Ve

nt
ur

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
(c

on
se

nt
)

C

5
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Au
th

or
iz

in
g 

Ju
ly

 2
02

1 
W

at
er

 S
up

pl
y 

C
on

tra
ct

 P
ay

m
en

t 
(c

on
se

nt
)

C

6
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 A
pr

il 
20

21
 

M
on

th
ly

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t (
co

ns
en

t)
C

7
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
R

ev
is

in
g 

th
e 

Ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 L
im

its
 fo

r F
Y 

20
20

/2
1 

an
d 

FY
 

20
21

/2
2

C
C

8
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
FY

 2
02

1/
22

 W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
C

on
tra

ct
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 
(c

on
se

nt
)

C
C

9
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 M
ay

 2
02

1 
M

on
th

ly
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t (

co
ns

en
t)

C
C

C
 =

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 It

em
P  

= 
Pl

an
ne

d 
Ite

m
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 5

4/
19

/2
02

2

261



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

1/
22

Ite
m

July 6 Board

July 19 Comm

Aug 3 Board

Aug 16 Comm

Sept 7 Board

Sept 20 Comm

Oct 5 Board

Oct 18 Comm

Nov 2 Board 

Nov 15 Comm

Dec 7 Board

Dec 13 RESCHEDULED Comm

Dec 21 Board

Jan 24 RESCHEDULED Comm

Feb 1 Board

Feb 15 Board

Feb 28 RESCHEDULED Comm

Mar 15 Board

Mar 21 Comm

April 5 Board

April 18 Comm

April 26 Board

May 17 Board

May 16 Comm

June 7 Board

June 20 Comm

June 21 Board

10
D

is
cu

ss
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 P
ol

ic
y 

- F
in

an
ci

al
 A

dv
is

or
C

11
D

is
cu

ss
 E

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 a

 C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

D
is

tri
ct

 (C
FD

) f
or

 th
e 

Sp
rin

g 
C

an
yo

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
C

12
D

is
cu

ss
 E

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 a

 C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

D
is

tri
ct

 (C
FD

) f
or

 T
he

 H
ig

hl
an

ds
 a

t T
es

or
o 

de
l 

Va
lle

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
C

C

13
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f E
m

pl
oy

ee
 M

an
ua

l 4
0 

- 
Fl

ex
ib

le
 W

or
kp

la
ce

 P
ro

gr
am

C
C

14
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Ad

ju
st

in
g 

Em
pl

oy
er

's
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 fo

r P
ER

S 
M

ed
ic

al
 

In
su

ra
nc

e
C

C

15
R

ev
ie

w
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
et

ric
s

P

16
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 J
un

e 
20

21
 

M
on

th
ly

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t (
co

ns
en

t)
C

C

17
D

is
cu

ss
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 P
ol

ic
y 

- F
in

an
ci

al
 A

dv
is

or
C

18
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f A
dd

iti
on

al
 O

ra
cl

e 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

es
 w

ith
 D

LT
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

, L
LC

C
C

19
R

ev
ie

w
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
et

ric
s

C

20
D

is
cu

ss
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 P
ol

ic
y 

- F
in

an
ci

al
 A

dv
is

or
C

21
D

is
cu

ss
 W

ho
le

sa
le

 W
at

er
 R

at
es

 - 
R

at
ep

ay
er

 
A d

vo
ca

te
C

22
D

is
cu

ss
 C

om
m

un
ity

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
D

is
tri

ct
 (C

FD
) P

ol
ic

y
C

23
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 U
pd

at
e

P

C
 =

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 It

em
P  

= 
Pl

an
ne

d 
Ite

m
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 5

4/
19

/2
02

2

262



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

1/
22

Ite
m

July 6 Board

July 19 Comm

Aug 3 Board

Aug 16 Comm

Sept 7 Board

Sept 20 Comm

Oct 5 Board

Oct 18 Comm

Nov 2 Board 

Nov 15 Comm

Dec 7 Board

Dec 13 RESCHEDULED Comm

Dec 21 Board

Jan 24 RESCHEDULED Comm

Feb 1 Board

Feb 15 Board

Feb 28 RESCHEDULED Comm

Mar 15 Board

Mar 21 Comm

April 5 Board

April 18 Comm

April 26 Board

May 17 Board

May 16 Comm

June 7 Board

June 20 Comm

June 21 Board

24
D

is
cu

ss
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 P
ol

ic
y 

- F
in

an
ci

al
 A

dv
is

or
C

25
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

ev
is

ed
 P

ur
ch

as
in

g 
Po

lic
y

C
C

26
T e

ch
no

lo
gy

 U
pd

at
e

C
C

27
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 J
ul

y 
20

21
 

M
on

th
ly

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t (
co

ns
en

t)
C

C

28
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

ev
is

ed
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Fa

ci
lit

ei
s 

D
is

tri
ct

 (C
FD

) P
ol

ic
y

C

29
D

is
cu

ss
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 W
at

er
 a

nd
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 

Ar
re

ar
ag

e 
Pa

ym
en

t P
ro

gr
am

C

30
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 S
C

V 
W

at
er

 
An

nu
al

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t (

AC
FR

) 
en

de
d 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

1 
(c

on
se

nt
)

C
C

31
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Ap

po
in

tin
g 

D
irk

 S
. M

ar
ks

 a
s 

In
te

rim
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f W
at

er
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 A

pp
ro

vi
ng

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
t

C
C

32
U

pd
at

e 
to

 th
e 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

fo
r A

pp
ro

va
l o

f a
 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

R
ev

is
in

g 
W

ho
le

sa
le

 W
at

er
 R

at
es

C

33
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 A
ug

us
t 2

02
1 

M
on

th
ly

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t (
co

ns
en

t)
C

C

34
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 E
m

te
c 

C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

LL
C

 
fo

r O
ra

cl
e 

M
an

ag
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

C

35
D

is
cu

ss
 R

at
ep

ay
er

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

P

36
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Ad

op
tin

g 
a 

R
ev

is
ed

 In
ve

st
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
- (

An
nu

al
ly

 a
do

pt
ed

 v
ia

 
re

so
) (

co
ns

en
t)

C
C

37
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 F
Y 

20
21

/2
2 

Fi
rs

t Q
ua

rte
r F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t

C
C

38
Ap

pr
ov

e 
a 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

R
ev

is
in

g 
W

ho
le

sa
le

 W
at

er
 

R
at

es
P

C
 =

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 It

em
P  

= 
Pl

an
ne

d 
Ite

m
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 5

4/
19

/2
02

2

263



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

1/
22

Ite
m

July 6 Board

July 19 Comm

Aug 3 Board

Aug 16 Comm

Sept 7 Board

Sept 20 Comm

Oct 5 Board

Oct 18 Comm

Nov 2 Board 

Nov 15 Comm

Dec 7 Board

Dec 13 RESCHEDULED Comm

Dec 21 Board

Jan 24 RESCHEDULED Comm

Feb 1 Board

Feb 15 Board

Feb 28 RESCHEDULED Comm

Mar 15 Board

Mar 21 Comm

April 5 Board

April 18 Comm

April 26 Board

May 17 Board

May 16 Comm

June 7 Board

June 20 Comm

June 21 Board

39
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ad

op
tio

n 
of

 a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Ap

pr
ov

in
g 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

r W
or

ke
rs

' C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
In

su
ra

nc
e

C
C

40
In

fo
rm

at
io

na
l R

ep
or

t o
n 

Ex
am

pl
es

 o
f R

at
ep

ay
er

 
As

si
st

an
ce

 P
ro

gr
am

s
C

C

41
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

1 
M

on
th

ly
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t (

co
ns

en
t)

C
C

42
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

21
 M

on
th

ly
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t (

co
ns

en
t)

C
C

43
A p

pr
ov

e 
a 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

R
ev

is
in

g 
W

ho
le

sa
le

 W
at

er
 

R
at

es
C

44
R

ev
ie

w
 B

ud
ge

t C
al

en
da

r
C

45
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 
Sa

la
ry

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t f

or
 F

Y 
20

22
/2

3
C

C

46
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 F
Y 

20
21

/2
2 

Se
co

nd
 Q

ua
rte

r F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t
C

C

47
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

21
 M

on
th

ly
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t (

co
ns

en
t)

C
C

48
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f R
ev

is
ed

 P
os

iti
on

 C
on

tro
l 

fo
r F

Y 
20

22
/2

3
C

P

49
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
R

ev
is

in
g 

th
e 

FY
 2

02
2/

23
 B

ud
ge

t
C

P

50
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
An

nu
al

 L
is

t o
f 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

on
tra

ct
s 

(c
on

se
nt

)
C

P

51
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 U
pd

at
e

C

52
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

2 
M

on
th

ly
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t (

co
ns

en
t)

C
P

53
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

22
 M

on
th

ly
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t (

co
ns

en
t)

C
P

C
 =

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 It

em
P  

= 
Pl

an
ne

d 
Ite

m
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 5

4/
19

/2
02

2

264



Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
al

en
da

r
FY

 2
02

1/
22

Ite
m

July 6 Board

July 19 Comm

Aug 3 Board

Aug 16 Comm

Sept 7 Board

Sept 20 Comm

Oct 5 Board

Oct 18 Comm

Nov 2 Board 

Nov 15 Comm

Dec 7 Board

Dec 13 RESCHEDULED Comm

Dec 21 Board

Jan 24 RESCHEDULED Comm

Feb 1 Board

Feb 15 Board

Feb 28 RESCHEDULED Comm

Mar 15 Board

Mar 21 Comm

April 5 Board

April 18 Comm

April 26 Board

May 17 Board

May 16 Comm

June 7 Board

June 20 Comm

June 21 Board

54
Ap

pr
ov

e 
a 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Ad
op

tin
g 

th
e 

Ap
pr

op
ria

tio
n 

of
 A

ll 
As

-Y
et

 U
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
d 

Fu
nd

s 
fo

r F
Y 

20
21

/2
2 

( c
on

se
nt

)
P

P

55
Ap

pr
ov

e 
a 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Ad
op

tin
g 

th
e 

Ap
pr

op
ria

tio
n 

Li
m

it 
fo

r F
Y 

20
22

/2
3 

(c
on

se
nt

)
P

P

56
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f E
m

pl
oy

ee
 M

an
ua

l 4
1 

- 
Ag

en
cy

 V
eh

ic
le

s
P

P

57
D

is
cu

ss
 U

pc
om

in
g 

C
ap

ac
ity

 F
ee

 S
tu

dy
P

58
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 F
Y 

20
21

/2
2 

Th
ird

 Q
ua

rte
r F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t

P
P

59
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
2 

M
on

th
ly

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t (
co

ns
en

t)
P

P

60
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Au
th

or
iz

in
g 

Ju
ly

 2
02

2 
W

at
er

 S
up

pl
y 

C
on

tra
ct

 P
ay

m
en

t 
(c

on
se

nt
)

P

61

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f R

es
ol

ut
io

ns
 S

et
tin

g 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 A
ge

nc
y 

Ta
x 

R
at

e 
fo

r F
Y 

20
22

/2
3 

an
d 

R
eq

ue
st

in
g 

Le
vy

 o
f T

ax
 b

y 
Lo

s 
An

ge
le

s 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
Ve

nt
ur

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
(c

on
se

nt
)

P

62
D

is
cu

ss
 P

ro
je

ct
 T

im
el

in
es

 a
nd

 A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 fo
r 

R
at

es
 a

nd
 F

ee
s

P

63
R

ev
ie

w
 S

ta
tu

s 
of

 F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t's
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

G
oa

ls
P

64
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 F
ilin

g 
of

 A
pr

il 
20

22
 

M
on

th
ly

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t (
co

ns
en

t)
P

C
 =

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 It

em
P  

= 
Pl

an
ne

d 
Ite

m
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 5

4/
19

/2
02

2

265



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

266



         PUBLIC OUTREACH AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE         
AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR FY 2021-2022 

 
 
 
 
July 15, 2021 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING 

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Recommendation to Serve on the ACWA Legislative Committee  
3. Equitable and Inclusive Engagement  
4. Communications Manager Activities: 

• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22 

 
August 19, 2021 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Communications Manager Activities: 

• Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith 
• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22 

 
September 16, 2021 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Discussion on Community Event Participation  
3. Equitable and Inclusive Engagement   
4. Communications Manager Activities: 

• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22 

 
October 21, 2021 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING 

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Review of Outreach on Rent and Utility Relief Program 
3. Communications Manager Activities: 

• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22 

 
November 18, 2021 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING 

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Update on Communication and Engagement Gap Analysis Efforts 
3. Communications Manager Activities: 

• Social Media Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith 
• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22 

 
 
 

267



 

December 16, 2021 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING  
1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Outreach Year in Review 
3. Communications Manager Activities: 

• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22 

 
January 20, 2022 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING 

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Discussion of the 2022 Legislative Platform and Advocacy Process 
3. Communications Manager Activities: 

• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22 

 
February 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

1. Adoption of the 2022 Legislative Platform 
 

February 17, 2022 Committee - VIRTUAL MEETING  
1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Status Update on Communication and Engagement Gap Analysis Efforts 
3. Communications Manager Activities: 

• Quarterly Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith 
• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22 

 
March 17, 2022 Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Discussion of Water Academy Program  
3. Communications Manager Activities: 

• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22 

 
March 24, 2022 at 2:30 PM Special Committee – VIRTUAL MEETING 

1. California Legislative Bill Workshop  
 
April 21, 2022 Committee - HYBRID MEETING  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Discussion of Draft Board Resolution and Initial Implementation Action from the Engagement Gap 

Analysis  
3. Presentation: Public Outreach, Education and Legislative Advocacy Budget FY 2022/23 
4. Communications Manager Activities: 

• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22 

 
 
 

268



 

May 17, 2022 Regular Board Meeting  
1. Approval of the Board Resolution and Initial Implementation Action from the Engagement Gap Analysis  

 
May 19, 2022 Committee - HYBRID MEETING 

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Discussion of Legislative Advocacy Contract Renewal  
3. Presentation: Overview of Educational Curriculum Activities  
4. Communications Manager Activities: 

• Quarterly Report from Consultant Tripepi Smith  
• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2021/22 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2021/22 

 
June 16, 2022 Committee   

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Communications Manager Activities: 

• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2022/23 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2022/23 

 

269



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

270



Ite
m

Jul 6 Board

Jul 14 Comm

Aug 3 Board

Aug 11 Comm

Sep 7 Board

Sep 8 Comm

Oct 5 Board

Oct 13 Comm

Nov 2 Board

Nov 10 Comm

Nov 16 Board

Dec 7 Board

Dec 8 Comm

Jan 4 Board

Jan 12 Comm

Feb 1 Board

Feb 9 Comm

Feb 15 Board

Mar 9 Comm

Apr 5 Board

Apr 13 Comm

Apr 19 Board

Apr 26 Board

May 11 Comm

Jun 7 Board

Jun 8 Comm

1
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ad

op
tin

g 
a 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

to
 E

na
ct

 S
ta

ge
 2

 o
f t

he
 W

at
er

 
Sh

or
ta

ge
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 W

at
er

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
an

d 
W

at
er

 
Su

pp
ly

 S
ho

rta
ge

 O
rd

in
an

ce
P

P

2
St

at
us

 o
f D

ro
ug

ht
 R

es
po

ns
e 

an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

P
P

P

3

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Au
th

or
iz

in
g 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 to
 E

nt
er

 in
to

 a
 

C
on

tra
ct

 w
ith

 E
SA

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

to
 P

re
pa

re
 a

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l F
lo

w
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
St

ud
y 

fo
r P

or
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 S
an

ta
 

C
la

ra
 R

iv
er

P
P

4
St

at
us

 o
f W

at
er

 S
up

pl
ie

s
C

C
C

P

5
U

pd
at

e 
on

 W
at

er
 R

es
ilie

nc
y 

Pl
an

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
P

6
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
of

 F
Y 

20
21

/2
2 

an
d 

FY
 2

02
2/

23
 W

at
er

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Bu

dg
et

 a
nd

 M
in

or
 a

nd
 M

aj
or

 C
ap

ita
l 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 B
ud

ge
ts

P

7
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

Au
th

or
iz

e 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 to

 
En

te
r I

nt
o 

a 
Sh

or
t T

er
m

 W
at

er
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 Ir
vi

ne
 

R
an

ch
 W

at
er

 D
is

tri
ct

C
P

8
U

pd
at

e 
on

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 &

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
P

P

9
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ad

op
tio

n 
of

 a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Ap

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

SB
 6

10
 

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

En
tra

da
 / 

Va
le

nc
ia

 C
om

m
er

ce
 

C
en

te
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t(s

)
P

P

10
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ad

op
tio

n 
of

 a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Ap

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

SB
 6

10
 

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

W
ile

y 
C

an
yo

n 
M

ix
ed

-U
se

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
P

11
Au

th
or

iz
e 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 to
 E

nt
er

 in
to

 a
n 

Ag
re

em
en

t t
o 

Fu
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g 
C

os
ts

 fo
r t

he
 P

ro
po

se
d 

H
ig

h 
D

es
er

t G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 
Ba

nk
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
P

12
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

Au
th

or
iz

e 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 to

 
En

te
r I

nt
o 

a 
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 W
at

er
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 Ir
vi

ne
 

R
an

ch
 W

at
er

 D
is

tri
ct

P

13
St

at
us

 o
f S

ite
s 

R
es

er
vo

ir 
Pr

oj
ec

t, 
R

os
ed

al
e-

R
io

 B
ra

vo
 W

at
er

 
Ba

nk
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 A

VE
K 

H
ig

h 
D

es
er

t B
an

ki
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

C
C

14
St

at
us

 o
f S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t A
ct

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

C
C

C

15
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f L
aw

n 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 E

va
lu

at
io

n
C

16
St

at
us

 o
f E

ffo
rts

 R
el

at
in

g 
to

 G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 S
pr

ea
di

ng
 P

ilo
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

C

17
D

ev
il’s

 D
en

 S
em

i-A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
C

C
C

18
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 to

 E
nt

er
 in

to
 a

 
C

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 K

ris
 H

el
m

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 fo

r W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
C

19
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f M
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 L

aw
n 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

C
C

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 &

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 B
oa

rd
 C

al
en

da
r

FY
 2

02
1/

22

271



Ite
m

Jul 6 Board

Jul 14 Comm

Aug 3 Board

Aug 11 Comm

Sep 7 Board

Sep 8 Comm

Oct 5 Board

Oct 13 Comm

Nov 2 Board

Nov 10 Comm

Nov 16 Board

Dec 7 Board

Dec 8 Comm

Jan 4 Board

Jan 12 Comm

Feb 1 Board

Feb 9 Comm

Feb 15 Board

Mar 9 Comm

Apr 5 Board

Apr 13 Comm

Apr 19 Board

Apr 26 Board

May 11 Comm

Jun 7 Board

Jun 8 Comm

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 &

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 B
oa

rd
 C

al
en

da
r

FY
 2

02
1/

22

20
St

at
us

 o
f W

at
er

 S
up

pl
y 

an
d 

W
at

er
 B

an
ki

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
s

C
C

21
C

LO
SE

D
 S

ES
SI

O
N

: D
ev

il's
 D

en
 R

ea
l P

ro
pe

rty
 N

eg
ot

ia
tio

n 
an

d 
O

ng
oi

ng
 L

iti
ga

tio
n

C

22
S t

at
us

 o
f D

ev
il's

 D
en

 S
ol

ar
 G

en
er

at
io

n 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

C

23

Ap
pr

ov
e 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
 th

e 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 to

 A
pp

ly
 

fo
r G

ra
nt

 F
un

di
ng

 U
nd

er
 th

e 
Fe

de
ra

l B
ur

ea
u 

of
 R

ec
la

m
at

io
n 

W
at

er
Sm

ar
t D

ro
ug

ht
 R

el
ie

f P
ro

gr
am

 fo
r t

he
 R

os
ed

al
e 

Ph
as

e 
2 

W
el

ls
 P

ro
je

ct

C
C

24
C

LO
SE

D
 S

ES
SI

O
N

: P
ro

pe
rty

 N
eg

ot
ia

tio
n 

- W
at

er
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 
C

25
St

at
us

 o
f U

pp
er

 S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

 R
iv

er
 S

al
t a

nd
 N

ut
rie

nt
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Pl

an
C

26
U

pd
at

e 
on

 W
at

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 W
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

R
es

po
ns

e 
Ac

tio
ns

C

27
D

is
cu

ss
 a

nd
 C

on
si

de
r P

ot
en

tia
l A

m
en

dm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

D
ep

os
it 

an
d 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Ag
re

em
en

t b
et

w
ee

n 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 A
ge

nc
y 

an
d 

D
AC

A-
C

as
ta

ic
, L

LC
 fo

r T
ap

ia
 R

an
ch

C
C

28
C

LO
SE

D
 S

ES
SI

O
N

:  
An

tic
ip

at
ed

 L
iti

ga
tio

n
C

29
C

on
si

de
r A

do
pt

io
n 

of
 a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

to
 E

na
ct

 S
ta

ge
 1

 o
f t

he
 W

at
er

 
Sh

or
ta

ge
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 W

at
er

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
an

d 
W

at
er

 
Su

pp
ly

 S
ho

rta
ge

 O
rd

in
an

ce
C

30
Au

th
or

iz
e 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 to
 E

nt
er

 in
to

 a
 L

ea
se

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

w
ith

 R
ol

lin
g 

H
ills

 F
ar

m
s 

fo
r t

he
 D

ev
il's

 D
en

 P
ro

pe
rty

C

31
St

at
us

 o
f I

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

U
pd

at
e

C

32
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f A
m

en
dm

en
t t

o 
Si

te
s 

R
es

er
vo

ir 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

C
os

ts
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t
C

C

33

Au
th

or
iz

e 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 to

 E
nt

er
 In

to
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 
Te

rra
Ve

rd
e 

En
er

gy
 fo

r A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Pr
ep

ar
ar

at
io

n 
an

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t f
or

 S
el

f G
en

er
at

in
g 

In
ce

nt
iv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

(P
ho

to
vo

lta
ic

 a
nd

 B
at

te
ry

 S
to

ra
ge

) F
un

di
ng

C
C

34
St

at
us

 o
f S

us
ta

in
ab

ilit
y 

an
d 

C
lim

at
e 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
C

35
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ad

op
tio

n 
of

 a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Ap

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

SB
 6

10
 

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

C
as

ta
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

nv
ie

w
 

Ap
ar

tm
en

t P
ro

je
ct

C
C

36
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ad

op
tio

n 
of

 a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Ap

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

SB
 6

10
 

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

Ly
on

s 
C

an
yo

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
C

37
W

at
er

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
G

ar
de

n 
an

d 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
- D

es
ig

n 
U

pd
at

e
C

38
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 to

 E
xe

cu
te

 a
n 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
 fo

r B
rid

ge
po

rt 
Po

ck
et

 P
ar

k 
- T

BD

272



Ite
m

Jul 6 Board

Jul 14 Comm

Aug 3 Board

Aug 11 Comm

Sep 7 Board

Sep 8 Comm

Oct 5 Board

Oct 13 Comm

Nov 2 Board

Nov 10 Comm

Nov 16 Board

Dec 7 Board

Dec 8 Comm

Jan 4 Board

Jan 12 Comm

Feb 1 Board

Feb 9 Comm

Feb 15 Board

Mar 9 Comm

Apr 5 Board

Apr 13 Comm

Apr 19 Board

Apr 26 Board

May 11 Comm

Jun 7 Board

Jun 8 Comm

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 &

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 B
oa

rd
 C

al
en

da
r

FY
 2

02
1/

22

P 
= 

Pl
an

ne
d

C
 =

 C
om

pl
et

ed
C

N
L 

= 
C

an
ce

lle
d 

C
N

T 
= 

 C
on

tin
ue

d 
Ite

m

273



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

274


	Information Sheet
	Notice and Call 
	Agenda
	Item 6.1
	Item 6.2
	Item 6.3
	Item 6.4
	Item 6.5
	Item 6.6
	Item 7.1
	Item 7.2
	Item 7.3
	Item 7.4
	Item 9.1
	Item 9.2
	Item 10.1
	Item 10.2
	Item 10.3
	Item 10.4
	Item 10.5



